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2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
6,745 6,653 5,398 3,073 3,160
6,271 5,461 5,426 6,587 5,659
19,037 18,268 18,194 15,408 15,778
6,364 5,801 5,800 5,141 6,452
3,748 3,561 4,382 4,588 2,451
2,956 2,753 3,650 3,957 1,774
2,508 3,593 1,811 2,903 2,294
59,220 60,504 58,953 56,317 53,710
1,218,524 1,185,166 1,203,537 1,061,778 1,059,731
1,991 16,367 24,984 17,497 42,275
(9,234) (18,787) (8.611) (1,653) (8,192)
1,931 (4,009) 7,386 1,122 (1,941)
200,695 208,412 219,854 185,860 173,125
23,000 23,900 21,900 20,200 20,900

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020

)
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52,900 53,228 52,467 52,692 51,143
1,188,017 1,193,738 1,147,912 1,064,671 1,081,552
(1,735) 8,674 20,897 9,578 32,556
(2,850) (16,947) (10,001) (1,890) (9,379)
1,523 (4,569) 6,922 793 (142)
163,821 168,263 185,043 159,059 153,491
( ) 2006 408
1836 Royal Charter
1925 1925
1954
22 D.C.0 1971 10
1971 10 1948 1967
1981 11 27 1980 private company 1984
1985 public limited company
2017 EU
EU
2017
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DS2 2024 I1ST24
ECL 3,860
2023 4,514
40
1.7 2023 2.1
1,617 2023 1,578
2023 16
DS
I1ST24
home.barclays/annualreport
2024 12 31
12 2023
2024 12 31

180,365 180,365
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113,987 113,987
4,956 ) (4,922) 12
19,749 19,749
3,918 (1,106) (2,441) (33) 338
116,204 (3,008) (1,104)  (57.458)  (4,536) 50,100
144,827 (3,008) (2,232) (64,821)  (4,569) 70,199
278 @m 1
308 308
191 Q@ (162) 8
1,261 32) (383) @7 759
2,038 (53) (822) (C1)) 1,076
50,227 (583) (40) 49,604

3,393 (3,393)
77,805 (657) 77,148
13,470 (878) 12,592
91,275 (1,535) 89,740
44,182 an (40,401) 3,764
2,931 (182) 2,749
141,791 (2,429)  (138,924) 438
85 85
188,989 (2,446)  (179,507) 7,036
292,356  (230,260) (28,953)  (12,633)  (5,284) 15,226
51,010 (1,104) (102) 49,804
665 (€)) 664
9,544 9,544
1,126,638 (233,266) (33,632) (263,576) (9,995) 586,169
26,565 (2,664) (441) (248) 23,212
353,777 (G50)  (51,812)  (1,840) 299,575
380,342 (3,214)  (52,253)  (2,088) 322,787
1,506,980  (233,266) (36,846) (315,829) (12,083) 908,956

420 2023 473
23
1,086 2023 543
CBIL CLBIL 2023

2023

66/601



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

ooooogd
2023 12 31

189,686 189,686

103,708 103,708

8,002 @13)  (7,976) 13

24,511 24,511

3,366 (1,007)  (2,024) (39) 296

110,322 (3.876) (1,111)  (51,105) (5,222) 49,008

146,201  (3,876) (2,131)  (61,105) (5,261) 73,828

395 (393) 2
296 296
273 (23) (245) 5
887 ) (601)  (128) 154
1,851 @D (1,239)  (128) 457
39,046 (956) (79) 38,011
1,103 (1,103)
75,459 (521) 74,938
12,653 (189) 12,464
88,112 (710) 87,402
46,541 @7 (39,998) @) 6,492
2,545 (221) 2,324
149,131 (3,416)  (145,292) 423
81 81
198,298 (3,463)  (185,511) @ 9,320

256,111 (198,633) (29,944) (9,983) (3,791) 13,760

51,421 (362)  (134) 50,925
2,068 @ 2,067
3,855 3,855

1,079,609 (202,509) (35,539) (259,730) (9,269) 572,562

26,829 (2,225) (358)  (283) 23,963
337,935 (1,486)  (37,596) (1,709) 297,144
364,764 3,711)  (37,954) (1,992) 321,107

1,444,373 (202,509) (39,250) (297,684) (11,261) 893,669
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2024 12 31

151,288 151,288
75,284 75,284
4,481 (20)  (4,453)

2,900 ©49) (@,747) ® 202
217,671 (3,006) (1,407)  (44,962) (7,462) 160,834
225,052  (3,006) (2.376) (51,162) (7.464) 161,044

224 (224)

162 Q@D (133) 8
1,019 32) 331) (53) 603
1,405 (53) (688) (53) 611
35,519 (583) (40) 34,896
5,546 (5,546)

38,658 (657) 38,001
12,880 (878) 12,002
51,538 (1,535) 50,003
54,711 @7 (21,988) 32,706
4,165 4,165
194,770 (2,238) (192,531) 1

21 21
253,667 (2,255) (214,519) 36,893
260,487 (207,100) (20,218)  (10,981) (4,572) 17,616
49,499 (1,104)  (102) 48,293

723 723

1,108,603 (210,106) (24,849) (285,430) (12,178) 576,040

48,506 2,342) (436)  (248) 45,480
222,182 (369)  (57,440) (1,816) 162,557
270,688 Q2.711)  (57.876) (2,064) 208,037

1,379,291 (210,106) (27,560) (343,306) (14,242) 784,077

331 2023 352

23
623 2023 433
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CBIL CLBIL 2023
2023
2023 12 31
153,701 153,701
75,271 75,271
4,475 12)  (4,459) 9
2,420 (825)  (1,365) 230
235,544 (3,876)  (1,215) (47,899) (8,678) 173,876
242,439 (3,876) (2,052) (53,718) (8.678) 174,115
278 @17 1
231 (20) 207) 4
703 @) (519) (62) 118
1,212 4) (1,003) (62) 123
33,576 (829) (79) 32,668
6,876 (6,876)
37,492 (521) 36,971
12,599 (189) 12,410
50,091 (710) 49,381
51,936 @7)  (22,208) @ 29,677
3,604 (91) 3,513
208,284 (2,672) (205,612)
17 17
263,841 (2,719) (227,911) @) 33,207
225,301 (179,930) (20,465) (8,389) (3,714) 12,803
50,381 (362) (134) 49,885
2,202 2,202
1,103,679 (183,806) (25,236) (298,795) (12,609) 583,233
68,953 (1,890) (353) (283) 66,427
206,727 (1,250) (44,319)  (1,684) 159,474
275,680 (3,140) (44,672)  (1,967) 225,901
1,379,359 (183,806) (28,376) (343,467) (14,576) 809,134
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2024 12 31 %0 %0 !
4,537 9 141 150 310 4,997
17,620 2,449 256 248 2,953 1,724 22,306
3,329 177 157 70 404 216 3,949
107,194 7,944 137 66 8,147 1,654 116,995
132,689 10,579 550 525 11,654 3,904 148,247
47,077 3,170 3,170 50,247
179,766 13,749 550 525 14,824 3,904 198,494
8 1 1 2 4
334 552 105 150 807 1,416 2,557
5 1 1 25 31
144 240 6 8 254 303 791
491 794 111 158 1,063 1,866 3,420
9 1 1 20
500 805 111 158 1,074 1,866 3,440
4,529 8 141 149 2718 4,956
17,295 1,897 151 98 2,146 308 19,749
3,324 176 157 70 403 191 3,918
107,050 7,704 131 58 7,803 1,261 116,204
132,198 9,785 439 367 10,591 2,088 144,827
47,068 3,159 3,159 50,227
179,266 12,944 439 37 13,750 2,038 195,054
0.2 11.1 0.7 10.3 0.8
1.9 2.5 41.0 60.5 27.3 82.1 11.5
0.2 0.6 0.2 11.6 0.8
0.1 3.0 4.4 12.1 3.1 23.8 0.7
0.4 7.5 20.2 30.1 9.1 47.8 2.3
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0.3 0.3
0.3 5.9 20.2 30.1 7.2 47.8 1.7
1.
1,696 150
1,683 17 11
130 126
420
2023 12 31 0 30 !
7,257 342 14 33 389 716 8,362
22,315 2,818 339 293 3,450 1,522 27,287
2,734 210 71 88 369 308 3,411
100,956 8,642 166 159 8,967 1,235 111,158
133,262 12,012 590 573 13,175 3,781 150,218
35,321 3,749 3,749 39,070
168,583 15,761 590 573 16,924 3,781 189,288
1 23 3 2 28 321 360
412 805 145 188 1,138 1,226 2,776
8 2 0 0 2 35 45
179 295 7 7 309 348 836
610 1,125 155 197 1,477 1,930 4,017
7 17 17 24
617 1,142 155 197 1,494 1,930 4,041
7,246 319 1 31 361 395 8,002
21,903 2,013 194 105 2,312 206 24,511
2,726 208 7 88 367 273 3,366
100,777 8,347 159 152 8,658 887 110,322
132,652 10,887 435 376 11,698 1,851 146,201
35,314 3,732 3,732 39,046
167,966 14,619 435 376 15,430 1,851 185,247
0.2 6.7 21.4 6.1 7.2 44.8 4.3
1.8 28.6 42.8 64.2 33.0 80.6 10.2
0.3 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.5 11.4 1.3
0.2 3.4 4.2 4.4 3.4 28.2 0.8
0.5 9.4 26.3 34.4 11.2 51.0 2.7
0.5 0.5 0.1

71/601



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

ooOooood
0.4 7.2 26.3 34.4 8.8 51.0 2.1
1.
1,588 145
1,585 14
136 130
473
30
30 1
2024 12 31
4,129 4 132 136 249 4,514
2,387 158 156 40 354 175 2,916
209, 362 7,457 136 45 7,638 1,371 218,371
215,878 7,619 292 217 8,128 1,795 225,801
34,156 1,371 1,371 35,527
250,034 8,990 292 217 9,499 1,795 261,328
8 25 33
3 13 16
129 206 6 7 219 352 700
140 206 6 7 219 390 749
5 3 3 8
145 209 6 7 222 390 757
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3 3.5 3.9 4.7 6.5 8.3
HP1 23.8 11.5 0.1 (22.5) (35.0)
2.5 3.0 4.2 6.8 8.5
6DP? 15.1 12.3 1.8 0.6 @.7)
3 3.4 3.5 4.2 5.9 7.5
HP1? 27.4 23.5 3.7 0.4 (7-6)
2.8 3.3 4.3 6.8 8.5
GDP HPI CAGR
ECL
2024 12 31
GDP° 2.6 2.0 1.4 0.9 0.5
6 3.7 4.0 4.4 5.3 6.1
wet’ 6.4 4.7 3.0 0.8 1.6)
3.5 3.9 4.2 3.3 2.4
GDP® 2.9 2.5 2.2 1.7 1.2
6 3.7 3.9 4.2 5.0 5.8
w1’ 5.4 4.5 3.5 2.4 1.2
3.6 4.0 4.2 3.2 2.1
2023 12 31
GDP° 2.4 1.7 1.1 0.6 0.1
6 3.7 4.2 4.7 5.2 5.8
HP1' 4.4 2.2 0.1 @.7n (3.5)
3.3 3.8 4.2 3.6 2.9
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0000000
6oP° 2.8 2.3 1.8 1.4 0.9
6 3.6 3.9 4.2 4.8 5.4
HP1 5.0 4.3 3.7 2.4 1.2
6 3.6 4.0 4.3 3.9 3.2
1. GDP GDP 16 HPI
GDP GDP
16 HPI  FHFA 20 2024 2023 2023
2. 20 2023 2023 2022
CAGR 20 2023 2023 2022
3. 2024
2023 2023 20
4. 20 2023 2023 2022
CAGR 20 2023 2023 2022
5. 2023 2023 2022 CAGR
6. 2024 2023 2023 20
7. 2023 2023 2022 CAGR
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GDP Qv Q-4
EEOGDP EROEEE
(%) (%)
5 10
-5
Fanrk] 2025 2327 a023 2011 P L] o
2073 0e5 2037 2079 2031 2003
Uz - Ut — BL — D1 — b2
uz U1 BL o1 —_— 2
#EDGOP HEDERR
(%) (%)
] B
7
= - #
L1, 4 ==
5
s
= o
anes s T e o= oy 221 25 e 2029 ] 2033
uz — — BL — D1 — D2 uz L BL - D1 —_— 02
GOPEL RIS SIS MR E L C i <
(A4}
ECL
100
ECL ECL
EAD
1
2024 12 31 2
9 9 9 9 9 9
45,377 45,328 45,352 45,377 45,429 45,462
193,873 194,752 194,413 194,151 193,208 189,985
ECL

422 410 417 423 431 438

97/601



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

ooOooood
237 206 215 226 272 318
w a0 9 oo ea i
T T T
3 3 3 3 3 3
4,591 4,516 4,554 4,590 4,660 4,752

17,769 16,740 17,134 17,508 18,576 21,956

ECL
1,024 976 999 1,023 1,070 1,127
464 373 404 439 569 813
22.3 21.6 21.9 22.3 23.0 23.7
2.6 2.2 2.4 2.5 3.1 3.7
3

25 25 25 25 25 25
2,005 2,005 2,005 2,005 2,005 2,005
34 34 34 34 34 34

ECL
5 4 5 5 5 5
1,535 1,49 1,517 1,537 1,570 1,508
4 25 25 25 25 25 25
20.0 16.0 20.0 20.0 20.0 20.0
76.6 74.6 75.7 76.7 78.3 79.7
4 73.5 73.5 73.5 73.5 73.5 73.5

ECL

5 4 5 5 5 5
2,981 2,882 2,933 2,983 3,071 3,163

4
726 604 644 690 866 1,156
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ECL 3,712 3,490 3,582 3,678 3,942 4,324
ECL
ECL 3,712
4
ECL 329
ECL 103
ECL 20
ECL (282)
5
ECL (22
ECL -
ECL 3,860
1. ECL
ECL 2026
2.
ECL
3. 2024 12 31
4. 329
ECL
5.
ECL ECL
0.9
ECL ECL
ECL 2,981 ECL 2,983
ECL 3,163
ECL 726 ECL 690
5.2
2023 12 31 2
2,858 2,891 2,877 2,856 2,828 2,785
49,088 49,021 49,041 49,059 49,161 49,241
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157,168 159,242 158,560 157,681 155,431 152,198

ECL
4 4 4 4 5 5
446 423 435 447 460 474
241 211 223 238 260 276
0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2
0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0
0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2
357 324 338 359 387 430
4,624 4,535 4,577 4,621 4,679 4,758
19,630 17,386 18,125 19,126 21,485 24,859

ECL
30 22 25 29 36 42
1,191 1,113 1,150 1,189 1,243 1,307
516 390 435 488 617 833
8.4 6.8 7.4 8.1 9.3 9.8
25.8 24.5 25.1 25.7 26.6 27.5
2.6 2.2 2.4 2.6 2.9 3.4

3

558 558 558 558 558 558
1,596 1,596 1,596 1,596 1,596 1,596
45 45 45 45 45 45

ECL
312 302 306 311 319 327
1,229 1,194 1,211 1,227 1,254 1,276
4 29 29 29 29 29 29
55.9 54.1 54.8 55.7 57.2 58.6
77.0 74.8 75.9 76.9 78.6 79.9
4 64.4 64.4 64.4 64.4 64.4 64.4

ECL
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346 328 335 344 360 374
2,866 2,730 2,796 2,863 2,957 3,057
4 786 630 687 755 906 1,138
ECL 3,998 3,688 3,818 3,962 4,223 4,569
ECL
3,998
eclt 289
ECL 221
ECL 24
ECL (18)
EcL 16
ECL 4,514
1. ECL
2.
ECL
3. 2023 12 31
4. 289
ECL
5.
2024
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2024 12 31

112 = = = 112

506 709 189 = 1,404

3,168 1,418 828 349 5,763

220 = 2 342 564

1,212 3,573 1,286 2,707 8,778

2,067 401 203 287 2,958

11,255 2,815 399 218 14,687

5,931 831 294 616 7,672

519 421 300 96 1,336

3,079 110 899 868 4,956

11,846 5,196 3,646 1,031 21,719

10,655 30,788 7,226 2,542 51,211

1,826 20,081 993 767 23,667

52,396 66,343 16,265 9,823 144,827

15,822 18,062 15,123 1,220 50,227

68,218 84,405 31,388 11,043 195,054

6,442 10,742 5,514 2,879 25,577

46,590 243,612 39,864 8,361 338,427

1 53,032 254,354 45,378 11,240 364,004
2023 12 31

79 - - 5 84

484 843 260 121 1,708

3,693 1,279 826 416 6,214

1,265 - 5 30 1,300

955 3,605 1,496 1,889 7,945

2,123 487 879 180 3,669

10,111 2,620 446 113 13,290

5,097 1,061 481 452 7,091

522 536 182 118 1,358

3,208 96 3,869 829 8,002

12,059 5,491 3,164 1,022 21,736

11,326 25,588 6,481 2,532 45,927

911 24,855 1,382 729 27,877

51,833 66,461 19,471 8,436 146,201

17,599 9,910 9,980 1,557 39,046

69,432 76,371 29,451 9,993 185,247

7,156 10,263 5,919 2,225 25,563

45,475 227,606 41,571 8,080 322,732

1 52,631 237,869 47,490 10,305 348,295

1. 2024 16,338 2023 16,469
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2024 12 31

112 g 5 g 112

495 708 53 = 1,256

3,050 1,353 242 267 4,912

220 g 2 342 564

910 3,775 6,968 3,179 14,832

2,024 377 135 287 2,823

11,255 2,816 112 149 14,332

5,926 826 80 577 7,409

519 350 62 89 1,020

2,975 98 633 775 4,481

11,593 4,013 1,970 900 18,476

92,842 30,512 25,780 2,801 151,935

1,698 141 713 348 2,900

133,619 44,969 36,750 9,714 225,052

15,477 8,438 10,385 1,219 35,519

149,096 53,407 47,135 10,933 260,571

22,756 12,573 9,531 2,753 47,613

45,477 139,587 14,804 7,290 207,158

1 68,233 152,160 24,335 10,043 254,771
2023 12 31

79 - - 5 84

481 838 1 121 1,441

3,608 1,217 311 397 5,533

1,264 - - 30 1,294

631 3,145 7,306 3,148 14,230

2,113 451 722 180 3,466

10,106 2,560 258 70 12,994

5,004 1,057 160 429 6,740

522 434 66 11 1,133

3,089 88 572 726 4,475

11,519 4,255 2,150 968 18,892

136,123 26,040 4,376 3,198 169,737

1,121 269 739 291 2,420

175,750 40,354 16,661 9,674 242,439

17,529 5,827 8,664 1,556 33,576

193,279 46,181 25,325 11,230 276,015

43,051 12,159 10,370 2,109 67,689

43,227 127,210 15,773 7,292 193,502
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86,278 139,369 26,143 9,401 261,191
1. 2024 15,917 2023 14,489
ECL
IFRS 12 PD
PD DG
ABA  AA+
1 0.00% 0.01% 0.02% Aaa Aal Aa2
AL AA-
2 0.02% 0.03% 0.03% Aa3 AA-
0.00 0.15
3 0.03% 0.04% 0.05% AL A2 A3 A+ A
4 0.05% 0.08% 0.10% AL A2 A3 A-
5 0.10% 0.13% 0.15% Baal BBB+
6 0.15% 0.18% 0.20% Baa2 BBB
0.15 0.25
7 0.20% 0.23% 0.25% Baa2 BBB-
8 0.25% 0.28% 0.30% Baa3 BBB-
0.25  0.50 9 0.30% 0.35% 0.40% Baa3 BB+
10 0.40% 0.45% 0.50% Bal BB+
1 0.50% 0.550 0.60% Bal BB
0.50 0.75
12 0.60% 0.68% 0.75% Ba2 BB BB-
12 0.75% 0.98% 1.20% Ba2 BB BB-
13 1.20% 1.38% 1.55% Ba3 BB-
0.75  2.50
14 1.55% 1.85% 2.15% Ba3 B+
15 2.15% 2.33% 2.50% B1 B+
15 2.50% 2.78% 3.05% B1 B+
16 3.05% 3.75% 4.45% B2 B
2.50  10.00 17 4.45% 5.40% 6.35% B3 Caal B
18 6.35% 7.50% 8.65% B3 Caal B-
19 8.65% 9.32% 10.00% Caa2 B-
19 10.00% 10.67% 11.35% Caa2 B-
20 11.35% 15.00% 18.65% Caa2 cee+
10.00  100.00
cce o cee-
21 18.65% 30.00% 99.99% Caa3 Ca C
cc+ CC ¢
100.00 22 100% 100% 100% D D
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2024 12 31 0.0 0.60
85 2023 87
0.0 0.60 0.0 0.60
11.35 11.35
PD 0.60 11.35 0.60 11.35
100 100
2024 12 31
180,365 = - 180,365 100 = = 100
98,590 15,371 26 113,987 87 13 = 100
4,524 153 279 4,956 91 3 6 100
7,488 11,063 1,198 19,749 38 56 6 100
3,217 503 198 3,918 82 13 5 100
93,324 19,893 2,987 116,204 80 17 3 100
108,553 31,612 4,662 144,827 75 22 3 100
49,888 339 = 50,227 99 1 - 100
1,625 1,768 = 3,393 48 52 = 100
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65,785 11,478 542 77,805 84 15 1 100
2,543 7,442 3,485 13,470 19 55 26 100
68,328 18,920 4,027 91,275 75 21 4 100
24,252 19,357 573 44,182 55 44 1 100
1,722 1,156 53 2,931 59 39 2 100
103,589 37,565 637 141,791 73 27 = 100
63 22 - 85 74 26 - 100
129,626 58,100 1,263 188,989 68 31 1 100
274,058 18,104 194 292,356 94 6 - 100
50,960 50 = 51,010 100 = = 100
594 68 3 665 90 10 = 100
1,178 8,235 131 9,544 12 87 1 100
963,765 152,567 10,306 1,126,638 85 14 1 100

106/601



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

ooOooood
2023 12 31

189,686 - - 189,686 100 - - 100
93,911 9,789 8 103,708 91 9 - 100
5,444 2,115 443 8,002 68 26 6 100
7,077 16,355 1,079 24,511 29 67 4 100
2,687 403 276 3,366 80 12 8 100
86,530 21,338 2,454 110,322 79 19 2 100
101,738 40,211 4,252 146,201 69 28 3 100
38,892 153 1 39,046 100 - - 100
933 170 - 1,103 85 15 - 100
65,430 9,642 387 75,459 86 13 1 100
4,006 5,893 2,754 12,653 32 46 22 100
69,436 15,535 3,141 88,112 78 18 4 100
29,436 16,830 275 46,541 63 36 1 100
1,412 1,001 42 2,545 55 43 2 100
112,799 35,988 344 149,131 76 24 - 100
59 22 - 81 73 27 - 100
143,706 53,931 661 198,298 73 27 - 100
244,361 11,616 134 256,111 95 5 - 100
50,966 455 - 51,421 99 1 - 100
2,011 54 3 2,068 97 3 - 100
1,110 2,618 127 3,855 29 68 3 100
936,750 134,532 8,327 1,079,609 87 12 1 100

0.0 0.60 0.0 0.60

11.35 11.35
PD 0.60 11.35 0.60 11.35
100 100
2024 12 31

151,288 = = 151,288 100 = = 100
68,656 6,602 26 75,284 91 9 = 100
4,121 136 224 4,481 92 3 5 100
2,378 360 162 2,900 82 12 6 100
196,673 18,424 2,574 217,671 91 8 1 100
203,172 18,920 2,960 225,052 91 8 1 100
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35,183 336 = 35,519 99 1 = 100
3,778 1,768 = 5,546 68 32 = 100
29,401 8,721 536 38,658 76 23 1 100
2,509 6,888 3,483 12,880 19 54 27 100
31,910 15,609 4,019 51,538 62 30 8 100
44,796 9,368 547 54,711 82 17 1 100
3,136 994 35 4,165 75 24 1 100
159,227 34,906 637 194,770 82 18 = 100
20 1 = 21 95 5 = 100
207,179 45,269 1,219 253,667 82 18 = 100
244,663 15,637 187 260,487 94 6 = 100
49,449 50 = 49,499 100 = = 100
720 = 3 723 100 = = 100
995,998 104,191 8,414 1,108,603 90 9 1 100

2023 12 31

153,701 - - 153,701 100 - - 100
70,188 5,079 4 75,271 93 7 - 100
4,145 52 278 4,475 93 1 6 100
1,902 287 231 2,420 78 12 10 100
213,839 19,520 2,185 235,544 91 8 1 100
219,886 19,859 2,694 242,439 91 8 1 100
33,424 151 1 33,576 100 - - 100
6,706 170 - 6,876 98 2 - 100
30,021 7,108 363 37,492 80 19 1 100
4,006 5,839 2,754 12,599 32 46 22 100
34,027 12,947 3,117 50,091 68 26 6 100
44,565 7,154 217 51,936 86 14 - 100
2,617 945 42 3,604 73 26 1 100
176,548 31,393 343 208,284 85 15 - 100
17 - - 17 100 - - 100
223,747 39,492 602 263,841 85 15 - 100
215,659 9,539 103 225,301 96 4 - 100
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49,926 455 - 50,381 99 1 - 100
2,199 - 3 2,202 100 - - 100
1,009,463 87,692 6,524 1,103,679 91 8 1 100
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0000000
PD
PD
1FRS
IFRS
2024 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 - - - - - - - - - -
0.05
0.05
4-5 4 - - 4 - - - - 4 -
0.15
0.15
6-8 2 - - 2 - - - - 2 -
0.30
0.30
9-11 4,526 - - 4,526 8 - - 8 4,518 0.2
0.60
0.60
12-14 4 1 - 5 - - - - 5 -
2.15
2.15
15-19 1 148 - 149 - 1 - 1 148 0.7
11.35
11.35
20-21 - 1 - 1 - - - - 1 -
100
22 100 - - 310 310 - - 32 32 278 10.3
4,537 150 310 4,997 8 1 32 41 4,956 0.8
2024 12 31
PD 3
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 1 - - 1 - = = = 1 =
0.05
0.05
4-5 565 - - 565 1 - - 1 564 0.2
0.15
0.15
6-8 2,562 2 - 2,564 7 - - 7 2,557 0.3
0.30
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0000000
0.30
9-11 4,384 4 - 4,388 22 - - 22 4,366 0.5
0.60
0.60
12-14 2,905 117 - 3,022 37 9 - 46 2,976 1.5
2.15
2.15
15-19 7,018 1,578 - 8,596 242 267 - 509 8,087 5.9
11.35
11.35
20-21 194 1,252 - 1,446 25 531 - 556 890 38.5
100
22 100 - - 1,724 1,724 - - 1,416 1,416 308 82.1
17,629 2,953 1,724 22,306 334 807 1,416 2,557 19,749 11.5
2024 12 31
PD 3
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 - - - - - - - - - -
0.05
0.05
4-5 6 - - 6 - = = = 6 =
0.15
0.15
6-8 17 - - 17 - - - - 17 -
0.30
0.30
9-11 3,199 - - 3,199 5 - - 5 3,194 0.2
0.60
0.60
12-14 65 1 - 66 - - - - 66 -
2.15
2.15
15-19 41 396 - 437 - - - - 437 -
11.35
11.35
20-21 1 7 - 8 - 1 - 1 7 12.5
100
22 100 - - 216 216 - - 25 25 191 11.6
3,329 404 216 3,949 5 1 25 31 3,918 0.8
2024 12 31
3
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 43,318 122 3 43,443 4 - 2 6 43,437 -
0.05
0.05
4-5 21,947 145 - 22,092 8 - - 8 22,084 -
0.15
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0000000
0.15
6-8 11,392 566 - 11,958 8 2 - 10 11,948 0.1
0.30
0.30
9-11 15,549 326 - 15,875 18 2 - 20 15,855 0.1
0.60
0.60
12-14 12,017 2,988 - 15,005 49 20 - 69 14,936 0.5
2.15
2.15
15-19 2,854 2,243 - 5,097 50 90 - 140 4,957 2.7
11.35
11.35
20-21 117 1,757 - 1,874 7 140 - 147 1,727 7.8
100
22 100 - - 1,651 1,651 - - 391 391 1,260 23.7
107,194 8,147 1,654 116,995 144 254 393 791 116,204 0.7
2024 12 31
PD 3
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 43,319 122 3 43,444 4 - 2 6 43,438 -
0.05
0.05
4-5 22,522 145 - 22,667 9 - - 9 22,658 -
0.15
0.15
6-8 13,973 568 - 14,541 15 2 - 17 14,524 0.1
0.30
0.30
9-11 27,658 330 - 27,988 53 2 - 55 27,933 0.2
0.60
0.60
12-14 14,991 3,107 - 18,098 86 29 - 115 17,983 0.6
2.15
2.15
15-19 9,914 4,365 - 14,279 292 358 - 650 13,629 4.6
11.35
11.35
20-21 312 3,017 - 3,329 32 672 - 704 2,625 21.1
100
22 100 - - 3,901 3,901 - - 1,864 1,864 2,037 47.8
132,689 11,654 3,904 148,247 491 1,063 1,866 3,420 144,827 2.3
2023 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 1 - - 1 - - - - 1 -
0.05
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0.05
4-5 3 - - 3 - - - - 3 -
0.15
0.15
6-8 55 - - 55 - - - - 55 -
0.30
0.30
9-11 5,392 - - 5,392 7 - - 7 5,385 0.1
0.60
0.60
12-14 1,803 78 - 1,881 4 - - 4 1,877 0.2
2.15
2.15
15-19 3 252 - 255 - 17 - 17 238 6.7
11.35
11.35
20-21 - 59 - 59 - 11 - 11 48 18.6
100
22 100 - - 716 716 - - 321 321 395 44.8
7,257 389 716 8,362 11 28 321 360 8,002 4.3
2023 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 10 - - 10 - - - - 10 -
0.05
0.05
4-5 488 - - 488 1 - - 1 487 0.2
0.15
0.15
6-8 2,394 2 - 2,39 7 - - 7 2,389 0.3
0.30
0.30
9-11 4,210 3 - 4,23 22 - - 22 4,191 0.5
0.60
0.60
12-14 8,360 125 - 8,485 109 12 - 121 8,364 1.4
2.15
2.15
15-19 6,699 2,051 - 8,750 254 505 - 759 7,991 8.7
11.35
11.35
20-21 154 1,269 - 1,423 19 621 - 640 783 45.0
100
22 100 - - 1,522 1,522 - - 1,26 1,226 296 80.6
22,315 3,450 1,522 27,287 412 1,138 1,226 2,776 24,511 10.2
2023 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
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0.0
1-3 - - - - - - - - - -
0.05
0.05
4-5 3 - - 3 - - - - 3 -
0.15
0.15
6-8 8 - - 8 - - - - 8 -
0.30
0.30
9-11 2,684 - - 2,684 8 - - 8 2,676 0.3
0.60
0.60
12-14 25 1 - 26 - - - - 26 -
2.15
2.15
15-19 14 364 - 378 - 1 - 1 377 0.3
11.35
11.35
20-21 - 4 - 4 - 1 - 1 3 25.0
100
22 100 - - 308 308 - - 35 35 273 11.4
2,734 369 308 3,411 8 2 35 45 3,366 1.3
2023 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 37,180 143 4 37,327 - - 2 2 37,325 -
0.05
0.05
4-5 21,498 92 - 21,590 12 - - 12 21,578 0.1
0.15
0.15
6-8 10,447 318 - 10,765 8 2 - 10 10,755 0.1
0.30
0.30
9-11 16,579 327 - 16,906 31 3 - 34 16,872 0.2
0.60
0.60
12-14 12,129 3,412 - 15,541 55 28 - 83 15,458 0.5
2.15
2.15
15-19 3,029 3,034 - 6,063 64 119 - 183 5,880 3.0
11.35
11.35
20-21 94 1,641 - 1,735 9 157 - 166 1,569 9.6
100
22 100 - - 1,231 1,231 - - 346 346 885 28.1
100,956 8,967 1,235 111,158 179 309 348 836 110,322 0.8
2023 12 31

PD
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0000000
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 37,191 143 4 37,338 - - 2 2 37,336 -
0.05
0.05
4-5 21,992 92 - 22,084 13 - - 13 22,071 0.1
0.15
0.15
6-8 12,904 320 - 13,224 15 2 - 17 13,207 0.1
0.30
0.30
9-11 28,865 330 - 29,195 68 3 - 71 29,124 0.2
0.60
0.60
12-14 22,317 3,616 - 25,933 168 40 - 208 25,725 0.8
2.15
2.15
15-19 9,745 5,701 - 15,446 318 642 - 960 14,486 6.2
11.35
11.35
20-21 248 2,973 - 3,221 28 790 - 818 2,403 25.4
100
22 100 - - s 3,m - - 1,928 1,928 1,849 51.0
133,262 13,175 3,781 150,218 610 1,477 1,930 4,017 146,201 2.7
2024 12 31
PD !
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 9,351 310 - 9,661 1 1 - 2 9,659 -
0.05
0.05
4-5 4,934 - - 4,934 2 - - 2 4,932 -
0.15
0.15 -
6-8 2,717 391 - 3,108 2 - 2 3,106 0.1
0.30
0.30 -
9-11 2,177 119 - 2,296 4 - 4 2,292 0.2
0.60
0.60
12-14 2,309 563 - 2,872 12 7 - 19 2,853 0.7
2.15
2.15
15-19 730 937 - 1,667 21 36 - 57 1,610 3.4
11.35
11.35
20-21 29 515 - 544 - 82 - 82 462 15.1
100
22 100 - - 495 495 - - 16 16 479 3.2
22,247 2,835 495 25,577 42 126 16 184 25,393 0.7
2023 12 31

115/601



EDINETOOOO

OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

Oooooodo
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 9,071 79 - 9,150 1 - - 1 9,149 -
0.05
0.05
4-5 3,337 3 - 3,340 2 - - 2 3,338 0.1
0.15
0.15
6-8 3,211 157 - 3,368 3 1 - 4 3,364 0.1
0.30
0.30
9-11 2,848 285 - 3,133 3 4 - 7 3,126 0.2
0.60
0.60
12-14 2,388 701 - 3,089 8 6 - 14 3,075 0.5
2.15
2.15
15-19 1,501 1,027 - 2,528 27 4 - 68 2,460 2.7
11.35
11.35
20-21 17 355 - 372 1 61 - 62 310 16.7
100
22 100 - - 583 583 - - 22 22 561 3.8
22,373 2,607 583 25,563 45 113 22 180 25,383 0.7
2024 12 31
PD 1,2
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 86,137 320 - 86,457 3 = = 3 86,454 =
0.05
0.05
4-5 68,407 93 - 68,500 8 = = 8 68,492 =
0.15
0.15
6-8 56,893 951 - 57,84 12 1 = 13 57,831 =
0.30
0.30
9-11 54,576 736 - 55,812 19 1 = 20 55,292 =
0.60
0.60
12-14 45,417 2,710 - 48,127 31 1 = 42 48,085 0.1
2.15
2.15
15-19 11,878 5,779 - 17,657 39 45 = 84 17,573 0.5
11.35
11.35
20-21 643 3,406 - 4,049 1 56 = 57 3,992 1.4
100
22 100 = = 481 481 = = 9 9 472 1.9
323,951 13,995 481 338,427 113 114 9 236 338,191 0.1
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2023 12 31
- 1,2
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 70,899 692 - 71,591 2 - - 2 71,589 -
0.05
0.05
4-5 63,058 277 - 63,335 6 1 - 7 63,328 -
0.15
0.15
6-8 55,992 2,524 - 58,516 12 1 - 13 58,503 -
0.30
0.30
9-11 54,685 1,242 - 55,927 21 1 - 22 55,905 -
0.60
0.60
12-14 45,196 3,647 - 48,843 36 14 - 50 48,793 0.1
2.15
2.15
15-19 12,758 7,334 - 20,092 43 61 - 104 19,988 0.5
11.35
11.35
20-21 574 3,595 - 4,169 2 72 - 74 4,095 1.8
100
22 100 - - 259 259 - - 21 21 238 8.1
303,162 19,311 259 322,732 122 150 21 293 322,439 0.1
1. 163 2023 165
2.
3.
2024
2024 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 = = = = = = = = = =
0.05
0.05
4-5 = = = = = = = = = =
0.15
0.15
6-8 = = = = = = = = = =
0.30
0.30
9-11 4,129 = - 4,129 8 = = 8 4,121 0.2
0.60
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0.60 -
12-14 = = - = - = = - -
2.15
2.15 -
15-19 = 136 - 136 - = = - 136
11.35
11.35 -
20-21 = = - = - = = - -
100
22 100 o = 249 249 = = 25 25 224 10.0
4,129 136 249 4,514 8 = 25 33 4,481 0.7
2024 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 o o - o - o o - - -
0.05
0.05
4-5 o o - o - o o - - -
0.15
0.15
6-8 o o - o - o o - - -
0.30
0.30 3
9-11 2,381 o - 2,38 3 o o 2,378 0.1
0.60
0.60 -
12-14 6 = - 6 - = = 6 -
2.15
2.15 -
15-19 = 354 - 354 - = = 354 -
11.35
11.35
20-21 = = - = - = = - - -
100
22 100 o = 175 175 = = 13 13 162 7.4
2,387 354 175 2,916 3 = 13 16 2,900 0.5
2024 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 152,705 122 2 152,829 1 = 2 13 152,816 -
0.05
0.05
4-5 19,462 145 - 19,607 7 = = 7 19,600 -
0.15
0.15
6-8 10,236 543 - 10,779 7 1 = 8 10,771 0.1
0.30
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0.30

9-11 13,206 298 - 13,504 16 2 = 18 13,486 0.1
0.60
0.60

12-14 11,257 2,912 - 14,169 s 20 = 61 14,108 0.4
2.15
2.15

15-19 2,383 2,053 - 4,43 42 78 = 120 4,316 2.7
11.35
11.35

20-21 13 1,565 = 1,678 5 118 = 123 1,555 7.3
100

22 100 = = 1,369 1,369 = = 350 350 1,019 25.6

209,362 7,638 1,371 218,371 129 219 352 700 217,671 0.3
2024 12 31

PD
ECL

PD
0.0

1-3 152,705 122 2 152,829 1 = 2 13 152,816 =
0.05
0.05

4-5 19,462 145 - 19,607 7 = = 7 19,600 =
0.15
0.15

6-8 10,236 543 - 10,779 7 1 = 8 10,771 0.1
0.30
0.30

9-11 19,716 298 - 20,014 27 2 = 29 19,985 0.1
0.60
0.60

12-14 11,263 2,912 - 14,175 4 20 = 61 14,114 0.4
2.15
2.15

15-19 2,383 2,543 - 4,92 42 78 = 120 4,806 2.4
11.35
11.35

20-21 113 1,565 = 1,678 5 118 = 123 1,555 7.3
100

22 100 = = 1,793 1,793 = = 388 388 1,405 21.6

215,878 8,128 1,795 225,801 140 219 390 749 225,052 0.3
2023 12 31

PD
ECL

PD
0.0

1-3 - - - - - - - - - -
0.05
0.05

4-5 - - - - - - - - - -
0.15
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0.15

6-8 - - - - - - - - - -
0.30
0.30

9-11 4,150 - - 4,150 5 - - 5 4,145 0.1
0.60
0.60

12-14 - - - - - - - - - -
2.15
2.15

15-19 - 52 - 52 - - - - 52 -
11.35
11.35

20-21 - - - - - - - - - -
100

22 100 - - 572 572 - - 294 294 278 51.4

4,150 52 572 4,774 5 - 294 299 4,475 6.3
2023 12 31
PD
ECL

PD
0.0

1-3 - - - - - - - - - -
0.05
0.05

4-5 - - - - - - - - - -
0.15
0.15

6-8 - - - - - - - - - -
0.30
0.30

9-11 1,908 - - 1,908 6 - - 6 1,902 0.3
0.60
0.60

12-14 5 - - 5 - - - - 5 -
2.15
2.15

15-19 - 283 - 283 - 1 - 1 282 0.4
11.35
11.35

20-21 - - - - - - - - - -
100

22 100 - - 249 249 - - 18 18 231 7.2

1,913 283 249 2,445 6 1 18 25 2,420 1.0
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2023 12 31
PD
ECL

PD
0.0

1-3 170,498 142 2 170,642 7 - 2 9 170,633 -
0.05
0.05

4-5 19,035 26 - 19,061 12 - - 12 19,049 0.1
0.15
0.15

6-8 9,458 298 - 9,756 6 1 - 79,749 0.1
0.30
0.30

9-11 14,127 313 - 14,440 29 3 - 32 14,408 0.2
0.60
0.60

12-14 11,248 3,072 - 14,320 46 23 - 69 14,251 0.5
2.15
2.15

15-19 2,725 2,698 - 5,423 58 9 - 154 5,269 2.8
11.35
11.35

20-21 86 1,546 - 1,632 9 141 - 150 1,482 9.2
100

22 100 - - 999 999 - - 296 296 703 29.6

227,177 8,005 1,001 236,273 167 264 298 720 235,544 0.3
2023 12 31

PD
ECL

PD
0.0

1-3 170,498 142 2 170,642 7 - 2 9 170,633 -
0.05
0.05

4-5 19,035 26 - 19,061 12 - - 12 19,049 0.1
0.15
0.15

6-8 9,458 298 - 9,756 6 1 - 7 9,749 0.1
0.30
0.30

9-11 20,185 313 - 20,498 40 3 - 43 20,455 0.2
0.60
0.60

12-14 11,253 3,072 - 14,325 46 23 - 69 14,256 0.5
2.15
2.15

15-19 2,725 3,033 - 5,758 58 97 - 155 5,603 2.7
11.35
11.35

20-21 86 1,546 - 1,632 9 141 - 150 1,482 9.2
100
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0000000
22 100 - - 1,820 1,820 - - 608 608 1,212 33.4
233,240 8,430 1,822 243,492 178 265 610 1,053 242,439 0.4
2024 12 31
PD !
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 34,924 308 - 35,232 1 1 - 2 35,230 -
0.05
0.05
45 4,034 - - 4,034 2 - - 2 4,032 -
0.15
0.15
6-8 1,822 14 - 1,836 2 - - 2 1,834 0.1
0.30
0.30
9-11 1,785 112 - 1,897 2 1 - 3 1,894 0.2
0.60
0.60
12-14 2,015 262 - 2,277 11 6 - 17 2,260 0.7
2.15
2.15
15-19 648 761 - 1,409 20 30 - 50 1,359 3.5
11.35
11.35
20-21 29 481 - 510 - 76 - 76 434 14.9
100
22 100 - - 418 418 - - 14 14 404 3.3
45,257 1,038 418 47,613 38 114 14 166 47,447 0.3
2023 12 31
PD t
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 55,024 79 - 55,103 3 - - 3 55,100 -
0.05
0.05
4-5 2,419 1 - 2,420 1 - - 1 2,419 -
0.15
0.15
6-8 2,271 139 - 2,410 2 1 - 3 2,407 0.1
0.30
0.30
9-11 2,549 164 - 2,713 3 4 - 7 2,706 0.3
0.60
0.60
12-14 1,910 370 - 2,280 8 5 - 13 2,267 0.6
2.15
2.15
15-19 1,213 676 - 1,889 26 33 - 59 1,830 3.1
11.35
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0000000
11.35
20-21 14 314 - 328 1 58 - 59 269 18.0
100
22 100 - - 546 546 - - 22 22 524 4.0
65,400 1,743 546 67,689 44 101 22 167 67,522 0.2
2024 12 31
PD !
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 87,533 319 - 87,852 2 - - 2 87,850 -
0.05
0.05
4-5 46,983 82 - 47,065 5 - - 5 47,060 -
0.15
0.15
6-8 20,828 899 - 21,727 5 1 - 6 21,721 -
0.30
0.30
9-11 14,417 631 - 15,048 9 1 - 10 15,038 0.1
0.60
0.60
12-14 19,082 2,230 - 21,312 18 7 - 25 21,287 0.1
2.15
2.15
15-19 6,303 4,073 - 10,376 27 31 - 58 10,318 0.6
11.35
11.35
20-21 521 2,804 - 3,325 1 49 - 50 3,275 1.5
100
22 100 - - 453 453 - - 9 9 444 2.0
195,667 11,038 453 207,158 67 89 9 165 206,993 0.1
2023 12 31
1
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 70,355 690 - 71,045 2 - - 2 71,043 -
0.05
0.05
4-5 42,697 241 - 42,938 3 - - 3 42,935 -
0.15
0.15
6-8 20,070 2,438 - 22,508 4 1 - 5 22,503 -
0.30
0.30
9-11 16,558 1,020 - 17,578 10 1 - 11 17,567 0.1
0.60
0.60
12-14 19,334 2,965 - 22,299 18 7 - 25 22,274 0.1
2.15

123/601



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

ooooood
2.15
15-19 7,605 5,598 - 13,203 25 46 - 71 13,132 0.5
11.35
11.35
20-21 482 3,236 - 3,78 1 45 - 46 3,672 1.2
100
22 100 - 213 213 - - 22 22 101 10.3
177,101 16,188 213 193,502 63 100 22 185 193,317 0.1
1. 159 2023 145
2023 89
30 90
2024 12 31
1 28,548 3.0 1.6 3.8 3.7
2023 12 31
27,286 2.9 1.5 2.3 2.3
1.
30 90
2024 12 31
us
6,241 1.3 0.5 2.0 2.0
3,733 1,8 0.9 1.3 1.2
2023 12 31
4,094 1.7 0.8 1.0 1.0
30 90 3.0 2023
2.9 1.6 2023 1.5
12
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2023
8.8 2024
30 90
39
ECL ECL ECL ECL
2024 12 31
5,495 64 1.2 689 161 23.4 57 46 80.7 6,241 2n 4.3
1,908 18 0.9 307 29 9.4 93 69 74.2 2,308 116 5.0
1,134 16 1.4 220 33 15.0 71 48  67.6 1,425 97 6.8
49 1 2.0 9 3 333 1 1 100.0 59 5 8.5
8,586 99 1.2 1,225 226 18.4 222 164  73.9 10,033 489 4.9
2023 12 31
1,621 15 0.9 445 4 9.2 92 68 73.9 2,158 124 5.7
1,561 20 1.3 288 32 111 84 60 71.4 1,933 112 5.8
3,182 35 1.1 733 73 10.0 176 128 72.7 4,001 236 5.8
30 30
2024 12 31
564 123 2 689 130 30 1 161
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209 96 2 307 19 9 1 29
207 11 2 220 31 1 1 33
7 2 = 9 2 1 = 3
987 232 6 1,225 182 a1 3 226
2023 12 31
387 56 2 445 34 6 1 41
265 20 3 288 29 2 1 32
652 76 5 733 63 8 2 73
2024 12 31
57 = 57 46 = 46
68 25 93 49 20 69
51 20 71 32 16 48
1 - 1 1 - 1
177 45 222 128 36 164
2023 12 31
65 27 92 45 23 68
61 23 84 38 22 60
126 50 176 83 45 128
a b a+b
2024 12 31
277 = = = 277 =
1 101 = 16 16 117 13.7
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1 80 17 17 97 17.5
5 = = 5 =
463 33 33 496 6.7
2023 12 31
111 14 14 125 11.2
1 96 17 17 113 15.0
207 31 31 238 13.0
1. 33 2023 31 CRR
LGD
2024 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 - - - - - - - - - -
0.05
0.05
4-5 - - - - - - - - - -
0.15
0.15
6-8 - - - - - - - - - -
0.30
0.30
9-11 = = = = = = = = = =
0.60
0.60
12-14 5,495 - - 5,495 64 - - 64 5,431 1.2
2.15
2.15
15-19 - 689 - 689 - 161 - 161 528 23.4
11.35
11.35
20-21 - - - - - - - - - -
100
22 100 - - 57 57 - - 46 46 11 80.7
5,495 689 57 6,241 64 161 46 271 5,970 4.3
2024 12 31
PD
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ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 62 = - 62 = - = - 62 =
0.05
0.05
4-5 289 = - 289 1 - = 1 288 0.3
0.15
0.15
6-8 152 = - 152 1 - = 1 151 0.7
0.30
0.30
9-11 250 = - 250 1 - = 1 249 0.4
0.60
0.60
12-14 928 5 - 933 9 - = 9 924 1.0
2.15
2.15
15-19 227 229 - 456 6 15 = 21 435 4.6
11.35
11.35
20-21 = 73 - 73 = 14 = 14 59 19.2
100
22 100 = = 93 93 = - 69 69 24 74.2
1.908 307 93 2,308 18 29 69 116 2,192 5.0
2024 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 1 = - 1 = - = - 1 =
0.05
0.05
4-5 25 = - 25 = - = - 25 =
0.15
0.15
6-8 110 = - 110 = - = - 110 =
0.30
0.30
9-11 294 = - 294 1 - = 1 293 0.3
0.60
0.60
12-14 534 17 - 551 6 4 = 10 541 1.8
2.15
2.15
15-19 170 182 - 352 9 22 = 31 321 8.8
11.35
11.35
20-21 = 21 - 21 = 7 = 7 14 33.3
100
22 100 = = 71 71 = - 48 48 23 67.6
1.134 220 71 1,425 16 33 48 97 1,328 6.8
2024 12 31
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PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 = = = = = = = = = =
0.05
0.05
4-5 = = = = = = = = = =
0.15
0.15
6-8 = = = = = = = = = =
0.30
0.30
9-11 = = = = = = = = = =
0.60
0.60
12-14 49 = = 49 1 = = 1 48 2.0
2.15
2.15
15-19 = 9 = 9 = 3 = 3 6 33.3
11.35
11.35
20-21 = = = = = = = = = =
100
22 100 = = 1 1 = = 1 1 = 100.0
49 9 1 59 1 3 1 5 54 8.5
2023 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 52 - - 52 - - - - 52 -
0.05
0.05
4-5 232 - - 232 - - - - 232 -
0.15
0.15
6-8 148 - - 148 - - - - 148 -
0.30
0.30
9-11 226 - - 226 1 - - 1 225 0.4
0.60
0.60
12-14 755 74 - 829 8 5 - 13 816 1.6
2.15
2.15
15-19 208 302 - 510 6 22 - 28 482 5.5
11.35
11.35
20-21 - 69 - 69 - 14 - 14 55 20.3
100
22 100 - - 92 92 - - 68 68 24 73.9
1,621 445 92 2,158 15 4 68 124 2,034 5.7
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2023 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 - - - - - - - - - -
0.05
0.05
4-5 16 - - 16 - - - - 16 -
0.15
0.15
6-8 90 - - 90 - - - - 90 -
0.30
0.30
9-11 348 - - 348 1 - - 1 347 0.3
0.60
0.60
12-14 791 18 - 809 8 2 - 10 799 1.2
2.15
2.15
15-19 316 240 - 556 1 24 - 35 521 6.3
11.35
11.35
20-21 - 30 - 30 - 6 - 6 24 20.0
100
2 100 - - 84 84 - - 60 60 24 71.4
1,561 288 84 1,033 20 32 60 12 1,821 5.8
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VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR 38 26 2023 42
2024
VaR VaR UKCB ICB
95
VaR VaR
VaR
VaR 95
2024 2023
2024 12 31
21 27 17 40 57 22
15 25 6 15 25 9
6 12 2 6 10 3
5 8 4 13 24 8
5 7 3 9 14 6
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4 9 2 4 9 1
- 1 - - 1 -
4 5 2 7 1 2
! 34) n/a n/a 52) n/a n/a
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DoL
Prudential Regulation Authority PRA
EU 2022
PRA LCR NSFR
LCR
LCR 30
HQLA
NSFR
ILST
30
90
30
DoL 12
2024 12 31 DoL
100
1,790 2023 12 1,760 LCR 157 2023 12

151
LCR
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2024 2023
12 31
DoL 1,790 1,760
DoL 157 151
1 12
TFSME TLTRO
2024 TLTRO
36 TFSME 2024 12 31
34
NSFR
NSFR
2024 12 NSFR 112
390
2024 2023
1
3,720 3,390
3,330 3,080
390 310
112 110
1.
DoL LCR
NSFR
DoL
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2024 12 31

180,365 = = = = = - 180,365
76,805 37,182 - - - - - 113,987
233 352 1,710 1,194 15,393 11,921 19,424 50,227
22,523 5,207 7,067 16,544 45,701 22,641 25,144 144,827
299 37 292 110 1,675 980 = 3,393
166,244 - - - - - - 166,244
152,022 11,628 4,467 4,471 10,082 6,099 3,076 191,845
291,580 19 333 - 268 23 133 292,356
1,421 1,002 110 233 5,747 12,147 30,350 51,010

- 3,710 - - 6,144 - - 9,854

499 22 126 17 1 = = 665
891,991 59,159 14,105 22,569 85,011 53,811 78,127 1,204,773
13,751

1,218,524

240,546 33,576 27,124 12,752 3,481 1,296 601 319,376
75,019 29,608 - - - - - 104,627
18,522 1,823 84 3,931 3,702 1,335 = 29,397
2,912 15,264 5,859 3,469 713 2,164 5,422 35,803
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= 818 75 80 11,431 6,444 23,027 41,875
56,182 = = = = = = 56,182
156,917 23,502 16,742 15,331 28,332 19,087 19,866 279,777
278,657 27 18 = 185 255 189 279,331
= 3,726 = = = = = 3,726
4,333 4 9 19 71 40 392 4,868
833,088 108,348 49,911 35,582 47,915 30,621 49,497 1,154,962
4,342
1,159,304

2023 12 31

189,686 - - - - - - 189,686
56,656 47,052 - - - - - 103,708
3 4,781 300 3,910 11,033 8,527 10,492 39,046
21,083 5,462 8,269 15,124 42,178 26,186 27,899 146,201
204 1 - 34 862 - 2 1,103
174,566 - - - - - - 174,566
156,958 17,758 6,213 5,900 11,000 3,456 2,951 204,236
255,229 100 - - 275 280 227 256,111
1,278 1,675 283 4,419 7,578 10,765 25,425 51,423
- - - 3,916 - - - 3,916
1,878 18 152 8 11 - - 2,067
857,541 76,847 15,217 33,311 72,937 49,214 66,996 1,172,063
13,103
1,185,166
224,720 31,711 20,530 20,106 2,546 1,337 848 301,798
64,130 28,858 - - - - - 92,988
13,430 12,433 1,307 696 609 - 79 28,554
2,563 17,004 9,683 7,286 2,405 800 5,912 45,653
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257 121 266 204 11,232 7,151 16,672 35,903
57,761 - - - - - - 57,761
181,214 31,970 13,867 14,579 23,460 13,994 19,489 298,573
249,404 21 - - 28 55 372 249,880
- - - 3,164 - - - 3,164
6,014 5 12 24 87 66 80 6,288
799,493 122,123 45,665 46,059 40,367 23,403 43,452 1,120,562
4,100
1,124,662

2024 12 31
151,288 = = = = = - 151,288
50,647 24,637 = = = = = 75,284
34 271 1,508 1,130 10,800 6,962 14,814 35,519
53,051 27,488 14,611 27,255 54,829 25,392 22,426 225,052
2,452 37 292 110 1,675 980 = 5,546
102,030 = = = = = - 102,030
195,289 20,282 10,035 7,092 12,394 6,840 1,880 253,812
259,740 19 333 = 244 20 131 260,487
868 872 110 233 5,743 12,035 29,638 49,499
397 = 308 18 = = = 723
815,796 73,606 27,197 35,838 85,685 52,229 68,889 1,159,240
28,777
1,188,017
234,006 32,852 23,115 12,898 16,559 825 27,838 348,093
43,675 18,711 = = = = = 62,386
25,450 2,879 1,089 8,518 5,851 2,409 = 46,196
51 5,551 1,871 1,037 - 1,411 3,070 12,991
= 722 = = 11,221 6,444 22,853 41,240
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41,015 = = = = = = 41,015
201,068 27,052 20,114 14,346 30,431 18,402 18,109 329,522
247,753 4 18 = 173 240 189 248,417
3,186 1 3 6 20 9 21 3,246
796,204 87,812 46,210 36,805 64,255 29,740 72,080 1,133,106
2,011
1,135,117

2023 12 31

153,701 - - - - - - 153,701
41,541 33,730 - - - - - 75,271
2 4,779 - 3,159 9,461 6,974 9,201 33,576
62,161 48,834 17,106 17,062 46,061 25,462 25,753 242,439
3,832 2,144 - 34 864 - 2 6,876
112,654 - - - - - - 112,654
200,290 25,176 10,763 8,003 11,989 5,518 2,221 263,960
224,495 57 - - 273 252 224 225,301
439 1,475 283 4,419 7,574 10,765 25,426 50,381
1,796 - 406 - - - - 2,202
800,911 116,195 28,558 32,677 76,222 48,971 62,827 1,166,361
27,377
1,193,738
240,560 29,971 17,185 17,810 7,928 6,011 27,838 347,303
40,183 18,109 - - - - - 58,292
21,302 12,483 1,882 1,359 6,444 402 79 43,951
120 8,094 7,381 4,729 473 646 3,390 24,833
257 - 266 - 11,070 7,150 16,494 35,237
50,995 - - - - - - 50,995
233,392 33,679 15,818 13,427 21,426 16,349 17,854 351,945
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220,897 20 - - 26 53 369 221,365

4,560 1 2 5 20 9 14 4,611

812,266 102,357 42,534 37,330 47,387 30,620 66,038 1,138,532

1,978
1,140,510
2024 12 31
240,695 33,769 27,410 13,059 3,687 1,531 762 320,913
75,021 29,780 = = = = - 104,801
18,542 1,832 84 4,065 3,892 1,508 - 29,923
2,920 15,360 5,930 3,579 745 2,558 8,714 39,806
- 824 75 80 11,955 7,036 34,922 54,892
56,182 = = = = = = 56,182

157,090 23,676 16,971 15,713 30,014 21,471 34,087 299,022

278,662 27 18 = 197 298 402 279,604

- 3,726 - - - - - 3,726
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0000000
4,335 10 18 35 127 86 3,680 8,291
833,447 109,004 50,506 36,531 50,617 34,488 82,567 1,197,160
2023 12 31
224,753 31,931 20,850 20,720 2,738 1,556 1,017 303,565
64,132 29,098 - - - - - 93,230
13,463 12,516 1,326 719 632 - 213 28,869
2,571 17,142 9,849 7,481 2,571 908 8,464 48,986
257 121 212 205 11,911 8,426 24,613 45,805
57,761 - - - - - - 57,761
181,348 32,178 14,174 15,013 24,882 15,309 32,541 315,445
249,405 21 - - 31 64 705 250,226
- - - 3,164 - - - 3,164
6,014 7 14 28 101 73 92 6,329
799,704 123,014 46,485 47,330 42,866 26,336 67,645 1,153,380
2024 12 31
234,154 33,059 23,356 13,251 17,925 952 64,543 387,240
43,675 18,888 = = = = - 62,563
25,475 2,894 1,113 8,800 6,142 2,707 - 47,131
51 5,579 1,888 1,076 = 1,684 4,031 14,309
= 727 = - 11,746 7,036 34,748 54,257
41,015 = = = = = - 41,015
201,181 27,254 20,349 14,700 32,392 20,352 30,723 346,951
247,781 44 18 = 184 280 402 248,709
3,187 2 3 8 24 11 25 3,260
796,519 88,447 46,727 37,835 68,413 33,022 134,472 1,205,435
2023 12 31
240,624 30,171 17,451 18,348 8,548 7,170 58,751 381,063
40,188 18,305 - - - - - 58,493
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21,335 12,570 1,917 1,416 6,840 467 213 44,758
120 8,158 7,510 4,865 522 733 4,244 26,152
257 - 272 - 11,749 8,425 24,435 45,138
50,995 - - - - - - 50,995

233,540 33,882 16,078 13,824 22,773 17,877 29,181 367,155

220,898 20 - - 29 62 702 221,711

4,560 1 3 6 22 10 16 4,618

812,517 103,107 43,231 38,459 50,483 34,744 117,542 1,200,083
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2024 12 31
26,541 22 1 1 - - - 26,565
1,432 1 = = = = = 1,433
352,276 = = = 68 = = 352,344
1
380,249 23 1 1 68 = = 380,342
2023 12 31
26,706 119 2 1 1 - - 26,829
2,348 3 1 - - - - 2,352
335,528 - - - 55 - - 335,583
1
364,582 122 3 1 56 - - 364,764
1.
2024 12 31
48,482 22 1 1 = = = 48,506
1,348 1 = = = = = 1,349
220,765 = = = 68 = = 220,833
270,595 23 1 1 68 = = 270,688
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2023 12 31

68,830 119 2 1 1 - - 68,953
2,294 3 1 - - - - 2,298
204,374 - - - 55 - - 204,429
275,498 122 3 1 56 - - 275,680

PRA

PRA

relations/reports-and-events/annual -reports

2024

home_barclays/investor-

2024 12 31 CET 12.1
10.6
1, 2, 4

12 31 2024 2023

CET 12.1 12.1

Tier T 15.1 16.0

18.1 19.2
2024 2023

12 31

CET 26,995 25,470
T 33,787 33,864
40,444 40,530
RWA 223,648 211,193

PRA
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2024 12 31 5.8
3.5
1, 3,4
BBPLC
2024 2023
12 31
5
5.8 6.0
T 54,713 55,560
946,809 924,826
5.2 5.4
T 54,645 55,681
1,050,090 1,022,824
1. CET T T RWA CRR
IFRS 2025 28 2025
IFRS
2. CRR CET 12.1 CET 270
RWA 2,236
3. 5.8% T 546 9,467
5.2 T 545
500 CRR
4 AT
CRR
CET
CET 12.1 16.4
5. T CCLB
75 CET 0.2 CCLB CET 19
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a)
VaR

b)

2024 12 31
27,742 (4,644) (2,229) 20,868 (5,846) 15,023
9,559 (2,729) = 6,830 (265) 6,565
1,400 - (992) 408 - 408

628 (215) = 413 = 413

2,037 = (792) 1,245 (849) 396
41,366 (7,588) (4,013) 29,764 (6,960) 22,805

2023 12 31
26,199 (5,733) (2,168) 18,298 (7,326) 10,972
9,521 (2,600) - 6,921 Q@77) 6,644
1,167 - (891) 276 - 276

701 (174) - 527 - 527
1,793 - (674) 1,119 (505) 614
39,381 (8,507) (3,733) 27,141 (8,108) 19,033
AT
IFRS
2024 38 228
2023 190 16
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20 414 2023 394
116 2023 122
UKRF 96 2023 96
UKRF UKRF
UKRF
30 UKRF 2024
12 31 219 2023 242
UKRF IAS 19
RP1 AA
2024 12 31 UKRF
97 40
11 20
UKRF
30
RAF o2 70— L&) 202V ENSZ024EE TOASIR 198 ER N raly (MR F)
® O~104 2.7 !
B i--HE 353 : - i
B 2i=30E L1 i o
S o . 1.8 .r__- i _\_\ \..____H =
§ 4150 Y] e ) T T
51w oz L = [+
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ooooooo
UKRF 1AS 19
2024 UKRF
UKRF
30
UKRF VaR

UKRF
VaR

VaR IAS 19

30 VaR
30
UKRF 70
UKRF
IAS 19
CET IAS 19
CET
IAS 19
CET
PRA A
A
FvoClI

NI
AEaR
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NI
25
11
25
AEaR
NI
2024
178 NI
AEaR 2024 2023
+25 -25 +25
27 (28) 7 25
(29) 29 18 (18)
®) 6 20 1)
(€)) 3 (19) 19
@y 10 ®) 5
AEaR 2024 2023
+25 -25 +25
21 (23) (26) 26
(29) 28 4 6)
) 7 15 (16)
() 5 2) 22
19) 17 (29) 26
25
FVOCI
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ooooooo
DVO1
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
+25 +25
@y 10 ®) 5
2 @ 1 @
) 8 () 4
©.2 ) 0.2 0.2 ) 0.1
©) 8 () 4
(193) 200 (234) 242
(588) 588 (585) 585
219 (221) 131 (132)
(G71) 575 (695) 699
@.0 ) 1.0 1.1 ) 1.2
1. 2024
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
+25 +25
(19) 17 (29) 26
3 ®) 5 (O]
(16) 14 (24) 22
©.3 ) 0.3 0.8 ) 0.8
16) 14 24) 22
(196) 203 (235) 243
(489) 489 (531) 531
192 (194) 122 (124)
(509) 512 (668) 672
@.0 ) 1.0 (1.3 ) 1.3
1. 2024
FVOCI CET FVOCI

CET
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FVvOCI
FVOCI FVOCI
FVOCI
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR FVOCI
Fvocl
2024 2023
12 31
56 66 45 67 78 51

95

2024
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UKCB

c. DCM
ECM

USCB
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UKCB
UK 330
UK 734
2024
550
42
10
2024
Trade360
PBWM
2024
AUM 14 PBWM 373

Smart Investor
331,000 8,500
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UK
UK
UK 2025
IB
582 3,938
2024
2023 30
3.3 ! 2024
DCM
ECM
1 2024 1 1 2024 12 31
USCB
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oooooog
uscB
1
20 2024
2023 167 408
Breeze Airways
RCI 2026
2025 General Motors
Luxury Card
2024
2024 300
AWS AWS Connect
Barclays US
Digital Day One

1

2024 24

2024 220
2024 10 22
2025 26
2024
AG BAWAG Group AG P.S.K BAWAG P.S.K
IFRS

2025
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2024 10
2025
FCA
CFS
FCA
FCA 2025 12
2019
2020 CFS
BPIL
CFS BPIL
1 POS
UKCB
PBWM
UK
UK
1B

2026 RoTE
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CAGR
USCB
2024 2023 2022
12 31
19,037 18,268 18,194
(12,245) (12,270) (10,821)
1 (242) (149) (150
(186) (44) (1,427)
(12,673) (12,463) (12,398)
5 0 4
6,364 5,801 5,800
(1,617) (1,578) (933)
4,747 4,223 4,867
(999) (662) (485)
3,748 3,561 4,382
(792) (808) (732)
2,956 2,753 3,650
1 BoE
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12 4,747 USCB
UKCB PBWM
2024
220
2024
2024 2023

19,037 2023 18,268

1B 12,192 2023 11,422
FICC
7,773
2024 Visa 125
FICC
26 2,581
1,838
UKCB
1,856 2023 1,861
USCB 3,351 2023 3,281
NI
2
3

PBWM UK WM& I

1,341 2023 1,235

220
37 297

2023 469
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12,673 2023 12,463
WM&
1,617 2023 1,578
4
30 90 3.0 2023
2.9 1.6 4 2023 1.5 USCB
11.4 2023 12 10.1
9.8
ETR 21 2023 15.7 2024 Tierl
AT1
1 2024 2024 12 31
2
3 WM&l 2023
4
2024 2023
12 31
180,365 189,686
8,780 9,024
136,047 137,177
50,227 39,046
166,244 174,566
191,845 204,236
292,356 256,111
13,252 14,598
306,124 287,200
279,777 298,573
279,331 249,880
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93 1,804
60 14
1,448
83 1,662
124 1,918
362 2,924 295
2,793 2024
FX
176 3,194
188 2,798
1
Prudential Regulation
Authority PRA
PRA
2023
DoL
PRA
2024 2023
Tierl CET1 12.1 12.1
RWA 2,236 2,112
5.8 6.0

159/601

157 151



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
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3 112 110
RWA CRR IFRS
2025 28 2025 IFRS
12
2024 12 31 CET1 12.1
CET1 10.6
CRR 0.4 2023
0.3
0.3 2023 0.3
UK
UK
UK
2024

iPortal
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2024

2024 12

usS

2024

2023

20
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2024 12 31
18 20

2024 12 31
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(&Y 2024 12 31
2009 10
2010
2024 12 31
2,342,558,515
2024 12 31
2024 12 31
100 58,133
100 31,856
2025 16
2,342,558,515
100 58,133
26
100 31,856
2025 16

@
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©))
)
(@)
2,342,558,515
2019 12 31 2,342,558,515 (454,737,458,932 )
2020
2,342,558,515
2020 12 31 2,342,558,515 (454,737,458,932 )
2021
2,342,558,515
2021 12 31 2,342,558,515 (454,737,458,932 )
2022
2,342,558,515
2022 12 31 2,342,558,515 (454,737,458,932 )
2023
2,342,558,515
2023 12 31 2,342,558,515 (454,737,458,932 )
2024
2,342,558,515
2024 12 31 2,342,558,515 (454,737,458,932 )
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() )
2020
2020 12 31
1,000 1,000
(194,120 )
100 31,856 3,185,600
(521,068,592 )
100 58,133 5,813,300
(836,359,471 )
2021
2021 12 31
1,000 1,000
(194,120 )
100 31,856 3,185,600
(521,068,592 )
100 58,133 5,813,300
(836,359,471 )
2022
1,000
1,000 (194,120 )
2022 12 31
100 31,856 3,185,600
(521,068,592 )
100 58,133 5,813,300
(836,359,471 )
2023
2023 12 31
100 31,856 3,185,600
(521,068,592 )
100 58,133 5,813,300
(836,359,471 )
2024
2024 12 31
100 31,856 3,185,600
(521,068,592 )
100 58,133 5,813,300
(836,359,471 )
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2024
2024

2025

2024

*

100

®

100
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2023 3,561
59,220
2024
2025
2024 12 31

2024

13

2023

10

60,504
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3,748
2024 12 31
1,195
41 2023 40
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(€]
)
2024 12 31
1
c c M c
M M c M
M
M M M M
M c M
M M M
2

M

cs
M M
M M c M M M

3
A - M M M
4

M M M M

c

M

1 2025 31

2 2024 19

3 A . 2024 31

4 2024 31

31
() ISAE 3000
)
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2024
€D 2024
75

777 171 2019
777 1/1 2022
777 /1 2022 23
/7 1/1 2019 25
77 /1 2019 25
77 11 2023 23
4/4 0/0 2024 19

CS /7 171 2021 11
777 /1 2023

A - 4/4 /1 2024 31

77 /1 2025 31

() ISAE 3000

2024
2024
BBPLC
PBIM 1B
Us
USCB UK UKCB
USCB  UKCB PRI
2024

UKCB
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2024

2024
2024

)

BBPLC
BBPLC
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()
BBPLC 2023
Your View
()
BBPLC )
DEI
DEI )
1SAE 3000
BBPLC
2023 12 31 2024
2024 2024 2024 BBPLC
10

BBPLC

FCA

2024 31 BBPLC
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BBPLC
BBPLC

BBPLC

ISAE

3000

BBPLC
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2024 20
UKCB PBWM 1B USCB
2024 BBPLC BBPLC
BBPLC
BBPLC BBPLC
BBPLC BBPLC
BBPLC
2024
3/3 2019
3/3 2023
A - 172 2024 31
3/3 2025 31

BBPLC

2024
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2025
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2025
40

2023

ISAE

3000

2024 12
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2024
2025 13
BBPLC 4q ) 40
22 )
() ISAE 3000
2024
BBPLC
BPLC
2024

15/16 2023

16/16 2022

16/16 2023 23

12/16 2025 31
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2024
BBPLC KPMG
2023
2024 30
BBPLC
BBPLC
CSRD
KPMG
KPMG
UKCB
PBWM IB uscB
)
BIA
BIA BIA
IHC
BIA Teach In BBPLC

BBPLC BIA
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)

CSRD

BPLC

BPLC

BIA

2024

KPMG

1SAE

ERMF

BBPLC

us

3000

177/601

KPMG

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

KPMG

)

BBPLC



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

BIA
2025

@) (b) 1ASB
IFRS  IFRS ©)
EC  1606/2002 IFRS

IFRS
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2024 12 31
2013 C0SO
2024 12 31
2024
5/5 2019 25
5/5 2021
5/5 2023
BPLC
BBPLC
2024
2024
BBPLC 2024
10 EU
)

) ISAE 3000
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BPLC

CS

BBPLC

IRO

IRO

IRO

2023 CEO

BBPLC
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BBPLC
BBPLC
BBPLC IRO
BBPLC
2024
IRO
CSRD
1SAE 3000
TPSP
TPSP TPSP
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- 982 (3,280) 1,487 (811)
- 998 - 38 1,036
- (982) - - (982)
- - - 425 425
- - - (413) (413)
- - - (200) (200)
- - - (31) (31)
- - (36) 36 -
- - - 750 750
- - - 1 1

2022 12 31 2,348 15,398 (4,552) 39,273 52,467

(©) AT

60
2022 250
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ooooodd
12 31
@

2022 455,794 2,795,328 (239,932) 7,217,382 10,228,571
- 190,626 - 349,804 540,430
- - 223,044 - 223,044
- - (239,156) - (239,156)
- - (884,411) - (884,411)
_ - - (61,148) (61,148)
- - 263,809 - 263,809
- 190,626 (636,714) 288,656 (157,431)
- 193,732 - 7,377 201,108
- (190, 626) - - (190, 626)
- - - 82,501 82,501
- - - (80,172) (80,172)
- - - (38,824) (38,824)
- - - (6,018) (6,018)
- - (6,988) 6,988 -
- - - 145,590 145,590
- - - 194 194

2022 12 31 455,794 2,989,060 (883,634) 7,623,675 10,184,894

(©) AT

60
2022 250
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12 31
2024 2023 2022

5,165 1,002,630 2,977 577,895 2,744 532,665

216 41,930 98 19,024 165 32,030

(811) (157,431) 166 32,224 2,533 491,706

30 5,824 33 6,406 72 13,977

95 18,441 (95) (18,441) 996 193,344
48) (9,318) 2 388 (115) (22,324)
1,721 334,081 5,991 1,162,973 (11,858)  (2,301,875)

4,781 928,088 137 26,594 2,671 518,495
14,178 2,752,233 (40,968)  (7,952,708) (19,764)  (3,836,588)
1,330 258,180 (968) (187,908) (926) (179,755)

790 153,355 33,408 6,485,161 27,134 5,267,252

(11,842)  (2,298,769) (15,333)  (2,976,442) 7,581 1,471,624
2,245 435,799 17,644 3,425,053 (2,895) (561,977)
(8,134)  (1,578,972) 4,205 816,275 1,723) (334,469)

10,624 2,062,331 (29,611)  (5,748,087) 13,681 2,655,756

(9,980)  (1,937,318) (1,098) (213,144) 1,977 383,775
(12,275)  (2,382,823) 34,459 6,689,181 (959) (186,161)
1,451 281,668 (244) (47,365) (3,035) (589,154)

(1,408) (272,933) (2,378) (461,617) 2,196 426,288

135 26,206 249 48,336 422 81,919

(1,735) (336,798) 8,674 1,683,797 20,897 4,056,526
(17,118)  (3,321,976) (11,984)  (2,326,334) (18,519)  (3,594,908)

15,120 2,935,004 2,023 392,705 12,107 2,350,211
(49,318)  (9,573,610) (46,808)  (9,086,369) (36,084)  (7,004,626)

49,258 9,561,963 39,852 7,736,070 35,066 6,807,012
Q1) (4,077) 22) 4,271) 28) (5,435)

48 9,318 @ 194) 125 24,265
(824) (159, 955) @ (1,359) (2,667) (517,718)
- - - - @ (194)
(2,850) (553,242) (16,947)  (3,289,752) (10,001)  (1,941,394)
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2024 2023 2022
(3,048) (591,678) (2,635) (511,506) 1,213) (235,468)
25 11,143 2,163,079 5,643 1,095,419 14,904 2,893,164
25 (4,963) (963,418) (7,209)  (1,399,411) (8,104)  (1,573,148)
26 970 188,296 2,499 485,106 3,134 608,372
26 (2,131) (413,670) (2,425) (470,741) (2,136) (414,640)
- - - - 750 145,590
(448) (86,966) (442) (85,801) (413) (80,172)
1,523 295,645 (4,569) (886,934) 6,922 1,343,699
(1,380) (267,886) (3,938) (764,445) 8,166 1,585,184
(4,442) (862,281) (16,780)  (3,257,334) 25,984 5,044,014
168,263 32,663,214 185,043 35,920,547 150,059 30,876,533
163,821 31,800,933 168,263 32,663,214 185,043 35,920,547
151,288 29,368,027 153,701 29,836,438 170,307 33,059,995
136 26,400 3,130 607,596 3,466 672,820
11,025 2,140,173 10,325 2,004,289 10,625 2,062,525
1,372 266,333 1,107 214,891 645 125,207
163,821 31,800,933 168,263 32,663,214 185,043 35,920,547
25,935 2023 24,134 2022 9,638 23,199 2023
20,609 2022 8,567 2023 2022
1,803 2023 529
2022 1,862
589 2023 767 2022 1,070

211/601
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2024 12 31
1.
1026167 E14 5HP
2006 399
2.
1ASB
IFRS IFRS
1ASB IFRS EC 1606/2002
IFRS EU IFRS
EU IFRS
2024
I1AS
3.
IFRS
IFRS 2006

12

WCR WCR
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WCR

WCR

WCR

12

IFRS

2008

31
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SPPI

SPPI
SPPI

SPPI

16

10
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I1AS
2020 IASB 1AS
2024
12
2022 10 IASB 1AS 12
1ASB
IFRS IFRS
2024 1ASB IFRS
SPPI
ESG
2026
IFRS 18
2024 1ASB IAS IFRS
2027
IAS 21
2023 IASB IAS 21

2025

216/601
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290
PD EAD LGD
292
313
- 355

336
IFRS

145 146 158 208

146 210 211

147 148 222
147 148 213 221
246 267

2024
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oooooog
a. UK
b.
C.
d Us
K us
2024 12 31

1,266 796 1,413 2,687 583 6,745

590 545 10,779 664 (286) 12,292

1,856 1,341 12,192 3,351 297 19,037

(1,008) (953) (7,889) (1,637) (758) (12,245)

@ €1)) © (187) - © (242)

€)) - (55) 13) i (186)

(1,046) (962) (8,131) (1,650) (884) (12,673)

@ - - - - - -

810 379 4,061 1,701 (587) 6,364

(76) () (123) (1,293) (119) (1,617)

734 373 3,938 408 (706) 4,747

61.3 34.1 1,061.8 34.9 26.4 1,218.5

94.7 75.0 955.6 24.5 9.5 1,159.3

23,000

23,400

23,500

218/601
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« us
2023 12 31
1,241 792 1,705 2,616 299 6,653
620 443 9,717 665 170 11,615
1,861 1,235 11,422 3,281 469 18,268
77) (830) (7.847) (1,669) (947) (12,270)
@ ® () (123) - 14 (149)
1 2 5 (6) (46) (44)
(984) (832) (7,965) (1,675) (1,007) (12,463)
@ ©) - 1 @ @ (C))
874 403 3,458 1,605 (539) 5,801
27 0 (102) (1,438) (61) (1,578)
901 399 3,356 167 (600) 4,223
61.6 32.1 1,027.6 33.4 30.5 1,185.2
86.8 61.0 948.9 21.2 6.8 1,124.7
23,900
23,800
24,000

219/601
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OooooOodd
us
UK
2022 12 31
1,184 733 1,142 1,986 353 5,398
534 300 11,078 673 211 12,796
1,718 1,033 12,220 2,659 564 18,194
(878) (565) (7,153) (1,549) (676)  (10,821)
@ ) () (119) - (20) (150)
- - (1,189) ®) (235) (1,427)
(885) (569) (8,461) (1,552) (931)  (12,398)
©) 1 - 1 - 2 4
834 464 3,760 1,107 (365) 5,800
- ) (181) (624) (123) (933)
834 459 3,579 483 (488) 4,867
88.4 42.7 1,023.8 30.2 18.4 1,203.5
86.8 62.5 967.1 19.5 8.7 1,144.6
21,900
21,100
21,300
(1) BoE
@
(€))
2024 2023 2022
12 31
6,075 6,095 7,962
2,749 2,513 2,320
8,864 8,200 6,516
82 87 63
1,267 1,373 1,333
19,037 18,268 18,194
2024 2023 2022
12 31
6,075 6,095 7,962
8,702 8,013 6,340
(€))

220/601
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OooooOodd
2024 2023 2022
9,567 8,384 2,097
1,737 1,819 1,035
9,508 7,854 6,419
2,335 3,808 1,493
2,026 1,987 405
607 409 330
25,780 24,261 11,779
(10,513) (8,741) (3,104)
(2.847) (3.,030) (1,473)
(2,990) (2,697) (966)
(2,185) (2,206) (396)
(500) (934) (442)
(19,035) (17,608) (6,381)
6,745 6,653 5,398
2023 885 2022 747
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IFRS 15 IFRS

IFRS 15

IFRS 15
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2024
" us

448 33 336 2,661 322 3,800
- 319 739 - - 1,058

- 129 1,580 - - 1,709

92 - 2,596 - - 2,688
11 3 51 - 29 94
551 484 5,302 2,661 351 9,349
25 - 112 - - 137
576 484 5,414 2,661 351 9,486
(95) (38) 1,127) (1,855) (100) (3,215)
481 446 4,287 806 251 6,271

2023
oK US

433 32 327 2,603 297 3,602
- 251 652 - - 903

- 89 1,674 - - 1,763

82 - 1,997 - - 2,079
12 3 57 - 60 132
527 375 4,707 2,603 357 8,569
28 1 110 - - 139
555 376 4,817 2,603 357 8,708
(102) G4 (1,253) (1,765) (93) (3,247)
453 342 3,564 838 264 5,461

223/601
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OooooOodd
2022

0K us
378 31 296 2,294 253 3,252
- 144 820 - - 964
- 56 1,465 - - 1,521
75 1 1,961 - - 2,037
12 4 86 6 147 255
465 236 4,628 2,300 400 8,029
28 4 110 - - 142
493 240 4,738 2,300 400 8,171
1)) (15) (952) (1,618) (89) (2,745)
422 225 3,786 682 311 5,426

IFRS 15

IFRS 15

224/601
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2024 12 31
2023 2022

2024 2023

2022

IFRS 15
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2024

103

58

2023
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OooooOodd
2024 12 31
203 2022 190
2023 52 2022 45
2023 2022
2024 2023 2022
4,201 4,310 5,603
500 362 501
1,199 1,308 1,520
5,900 5,980 7,624
12
2024 2023 2022
219 133 19
134 102 (68)
(€Y) (225) ® (66)
3 - -
(62) (114) (208)

69 112 (323)
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1) 2024 220
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2024 2023 2022
440 591 417
353 438 470
2 44 13
795 1,073 900
458 422 403
407 391 312
5,029 4,793 4,014
5,894 5,606 4,729
@ 5,556 5,591 5,192
) 242 149 150
€)) 186 44 1,427
12,673 12,463 12,398
@ 28
2) BoE
(3) 2022 966
IFRS
ECL
ECL IFRS
12 ECL
ECL
ECL PD
LGD EAD
12 ECL PD LGD EAD 12
PD 12 PD EAD

LGD EAD

228/601
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ECL

PD
PD

PD PD

PD

PD

PD 100 PD 0.2

PD PD

50 100 400

PD

PD

2015
PD

IFRS
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30 30
PD
a 12
EBA
b
12
ECL PD LGD
EAD
EIR ECL
180
ECL CRR 178
IFRS
CRR 178

90
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ECL

EIR

EIR

ECL

EAD
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ECL EIR
EIR
IFRS point-in-time PD LGD
IFRS
PD LGD ECL
12
24
36
IFRS
PD LGD EAD
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IFRS
ECL
178 179
2024 2023 2022
(€Y @ (€D) [€))
3 1,687 (42) 1,645 1,656 (41) 1,615 1,118 (228) 890
(30) - (34) (37) - € 7 - 7
1,653 (42) 1,611 1,619 (41) 1,578 1,125 (228) 897
?) - ?) 4 - 4 28 - 28
1 - 1 [®) - @ 8 - 8
8 - 8 - - - - - -
- - - @) - @ - - -
1,659 (42) 1,617 1,619 (41) 1,578 1,161 (228) 933
€))
11 2023 24
2022 195 31 2023 17
2022 33
(@) USCB
160 74
©)
45 2023

233/601



2022

41

2,237

12
2023

2022
ECL
149

500

ECL

IAS 12
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oOoOooodn
2023 395 2022 512
1,585 2023 2,177

75 2023

2024 12 31
101

2022 1,077
IAS 12
2023 23 2023 19
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2024 2023 2022
680 605 623
42 (96) (625)
722 509 ©)
239 43 19
38 110 468
277 153 487
999 662 485
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2024 2024 2023 2023 2022 2022
4,747 4,223 4,867
25
2023 23.5 2022 19 1,187 25.0 992 23.5 925 19.0
23 2023 23.6 9 2.0 3 0.1 160 3.3
2022 22.3 (%) (2.0 ) . .
95 2.0 124 3.0 117 2.4
80 1.7 14 0.3 @asn (3.2
69 1.5 G8) (1.4 ) (146) (3.0
47 1.0 35 0.8 28 0.6
44 0.9 47 1.1 28 0.6
(€D

32 (0.7 ) (74 (1.8 ) (12 (0.3
(74 (1.6 ) 60 (1.4 ) (129) (2.6
asn (3.3 ) (19%4) (4.6 ) (510) (10.5

AT
(189) (4.0 ) a7 (4.1 ) (136) (2.8
- - - - 183 3.8
2 0.0 - - 85 1.7
22 0.5 7 0.2 49 1.0
999  21.0 662 15.7 485 10.0

(€]

236/601
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21

2023

25
2008 10
2024
OECD
QDMTT
2023 13
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2023 10

HMRC
HMRC 2025
2024

14
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QDMTT
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2024 2023
2,315 2,054
IHC 1,162 973
270 386
386 475
4,133 3,888
@ (€)
4,131 3,885

2024 2023
2,315 2,053
270 386
53 70
2,638 2,509
@ @
2,636 2,507

2,315 2023 2,054
1,066 2023 1,241
IHC
IHC 1,162 2023 973
38 2023 35
270 2023 386
IHC
365 2023 387

2034
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386 2023
475 111 2023 147
386 2023 475 2023 20
275 510 1,058 16 506 85 327 903 1,423 5,103
(112) - - (1,014) - - - (92) - (1,218)
2024 163 510 1,058  (998) 506 85 327 811 1,423 3,885
90 - - G (79 1 6) (72) (208) (277)
- 181 (157) 116 - 308 79 1 - 528
5 - - - (19) - 9 - - )
258 691 901  (885) 408 394 409 740 1,215 4,131
367 691 904 12 408 394 409 878 1,215 5,278
(109) - (3)  (897) - - - (138) - (1,147)
2024 12 31 258 691 901  (885) 408 394 409 740 1,215 4,131
215 590 2,040 21 548 - 329 1,138 1,348 6,229
(65) - - (1,315) - (190) - (76) - (1,646)
2023 150 500 2,040 (1,294) 548  (190) 329 1,062 1,348 4,583
18 (26) - QD (12) - 20 (204) 78 (153)
- (54) (982) 325 - 273 ©) - - 4D
®) - - @ (30) 2 (13) “n (©) (98)
163 510 1,058  (998) 506 85 327 811 1,423 3,885
275 510 1,058 16 506 85 327 903 1,423 5,103
112) - - (1,014) - - - (92) - (1,218)
2023 12 31 163 510 1,058  (998) 506 85 327 811 1,423 3,885
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43 542 1,048 - 180 82 127 305 1,244 3,571
- - - (1,013) - - - (51) - (1,064)
2024 43 542 1,048 (1,013) 180 82 127 254 1,244 2,507
19 - - @ (28 - 4 (162) (173)  (342)
- 180  (146) 119 - 303 31 - - 487
- - - - an 1 - - - (16)
62 722 902  (896) 135 386 162 92 1,071 2,636
62 722 902 - 135 386 162 187 1,071 3,627
- - - (896) - - - (95) - (99D)
2024 12 31 62 722 902  (896) 135 386 162 92 1,071 2,636
51 506 2,014 - 181 - 122 922 1,237 5,123
(12) - - (1,313) - (190) - (499) - (2,009)
2023 39 596 2,014 (1,313) 181  (190) 122 428 1,237 3,114
4 - - (29) 15 - 8 (160) 7 (150)
- (54) (966) 325 - 272 C)) - - 20
- - - @  16) - 1 (14) - (30)
43 542 1,048 (1,013) 180 82 127 254 1,244 2,507
43 542 1,048 - 180 82 127 305 1,244 3,571
- - - (1,013) - - - (1) - (1,064)
2023 12 31 43 542 1,048 (1,013) 180 82 127 254 1,244 2,507
12 4,662
2023 3,577 3,228
2023 2,323 12
1,021 2023 1,145
878 2023 1,015
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2023 21,373
3,629 2023 3,657
2023 79
10 11,789
9,213 2023 10,777
168
4,055
873 2023
10
2024
2022 200
-700 2021 200
2023 648
4
53.42
-499.58 2022 511.27
2024 1,

EDINETOOOO

OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

oOoOooodn

373 2023 527
2023 381 21,021
13
2023 13
2023 10,504 11 20
4 2023 142
2023 206 2,873 2023 2,901
4,055 2023 4,169
2023 71
2023 4,098
870
1,782 2023 1,348
2023 852 2022
2024 930
2022
0.76 2023 :0.58 2022 0.09
2023 :40 2022 31
384.56 2023 :333.36 2022
493.20 2023
195 2024 12 31
2025 12 31
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146
2024 2023
77,805 75,459
74,859 86,353
13,470 12,653
110 101
166,244 174,566
(36,324) (39,639)
(19,858) (18,122)
(56,182) (57,761)
2024 2023
38,658 37,492
50,492 62,563
12,880 12,599
102,030 112,654
(17,184) (22,608)
(23,831) (28,387)
(41,015) (50,995)
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16

SPPI

2024 2023

1,039 1,367
182 130
1,221 1,497
43,143 45,174
2,749 2,415
2,856 5,938
141,791 149,131
85 81
190,624 202,739
191,845 204,236
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2024 2023
1,039 1,367
1,039 1,367
53,672 50,569
4,165 3,604
145 119
194,770 208,284
21 17
252,773 262,593
253,812 263,960
12 31
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
1,039 1,367 ©) 3 ) 1
405 613 - ) - )
12 31
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
1,039 1,367 0} 3 ) 1
405 613 - ) - 5)
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2024 2023
83,571,610 291,562  (278,636) 64,413,042 255,219 (249,380)
221,158 794 (695) 212,817 892 (500)
83,792,768 292,356  (279,331) 64,625,859 256,111  (249,880)
2024 2023
54,524,583 259,723 (247,733) 45,979,749 224,476 (220,870)
203,994 764 (684) 207,416 825 (495)
54,728,577 260,487  (248,417) 46,187,165 225,301  (221,365)
17
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OooooOodd
2024 2023
0TC 8,242,887 123,379  (116,485) 6,531,231 86,830  (82,625)
240,612 228 (235) 186,672 529 (512)
27,441 7 ) 17,899 2 @

8,510,940 123,614  (116,727) 6,735,802 87,361  (83,139)

oTC 26,437,086 92,206  (79,936) 19,684,538 105,405  (92,485)
36,249,392 1,443 (1,319) 27,074,746 1,936 (2,065)
7,672,496 2,664 (2,698) 6,800,161 2,824 (2,895)

70,358,974 96,313  (83,953) 53,559,445 110,165  (97,445)

oTC 593,702 3,474 (4,307) 587,472 4,936 (6,005)
943,413 3,424 (3,148) 860,878 2,726 (2,625)

1,537,115 6,898 (7.455) 1,448,350 7,662 (8,630)

oTC 598,024 21,964  (26,318) 448,503 17,791  (25,769)

2,347,247 40,947 (42,309) 2,017,045 30,379 (32,549)

2,945,271 62,911  (68,627) 2,465,548 48,170  (58,318)

oTC 7,084 17 (32) 4,734 44 )
212,226 1,809 (1,842) 199,163 1,817 (1,844)
219,310 1,826 (1,874) 203,897 1,861 (1,848)

83,571,610 291,562  (278,636) 64,413,042 255,219  (249,380)

0TC 35,878,783 241,040  (227,078) 27,256,478 215,006  (206,888)
37,433,417 5,095 (4,702) 28,122,296 5,191 (5,202)

10,259,410 45,427  (46,856) 9,034,268 35,022 (37,290)

83,571,610 291,562  (278,636) 64,413,042 255,219  (249,380)

26,564 611 (307) 17,995 625 ®)
- - - 266 17 -
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OooooOodd

86,759 - - 95,964 - -
113,323 611 (307) 114,225 642 ®)
7,234 147 (322) 4,670 140 447)

96,588 - - 90,189 - -
103,822 147 (322) 94,859 140 447)
4,013 36 (66) 3,733 110 (45)
4,013 36 (66) 3,733 110 (45)
221,158 794 (695) 212,817 892 (500)
oTC 37,811 794 (695) 26,664 892 (500)

183,347 - - 186,153 - -
221,158 794 (695) 212,817 892 (500)
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2024 2023
0TC 7,847,873 116,777  (111,862) 6,172,851 80,964  (77,668)
240,612 228 (235) 186,672 529 (512)
10,262 - - 5,232 - -

8,098,747 117,005  (112,097) 6,364,755 81,493  (78,180)

oTC 12,301,136 72,977 (65,125) 10,700,738 82,712 (74,395)
19,690,237 796 (581) 15,696,268 1,022 (1,151)
3,017,812 178 (100) 3,180,964 393 (473)

35,009,185 73,951 (65,806) 29,577,970 84,127 (76,019)

oTC 366,564 3,285 (4,080) 370,832 4,771 (5.779)
727,020 3,350 (3,051) 658,707 2,650 (2,528)

1,093,584 6,635 (7,131) 1,029,539 7,421 (8,307)

oTC 561,370 20,255  (24,222) 420,293 17,012 (24,725)
802,709 7,775 (9,063) 609,424 5,767 (6,231)

1,364,079 28,030  (33,285) 1,029,717 22,779 (30,956)

oTC 6,559 14 (31) 4,124 37 ®)
35,136 367 (435) 27,357 302 (311)
41,695 381 (466) 31,481 339 (314)

8,917,293 33,721 (28,948) 7,946,287 28,317 (27,094)

54,524,583 259,723  (247,733) 45,979,749 224,476  (220,870)

oTC 21,083,502 213,308  (205,320) 17,668,838 185,496  (182,570)
20,657,869 4,374 (3,867) 16,541,647 4,201 (4,191)
3,865,919 8,320 (9,598) 3,822,977 6,462 (7,015)

8,917,293 33,721 (28,948) 7,946,287 28,317  (27,094)

54,524,583 259,723  (247,733) 45,979,749 224,476  (220,870)

26,564 611 (307) 17,995 625 )

249/601



EDINETOOOO
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OooooOodd
- - - 443 - -
74,290 - - 90,231 - -
100,854 611 (307) 108,669 625 ®)
4,833 118 (289) 3,071 124 (440)
2,161 - (23) 2,122 48 -
93,325 - - 89,693 - -
100,319 118 (312) 94,886 172 (440)
2,821 35 (65) 3,861 28 ¢Y))
2,821 35 (65) 3,861 28 7
203,994 764 (684) 207,416 825 (495)
oTC 36,379 764 (684) 27,492 825 (495)
167,615 - - 179,924 - -
203,994 764 (684) 207,416 825 (495)
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IAS 39

RFR

CET
CET RWA
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€Y
2024

711 (160) @ (18) 4

318 219 102 (18) 7

7,673 (44) 8 50 66

8,348 (1,342) 2 (598) (29)

@

29,514 (1,162) (452) (132) 176

2,979 (96) (31) (59) 22)

49,543 (2.585) 372) (775) 202

(1,417) 8 24) (18) 2

(37,531) 2,257 1,182 398 ()

(8.,596) (12) €H) ® @

(47,544) 2,253 1,157 376 ()

1,999 (332) 785 (399) 194
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@

@
&)

EDINETOOOO

OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

oooooog
830 (154) (5) 34 @
450 246 - 3 ®)
2,394 (24) 1) 48 24
6,484 (755) 3 33 (19)
33,021 (1,173) (658) 964 158
2,052 (51)) (62) 5 3
45,231 (1,911) (743) 1,087 160
(3,935) (28) (52) (95) @
(29,306) 1,904 579 (593) 24
(10,766) (18) ) 3D) )
(426) 14 14 ) 0
(44,433) 1,872 539 (723) 21
798 (39) (204) 364 181
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OooooOodd
@
2024
711 (160) @ (18) 4
318 219 102 (18) 7
5,840 (30) 10 32 61
6,440 (1,306) 7 (580) (30)
@
28,711 1,177) (452) (145) 176
2,979 (96) (31) (59) 22)
5,719 94 85 9) ;
50,718 (2,456) (280) @797) 196
@n ® ) ) 1
(37,365) 2,269 549 395 )
(8,346) 11) @ ©) @
(393) 7 5 , -
(46,131) 2,259 546 384 )
4,587 197) 266 (413) 187
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oooooog
(€))
2023
830 (154) 5) 34 )
450 246 - 3 ®)
2,045 (30) 1) 42 20
4,959 737) 9 51 (19)
@
33,038 (1,174) (659) 965 160
2,026 (51) (62) 5 3
5,517 137 85 (234) -
48,864 (1,763) (653) 866 157
(1,100) 4 (14) (18) 5
(30,736) 1,869 525 (652) 33
(10,766) (18) Q@) (31) 3)
(818) 15 14 ®) 5
(43,420) 1,870 523 (704) 40
5,444 107 (130) 162 197
¢y
)
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2024 12 31
26 (16) - 89,602 (38)
121 (306) - 14,220 631
147 (322) - 103,822 593
2023 12 31
137 (106) - 84,259 (121)
3 (341) - 10,600 (62)
140 447) - 94,859 (183)
2024 12 31
- (16) - 85,878 1)
- (23) (3,565) 5,726 9
118 73) - 12,280 612
118 (312) (3,565) 103,884 599
2023 12 31
81 ©) - 83,324 (119)
48 - (3,315) 5,437 234
43 (438) - 9,440 (80)
172 (440) (3,315) 98,201 35
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2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030
2024 12 31
89,602 77,074 67,309 55,277 51,051 43,755 37,221
14,220 14,143 12,915 12,106 10,478 9,535 8,335
2.6 2023 2.6
946 2023 0.2
2023 1.1 105 2023 79
2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030
2024 12 31
85,878 74,418 65,306 53,396 49,190 42,978 36,744
12,280 12,203 11,639 10,830 9,960 9,535 8,335
5,726 3,969 3,565 3,565 3,565 3,565 -
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o
2024

438 182 - 1,552 - 438 ()
495 123 - 1,495 - 495 22
300 106 - - - 300 5
118 (73) - 25 - 118 -
18 ) - - - 18 -
1,369 329 - 3,072 - 1,369 19
136 - 1,449 - - 136 -
(109) - (26) - - (109) -
an - 34 - 9% an -
10 - 1,457 - 9% 10 -
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OooooOodd
@
2023

(694) 94 - 1,909 - (694) 23

(1,004) (151) - 2,121 - (1,004) 132

(463) 30 - - - (463) 5

(313) (181) - 21 - (313) -

(2,474) (208) - 4,051 - (2,478) 160

(522) - 1,374 - - (522) -

(49) - 83 - - (49) -

(115) - 53 - 9% (115) -

(686) - 1,510 - 9% (686) -

(€))
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OooooOodd
o
2024

374 209 - 1,330 - 374 (19)
489 200 - 1,436 - 489 17
300 106 - - - 300 5
118 (73) - 25 - 118 -
18 ) - - - 18 -
1,299 433 - 2,791 - 1,299 3
46 - 1,207 - - 46 -
- - [€)) - 2 - -
®) - (76) - - ® -
4 1,130 - 2 4 -
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OooooOodd
@
2023
(660) 202 - 1,678 - (660) 42
(989) 166 - 1,829 - (989) 70
(463) 30 - - - (463) 5
(313) (181) - 21 - (313) -
(2,425) 217 - 3,528 - (2,425) 117
(210) - 1,176 - - (210) -
- - [€)) - 2 - -
(95) - ) - - (95) -
(305) - 1,104 - 2 (305) -
(€))
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2024 12 31
- - - 80,382 (919)
611 (307) - 26,564 (313)
- - - 6,377 (118)
611 (307) - 113,323 (1,350)
36 (66) (7.588) 11,601 (10)
2023 12 31
17 - - 93,423 1,853
625 () - 17,995 468
- - - 2,807 313
642 () - 114,225 2,634
110 (45) (8,507) 12,240 686
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2024 12 31
- - - 67,913 (865)
611 (307) - 26,564 (313)
_ - - 6,377 (118)
611 (307) - 100, 854 (1,296)
35 (65) - 2,821 (41)
2023 12 31
- - - 87,867 1,761
625 () - 17,995 468
- - - 2,807 313
625 () - 108,669 2,542
28 7 - 3,861 305
149.87 2023 147.80
2023 1.27 2023
1.25 11 2023
1.94 2023
2023
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2024 2023
(1,697) ) (1,664) (H)
(251) - 507 -

- ) - ®)

2024 2023
(1,554) @) (1,493) (19)
(251) - 507 -
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OooooOodd
2024 2023
(2,895) 3,783 (5,557) 4,992
20 (194) 32 (1,934)
(1,369) 50 2,474 686
1,950 1 1,158 6
(154) 50 (1,002) 33
(2,448) 3,690 (2,895) 3,783
2024 2023
(2,697) 845 (5,180) 1,417
14 175 19 (869)
(1,299) @n 2,425 297
1,807 - 1,005 -
(146) - (966) -
(2,321) 993 (2,697) 845
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oOoOooodn

FvOClI
2024 2023
47,727 50,650
- 2
3,283 771
51,010 51,423
2024 2023
46,216 49,610
3,283 771
49,499 50,381
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IFRS

2023

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

oOoOooodn

13
16

2024 2023
76,833 92,479 67,486 81,651
46,383 48,201 43,602 44,912
156,024 156,600 186,906 187,786
537 957 579 942
279,777 298,237 298,573 315,291

2024 2023
70,984 85,661 60,350 73,491
32,039 33,038 28,072 28,777
225,962 226,682 262,944 263,943
537 957 579 942
329,522 346,338 351,945 367,153

1,434
2023 307 1,369
285
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2024 2023
77,581 78,548 10,115 166,244 94,615 73,442 6,509 174,566
3,463 182,391 5,991 191,845 5,747 193,121 5,368 204,236
101 290,182 2,073 292,356 107 252,464 3,540 256,111
19,021 28,315 3,674 51,010 21,079 29,568 776 51,423
- - 9 9 - - 2 2

100,166 579,436 21,862 701,464 121,548 548,595 16,195 686,338

(27,033)  (28,754) (395)  (56,182) (28,380)  (29,013) (368)  (57,761)
(181) (276,355)  (3,241) (279,777) (117)  (297,244)  (1,212) (298,573)
(86) (276,064)  (3,181) (279,331) (81) (245,146)  (4,653) (249,880)

(27,300) (581,173)  (6.817) (615,290) (28,578) (571,403)  (6,233) (606,214)
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2024 2023
51,258 41,909 8,863 102,030 64,341 42,697 5,616 112,654
906 247,909 4,997 253,812 30 259,170 4,760 263,960
3 258,559 1,925 260,487 - 222,421 2,880 225,301
18,520 27,305 3,674 49,499 20,245 29,361 775 50,381
- - - - - - 2 2

70,687 575,682 19,459 665,828 84,616 553,649 14,033 652,298

(26,349)  (14,284) (382)  (41,015) (35,482)  (15,146) (367)  (50,995)
(71) (326,229)  (3,222) (329,522) (16) (350,781)  (1,148) (351,945)
- (245,421)  (2,996) (248,417) - (217,208)  (4,157) (221,365)

(26,420) (585,934)  (6,600) (618,954) (35,498) (583,135)  (5,672) (624,305)
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2024 12 31
(€))
6,146 1,590 991 1,018 - - - - - 370 10,115
3,991 913 139 35 219 - 539 - - 155 5,991
- - - - - - - 1,193 477 403 2,073
2,858 47 757 12 - - - - - - 3,674
- - - - - - - - - 9 9
12,995 2,550 1,887 1,065 219 - 539 1,193 477 937 21,862
- (379 (6) - - - - - - (15)  (395)
- - - - - (1,842) (1,379) - - (20) (3,241)

- - - - - - - (1,013) (1,219) (949) (3,181)
- (379 (6) -

(1,842) (1,379) (1,013) (1,219) (984) (6,817)

@
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2023 12 31
@
4,469 679 318 669 - - - - - 374 6,509
3,984 889 85 - 145 - 209 - - 56 5,368
- - - - - - - 2,21 977 352 3,540
533 - 200 42 - - - - - 1 776
- - - - - - - - - 2 2
8,986 1,568 603 711 145 - 209 2,211 977 785 16,195
- (359) - - - - - - - (9)  (368)
- - - - - (629) (517) - - (66) (1,212)
- - - - - - - (1,701) (2,041) (911) (4,653)
- (359) - - - (629) (517) (1,701) (2,041)  (986) (6,233)

o
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2024 2024
12 31
@
6,509 5,848 (1,817) - (865) ©) - - 775 (326) 10,115
5,368 2,540 (1,524) - (582) - 56 - 206 (73) 5,991
776 3,116 (43) - - 3 22 - - (200) 3,674
2 9 @ - - - - - - - 9
(368) (26) 20 - - @ - - (15) 1 (395)
(1,212)  (409) - (1,147) 143 74) - - (892) 350 (3,241)
@ (1,113)  (571) @ - (15)  (66) - - 163 501 (1,108)
9,962 10,507 (3,373) (1,147) (1,319) (153) 78 - 237 253 15,045
@ 2,073 2023
3,540 (3,181) 2023 (4,653)
@
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OooooOodd
2023 2023
12 31
(&)
6,480 3,394  (3,023) - (602) 11 - - 1,059  (810) 6,509
6,111 3,877  (3,411) - (1,084) 26 (14) - 239 (376) 5,368
4 733 - - ®) - - - 42 - 776
5 - ) - - - 1 - - - 2
(56)  (367) 45 - - - - - - 10 (368)
(1,042)  (38) - (403) - @) ©® - @4y 459 (1,212)
@ (1,190)  (639) 24 - 83 (92) - - 388 313 (1,113)
10,312 6,960 (6,369) (403) (1,606)  (93)  (16) - 1,581  (404) 9,962
@ 2,073 2023
3,540 (3,181) 2023 (4,653)
@
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2024 2024
12 31
(2)

5,616 4,856  (1,286) - (839) ) - - 669  (148) 8,863
4,760 1,977  (1,379) - @ 11 29 - 150 (74) 4,997
775 3,116 (42) - - 3 22 - - (200) 3,674

2 - @ - - - - - - - -

(367)  (18) 20 - - 12) - - ) - (382)

(1,148)  (409) (1,128) 143 74) - (891) 285  (3,222)

@ 1,217)  (567) ) - 58 (52) - - 246 530  (1,071)
8,361 8,955 (2,698) (1,128) (1,115) (129) 51 - 169 393 12,859
@ 1,925 2023
2,880 (2,996) 2023 (4,157)

@
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2023 2023 12
31
@
5,974 1,857  (2,054) - (532) (6) - - 699  (322) 5,616
5,451 3,719  (3,252) - (1,028) 34 (2D) - 56 (199) 4,760
3 733 - - ®) - - - 42 - 775
2 - - - - - - - - - 2
“8)  (367) 38 - - - - - - 10 (367)
(956)  (40) - (408) - (38) - - (87) 377 (1,148)
@ (1,257)  (621) 22 - 124 (117) - - 290 282 (1,277)
9,169 5,281  (5,246) (404) (1,439) (127)  (21) - 1,000 148 8,361
@ 1,925 2023
2,880 (2,996) 2023 (4,157)
@
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2024 2023
@ ()

() - ©) 10 - - 10

- 55 55 28 1 - 29

3 22 25 - - - -

- - - - 1 - 1

) - ©) - - - -
an - an (38) (©) - (41)
@ (58) - (58) (107) - - (107)
(148) 77 (71) (107) () - (108)

@
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2024 2023
(€D) ()

® - ® ® - ®)

11 28 39 36 6) 30

3 22 25 - - -

12) - 12 - - -
an - an (38) - (38)
@ (45) - (45) (132) - (132)
(125) 50 (75) (142) (6) (148)

@
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2024 2023
@ @
®

3 3 4 7
14 1,972 15 1,672
0 12 1 7
n/m(4) n/m(4) @ 2
n/m(4) n/m(4) 66 257
19 175 26 515
FX (36) 30 (20) 78
33 98 (20) 98
10 10 10 10
5 5 5 5
1 133 5 138
40 100 40 100
(215) 351 (238) 110
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5.262 1,250 2033 2034 1,130 1,180
7.119 - 860 2033 2034 655 672
3.811 1,000 2041 2042 586 619
5.25 827 2045 408 445
4.95 1,250 2047 556 636
456 2047 370 365
3,443 5,615
334 458
24,403 17,841
1,025 370
2052 537 579
41,643 35,673

@
29,754

2023 24,880
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28,275

2025

7,230

2052

220

502

450
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159,700 1,390
260

2024 12 31

PRA BoE
PRA
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2024 2,342 6 2,348 10,765 15472
AT - - - 970 970
AT - - - (2,131) (2,131)
2024 12 31 2,342 6 2,348 9,604 14,311
2023 2,342 6 2,348 10,691 15,398
AT i i, - 2,499 2,499
AT - - - (2,425) (2,425)
2023 12 31 2,342 6 2,348 10,765 15,472

2024 12 31

2,342 2023 2,342
2024 12 31 100
31,856 2023 31,856 100 58,133 2023

58,133

100 2023 100

2005 15 100
140,000 1,383.3 966.7 14
10,000 2020 15

4.75 2020 15
0.71

10,000

330/601



2005
10
10,000 2034 12 15 6.278
10,000
PRA
2006
10,000
a

100,000
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100
995.4 548.1
1.55
2034 12 15
10,000
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14,311 2023 15,472
AT
60
9,604 2023 10,765
60
2024
433 2023 439
AT
AT AT
AT
2024 AT
970 2023 2,499 3
10 2023 26 2024 2,131
2023 2,425
AT
2024 2023
AT
5.875 2024 - 623
8000 2,000 2024 - 1,509
7.125 2025 299 299
6.375 2025 495 495
6125 1,500 2025 1,134 1,134
8.875 2027 1,237 1,237
8300 40 2027 263 263
4375 1,500 2028 1,072 1,072
7300 400 2028 247 247
9.250 2028 866 866
8.000 2,000

2029 1,634 1,634
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9.625

5.400

8.500
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1,750 2029 1,386 1,386
600 2030 352 -
2030 619 -

9,604 10,765




334/601

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

OooooOodd
2024 2023
3,690 3,783
(1,681) (1,207)
(2,448) (2,895)
(1,059) (240)
196 196
(1,302) (363)
2024 2023
993 845
(1,678) (1,215)
(2,321) (2.,697)
(994) (214)
72 72
(3,928) (3,209)
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30
@
@
@
() 324

151
2023 259
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29
2024 2023 2022

1,436 1,308 1,398

2,766 2,921 2,637

381 374 352

329 298 188

237 221 205

5,149 5,122 4,780

198 206 259

137 176 45

16 22 25

56 65 83

407 469 412

5,556 5,591 5,192

178 2023 180 2022 140
2023 118 2022 48
2022 197
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SVP

12

SVP

SVP

DSVP
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2024 2023 2022

287 254 270
133 144 153
420 398 423

9 3 3
429 401 426

2017
SVP

336/601

oOoOooodn



DSVP SVP
DSVP

SVP DSVP

SVP

SvP DSVP(1)(2)
(]1E)

SvP DSVP(1)(2)
(]1E)

SVP DSVP

27.49
3.97
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DSVP
2024
1.52 1.74 1 441,713
0.81 - 2.1 1.72 - 2.13 0-2 43,901
2023
1.49 1.68 1 435,820
0.31 - 1.69 1.42 - 1.69 0-2 51,363
30.31
4.09
2.91 3.00
(0.54) (0.61)
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SvP DSVP(1)(2) D]O)
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
435,820 445,673 51,363 47,610 1.05 0.97
0)) (2,528) 214 1,780 9,700
202,420 208,395 84,383 100,831 1.79 1.17
(171,810)  (179,285) (90,721)  (102,130) 0.95 0.88
(22,189) (39,177) (2,611) (4,112) 1.20 1.17
- - (293) (536) 1.25 1.47
441,713 435,820 43,901 51,363 1.17 1.05
- - 4,956 11,898 1.23 0.87
@
) sw DSVP
(©)
828,340
(©)
DSVP
30
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UKRF
UKRF
96 2023 96
UKRF 2012 10
RPI
1964 1997

2010

BPSP
BPSP 2012 10
BPSP

UKRF BPSP

UKRF
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UKRF
10

2010 31

1964
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UKRF
2024 2023 2022
150 119 28
(157) (222) 122)
_ - 20
1 @ -
(6) (104) 74
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UKRF UKRF
UK
UKRF
UKRF 168
UK 13
2024 2023
UKRF UKRF

(21,420) (20,618) (20,801) (19,990)
(168) (155) (151) (141)
(930) (901) (959) (929)
1,804 1,797 (698) (683)
12 13 311 310
(55) (54) (264) (260)
®) - ®) @
1,226 1,189 1,115 1,075
13 - 32 1
(19,524) (18,729) (21,420) (20,618)
24,914 24,234 25,360 24,680
1,087 1,062 1,181 1,155
37 22 54 39
(2,192) (2,184) (532) (548)
6 - 5 1
(1,221) (1,189) (1,115) (1,075)
® an 39) 18)
22,623 21,928 24,914 24,234
3,099 3,199 3,494 3,616
3,263 3,199 3,667 3,616
(164) - 173) -
3,099 3,199 3,494 3,616

341/601



EDINETOOOO

OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

Ogoooood
2024 2023
UKRF UKRF
(20,732) (20,618) (20,118) (19,990)
(157) (155) (143) (141)
(905) (901) (932) (929)
1,796 1,797 (676) (683)
13 13 311 310
(51) (54) (258) (260)
@ - @ @
1,194 1,189 1,077 1,075
1 - 8 1
(18,842) (18,729) (20,732) (20,618)
24,282 24,234 24,733 24,680
1,063 1,062 1,156 1,155
26 22 40 39
(2,181) (2,184) (551) (548)
1 - 1 1
(1,194) (1,189) (1,077) (1,075)
(19) @an (20) (18)
21,978 21,928 24,282 24,234
3,136 3,199 3,550 3,616
3,202 3,199 3,621 3,616
(66) - 1) -
3,136 3,199 3,550 3,616
695 2023 694
99 2023 108
NTL
UKRF
UKRF
2024 12 31 UKRF IAS 19 3,199 2023
3,616 2024  UKRF
UKRF
UKRF 11 2023 12
UKRF 50 32
10 33 11 20 21 21 30
30
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UKRF 1,189 2023 1,075 165 2023
122
UKRF
UKRF
UKRF
2024 2023
) )
5.44 4.49
RPI 3.32 3.17
2024  UKRF WTW RATE 2024  RPI
20
UKRF UKRF 2022
2023 1.25 2023 1.25
UKRF
@
2024 2023
60
26.5 26.5
29.4 29.3
40 60
28.0 28.0
30.8 30.7
@ UKRF 60
60 26.3 29.4
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70
UKRF UKRF
UKRF
2024 2023
UKRF UKRF

0.5 (10) 12)
0.25 ) (6)
0.25 5 6
0.5 11 13
RPI
0.5 7 8
0.25 3 4
0.25 ) ®
0.5 @) ®

5 6

®) ()
UKRF
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UKRF
@ @
2024 12 31
121 - 121 0.5 - - - -
- 2,134 2,134 9.4 - 2,134 2,134 9.7
1,546 - 1,546 6.8 1,306 - 1,306 6.0
8,234 - 8,234 36.4 8,214 - 8,214 37.5
5,604 717 6,321 27.9 5,395 717 6,112 27.9
19 1,238 1,257 5.6 - 1,238 1,238 5.6
- 1,388 1,388 6.1 - 1,388 1,388 6.3
9 1,390 1,399 6.2 - 1,390 1,390 6.3
(M (1,799) (1,806) (8.0) (7 (1,799)  (1,806) (8.2)
- 117) 117) (0.5) - 17) 17 (0.5)
0 (454) 2,529 2,075 9.2 (464) 2,529 2,065 9.4
8 - 8 - - - - -
7 56 63 0.4 - 4 4 -
15,087 7,536 22,623 100.0 14,444 7,484 21,928  100.0
2023 12 31
116 - 116 0.5 - - - -
- 2,259 2,259 9.1 - 2,259 2,259 9.3
1,544 - 1,544 6.2 1,289 - 1,289 5.3
9,400 - 9,400 37.7 9,383 - 9,383 38.8
6,014 1,237 7,251 29.1 5,818 1,237 7,055 29.1
17 1,197 1,214 4.9 - 1,197 1,197 4.9
814 720 1,534 6.2 814 720 1,534 6.3
11 1,309 1,320 5.3 - 1,309 1,309 5.4
25  (1,584) (1,559) (6.3) 25 (1,584)  (1,559) (6.4)
- (131) (131) (0.5) - (131) (131) (0.5)
0} (1,134) 3,036 1,902 7.6 (1,143) 3,036 1,893 7.8
12 - 12 - - - - -
5 47 52 0.2 - 5 5 -
16,824 8,090 24,914 100.0 16,186 8,048 24,234  100.0
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UKRF
@ @

2024 12 31
6 - 6 - - - - -
- 2,134 2,134 9.7 - 2,134 2,134 9.7
1,316 - 1,316 6.0 1,306 - 1,306 6.0
8,225 - 8,225 37.4 8,214 - 8,214 37.5
5,406 717 6,123 27.9 5,395 717 6,112 27.9
- 1,238 1,238 5.6 - 1,238 1,238 5.6
- 1,388 1,388 6.3 - 1,338 1,338 6.3
- 1,390 1,390 6.3 - 1,390 1,39 6.3
(™ (1,799) (1,806)  (8.2) @ (@1,799) (1,806)  (8.2)
- 117)  (@17)  (0.5) - a7y @17 (0.5)
0} (464) 2,529 2,065 9.4 (464) 2,529 2,065 9.4
- 16 16 0.1 - 4 4 -
14,482 7,496 21,978  100.0 14,444 7,434 21,878  100.0

2023 12 31
12 - 12 - - - - -
- 2,259 2,259 9.3 - 2,259 2,259 9.3
1,299 - 1,299 5.4 1,289 - 1,289 5.3
9,391 - 9,39 38.7 9,383 - 9,383 38.8
5,821 1,237 7,058 29.1 5,818 1,237 7,055 29.1
- 1,108 1,198 4.9 - 1,197 1,197 4.9
814 720 1,534 6.3 814 720 1,534 6.3
- 1,309 1,309 5.4 - 1,309 1,309 5.4
25  (1,584) (1,559)  (6.4) 25  (1,584) (1,559)  (6.4)
- (131)  (131)  (0.5) - (131)  (131)  (0.5)
@ (1,143) 3,036 1,893 7.8 (1,143) 3,036 1,893 7.8
9 - 9 - - - - -
- 10 10 - - 5 5 -
16,228 8,054 24,282  100.0 16,186 8,048 24,234  100.0

(€Y)

2024 30

UKRF
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(2) UKRF 404 2023 354 80
2023 91 2,529 2023 3,036
948 2023 1,588
UKRF 2023
2023 UKRF
2024 12 31 UKRF 38
UKRF
UKRF UKRF
UKRF
UKRF
UKRF 70
UKRF 2024 12 31
(117) 2023 (131)
UKRF
UKRF UKRF

https://epa.towerswatson.com/accounts/barclays/public/barclays-bank-

responsible-investment-policy/

2024 30 UKRF 2023 30 20.2
17.5

2022 IAS 19
UKRF
UKRF
2025 9 2025
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2025 30 UKRF 2026
UKRF 100
90 UKRF
UKRF
UKRF
2000 2015
UK UKRF
UKRF
UK UKRF
75
UKRF 2000
2015 2025 UKRF
UK UK
UK
UKRF
UKRF 22 2023 39
2024 UKRF
75 2023
2025 UKRF
2025 UKRF BPSP

67
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31
23,009 2023
2,262 2023
1,642
818
50 2023 150
2023 12 31
1,619 3,521

2023

UK
UK
2024

10

22,185

3,080
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2024 12 31
AT1 824
10
2023

2024 12 31

5,140

124
VIU VIU
2022
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100

100

100

100

100

100

26

50

100

2024 10 25

2024 10

100
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2023

5,240

25
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2023 12 31 32
5,150
4,900 2023 5,000
Tier Tier
26
PRA
DoLSub
213
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CP

2024

TOB

2,317

2023 2,973
34
CP
CP
239 2023
CP
TOB
40 2023 37
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2024 12 31
- 23,941 - - 23,941
87,546 - - 1,268 88,814
- - 6,540 - 6,540
- - - 4,852 4,852
- - - 46,554 46,554
- - - 15,438 15,438
3,145 - - - 3,145
90,691 23,941 6,540 68,112 189,284
- - 6,978 - 6,978

2023 12 31
- 15,482 - - 15,482
74,551 - - 1,099 75,650
- - 5,685 - 5,685
- - - 838 838
- - - 34,162 34,162
- - - 9,217 9,217
896 - - - 896
- - - 130 130
75,447 15,482 5,685 45,446 142,060
- - 6,173 - 6,173

2024 12 31

5,000 2023 6,000
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90

13

712,793 2023 335,552
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€))

2024 12 31
- - 1,268 1,268 -
- 3,206 1,646 4,852 -
11,103 35,451 - 46,554 -
- - 15,438 15,438 -
11,103 38,657 18,352 68,112 -
11,530 25,733 - 37,263 -
22,633 64,390 18,352 105,375 -
41,431 199,000 52,369 292,800 -

2023 12 31
- 3 1,096 1,099 907
- 638 200 838 -
8,903 25,259 - 34,162 -
- - 9,217 9,217 -
38 88 4 130 -
8,941 25,988 10,517 45,446 907
11,947 12,581 - 24,528 -
20,888 38,569 10,517 69,974 907
35,439 160,438 84,107 279,984 1,869

@ IFRS 10

31

356/601
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1,420

357/601

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

2024 12
890



33

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

2024 2023
14 - 14 22 - 22

2024 2023
12 - 12 12 - 12

2024 12 31
2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 2022

@ : . -
@ - - -
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2024
6,575 7,158 (1,575) (1,579)
576 576 - -
846 826 - -
7,997 8,560 (1,575) (1,579)
2023
6,317 6,863 (2.336) (2,303)
452 452 - _
6,769 7,315 (2,336) (2,303)
11,951 2023 3,353
35
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)
12 31
@
2024
53 53 130 1 1
3,439 3,437 3,439 155 231
377 334 377 3 21
3,869 3,824 3,946 159 253
2023
2 2 2 - 3
1,158 1,156 1,158 57 75
392 341 392 3 19
1,552 1,499 1,552 60 97
€))
@
35
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2024 2023
72,415 70,007
41,205 46,902
107,249 117,696
5,729 9,847
20,420 24,118
247,018 268,570

2024 2023
57,151 55,797
44,797 48,745
60,727 73,647
3,056 4,277
27,294 34,143
193,025 216,609
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IFRS
2024 12 31
74,307 (74,307)
60,564 (40,173)
104,450 -
7,697 (7,271)
247,018 (121,751)
2023 12 31
77,102 (77.,102)
69,740 (41,916)
115,909 -
5,819 (5,188)
268,570 (124,206)
2024 12 31
58,121 (58,121)
50,013 (32,103)
79,473 -
5,418 (5,418)
193,025 (95,642)
2023 12 31
62,017 (62,017)
61,696 (37,270)
90,097 -
2,799 (2,799)
216,609 (102,086)

IFRS
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6,575 (1,575) 7,158 (1,579) 5,579
6,769 (2,336) 7,315 (2,303) 5,012
38 2023 27
2024 2023
1,317,237 1,207,312
1,193,809 1,105,760
2024 2023
1,304,632 1,223,056
1,213,541 1,148,453
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E14 5HP

100

E14 5HP
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2024 12 31
(1,994) 172 @ 54
(92) (4,361) - -
1,338 6,753 - 1,104
44,678 8,588 176 64
2023 12 31
1,712) 164 1 52
(89) (4,157) @ -
1,338 7,710 - 1,254
37,862 7,483 144 154
2022 12 31
(751) 199 3 ©)
(69) (3,459) @ -
100 2023 77
2024 12 31
1,337 315,379 5,764 - 1,104
43,948 228,081 8,221 175 64
2023 12 31
1,338 345,289 4,749 - 1,254
37,655 241,323 7,152 143 154

10

366/601
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12 31
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@
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@
12 31
€))
O]
0.1

2024 12
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2024 2023
10.8 -
- 11.1
- 0.3)
10.8 10.8
2024 2023
7.5 2.0
48.3 32.7
(46.3) (27.2)
9.5 7.5
31 0.1 2023
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2024 2023 2022
42.9 46.1 44.2
0.2 0.2 0.2
10.8 10.8 12.1
21.9 16.3 16.5
7.2 8.2 7.5
83.0 81.6 80.5
(7.2) 8.2) (7.5)
5.3 2.1 0.1
2.6 4.5 4.2
83.7 80.0 77.3
2006
2006
2024 2023 2022
@ 8.3 7.2 7.1
LTIP ©) - - 0.4
8.3 7.2 7.5
@ 2024
1.8 2023 1.5 2022 2.3
() 2024 LTIP
LTIP
2023 2022
2024 12 31 2023
2022
7,398 2023 130,519 2022
2,253,304
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LTIP

@

2006

37
2024

38

@

@

@

2024
2023 2022
2022
2022
413
2023 0.1
2023
2023
No 1
43 75
@
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2024 2023 2022
4.3 3.6 3.6
4.3 3.6 3.6
2024 1.1
1.5
2023
2023
2024
2024
2022
No 2
2024 2023 2022
23 22 20
19 18 18
10 8 8
5 1 1
57 49 47
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2024
2023 2022
39
IFRS
IFRS
12
2024
USCB
2026
USCB
2024 12 31 IFRS
2024
USCB 2023
12 31 2024 2023

9,544 3,855
25 15
24 24
260 22
9,854 3,916

3,647 3,077
370/601
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77 83
2 4
3,726 3,164
6,128 752
2024



41
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100

2024 12 31
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1 Churchill Place, London, E14 5HP

Aequor Investments Limited

Alynore Investments Limited Partnership
Ardencroft Investments Limited

B D & B Investments Limited

B.P.B. (Holdings) Limited

Barclays Aldersgate Investments Limited
Barclays Asset Management Limited

Barclays Capital Asia Holdings Limited
Barclays Capital Nominees (No.2) Limited
Barclays Capital Nominees (No.3) Limited
Barclays Capital Nominees Limited

Barclays Capital Securities Client Nominee Limited
Barclays Capital Securities Limited
Barclays CCP Funding LLP

Barclays Direct Investing Nominees Limited
Barclays Directors Limited

Barclays Executive Schemes Trustees Limited
Barclays Financial Planning Nominee Company Limited
Barclays Group Holdings Limited

Barclays International Holdings Limited
Barclays Investment Management Limited
Barclays Investments Solutions Limited
Barclays Long Island Limited

Barclays Nominees (George Yard) Limited
Barclays OCIO Services Limited

Barclays Pension Funds Trustees Limited
Barclays Private Bank

Barclays Services (Japan) Limited

Barclays Shea Limited

Barclays Term Funding Limited Liability Partnership
Barclays Wealth Nominees Limited
Barclayshare Nominees Limited

Barcosec Limited

Barsec Nominees Limited

BB Client Nominees Limited

Chapelcrest Investments Limited

Cornwall Home Loans Limited

Dorset Home Loans Limited

Durlacher Nominees Limited

Eagle Financial and Leasing Services (UK) Limited
Finpart Nominees Limited

Foltus Investments Limited

Hawkins Funding Limited

Heraldglen Limited

Isle of Wight Home Loans Limited

J.V. Estates Limited

Kirsche Investments Limited
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Leonis Investments LLP
Long Island Assets Limited
Maloney Investments Limited
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Menlo Investments Limited

Mercantile Credit Company Limited

Mercantile Leasing Company (No.132) Limited
MK Opportunities LP

Naxos Investments Limited

Northwharf Nominees Limited

Oak Pension Asset Management Limited

Real Estate Participation Management Limited
Real Estate Participation Services Limited
Relative Value Investments UK Limited Liability Partnership B
Relative Value Trading Limited

Roder Investments No. 1 Limited

Roder Investments No. 2 Limited

RVT CLO Investments LLP

Surety Trust Limited

Swan Lane Investments Limited

US Real Estate Holdings No.1 Limited

US Real Estate Holdings No.2 Limited

US Real Estate Holdings No.3 Limited

US Real Estate Holdings No.4 Limited

US Real Estate Holdings No.5 Limited

US Real Estate Holdings No.6 Limited

Water Street Investments Limited

Wedd Jefferson (Nominees) Limited

Westferry Investments Limited

Woolwich Qualifying Employee Share Ownership Trustee Limited
Zeban Nominees Limited

< >» >» W > > >

> W > >

> > > > < > > >

C/0 Teneo Financial Advisory Limited, 3rd Floor, The Colmore Building, 20 Colmore Circus
Queensway, Birmingham, West Midlands, B4 6AT

Barclays Nominees (Branches) Limited

Barclays Capital Finance Limited 2025

1-4 , Clyde Place Lane, Glasgow, G5 8DP

R.C. Greig Nominees Limited

9, allée Scheffer, Luxembourg, L-2520

Barclays Blossom Finance Limited Partnership

Barclays Claudas Investments Partnership

Barclays Pelleas Investments Limited Partnership

o W W
«
===

Marval, 0~ Farrell & Mairal, Av. Leandro N. Alem 882, Buenos Aires, C1001AAQ
Compafiia Regional del Sur S.A. A
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Av. Brigadeiro Faria Lima, No.4.440, 12th Floor, Bairro ltaim Bibi, Sao Paulo, CEP,

04538-132

Barclays Brasil Assessoria Financeira Ltda
BNC Brazil Consultoria Empresarial Ltda

333 Bay Street, Suite 4910, Toronto ON M5H 2R2

Barclays Capital Canada Inc.

Stikeman Elliot LLP, 199 Bay Street, 5300 Commerce Court West, Toronto ON M5L 1B9

Barclays Corporation Limited

PO Box 309, Ugland House, George Town, Grand Cayman, KY1-1104

Alymere Investments Limited
Analytical Trade UK Limited
Barclays Capital (Cayman) Limited

Barclays Securities Financing Limited

Barclays US Holdings Limited
Braven Investments No.l Limited
Calthorpe Investments Limited
Capton Investments Limited
Claudas Investments Limited
Claudas Investments Two Limited
Gallen Investments Limited
Hornbeam Limited

Mintaka Investments No. 4 Limited
Palomino Limited

Pelleas Investments Limited
Pippin Island Investments Limited
Razzoli Investments Limited

RVH Limited

34-36 avenue de Friedland, 75008, Paris

Barclays ADF SA

Stuttgarter StraBe 55-57, 73033 Gdppingen

Holding Stuttgarter Strafe GmbH

P.0. Box 33, Dorey Court, Admiral Park, St.

Barclays UKRF ICC Limited
Barclays UKRF No.l1 IC Limited
Barclays UKRF No.2 IC Ltd

Peter Port, GY1 4AT
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Level 41,Cheung Kong Center, 2 Queen®s Road, Central
Barclays Capital Asia Limited A

Nirlon Knowledge Park, Level 9, Block B-6, Off Western Express Highway, Goregaon (East),

Mumbai, 400063

Barclays Securities (India) Private Limited

Barclays Wealth Trustees (India) Private Limited

Barclays Investments & Loans (India) Private Limited A, D, G
5th to 12th Floor (Part), Building G2, Gera Commerzone SEZ, Survey No.65, Kharadi, Pune,

411014

Barclays Global Service Centre Private Limited

One Molesworth Street, Dublin 2, DO2RF29

Barclays Administration Germany Limited

Barclays Bank Ireland Public Limited Company A
Barclays Europe Client Nominees Designated Activity Company

Barclays Europe Firm Nominees Designated Activity Company

Barclays Europe Nominees Designated Activity Company

25-28 North Wall Quay, Dublin 1, DO1H104

Erimon Home Loans lIreland Limited A
70 Sir John Rogerson s Quay, Dublin 2

Barclays Finance lIreland Limited

Eagle Court, Circular Road, Douglas, IM1 1AD, Isle of Man

Barclays Nominees (Manx) Limited A, Y
Barclays Private Clients International Limited A, H, 1
2nd Floor, St Georges Court, Upper Church Street, Douglas, IM1 1EE

Barclays Holdings (Isle of Man) Limited A

10-1, Roppongi 6-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo
Barclays Funds and Advisory Japan Limited
Barclays Securities Japan Limited G, E

28 Esplanade, St Helier, JE2 3QA, Jersey

Barclays Services Jersey Limited A

5 Espalanade, St Helier, JE2 3QA

Barclays Wealth Management Jersey Limited A

13 Library Place, St Helier, JE4 8NE

Barclays Nominees (Jersey) Limited A, Y
Barclaytrust Channel Islands Limited ALY
Estera Trust (Jersey) Limited, 13-14 Esplanade, St Helier, JE1 1EE, Jersey

MK Opportunities GP Ltd A
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9, allée
Barclays
Barclays
Barclays
Barclays
Barclays
Barclays
Barclays
Barclays
Barclays
Barclays
Barclays
Barclays

68-70 Boulevard de la Petrusse, L-2320

Scheffer, L-2520

Bedivere Investments S.a r.l.
Bordang Investments S.a r.l.
Cantal Investments S.a r.l.
Capital Luxembourg S.a r.I.
Treasury Luxembourg S.a r.l.
Claudas Investments S.a r.1l.

International Luxembourg Dollar Holdings S.a r.lI.

Lamorak Investments S.a r.l.

Luxembourg GBP Holdings S.a r.1I.
Luxembourg Global Funding S.a r.l.

Luxembourg Holdings S.a r.I.
Luxembourg Holdings SSC

Adler Toy Holding Sarl

10 rue du Chateau d"Eau, Leudelange, Grand Duchy of Luxembourg L-3364

BPM Management GP SARL

C/0 Rogers Capital Corporate Services Limited, 3rd Floor, Rogers House, No.5 President
John Kennedy Street, Port Louis

Barclays

Barclays Capital Securities Mauritius Limited
Fifth Floor Ebene Esplanade, 24 Bank Street, Cybercity 72201 Ebene
Barclays Mauritius Overseas Holdings Limited

Capital Mauritius Limited

Paseo de la Reforma 505, Torre Mayor Floor 41, Colona Cuauhtémoc, 06500, Mexico City

Barclays

Barclays Capital Casa de Bolsa, S.A. de C.V.
Grupo Financiero Barclays Mexico, S.A. de C.V.

31 Avenue de la Costa, Monte Carlo BP 339
Barclays Private Asset Management (Monaco) S.A.M

3rd Floor Al Dahna Center, 114 Al-Ahsa Street, PO Box 1454, Riyadh 11431

Barclays

10 Marina Boulevard, #25-01 Marina Bay Financial Centre, Tower 2, 018983
Barclays Merchant Bank (Singapore) Ltd.

Bank Mexico, S.A.

Saudi Arabia

Calle Jose, Abascal 51, 28003, Madrid

Barclays

Tenedora De Inmuebles SL.

BVP Galvani Global, S.A.U.
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Chemin de Grange Canal 18-20, PO Box 3941, 1211, Geneva
Barclays Bank (Suisse) SA
BPB Holdings SA

19F-1, No. 7, Xinyi Road, Sec. 5, Taipei,11049, Taiwan
Barclays Securities Taiwan Limited A

Corporation Service Company, 251 Little Falls Drive, Wilmington, DE 19808
Analytical Trade Holdings LLC

Barclays Asset Backed Depositor LLC

Barclays Bank Delaware

Barclays Capital Derivatives Funding LLC

Barclays Capital Equities Trading GP

Barclays Capital Holdings Inc.

Barclays Capital Real Estate Finance Inc.

Barclays Capital Real Estate Holdings Inc.

Barclays Capital Real Estate Inc.

Barclays Commercial Mortgage Securities LLC

Barclays Dryrock Funding LLC

Barclays Financial LLC

Barclays Group US Inc.

Barclays Lifestyles LLC

Barclays Oversight Management Inc.

Barclays Receivables LLC C
Barclays Services Corporation

Barclays Services, LLC C
Barclays STBT Inc.

Barclays US CCP Funding LLC C
Barclays US LLC

Barclays US Investments Inc.
BCAP LLC

Lagalla Investments LLC

Long Island Holding A LLC
Marbury Holdings LLC
Preferred Liquidity, LLC
Procella Investments No.2 LLC
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Procella Investments No.3 LLC

Relative Value Holdings, LLC

Surrey Funding Corporation

Sussex Purchasing Corporation

Sutton Funding LLC

US Secured Investments LLC

Verain Investments LLC

Wilmington Riverfront LLC

100 Bank Street, Suite 630, Burlington, Vermont 05401
Barclays Insurance U.S. Inc.

Corporation Service Company, 80 State Street, Albany, NY, 12207-2543
Barclays Equity Holdings Inc.

O O o O
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Corporation Service Company, Goodwin Square, 225 Asylum Street, 20th Floor Hartford CT

06103
Barclays Capital Inc.

Corporation Service Company, 2626, Glenwood Ave, Suite 550, Raleigh, NC, 27608

Barclays US GPF Inc.
Equifirst Corporation

Rodney Square North, 1100, North Market Street, Wilmington, Delaware, 19890, United

States

Barclays Dryrock lIssuance Trust

125 S West Street, Wilmington, Delaware, 19801
Curve Investments GP

1 Churchill Place, London, E14 5HP

PSA Credit Company Limited

Barclays Secured Funding (LM)

50 Lothian Road, Festival Square, Edinburgh, EH3 9WJ
Equistone Founder Partner 111 L.P.

Enigma, Wavendon Business Park Milton Keynes, MK178LX
Intelligent Processing Solutions Limited

PO Box 309GT, Ugland House, South Church Street, Grand Cayman KY1-1104

Newman Holdings Limited

18th Floor, Daishin Finance Centre, 343, Samil-daero, Jung-go, Seoul
Woori BC Pegasus Securitization Specialty Co. Ltd

9, allee Scheffer, L-2520

Barclays Alzin Investments S.a r.1I.
Preferred Funding S.a r.I.
Preferred Investments S.a r.l.

1415 Louisiana Street, Suite 1600, Houston, TX 77002-0000
Sabine Oil & Gas Holdings, Inc.
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Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated income statement

2024 23 2022
For the year ended 31 December [ Em H Em
Continuing operations
Interest and similar income c | 25,780 24,261 11779
Interest and similar expense 3 {19,035) {17.608) {6,381)
Met interest income 6,745 6,653 5.358
Fee ard commission income 4 9,486 B, 708 81N
Fiee arwd commission expense 4 {3,215) [3.247) {2,745}
Met fee and commission income 6,271 5461 5426
Met trading incomse 5 5,900 5,980 1624
Met investrment income/ {expense) 6 L] 112 {323)
Other incorme 52 6B ]
Taotal income 15,037 18,268 18,194
Staff costs 28 {5,556} [5.591) {5,192}
Infrastructure costs 7 (795) (1.073) (%00}
Administration and general expenses 7 {5.894) {5.606) {4,729}
UK requlatory levies 7 (242) {149) {150}
Litigation and conduct 7 (186) {44) (1,427}
Operating expenses 7 {12.673) {12.463) (12.398)
Share of post-tax results of associates and joint ventures — (4} 3
Profit on disposal of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures — — 1
Profit befare mpairment 6,364 5am SA00
Credit impairment charges B {1,617} {1.578) (933}
Profit before tax 4,747 4,223 4867
Taxation 9 (999) {662} {485}
Profit after tax 3,748 3,561 4,382
Attributable to:
Equity helders of the parent 2,956 2,753 3,650
Other equity instrument bolders 792 208 732
Taotal equity holders of the parent 3,748 3,561 4,382
Profit after tax 3,748 3.561 4,332

A perritted by section 408 of the Comparies Act 2006 an income staterment for the parent company has not been presented, Included in sharehoiders’ equity for
Barclays Bank PLE is a profit after tax for the year ended 31 Decernbar 2024 of £4.965m {2027: £2.866m: 2022: £2.784m],

hame . barclays/annuatneport Barclays Bank PLC Annual Repont 268
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Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

2034 202 2
For the year ended 31 December Em Er
Profit after tax 3,748 3.561 4332

Other comprehensive income/{loss) that may be recycled to profit or loss:
Currency translation reserve

Currency translation differences’ (143) {1.242) 2411
Tax 50 33 -
Fair value thraugh other comprehensive income reserve mavement relating to

debt securities

Met {losses)/ gains from changes in fair value (B40) 1,142 16,376}
Net {gaims}/losses transferred to net profit on disposal {134) {102} 68
Net losses/{gains) related to (releases of) impairment 1 {2) 4
Met gains/{losses) due te fair value hedging £} {E49) 4627
Tax 181 (54) 449
Cash flow hedging reserve

Met {losses)/gains from changes in fakr value (1.349) 2,506 {7.2590)
MNet losses transferred to net profit 1,950 1,158 543
Tax (154) {1.002) 1,808
Other comprehensive (less)/income that may be recycled to profit or loss (120) 1588 (3.752)

Other comprehensive {less)/income not recycled to profit or loss:

Retirernent benefit remeasurements {419) {1.182) (755)
Qv credit {1,131} {983) 2082
Tax 430 609 (156}
Other comprehensive {less)/fincome not recycled fo profit or loss {1,120} {1.556) 1181
Other comprehensive (loss) income for the year (1,240) 3z {2,571}
Tatal comprehensive income for the year 2,508 3,593 1.811
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the parent 2,508 3,593 1.811
Tatal comprehensive incame far the year 2,508 3,593 1.811
Hate

1 Inchudes €1 gain (2023: £0m gain; 2022: £ irm gain} on recycling of currency trangdation diffenences.

hore banciaysSannualrepon Barclays Bank FLC Annual Repory 269
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Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated balance sheet

024 073
As at 31 December Mabe £m Em
Assets
Cash and balances at central banks 180,365 189,686
Cash collateral and settlement balances 113,987 103,708
Debt securities at amortised cost 50,227 39,046
Loans and advances 31 amortised cost 1o banks 8,780 9,014
Loans and advances at amortised cost 1o customerns 136,047 13van
Reverse repurchase agreements and other similar secured kending at amortised cost 3393 1.103
Trading portfolio assets LA 166,244 174,566
Financial assets at fair value through the income statement 12 191,845 204,236
Derivative fimancial instruments 13 292356 256111
Finarsial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 14 51010 51423
Irvestrments in associates and joint ventures 33 14 2
Goodwill and intangible assets 20 1425 1.084
Property, plant and equipment 18 1,546 1,262
Current tax assets 785 546
Deferred tax assets % 4,133 3,858
Retirernent benefit assets 30 3,263 3,667
Asgets inchuded in disposal group classified as held for sale a9 0,854 3916
Other assets 3,250 4,701
Tatal assets 1,218,524 1,185,166
Liabilities
Deposits at amortised cost from banks 13,252 14.598
Deposits at amonised cost from customers 306,124 2B7.200
Cash collateral and settlement balances 104,627 92,938
Repurchase agreements and other similar secured borrowing at amortised cost 29,397 28.554
Debt securities in issue 35,803 45653
Subordinated liabilities 25 41,875 35503
Trading portfolio lizbikties LB 56,182 57761
Financial iabilties designated at falr value 15 27977 298573
Derivative financial instruments 13 2793n 249,830
Current tax liabilities 404 411
Deferred tax liabilities ] 2 3
Retirement benefit liabilities 1] 164 173
Liabilties imchuded in disposal group classified as held for sale EL 3,726 3064
Other liabilities 21 7.904 8954
Previsions 22 736 817
Tatal Rabilities 1,159,304 1,124,662
Equity
Called up share capital and share premium 26 2,348 2348
Other equity instruments 26 9,604 10,765
Other reserves 7 (1,302) (363)
Retained earmings 48,570 47,754
Tatal equity 59,220 60,504
Total abilities and equity 1,218,524 1,185,166
The Board of Directors approved the finzncial statements on pages 268 1o 378 on 12 February 2025,
C5 Venkatakeishnan
Barclays Bank Croup - Chief Executive Officer
Auncy Banerjee
Barclays Bank Croup - Chief Financial Officer
horne basclays/annualreport Barclays Bank PLC Annual Report 270
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Consolidated financial statements

Consolidated statement of changes in equity

Statement of changes In equity

Called up
share
capital her
and 'f.hﬂrl:' equity Other Eetained Total
prermiurm Irtfurménty reserves” earming s edquity
£rm Em £m Em £rm
Balance as at 1 January 2024 2348 10,765 {363) 47,754 60,504
Profit after tax - a2 - 2,956 3,748
Currency translation movemaents — — {93) — {93)
Fair value through other comprehensive income reserve — — {474) — (474)
Cash flow hadges — — 447 — 447
Retirement benefit remeasurement — — — {298) {298}
Onery credit reserve —_ —_ (822) —_ (B22)
Tatal comprehensive income for the year = 792 (942} 1,658 2,508
Issue and redemption of other equity Instruments —_ (1,161} — {92) {1.253)
Other equity instrumients coupons paid = {792) = — (792)
Employee settled Barclays PLC share schemes — —_ — 531 531
Westing of Barclays PLC shares under share-based payment schemes - — - {448) {448)
Dividends on ordinary shares -— -_— -_— {1.782) {1.782)
Dvwidends on preference shares and other shareholders equity —_ —_ — {47) (41)
Other reserve mevements -— _— 3 {10} 17}
Balance as at 31 December 2024 2,348 9,604 {1.302) 48,570 54,220
Mates
1 For further details refer 1o Mote 26
1 For further details refer 1o Note 27,
Statement of ¢ hanges in equity
CaBed up
thare
capital it
and share equity Other Retained Taal
prEmium.  insiruments TEiefyes’ EAFM M PRIy
Em Em £m Em Em
Balance as at 1 January 2023 2348 10,651 {1.464) 47378 584953
Profit after tax - H0E — 2,753 3561
Currency transiation movements — - {1.209) — {1,209)
Fair value through other comprehensive income reserve — — 135 — 135
Cash flow hadges - - 2662 — 2,662
Retitement benefit remeaasirernent - - —_ (846} (34i)
Own credit reserve — — {710) - (710}
Total comprehensive income for the year — BOE 878 1.907 3593
Issue and redemption of other equity Instruments - 74 - {12} 62
Other equity instruments coupons paid — (208} — — (808}
Emnployee settled Barclays PLC share schernes - - - 409 409
Vesting of Barclays PLC shares under share-based payment schermes — - — (442} {442)
Dividends on ordinary shares - - - (1,348} {1,348)
Dividends on preference shares and other sharehelders equity — - — {46 {40
Met equity impact on inter Barclays PLC Croup transfers — — 220 {96} 124
Other reserve movements — — 3 {2) 1
Balance as at 31 December 2023 2.348 10,765 {363) 47,754 6,504
Mates
I For further details refer to Note 26.
2 For further details refer 1o Note 27,
horne basclays/annualreport Barclays Bank PLC Annual Report 271
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Consolidated financial statements

Consolidated statement of changes in equity

Called up
share
capital Other

and share ouity Dther Retained Total
premiurm ifsthements ressrves CArning s L= Al 1',
Em Em £m £m Em
Balance as at 1 January 2022 2,248 5,693 861 43415 56,317
Prafit after tax - FET - 3850 4,382
Currency translation moverments - - 2411 — 241
Fair value through other comprehensive income reserve — - {1.224) — (1,224}
Cash flow hedges — - (4.9359) — {4,5939)
Retirement benefit remeasurement — - - {282) [(282)
Oy credit reserve - - 1,463 - 1463
Tatal comprehensive income for the year — 73z [2.289) 3368 1.811
Issue and redemption of other equity Instruments - 938 - 38 1.036
Other equity instruments coupons paid — (732} - - (732}
Employee settled Barclays PLC share schernes — - - 419 419
Westing of Barclays PLC shares under share-based payment schemes - - —_— {413) (413}
Dividends on ordinary shares - - - {200) {200
Divvidends on preference shares and other shareholders equity - - -_ {31} (31}
O credit realisation — — {3B) 36 —
Capital contribution from Barclays Plc — - — T50 F50
Other reserve movements — — — {4) {4)
Balance as at 31 December 2022 2,248 10,691 [1,464) 47378 58,953
horne basclaysfannualreport Barclays Bank PLC Annual Report 272
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Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated cash flow statement

204 NI 23 ot

For the year ended 31 December Meles Em i £
feconciliation of profit befare tax to net cash flows from operating activities:

Prafit before tax 4,747 4,223 4B67
Adjustrent far non-cash items:

Credit impadrment charges 1,617 1,578 933
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of property. plant, equiproent and

intangibdes 356 489 483
Provisions and pension charges 195 63 1,188
Net boss on disposal of ivwestmeonts and property, plant and eguipmsent 9 K B
Oher non-cash movements including exchange rate movements 1,835 1.567 {13.491)
Changes in operating assets and [Eabilities

Net decreases {increase) incash collateral and settlement balances 2,060 31 {1.078)
Nt (increase)/decredse in loans and advances a1 amortised cost {2.556) £313 {30.617)
Net {increase)/decrease in reverse repurchase agreements and other similar secured

lending (2,290 {378) 2452
Netincrease in depadits 51 amantised cost 17,578 0219 1B751
Het {decrease)fincrease in debt securities in issue (9,850} {14.359) 11,624
Net increased (decrease) in nepurchase agreemends and other similar secured bormowing 843 16589 [B04)
Wet {increase ) decrease in derivative financial instruments (6,794} 7539 {8,003}
Net decreasesf{increase) in rading portfolio assets 8322 (40.755) 13100
Wet {decrease}/increase in trading portiolio kabilitics {1.579} {14,699) 19,169
Net {increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at falr value through the

income statemsent (6415} 33410 {1.578)
Het decrease f{increase) in other assets {3.962) {1.301) {3,311)
Net {decrease)increase in other liabdities {14400 {1,854} 1834
Corporale income tax paid (BES) {265} {144}
Net cash from operating activities 1,991 16367 24584
Purchase of debt securities at amortised cost (27.617) {14.501) {20,014)
Proceeds from redemption or sale of debt securities a1 amortiscd cost 16,922 2681 12925
Purchase of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive incoms (52.347) (50,254} {43.134%)
Proceeds from sale or redemption of financial asscts at fagr value theough other

comprehensiee inoome 51,803 44,126 42,157
Purchase of proporty, plant and equiprment and intangibles {512) {439} {540)
Acquisition of business {232) — —
Orther cash florws associated with investing activities' 2,749 = —
Met cash from Investing activities {9,234} {18.787) {8.511)
Dividerids paid and other coupan payments on equity nstruments (2.E15} (2.196)
Issuance of subordinated liabilities 25 11,222 S986 15381
Redemption of subordinated Eabilitics 25 {5.067) {7.431) {8.367)
Issue of shares and other equity instruments % a70 2459 3134
Repurchase of shares and other cguity instruments o3 (2,131} {2.425) {2.136)
Capital contribution — — 750
Vesting of employee share schemes {448) (442} {413)
et cash from financing activities 1.931 {4,009y 7386
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents (2405} {5013} 10,235
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents {(7.717) {11.442) 33994
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 208,412 219,854 185,860
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 200,695 208412 219,854
Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

Cash and balances at contral banks 180,365 189,686 202142
Leans and advances 1o banks with ariginal maturity of three months or less 7,758 Tz 6,229
Cash collateral balances with central banks with original maturity of three menths or less 11,025 10,325 10625
Treasury and ather eligible bals with original maturity of three months o bess 1,547 1,284 fiit]
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 200,695 BA12 219,854
Hate

| This relates to the net proceeds from the sale of the Italian retail mortgage portfolio.

Interest received was E25.695m (2023: £24.347m; 2022: £10.939m} and interest paid was £18,952m (2023 £15.944m; 2022: £6,664m).
2023 and 2022 comparative figures have been amended to make the cash flow statement more relevant following a review of the
disclosure and the basis of preparation apphed, Following that review, the basis of preparation of interest received and paid has been
amended to reflect interest received and Interest paid on activity where interest is recognised on an effective interest rate basis to make the
cash flow statement information more relevant with reference to net interest income recognised in the income statement and enhancing
comparability with industry peers. Previously, amounts refated to trading activities were also included.

The Barclays Bank Croup is required to maintain balances with central banks and other regulatory authorities and these amounted to
£2317m (2023 £2973m; 2022: £3.038m). For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash comprises cash on hand and demand
deposits and cash equivalents comprise highly lquid imsestments that are convertible into cash with an insignificant risk of changes in value
with ariginal maturities of three months or fess, Repurchase and reverse repurchase agreemenis are not considered to be part of cash
equivalents.

horne basclaysfannualreport Barclays Bank PLC Annual Report 273

385/601



EDINETO OO
I o o o =053 53
Ogoooood
Financial statements of Barclays Bank PLC
Parent company accounts

Balance sheet
2024
As at 31 December Motes &m £
Assels
Cash and balgnces at central banks 151,288 153,701
Cash collatera! and settlement balances 75,284 752N
Debt securities at amortised cost 35519 33576
Loans and advances 3t amortised cost to banks 14,834 15308
Loans and advances at amortised cost 1o customerns 202118 2273
Reverse repurchase agreements and other similar secured lending at amortised cost 5,546 6876
Trading portfolio assets 1 102,030 112654
Financial assets at fair value through the income statement 12 253812 263.960
Derivative financial instrurments 13 260,487 225300
Finarwial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 14 49439 50.381
Imvestrments in assoclates and jodnt ventures 33 12 12
Irvestrment in subsidiaries 31 20,747 19,905
Coodwill and intangible assets 20 104 104
Property. plant and equipment 18 125 n7
Current tax assets 757 Fa k]
Deferred tax assels 9 2,638 2.509
Retiremnent benefit assets 30 3202 362
Other assets 1915 3,352
Total assets 1,188,017 1,193,738
Liabilities
Deposits at amortised cost from banks 12,039 13616
Deposits at amortised cost from customers 336,054 333,687
Cash collzteral and settlement balances 62,386 58.292
Repurchase agreements and ather similar secured borrowing at amortised cost 46,196 43,951
Debt securities in ssue 12,991 24.833
Subordinated liabilities 25 41,240 35,237
Trading portfalio lizbikties n 41015 50,995
Finarcial liabilities designated at fair vabue 15 329,522 351,945
Derivative financial instruments 13 248417 221,365
Current tax lzbilities 298 EED
Deferred tax labilities 9 2 2
Retirernent berefit liabilities 30 66 i
Provisions 22 435 477
Other lizbilities 21 4456 L7038
Taotal liabilities 1,135,117 1,140,510
Equity
Called up share capital and share premium 26 2,348 2348
Other equity instruments 26 14,311 15472
Other reserves el {3,928) {3,200}
Retained earmings 40,169 38617
Total equity 52,900 53,228
Tatal Rabilities and equity 1188017 1,193,738
Mate

1 As perrnitted by section 408 of the Cormpanies Act 2006 an income statement for the parert company has not been presented. included in sharebolders’
equity for Barclays Bank ple is a prafit after ta for the year ended 2024 of £4.965m (2023; £2.866m, 2022: £2.7849m ).
Thiz Board of Directors appraoved the financial staternents on pages 274 to 277 on 12 February 2025,

L5 Wenkatakrishnan
Barclays Bank Croup - Chief Executive Officer

Aunoy Banerjee
Barclays Bank Croup - Chief Financial Officer
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Financial statements of Barclays Bank PLC
Parent company accounts

Statement of changes in equity

Called wp
share
capital Ogher
and share etjuity Retained
premilurm iatruments ©  Oiher rederves eafmings Total eqguity
Em £m £m £Em Em
Balance as at 1 January 2024 2,348 15472 {3,209) IBEIT 53,228
Praofit after tax - 1,225 - 3,740 4,365
Currency translation movements — — 148 — 148
Fair value through other comprehensive income reserve — {463) —_ (463)
Cash flow hedges - 376 - 376
Retirernent benefit remeasurement — — {295) {295)
Oren credit reserve — {781) — (781)
Tatal comprehensive incame far the year 1,225 (720} 3,445 3,950
Issue and redemplion of other equity instrements -_ {1,161} -_— (92) (1,253)
Other equity instrumients coupons paid — {1,225} — — {1,225)
Employee settled Barclays PLC share schemes. — — — 475 475
Westing of Barclays PLC shares under share-based
payment schemes — — — {448} {448)
Dividends paid on ordinary shares —_ — — {1.782) {1,782)
Dividends paid on preference shares and other
shareholders' equity — — — {41} {41)
Other reserve movements —_ — 1 |5} {4)
Balance as at 31 December 2024 2,348 14311 (3,928) 40,169 52,900
Statement of changes in equity
Called wp
share
capita Ogher
and share etjuity Ritained
pee i iatruments © Oiher redefves eafmAings Total equity
Em £m £m £Em Em
Balance as at 1 January 2023 2,348 15,398 (4,552) 39,273 52467
Praofit after tax — 1247 - 1,619 2B6G
Currency translation movements — — {572) - (572)
Fair value through other comprehensive income reserve — —_ 132 - 132
Cash flow hedges - - 2483 — 2483
Retiremnent benefit remeasurement — — — (839) (339}
Onen credit reserve - — (703) — (703}
Tatal comprehensive incame far the year — 1.247 1,340 T80 3367
Issue and redemption of other equity instruments — 4 - (12} il
Other equity instruments coupons paid — {1,247} - - {1,247}
Employee settled Barclays PLC share schemes. — — - 406 4006
Westing of Barclays PLC shares under share-based
payment schemes — — — (442) (442)
Dvwidends paid on ordinary shares — — — {1.348) {1,348)
Dividends paid on preference shares and other
shareholders' equity - — — {40 (EH]]
Other reserve movements — — 3 —_— 3
Balance as at 31 December 2023 2348 15472 (3.20%) 38617 53.228
Mates

1 For further details refer 1o Note 26.

1 Other equity instrusmenls includes AT1 secwrities issued by Barclays Bank PLC and barrowings of SEba (2023 $5ba) frarm & whally-cwned, indirset
subsidiary of Barclays Bank PLC. The borowings have been recorded as equity since, under their terms, inferest payrnents are non cumulative and
discretionary whilst repayrnent of principal S perpetually delerrable by Barclays Bank PLC. Should Barclays Banik PLC make a discretionary dividend
payment an its ordinary shanes in the six months preceding the date of an interest payment, it wil be obliged to rake that interest payrment. in 2024,
interest paid on these borrawings was £433m (2023: £439m).

3 For further details refer to Note 27,
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Financial statements of Barclays Bank PLC
Parent company accounts

Statement of changes in equity

Cafed up
Share
capital Other
anid 4hafe ety DMhes Rétaited
PREmium IS FELEMEL EArairg Takal &gty
Em Em Erm Erm Erm
Balance as at 1 January 2022 2348 14,400 (1.236) 37.180 52,6582
Profit after tax - aB2 - 1.602 2.784
Currency translation movements - - 1,148 - 1,149
Fair value through other comprehensive income resene — — (1,232} — {1,232)
Cash fiow hedges = = i4,556) — (4,556)
Retirerment benefit remeasurement — — — {315} (315}
O credit reserve — — 1.359 — 1.35%
Tatal comprehensive incame far the year — ag2 3,280) 1.487 (811)
Issue and redemption of other equity Instrumenis - 403 — k] 1.036
Other equity INSITUNMEALS Coupons pakd — {982) - - (982)
Employes settled Barclays PLC share schemes — —_ —_ 435 425
vesting of Barclays PLC shares under share-based payment schemes — — — {413) (413)
Drvidends paid on ordinary shares — — — {200) (200}
Dividends paid on preference shares and other sharehwolders’ equity - — — (3N {31}
Creeny credit realisation - - {36} 36 -
Met equity Bmpact on intra group transfers - — — 750 T50
Other reserve movements — — — 1 1
Balance as at 31 December 2022 2,348 15358 {4,552} 3%.273 52467

Mate

1 Onher equity Instruments includes AT1 securities issued by Barclays. Bank PLC and bormowings of $5bn from a wholly-owned, indirect subsidiary of Barclays
Bank PLC. The bomowings have been recorded as equity since, under their terms, interest payments are non curmulative and discretionany whilst repayment of
peincipal is perpetually deferrable by Barclays Bank PLC. Should Barclays Bank PLC make a discretionary dividend payment on its ordinary shares in the six
manths preceding the date of an interest payment. it will be obliged to make that interest payment. in 2022, interest paid on these borrowings was £250m.
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ash Mlow staterment

d024 i)

For the year ended 31 December Nty im £ £
Reconciliation of profit before tax to net cash flaws from operating activities:
Prafit before tax 5165 2977 2744
Adjustment for non-cash tems:
Credit impairmsent charges 216 48 165
Impadrment of Investments in subsidianies (811} 166 2,533
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of property, plant. equiprment and intangibles 30 33 72
Provisions and pensions charges/(credits) a5 (95) 956
Wet koss/{profit) en disposal of ivestmeonts and property, plant and equipment (48) 2 {115)
her non-cash movernents including exchange rate movements 1.7 3,931 {V1.858)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Net decrease in cash collateral and settlement balances 4,781 137 2671
Net decreasesincrease) inloans and advances st amortised cost 14178 (40963) {19, 764)
Net decresseflincrease) in reverse repurchase agreerments and other similar secured lending 1,320 (963) (926)
Net increase in deposits at amortised cost T80 33.404 27134
Net {decreasefincrease in debt securities in issue {11,842) {15,333) 7581
Net increase! (decrease) in repurchase agreements and other similas secured barrowing 2.245 17644 {2.895)
Net {increase)/decrease in derivative financial instruments (B.134) 4,205 {1.723)
Met decreases{increase) In trading portfolio assets 10,624 {29.611) 13681
Net {decrease)/increase in trading portfolio kabilities {9.980) {1.098) 15977
Net {increase)/decrease in tinancial assets and liabilities at fair value through the income
staferment {12,275) 34,459 (959)
Net decrease/{increase) in other assots 1451 (244) {3.035)
Het {decrease ) increase in other liabilities {1.406) (2.378) 2196
Corporale income tax 135 249 422
Net cash fram aperating activities (1,735} 8674 20,897
Purchase of debt securities at amortised cost {17,113} (11,984) {18.519)
Proceeds from redemption o sale of debt securities at amortised cost 15,120 2023 12107
Purchase of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive incoms (49.318) (46,508) {36,084)
r:co;ﬁ:s from sale or redemption of financial assets at faér value theough other comprehensive PrETT deiasa N
Purchase of property, plant and equiprment and intangibles {21) [22) (2B}
Disposal of subsidiaries and assaciates, net of cash disposed 48 (n 125
Increase in arvestrnent in subsidiaries {az4) (7 {2,667)
Cither cash flows associated with investing activities - - 11}
Met cash fram investing activities (2,850} {16,947) {10,001}
Dividends paid and ather coupon payments an equity instruments {3.048) {2.635) {1.213)
Issuance of subordinated liabilities 25 11,143 5643 14904
Redemption of subordinated kabilitics 5 {4.963) (7.209) {8.104)
Issue of shares and other equity instruments 26 a70 2499 3134
Repurchase of shares and other sguity instruments 26 (2.131) (2.425) {2.136)
Capital contribution — st Fa0

: hacos under smplsves shass schomes {448) (442) 413
Net cash from financing activities 1,523 (4.563) 5922
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents {1,280) (3.938) B16E
Met (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (#.442) {16,780) 25984
Cash and cash cquivalonts at beginning of year 168,263 185,043 159,059
LCash and cash equivalents at end of year 163,821 168,263 185043
Cash and cash equivalents comprise:
Cash and balances at contral banks 151,288 153,701 170307
Leans and advances 1o banks with original maturity of three moniths or less 136 3,130 3466
Cash collateral balances with central banks wath original maturity of three maonths or less 11.025 10,325 10625
Ti r cligi wi iginal h n 1372 1.107 G5

sh and cash equivalents at e year E— 163,821 [EENCE] TEG 043

Interest received was E25935m (2023: £24,134m; 2022 £9,638m) and interest paid was £23.19%m (2023: £20,608m; 2022; £8,567m).
2023 and 2022 comparative figures have been amended to make the cash flow statement more relevant following a review of the
disclosure and the basis of preparation applied. Following that review, the basis of preparation of interest received and paid has been
amended to reflect interest receved and interest paid on activity where interest is recognised on an effective interest rate basis to make the
cash flow statermwnt information more relevant with reference to et interest income recognised in the income statement and enhancing
comparability with Industry peers. Previously, amounts refated to trading activities were also included. Dividends received were £1,803m
[2023: £529m; 2022: £1.862m).

Barclays Bank PLC was required 1o maintain balances with central banks and other reguiatory authorities of £589m (2023: £767m; 202
£1.070m). For the purposes of the cash low staternent, cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits and cash equivalents comprise
highly kquid investments that are convertible imto cash with an insignificant risk of changes in value with orginal maturities of three months
or less, Repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements are not considered to be part of cash equivalents,
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2024

This section describes the Barclays Bank Group’s matenal accounting policies and critical accounting judgerments and estimates that relate
to the financial staterments and notes as a whole. If an accounting policy or a eritical accounting judgement or estimate relates to a
particular note, disclosure is contained within the relevant note,

1 Material accounting policies

1. Reporting entity
Barclays Bank PLC ks a pubdic company liméted by shares registered in England under company number 1026167, having its registered office
at 1 Churchill Place, Londion, E14 SHP,

These financial statements are prepared for Barclays Bank PLC and its subsidiaries (the Barclays Bank Group) under Section 399 of the
Companies Act 2006. The Barclays Bank Croup is a major global financial services provider engaged in credit cards, wholesale banking,
investment banking, wealth management and investment management services, In addition, separate financial staterments have been
presented for the holding company.

2. Compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards
The consolidated financlal statements of the Barclays Bank Croup, and the separate financial statements of Barclays Bank PLC, have been

prepared in accordance with UK-adopted international accounting standards,

The consolidated financial statemmenis of the Barclays Bank Croup, and the separate financlal statements of Barclays Bank PLC, have also
been prepared in accordance with (1) nternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (1ASB), including interpretations issued by the IFRS interpretations Committee, as there are no applicable differences from
IFRS as isswed by the 1ASE for the periods presented; and (2} IFRS adopted pursuant (o Requlation (EC) Mo, 1606/2002 a5 it applies in the
European Unlon {"IFRS as adopted by the EU™).

There are currently no differences between UK-adopted international accounting standards and IFRS as adopted by the EU and therefore no
recanciliation af variances is provided.

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the consolidated and separate financial statements are set out below, and in
the refevant notes to the financial statements, These policies have boen consistently applied. with the exception of Classific ation of Liabilities
as Current or Non-current {Amendments to 1AS 1), which was effective from 1 January 2024 and applies retrospectively.

3. Basis of preparation

The consolidated and separate financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention medified to include the fair
valuation of investment property, and particelar financial instruments, to the extent required or permitted under IFRS as set out in the
relevant accounting policies. The financial staternents are stated in millions of Pounds Sterling (Em), the functional currency of Barclays
Bank PLC

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, in accordance with the Companies Act 2006 as applicable to
companies using IFRS. The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis as the Board is satisfied that the Barclays Bank Croup
and parent company have the resources to continue in business for a period of at least 12 months from approval of the financial
staterments.

I making this assessment, the Board has considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions and has
reviewed a working capital report (WCR). The WCR Is used by the Board to assess the future performance of the Barclays Bank Croup and
whtthir it has the resowrcss in place that are required to meet its ongedng requlatory requirements, The WCR assessrment i3 based upon
business plans which contain future forecasts of profitability taken from the Barclays Bank Croup's medium term plan as well as projections
of requlatory capital requirements and business funding needs. The WICR also includes an assessment of the impact of internally generated
stréss testing scenarios on the liquidity and capital requiremnent forecasts. The stress tests used were based wpon an assessment of
reasonably possible downside economic scenarios that the Barclays Bank Group could experience.

The WCR showed that the Barclays Bank Group had sufficient capital and liquidity in place to support its future business requirements and
remained above its regulatony minimurn requirements in the stress scenarios. Accordingly, the Board conchuded that there was a reasonable
expectation that the Barclays Bank Croup has adequate resources to continue as a going concern for a period of at least 12 months from
the date of approval of the financial staterments,

4. Accounting policies

The Barclays Bank Croup prepares financial staternents in accordance with [FRS. The Barclays Bank Croup’s material accounting policies
relating to specific financial statement items, together with a description of the accounting estimates and judgements that were critical to
preparing those items, are set out under the relevant notes. Accounting policies that affect the financial statements as a whale are set out
below.

i} Consobdaton

The consolidated financial statements combine the financial statements of Barclays Bank PLC and all its subsidiaries. Subsikdiaries are
entities over which Barclays Bank PLC has controd, The Barclays Bank Group has control owver another entity when the Barclays Bank Croup
has all of the following:

1} power over the relevant activities of the investee, for example through voting or other rights;
2} exposure to, of rights to, variable reterns from its invelernent with the investes: and
3} the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee,

As the consolidated financial statements include partnerships where the Barclays Bank Croup memnber is a partner, advantage has been
taken of the exempticn under Regulation ¥ of the Partnership (Accounts) Regulations 2008 with regard to preparing and filing of indhadual
partnership financial statements.
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2024

Dwetails of the principal subsidiaries are given in Mote 31,

(R} Foreigir Civrency inamsiation

Transactions in foreign currencies are tranalated into Sterfing at the rate ruling on the date of the ransaction. Forelgn Currency monetany
balances are translated into Sterding at the period end exchange rates. Exchange gains and losses on such balances are taken to the income
statemnent,

The Barclays Bank Croup's foreign operations (Iincluding subsidianes, joint ventures, associates and branches) based mainky outside the UK
may have different functional currencies. The functional currency of an operation is the currency of the main sconony 1o which it is
exprosed.

Prior to consolidation (or equity accounting) the assets and liabdlities of non-Sterling operations are translated at the period end exchange
rate and items of income, expense and other comprehensive income are translated into Sterling at the rate on the date of the transactions.
Exchange differences arising on the translation of foreign operations are included in currency translation reserves within equity. These are
transferred to the income staternent when the Barclays Bank Croup disposes of the entire interest in a foreign operation, when partial
disposal results in the loss of control of an interest in a subsidiary, when an irvestment previously accounted for wsing the equity method is
accounted for as a financial asset, or on the disposal of a foreign operation within a branch.

() Financiol gsseds and Gomyities

Recogmition

The Barclays Bank Croup recognises financial assets and liabilities when it becomes a party to the terms of the contract. Trade date or
settlerment date accounting is applied depending on the classification of the financial asset.

Clossification and measurermernt

Financial assets are classified on the basis of twao oriteria:

i} the business model within which financial assets are managed; and

i1y thelr contractual cash low characteristics (whether the cash flows represent “solely payments of principal and interest’ (SPPI)).

The Barclays Bank Croup assesses the business model criteria at a portfolio level. Information that is considered in determining the
applicable business model includes (i) policies and objectives for the relevant portfolio, (i) how the performance and risks of the portfolio
are managed, evaluated and reported to management, and (jii) the frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, sales expectation
for fulre persods, and the reasons for such sales.

The contractual cash flow charactenistics of finandcial assets are assessed with reference to whether the cash flows represent SPPI, Terms
that could change the contractual cash flows so that it would not meet the condition for SPPI are considered, including: (i) contingent and
leverage features, (i} non-recourse arrangements, (iill} features that coubd modify the time value of money, and (iv) Social, Envirenmental
and Sustamnability-linked features. Terms with de-minimis impact do not preclede cash flows from representing SPPL

The accounting policy for each type of financial asset or Bability is included within the refevant note for the item, The Barclays Bank Group's
podicies for determining the fair values of the assets and liabiities are set out in Note 16.

Derecogmition

The Barclays Bank Croup derecognises a financial asset, or a portion of a financial asset, from its. balance sheet where (i) the contractual
rights to cash flows from the asset have expired. or (i} the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset have been transferred (usually
by sale) and with them either {a) substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset have been transferred, or (b) where netther substantially
Hl the risks and rewards have been transflesred or retained, where control aver the asset has been bast,

Financial labilities are de-recognised when the liability has been setthed, has expired or has been extinguished, An exchange of an existing
financial liabéity for a new liability with the same lender on substantially different termis — generally a difference of 10% or mare in the
present value of the cash flows or a substantive qualitative amendment - s accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial
liability and the recognition of a new financial kability,

It may not be ebvious whether substantially all of the risks and rewards of 2 ransferred asset, or portion of an asset, have been transferred.
It is often necessary to perform a quantitative analysis that compares the Barclays Bank Croup's exposure to variabdlity in asset cash fiows
before the transfer with its retained exposure after the transfer, A cash flow analysis of this nature may require judgement, In particular, it is
necessary 1o estimate the asset's expected future cash flows as well as potential variabiity around this expectation. The method of
estimating expected future cash flows depends on the nature of the asset, with market and market-implied data used to the greatest extent
possible, The potential variability around this expectation is typically determined by stressing underlying parameters (0 create reasonable
alternative upside and downside scenarios. Probabilities are then assigned to each scenario, Stressed parameters may include default rates,
loss severity, or prepayment rates,

Accounting for reverse repurchase and repurchase agreements including ather simifar lending and berrowing

Reverse repurchase agreements {and stock borrowing or similar transactions) are a form of secured lending whereby the Barclays Bank
Croup provides a loan or cash collateral in exchange for the transfer of collateral, generally in the form of marketable securities subject to an
agreement to transfer the securities back at a fixed price in the future, Repurchase agreements are where the Barclays Bank Group obtains
such loans or cash collateral, in exchange for the transfer of collateral.

The Barclays Bank Croup purchases (a reverse repurchase agreement) or borrows securities subject to a commitment to resell or return
thern. The securities are not included in the balance sheet as the Barclays Bank Croup does not acquire the risks and rewards of ownership.
Consideration paid (or cash collateral provided) is accounted for as a boan asset at amortised cost, unless it is designated or mandatesily at
fair value through profit and loss.

The Barclays Bank Croup may also sell (a repurchase agreement) or lend securities subject to a commitment to repurchase or redeemn them.
The securities are retained on the balance sheet s the Barclays Bank Croup retains substantialty all the risks and rewards of ownership.
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Consideration received (of cash collateral provided) s accounted for as a financial liability at amortised cost, unless It Is designated at fair
value through profit and loss,

(e} s el and agoily nsifurments
Issued fimancial instruments or thelr components are classified as liabifities if the contractual arrangement results in the Barclays Bank
Croup having an obligation to either defiver cash or another financial asset, or a variable number of equity shares, to the holder of the
instrimment. IF this is not the case, the instrement is generally an equity instrument and the proceeds incheded in equity, net of transaction
costs. Dividends and other returns to equity holders are recognised when paid or declared by the memibers at the Annual Ceneral Meeting
and treated as a deduction from equity.

Where issued financial instruments contain bath lability and equity components, these are accounted for separately. The fair value of the
debt is estimated first and the balance of the proceeds is included within equity.

(i} Cash Mo stalement

Cash comprises cash on hand and balances at central banks, Cash equivalents comprise lpans and advances to banks, cash collateral
balances with central banks related to payment schemes and treasury and other digible bills, all with original maturities of three months or
less.

Investmients in debt securities at amortised cost are deemed to be investing activities for the purposes of the cash flow statement, except
these instruments considered to be cash equivalents.

5. HWew and amended standards and Interpretations
The 2ccounting policies adopled have been consistently applied, with the exception of the fellowing:

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Mon-current (Amaendments to 145 1)
Inv Jamuary 2020 the 1458 ssued amendments to 1AS 1 to clarify the presentation of liabilities in the balance sheet. with an effective date that
wias subsequently deferred to 1 January 2024,

The amendments clasify that a liability should be classified as non-current only if the entity has the right 1o defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the reporting period. and that (i) the right to defer settlernent must exist at the end of the reporting period and
(i) management’s intentions or expectations about whether it will exercise its right to defer settlernent does not affect the classification.
Further clanfications inchude how lending conditions affect classification and classification of labilities the entity will or may settle by isswing
its own equity instruments.

I Cctober 2022, the IASBE also issued further amendments to IAS 1 to improve the information an entity provides when its right to defer
settlernent of a liability for at least 12 months is subject to compliance with covenants, and to respond to stakeholders’ concerns about the
classification of such a liabdity as current or non-current.

The impact to the Barclays Bank Croup from these amendments is not considered to be material

Future accounting developments
The following accounting standards have been issued by the IASE but are not et effective:

Amendment to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 - Classification and Measurement of Financial Instruments
I May 2024, the IASE issued targeted amendments to IFRS 9 to address feedback received from stakeholders fellowing a post-
implementation review. The amendments inclede:

«  additional guidance to clarify when certain financial assets may be compliant with SPPI requirements, including instruments with
contingent featwres (e.q. ESC-linked financing), as well as contractually-linked instruments 2nd non-recourse financing,

= clarifying the derecognition requirements for financial assets and financial labilities, including establishing a new accounting
policy choice for derecognition of a financial liability when a payment is initiated by the reporting entity using an electronic
payment system provided specified criteria is met.

The amendments are effective from 1 January 2026, but are not yet endorsed for use in the UK. The Barclays Bank Croup is currently
assessing the impact of these amendments.

IFRS 18 Presentation and Disclesure in Financial Statements

I August 2024, the |ASE issued a new IFRS Accounting Standard to replace 145 1 Presentation of Financial Statements. The new standard
creates detailed requirements for the classification and aggregation of income and expenses in the income statement, and disclosure
requirements for management-defined performance measures.

Thi new standard is effective from 1 January 2027, but has not yvet been endorsed for usein the UK, The Barclays Bank Croup is currently
assessing the impact of these amendments.

Amendments to IAS 21 - Lack of Exchangeability
I August 2023, the 1ASE issued amendments to 1AS 21 to define when a currency is exchangeable into another currency and, when it |s
not, o determine the exchange rate to wse.

The amendments are effective from 1 fanuary 2025, however the impact to the Barclays Bank Group is not expected to be material.
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b, Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial staterments in accordance with IFRS requires the use of estimates. it also requires management (o exercise
judgement in applying the accounting policies. The key areas involing a higher degree of judgement or complaxity or areas where
assumptions are significant to the consolidated and Individual financial statemnents are highlighted under the relevant note.

jutigements Eftimated Further inforrmation
Credit imparment changis Identification and application of Estimates inChede modelling on page 290

management adjustments in response  assuemplions such as estimating

to circumstances outside the scope of  forward-looking modelled parameters

the model. (FD, EAD & LCD), and a range of
unblased future economic scenarios
and scenario welghtings.
Tax Recognition of deferred tax assets and  Measurermnent of deferred tax balances on page 292
determination of provisions for and the level of provisioning for
UNCErtain lax positions, uncertain tax positions include forward-
looking assumptions and estimates.
Fair walue of firancial imtruments — Classification of financial instruments  Valuation of Level 3 assets and liabdities on page 313
with significant unobservable inputs as  are typically determined by referencing
Level 3. observabde inputs, historical data, or
employing other analytical bechniques.
Penvsioms and post-retemant beneflt - Valuation of defined benefit scheme on page 355
ehligations obligations includes assumptions on
post-retirernent mortality, discount
rates and inflation.
Provisions imluding conduct and Determination as to whether a present  Estimation uncertainty in the on page 336
tegal, COmIpeition and reguimony obligation exists. probabdity, timing, nature and guantum
i of outflows,

7. Other disclosures
To improve transparency and ease of reference, by concentrating related information in one place, certain disclosures required under IFRS

hawve been included within the Risk review section as follows:

+ Credit risk on pages 145 to 146 and on pages 158 to 208

+ Market risk on page 146 and on pages 21010 211

+ Treasury and capital risk — capital on page 147 to 148 and on page 222

« Treasury and capital risk - iquidity on pages 147 to 148 and on pages 213 to 221

These disclosures are covered by the Audit opinion (included on pages 246 to 267) where referenced as audited.
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The notes Included in this section focus on the results and performance of the Barclays Bank Croup. Information on the segmental
performance, incorme generated, expenditure incurred, tax, and dividends are included here,

2 Segmental reparting

From 2024, the Barclays Bank Croup presents its reporting segments theowgh the following operating divisions, in additeon to Head Office:
a, Barclays UK Corporate Bank
b.  Barclays Private Bank and ‘Wealth Management
£, Barclays Investment Bank
d. Barclays US Consumer Bank

The previousty reported Head Office will additionally include the held for sale Cerman consumer finamce business, the Merchant Acquiring
component of the Payrments business which were both previously reported within Consumer, Cards and Payments,

Far more information about each reporting segment, refer to page 1,

Analysls of results by business

1 Wealih

Management

For the year ended 31 December 2024 B Heai Office

Net interest incomse 1,266 The 1413 2687 583 6,745
MNen-interest income 590 545 10,7749 G4 {286) 12,292
Tatal income 1,856 1341 12,192 3351 2497 19,037
Operating costs {1.008) {953} (7.883) {1.637) {758} {12,245)
LIE reguidatory bevies' (37) (9} {187) - {9) (242)
Litigation and conduct {1) - {55) (13) {117) {186}
Total operating expenses {1.046) {962) (8.131) {1.650) {884) {12,673)
Otker net income” = — - = — —
Profit/ {less) before impairment 810 379 4,061 1701 {587) 6,364
Credit impairment (Charges)/releases {76} {6} {123) {1,293) {119) {1,617)
Profit/{loss) before tax 734 373 3,938 408 (706) 4,747
Taotal assets (Ebn) 613 341 1.061.8 349 26.4 1.218.5
Taotal labilities (Ebn) 94.7 75.0 955.6 245 9.5 1.159.3
Number of employees (full time equivalent) 23,000
Average number of employees (full time equivalent) 23,400
Average number of employees (headcount) 23,500

Bare Bay

Hesl Cficn Group
For the year ended 31 December 2023 £m Ear 1t Em Em Erm
Met interest income 1.241 192 1.705 2616 99 6,653
Mon-interest income 620 243 9717 665 170 11,615
Tatal income 1.861 1,235 11,422 3,281 469 18.268
Operating costs (377) (B30 {7.847) {1.66%) (947) (12,270}
UK requlatory bevies' (3} (4} {123) — {14) (149}
Litigation and conduct 1 z 5 (6] {46) (44}
Total operating expenses {9E4) {B32) {7.965) {1.675) {1.007) {12,463}
Oither net {expenses)/income’ (3) — ] (1 {1 {4)
Profit/ {loss) before impalrment B74 403 3458 1,605 {539) 580
Credit impairment (charges}/releases a7 {4) {102) {1.438) {B1) {1.578)
Profit/ {loss) before tax 201 399 3,356 167 (GO0 4,223
Taotal assets (Ebn) G156 32 10276 334 30.5 1,185.2
Total Habilities {E£bn) BG.6 610 9489 212 6.8 1,124.7
Number of employees (full time equivalent) 23.500
Average number of employees (full time equivalent) 23,800
Average number of employees (headoount) 24,000
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Rarciays Bank
Head Hice Groug

For the year ended 31 December 2022 £m £m £m
MNetinberest income 1,184 733 1.7042 353 5393
Nan-interest income 534 300 11,078 21 12,796
Taotal income 1.718 1,033 122240 2,659 564 18,194
Operating costs (BF8) {565) {7.153) {1.549) {676) (10,821}
UK requlatory levies' (7 (4) (113) - {20 (150)
Litigation and conduct — — {1.18%) (3) {235) {1.427)
Taotal aperating expenses {BBS) {56%) {8.461) {1.552) {931) (12,398)
Dither net income 1 = 1 = ] 4
Profit/{loss) before impairment 834 A 3760 1107 {365) 5.E00
Credit impairment {charges}/release — {5) {181) {624) {123) (933)
Profit/{loss) before tax 534 459 3579 483 (488) 4,867
Tatal assets (Ebn) B84 42.7 1.023.8 30.2 18.4 1,2035
Taotal labilities (Ebn) E6.8 625 967.1 19.5 8.7 11446
Number of employees (full time equivalent) 21500
Average number of employees (full time equivalent) 21,100
Average number of employees (headcount) 21,300
Hate

1 Comprises the impact of the BoE levy scheme and the UK bank ey
2 Other nel incorne represénts the share of post-tax results of adociates and joint venberes, and profit {or kads) on disposal of subsidianes, associated and
jodnt venitures.

Incame by geographic region

2024 2023

For the year ended 31 December Em § ir

United Kingdomm 6,075 6,045 18672
Eurape 2,749 2513 2320
Americas B.864 8,200 6516
Africa and Middle East B2 &7 63
Asha 1,267 1,373 1.333
Tatal 19,037 18,268 18,194

Ineame from individual counfries which represent mare than 59 af 1otal income

2024 IRk

For the year ended 31 December Em i i

United Kingdom 6,075 6,095 7.5962
Linited States 8,702 013 G340
Hare

I The geographical analysis & based on the lacation of the office where e ransactions are recosded.

horne banc iy annualrepon Barclays Bank FLE Annual Repory 283

395/601



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the financial statements
Financial performance and returns

3 Helinterest incame

Accounting for interest iIncome and expenses

Interest income on boans and advances at amartised cost, financial assets at fair valse throwgh other comprehensive income, interest
expense on financial labilities held at amaortised cost are caloulated using the effective interest methad which allocates interest, and direct
and incremental fees and costs, over the expected lives of the assets and liabdities.

The effective interest methad requires the Barclays Bank Group to estimate fultre cash flows, in some cases based on its expenence of
cushomers” behaviour, considering all contractual terms of the financial instrement. as well as the expected lives of the assets and
liabalities.

The Barclays Bank Group incurs certain costs to originate credit card balances with the most significant being co-brand partner fees. To
the extent these costs are attributed to customers that continupusly carry an cutstanding balance (revolvers) and incremental 1o the
origination of credit card balances, they are capitalised and subsequently included within the calculation of the effective interest rate, They
afe amontised to interest income over the perlod of expected repayment of the originated balance. Costs attributed to customers that
setthe their outstanding balances each period (transactors) are deferred on the balance sheet as a cost of obtaining a contract and
amortised to fee and commission expense over the life of the customer relationship (refer to Mote 4). There are no other individual
estimates involved in the cakoulation of effective interest rates that are material to the results or financial position.

2024 2023
Em i ir
Cash and halances at central banks 9,567 8,384 2007
Dbt securities at amortised cost 1,737 1.819 1,035
Loans and advances at amortised cost 9.508 7.854 6419
Fair wvalue through other comprehensive income 2,335 3,808 1.493
Cach collateral 2026 1.987 4405
Other” 607 405 330
Interest and similar income 25,780 24,261 11,779
Depasits at amortised cost (10,513) (8.741) (3.104)
Dbt securities in issue {2,847} (3.030) {1.473)
Subordinated liahilities (2,930) (2,697 (H66)
Cash collateral {2,185) {2.206) (396}
Oither’ {500} {934) {442}
Interest and similar expense (19.035) [17,608) {6387}
Met interest income 6.745 5,653 5398

Habes
I Includes interest incorme from reverse repurchase agreements and other similar secured lending at armortised cost and negative intenest on Fabilites.
1 Includes mterest expense from repurchase agreement and ather similar secured lending at amortised cost and negative expense on assets

Interest and simdlar income presented above represents interest revenue caloclated using the effective interest method. Casts to originate
credit card balances of £963m (2023; EB85m; 2022 E74Tm) have been amortised to interest and similar income during the year,

4 HNet fee and commisiion income

Accounting for net fee and commission income

The Barclays Bank Croup recogrises fee and commission income charged for services provided by the Barclays Bank Group as and when
perfarmance abligations are satisfied, for example, on completion of the underlying transaction. Incremental costs are reported within fee
and commission expense if they are directly attributable to generating identifiable fee and commission income, Where the contractua
arrangements also result In the Barclays Bank Croup recognising financial instruments in scope of IFRS 9. such financial instruments are
indtizlly recognised at fair value in accordance with IFRS 9 before applving the provisions of IFRS 15,

Fee and commission income is disaggregated below by fee types that reflect the nature of the services offered across the Barclays Bank
Croup and operating segments, in accordance with IFRS 15, The befow table includes a total for fees in scope of IFRS 15, Refer to Mote 2 for
mare detailed information about operating segments,

horne basclaysfannualreport Barclays Bank PLC Annual Report 284

396/601



EDINETO OO
I o o o =053 53
Ogoooood
Notes to the financial statements
Financial performance and returns

Ear
Head Offic e

Em Em Em

Fea type
Transactional 448 33 336 2,661 322 3800
Addvisory - 319 739 — - 1,058
Brokerage and execution — 129 1,580 — — 1,709
Undensriting and syndication 92 — 2,596 — — 2,6B8
Other 1 3 51 — 29 G4
Taotal revenue from contracts with customers 551 A84 5302 2661 351 9349
Other nen-contract fee income 25 — 112 — — 137
Fee and cammission income 576 484 5414 2661 351 9486
Fee and commission expense {95) (38) {1,127) {1.855) {100) (3.215)
Met fee and commission income 481 446 4,287 806 251 6,271

013
Barciays
Frivate Bank Barelay Barelays s
h Inwestmen Comsurmer Barciays Bank
lanagemend Bank Head Offilce Graup
& =tm 4] m Em

Fea type
Transactional 433 32 327 2603 297 3692
Advisory — 251 652 — — 903
Brokerage and execution - B3 1674 - — 1,763
Underwriting and syndication 32 — 1.997 — — 2079
Other 12 3 57 — [211] 132
Total revenue from contracts with customers 527 irs 4,707 2603 357 B 569
Other non-contract fee income 2B 1 110 .- — 139
Fee and commission income 555 176 4817 2503 157 8,708
Fee and commission expenie {102} {34) (1,253} {1.765) (93] {3.247)
Met fee and commission inceme 453 342 3.564 338 264 5461

Barciays UK clays

Corparat I strment Barciays Bank
Bank Rank Bank Head Office Group
Eem £im Em £m £m Ern

Fee type
Transactional 378 EH 296 2,294 253 3,252
Advisary — 144 EB20 — — Q64
Brokerage and execution — 56 1,465 —_ - 1.521
Uredenwriting and syndication 15 1 1.961 - - 2037
Other 12 4 E6 [ 147 255
Total revenue from contracts with customers 465 236 4.628 2,300 404 2029
Other nen-contract fee income 2B 4 110 _ - 142
Fee and commission fncome 493 240 4.738 2,300 400 EAEA
Fee and commission expense {71} {15} (952} (1.618) {89) {2,745}
Met fee and commission income 422 225 3786 G682 an 5426
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Fes types

Transactiomal

Transactional fees are service charges on deposit accounts. cash management services Tees and transactional processing fees. These
include interchange and merchant fee income generated from credit and bank card usage. Transaction and processing fees are recognised
at the paint in time the transaction oocurs of seprvdce & performed. Interchange and merchant fees are recognised upon settlerment of the
card transaction payment.

The Barclays Bank Croup incurs certain card related costs including those related to cardhalder reward programmes and payments 1o ©o-
brand partners. Cardholder reward programme costs related to customers that settle their outstanding balance each period (transactors)
are expensed when incurred and presented in fee and commission expense, while costs related to customers that continuously carry an
outstanding balance {revohvers) are inchuded in the effective interest rate of the receivable {refer to Note 3), Payments to partners for new
cardholder account originations related to transactor accounts are deferred as costs to obtain a contract wnder IFRS 15, while costs related
to revalver accaunts are included In the effective interest rate of the receivable (refer 1o Note 3). Those costs deferred under IFRS 15 are
capitalised and amortised over the estimated life of the custormner relationship. Payments to co-brand partners based on revenue sharing to
the extent the reveruse share relates to “reveldvers” are included in the effective interest rate of the receivable and to the extent revenue share
relates to “transactors” it must be presented in fee and commission expense. Payments based on profitability are presented in fee and
COMITIESSHE BXpense.

Agvrsory

Advisory fees are generated from wealth management services and investrment bankinrg advisory services related 1o mergers, acquisitions
and financial restructurings, Wealth management advisory fees are eanned over the period the senvices are provided and are generally
recognised quarterdy when the market value of chent assets is determined, Investment banking advisory fees are recognised at the point in
tirme when the services related to the transaction have been completed under the terms of the engagement. Investment banking advisory
costs are recognised as incurred in fee and commuission expense if direct and incremental to the advisory services or are athenwise
recognised in operating expenses.

Broks e G R L

Brokerage and execution fees are eamed for executing client transactions with various exchanges and over-the-counter markets and
assisting clients in clearing transactions and facilitating foreign exchange transactions for spoty/forward contracts, Brokerage and execution
fees are recognised at the point in time the associated service has been completed which is generally the trade date of the transaction,

Untderwribivig arwd syrdioainon

Underwriting and syrdication fees are earmed for the distribution of client equity or debt securities and the arrangement and administration
of a loan syndication. This includes commitment fees to provide kboan financing. Underwriting fees are generally recognised on trade date if
there is no femaining contingency, such a5 the transaction being conditional on the cloding af an acquisiion or another transaction,
Underwriting costs are deferred and recognised in fee and commission expense when the associated underwriting fees are recorded.
Syndication fees are earned for arranging and administering a loan syndication; however, the associated fee may be subgect to variability
undil the loan has been syndicated to other syndicate members or until other contingencies have been resolved and therefore the fee
revenue |5 deferred until the uncertainty is resalved.

imchuded in underwriting and syndication fees are loan commitment fees, when the draw down is not probable. Such commitment fees are
recognised over time through to the contractual maturity of the commitment,

Contract assets and contract liabilities
The Barclays Bank Group had no material contract assets or contract Babilities as at 37 Decernber 2024 (2023: £nil; 2022: Enil).

Impairment of fee receivables and contract assets

During 2024, there have been no material impairments recognised in relation to fees recelvable and contract assets (2023: Enil; 2022: £nil).
Fees in relation to transactional business can be added to outstanding customer balances. These amounts may be subsequently impaired as
part of the overall loans and advances balance.

Remaining performance obligations

The Barclays Bank Croup applies the practical expedient of IFRS 15 and does not disclose information about remaining performance
abligations that have odiginal expected durations of one vear or liss or because the Barclays Bank Croup has a right to consideration that
corresponds directly with the value of the semvice provided to the client or customer.

Costs incurred in obtaining or fulfilling a contract

The Barclays Bank Croup expects that incremental costs of obtaining a contract such as success fee and commission fees paid are
recoverable and therefore capitalises such contract costs, Capitalised contract costs net of amortisation as at 31 December 2024 are £103m
{2023: £203m; 2022: £1%0m),

Capitalised contract costs are amortised ower the customer relationship period depending on the transfer of services to which the asset
pertaing, In 2024, the amount of amortisation was £58m (2023 £32m; 2022 £45m) and there was no impairment loss recognised in
connection with the capitalised contract costs (2023 Enil; 2022: £na).
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5  Hettrading Incama

Accounting for net trading income

Trading positions are held at fair value, and the resulting gains ard losses are included ino net trading income, together with interest and
dividends arising from bong and short positions and funding costs relating to trading activities. Incrernental costs are reported within net
trading income if they are directly attributable to generating identifiable trading income,

Imcame arises from both the sale and purchase of trading positions, marging which are achieved through market making and customes
business and from changes in fair value caused by movements in interest and exchange rates, equity prices and other market variables.

Gains or losses an non-trading financial imstruments designated or mandatorily at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the
Income statement are included in net trading income.

2024 20 AIFR

G L o
Net gains on financial instruments held for trading 4,211 4310 5,603
Net gains on financial instruments designated at fair value 500 362 501
Met gains on financial instruments mandatondy at fair value 1,199 1,308 1.520
Met trading income 5,900 5,980 7624

B Mel investment moome’ | exarnss)

Accounting for net Investment Income/{expense)

Dividends are recognised when the right to receive the dividend has been established. Incremental costs are reported within net
Investment incomne If they are directly attributable to generating identifiable investrment income. Other accounting policies relating to net
investment income are setout in Mote 12 and Note 14,

2034 (FE]

Erm

MNet gaing from financial assets mandatorily at fair vahue 219 133 19
Met gains/{losses) from disposal of debt instruments at fair value through other

COmprenensive Income 134 102 (B8}
Met losses from disposal of financlal assets and Rabilities measwured at amortised

cost' (225) (%) (66)
Dividend Income 3 — —
Met losses on other investments {62) (114) {208}
Met investment income/{expense) 69 112 (323}

I Ingluded within the 2024 balance ase bosses of E220m on sale of the performing Malan retall mortgage portfolio.

7 Operating expenses

2024 2073
Em i
Infrastructure costs
Property and equipment 440 591 417
Depreciation and amortisation 353 438 4710
Impairment of property, equipment and intangible assets 2 44 13
Tatal infrastructure costs 795 1073 00
Administration and general expenses
Consultancy, legal and professional fees 458 427 403
Marketing and adverising 407 391 312
Other administration 2nd general expenses 5029 4,793 4,014
Total administration and general expenses 5,894 5,606 4,729
Staff costs' 5,556 5581 51492
LK regudatory levies” 242 149 150
Li!igatiunandtmducl"' 186 44 1427
Operating expenses 12,673 12,463 12,353
Hates
| For further details on staff costs including accounting policies, refer 1o Note 28
2 Comprises the impact of the Bank of England (Bok) kevy scheme and the UK bank ey,
3 inchuded within the 2022 balance are costs of £966m related to the Over-issuance of Securities,
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B Credit impalrment charges/ {releases)

Accounting for the impairment of financial assets

I.'.'il'll.'l-'u'n'il:'.".r

I accordance with IFRS 9, the Barclays Bank Croup is required to recognise expected credit losses (ECLs) based on unbiased forward-
locking Information for all financial assets at amortised cost, lease receivables, debt financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income, loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts. Intercompany exposures in the individual financial
staternents, including loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, are also in scope of IFRS 9 for ECL purposes.

At the reporting date. an allowance (or provision for loam commitments and financial guarantees) is required for the 12 month (Stage 1)
ECLs, If the credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition (Stage 2}, or if the financial instrument is credit impaired (Stage 3},
an allowance (or provision) should be recognised for the |ifetime ECLs,

The measurement of ECL is caloulated wsing three main components: (i) probability of default (PD) (il) loss given default (LCDY and (i) the
exposure at default (EAD).

The 12 month and lifetime ECLs are calculated by maltiplying the respective PD, LCGD and the EAD, The 12 month and lifetime PDs represent
the PD occurning over the next 12 months and the remaining maturity of the instrument respectivily. The EAD represents the expected
balance at default, taking into account the repayment of principal and nterest from the balance sheet date to the default event together
with any expected drawdowns of committed facilities, The LCD represents expected losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking
into account, among other attributes, the mitigating effect of collateral value at the time it is expected to be realised and the time valee of
IMOnEY.

Expected credit boss measurement is based on the ability of borrowers to make payments as they fall due. The Barclays Bank Croup also
considers sector specific risks and whether additional adpustments are required in the measurement of ECL, Credit risk may be impacted by
climate considerations for certain sectors, such as oil and gas.

Determining a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition:

The Barclays Bank Croup assesses when a significant increase in credit risk has occurred based on quantitative and qualitative assessments.
The credit risk of an exposure is considered to have significantly increased when:

i} Quantitative test
The annualised lifetime PD has increased by more than an agreed threshold relative to the equivalent at origination,

PD detericration thresholds are defined a5 percentage increases, and fe sel 3t an orgination score band and segment level to ensure the
test appropriately captures significant increases in credit risk at all risk levels, Cenerally, thresholds are inversely correlated to the origination
P, Le. as the onigination PD increases, the threshold value reduces.

The assessment of the point at which a PD increase |s deemed “significant’ is based upon analysts of the portfolio’s sk profile against a
comman set of principles and performance metrics (consistent acrass both retail and wholesale businesses), incarporating expert credit
judgement where appropriate. Application of quantitative PD floors does not represent the use of the low credit risk exemption as exposures
can separately move into stage 2 via the qualitative route described below,

Wholesale assets apply a 100% increase in PD and 0.2% PD floor to determine 2 significant increase in credit risk.

Retail assets apply bespoke relative increase and absolute PD thresholds based on product type and origanation PD. Thresholds are subsject
to maximurns defined by Barclays Bank Group policy and typically apply minimum relative theesholds of 509%-100% and a maximuem
relative threshold of 400%

For existing/historical exposwures where origination point scores or data are no longer available or do not represent a comparable estimate

of lifetime PD, 2 proxy origination score is defined, based upon:

* back-population of the approved lifetime FD score either to origination date or, where this is not feasible, as far back as possible {subject
to a data start point na later than 1 lanuary 2015); or

+ wse of available historical accownt performance data and other customer information, to derive a comparable “prosy’ estimation of
arigination PO,

ii) Qualitative test
Thils ks relevant for accounts that meet the portfolio’s 'high risk” criteria 2nd are subject to closer credit monitoring.

High risk customens may not be in arnears but either through an event or an observed behaviowr exhibit credit distress. The definition and
assessment of high risk Inchedes as wide a range of Information as reasonably avallable, such as industry and Barclays Bank Croup-wide
custoamer bevel data, including but nat imited to bureaw scores and high consumer indebtedness index, wherever possible or relevant.

Whilst the high risk populations applied for IFRS @ impairment purposes are aligned with risk management processes, they are also regularly
reviewed and validated to ensure that they capture any incremental segments where there is evidence of credit deterioration.

iii) Backstop criteria
This is redevant for accounts that are more than 30 calendar days past duwe. The 30 days past due criteria is a backstop rather than a primary
driver of moving exposures into Stage 2.

The criteriz for determining a significant increase in credit risk for assets with bullet repayments follows the same principbe as-all other
assets, |.e. quantitative, qualitative and backstop tests are all applied.
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Exposures will rnove back to Stage 1 once they no longer meet the criteria for a significant increase in credit risk. This means that, at a
minirmuem al payments must be up-to-date, the PD deterioration test is no kenger met, the accowent is no longer classified as high risk, and
the customer has evidenced an abdlity to maintain future payments.

Exposures are only removed from Stage 3 and re-assigned to Stage 2 once the original default trigger event no longer applies. Exposures

being removed from Stage 3 must no longer qualify as credit impaired, and:

a) the obligor will also have demonstrated consistently good payment behaviour over a 12-month peniod, by making all consecutive
contractual payments due and, for forborne expesures, the relevant EBA defined probaticnary period has also been successfully
completed: or

b} (for pon-forbosne exposures) the performance conditions are defined and approved within an appropelately sanctioned restructure plan,
including 12 months’ payment history have been met.

Management overlays and other exceptions to model outputs are applied only if consistent with the objective of identifying significant
increases in credit risk,

Forword-fooking information

The measurement of ECL involves complexity and padgement, including estimation of PD, LOD, a range of unbiased future economic
scenarios, estimation of expected lives (where contractual life is not appropriate), and estimation of EAD and assessing significant increases
in credit risk,

Credit losses are the expected cash shortfalls from what is contractually due over the expected ife of the financial instrument, discounted at
the original effective interest rate (EIR). ECLs are the unbiased probability-weighted credit losses determined by evaluating a range of
possible outcomes and considering future ecomomic conditions.

Refer to the Measurement uncertainty and sensitivity analysis section on page 180 for further detalls.

Definifion of defout, credit impaired assels, wrile-offs, and interost incorne recognition

The definition of default for the purpose of determining ECLs, and for internal credit nsk management purposes, has been abgned to the
Regulatory Capital CRR Article 178 definition of default, to maintain a consistent approach with IFRS 9 and associated regulatory guidance,
The Regulatory Capital CRR Article 178 definition of default considers indicators that the debtor Is unlikely to pay, inchedes exposures in
forbearance and is no Later than wiven the exposure is moee than 90 days past due, When exposures are identified as credit impaired at the
tirme when they are purchased or originated, interest income is calculated on the carrying value net of the impairment allowance.

Arvasset is considered credit impaired when one of mone events oocur that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of
the finamcial asset. This comprises assets defined as defacited and other individually assessed exposures where imminent default or actual
loss is identified.

Uncollectible loans are written off against the related allowance for loan impairment an completion of the Barclays Bank Group’s internal
processes and when all reasonably expected recoverable amounts have been collected. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited to the income staterment. The timing and extent of write-offs may involve seme element of subjective judgement.
Mevertheless, a write-off will often be prompted by a specific event, such as the inception of insolvency proceedings or other formal
recovery action, which makes it possible to establish that some o the entire advance is beyond realistic prospect of recovery.

Accountimg for QL hased fimar achal (riaraniee Contrmets

The Barclays Bank Croup may enter into a fnancial guarantes contract which requires the issuer of such contract to ramburse the Barclays
Bank Croup for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrumient. For these separate financial guarantee contracts, the Barclays Bank Croup recognises & reimbursement asset aligned with the
recognition of the underlying ECLs, if it is considered virtually certain that a reimbursement would be received if the specified debtor fails to
make payment when due in accordance with the terms of the debt instrement.

Loan modifications and renegotiations thal are nod credit-irnpolred

When modification of a loan agreement ocours a5 a result of commercial restructuring activity rather than due to the credit risk of the
bomrower, an assessment must be performed to determine whether the terms of the new agreement are substantially different from the
terms of the existing agreement, This assessment considers both the change in cash flows arising from the modified terms as well as the
change in overall Instrument risk profile. In respect of payment holidays granted to borrowers which are not due to forbearance, if the
revised cash flows on a present value basis (based on the original EIR} are not substantially different from the oreginal cash flows, the loan is
not considered to be substantially maodified.

Where terms are substantially different, the existing loan will be derecognised and a new loan will be recognised at fair value, with any
difference in valuation recognised immediately within the income statement, subject to observability criteria.

Where terms are not substantially different. the loan carmying value will be adjusted to reflect the present vabue of modified cash flows
discounted at the original EIR, with any resulting gain or lass recognised immediately within the income statement as a modification gain or
loss,

Exproc tied life

Lifetime ECLs miust be measured over the expected life, This is restricted to the maximum contractual life and takes Into account expected
prepayrment, extension. call and similar options. The exceplions are certain revobver financial imstruments, such as credit cards and bank
owerdrafts, that include both a drawn and an undrawn component where the entity’s contractual ability to demand repayment and cancel
the undrawn commitment does not limit the entity's exposure to credit fosses to the contractual notice period, For revolving facilities,
expected life is analytically derived to reflect the behavioural life of the asset, i.e. the full period over which the business expects to be
exposed to credit risk. Behavioural life is typically based upon historical analysis of the average time to default, closure or withdrawal of
facility. Where data is insufficient ar analysis incandclusive, an additional “maturity facter” may be incorporated to reflect the Tull estimated life
of the exposures, based upon experienced judgement and/or peer analysis. Potentizl future modifications of contracts are not taken into
account when determining the expected life or EAD until they occur,
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ECLs are discounted at the EIR at initial recognition o an approximation thereof and consistent with income recognition. For loan
commitments the EIR is the rate that is expected to apply when the loan is drawn down and a financial asset is recogmised. |ssued financial
quarantee contracts are discounted at the nsk-free rate. Lease receivables are discounted at the rate implicit in the lease, For variable/
floating rate financial assets, the spot rate at the reporting date is used and projections of changes in the variable rate over the expected life
are not made to estimate future interest cash flows or for discounting.

Modeding technigues

Currently, Internal Ratings-Based models are leveraged to caloulate the point-in-time PD and LGD, which serve as key inputs to the IFRS
madels. Thereafter, these inputs are extrapolated by the IFRS 9 models to create macroeconomic sensitive forecast of PDs, LOGDs and in turn
ECL

Farbearance

A financial asset s subject to forbearance when it 8 modified due to the credit distress of the borrawer. A modification made Lo the terms of
an asset due to forbearance will typically be assessed as a mon-substantial modification that does not result in derecognition of the original
lean, except in circumstances where debl is exchanged for equity,

Both performing and non-performing forbearance assets ane classified as Stage 3 except where it is established that the concession granted
has not resulted in diminished financial obligation and that no other regulatory definitions of default criteria have been triggered, in which
case the asset is classified as Stage 2. The minimum probationary period for non-performing forbearance is 12 months and for performing
forbearance, 24 months. Hence, a minimem of 36 months is required for non-performing forbearance to mowe out of a forborne state,

N fingncial instrument in forbearance can transfer back to Stage 1 until all of the Stage 2 thresholds 2re no longer met and can only move
out of Stage 3 when no longer credit impaired.

Critical occountimg estimates and judgements

IFRS & impairment involves several important areas of judgement, including estimating forward looking modelled parameters (PD. LGD and
EAD), developing a range of unbiased future economic scenarios, estimating expected lives and assessing significant increases in credit risk,
based on the Barclays Bank Croup’s experience of managing credit risk, The determination of expected life i3 most matenial for Barclays
Bank Croup's credit card portfolios which is obtained via behavicural life analysis to materially capture the risk of these facilities.

Within the retall and small businesses portfolios, which comprise large numbers of small homogenous assets with simiar risk
charactenistics where credit scofing technbgues are generally used, the impairment allowance is calculsted using forward looking modelled
parameters which are typically run at account level. There are many models in use, each tailored to a product, fine of business or customer
category, judgement and knowledge is needed in selecting the statistical metheds to use when the models are developed or revised.
Management adjustments to impairment models, which contain an dement of subjectivity, are applied in order to factor in certain
conditions or changes in policy that are not fully incorporated into the impairment models, or to reflect additional facts and circumstances
at the period end. Managernent adjustments are reviewed and incorporated into future medel development where appropriate.

For individually significant assets in Stage 3, impairment allowances are calculated on an individual basks and all relevant considerations that
have a bearing on the expected future cash flows across a range of economic scenaros are taken into account. These considerations can be
particularly subjective and can inchude the business prospects for the customer, the realisable value of collateral, the Barclays Bank Group's
position relative to other claimants, the reliabllity of customer information and the Bkely cost and duration of the work-out process. The
level of the impairment sllewance is the difference bebween the value of the discounted expected future cash Tows (discounted at the baan's
original effective interest rate), and its cannying amount. Furthermore, judgements change with time as new information becomes available
or as work-out strategies evolve, resulting in frequent revisions to the impairment aBowance as individual decisions are taken, Changes in
these estimates would result in a change in the allowances and have a direct impact on the impairment charge.

Temporary adjustments to calculated [FRS 9 impairment allowances may be applied in limited circumstances to account for situations
whare krnown or expected risk factors or infermation have not been considered in the ECL assessment or modelling process, For further
information please see pages 178 to 179 in credit risk performance,
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Imformation about the potential iImpact of the physical and transition risks of cimate change on borrowers is considered, taking into
account reasonable and supportable information o make accounting judgements and estimates, Chmate change is inkerently of 2 long-
It:::m nature, wl'_rlh significant levels of uncertainty, and conseguently requires judgerment in determining the possible impact in the next
inancial year, if any.

Impairmenl  Becoveries and I Regenmiie and Imp

charges /T AT LTS Tote

releaied] i £ iibackd b

Em fm Em L] Em Em Em s f

Loans and advances at amertised cost’ 1.687 (42) 1.645 1656 {41) 1615 1L1i8 (228} E90
Off-balance sheet boan

commitments and financial
_guarantes contracts (34) —  (34) {37} — (37 7 - 7
Total 1,653 {42) 1,611 1613 {41) 1,578 1,125 (228) &97
Cash collateral and settlement balances {3) —  {3) 4 — 4 28 — 23
Financial instruments at fair value

throwgh other comprehensive income 1 - 1 (2} - B - 8
Reverse Repo B — 8 — — — — - =
Other financial asset measured at cost — — — {2} — (2} - —  —
Credit impairment charges /{releases) 1,659 {42) 1,617 1619 {41) 1578 1,161 (228) 933

Hates

I Recoveres and reimbursements include £11m (2003 £24m, 2022 £195m) for reimbursements expected to be received under the arrangement where the
Barclays Bank Group has entered into financial guarantee contracts which provide credit protection over certain assets with thind parties and cash
recoveries of previously written off amounts of £31m (2023: £17m, 2022: £33m).

1 Includes net impairrment charge relating to portfoliod classified as held for sale. These include a co-branded cards portfolia of C160m within USCB and
Cerrnan Consumer Finance business of £74m.

3 Inchudes Debt securities measured a1 amortised cost.

Write-offs that can be subjected to enfarcement activity

The contractuzal amount cutstanding on financial assets that were written off during the year and that can still be subjected to enforcement
activity is E500m (2023: £395m, 2022 £512m) including £45m (2023: £41m) pertaining to Cerman conswemer finance business classified
as held for sale. This is lower than the write-offs presented in the movernent in gross exposures and impairment allowance table due to
assets sold during the year past wiite-offs and post write-off recoveries,

Modification of financial assets

Financial assets of £7.585m (2023: £2,177m, 2022: £2,237m), with a loss allowance measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL, were
subject to non-substantial modification during the year, with a resulting loss of £75m (2023; £2m, 2022; £1m), The gross carrying amount
at 31 Decernber 2024 of financial assets subject to non-substantial modification for which the loss allewance has changed to a 1 2-manth
ECL during the year amounits to E10Tm (2023: £149m, 2022: £1,077m).

horne basclaysfannualreport Barclays Bank PLC Annual Report 261

403/601



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the financial statements
Financial performance and returns

9 Tax
Accounting for income taxes

The Barclays Bank Croup applies LAS 12 Income Taxes in accounting for taxes on income, Incame tix payable on taxable profits (current
tax) Is recognised as an expense in the perlods in which the profits arise. Withholding taxes are also treated as income taxes. Income tax
recoverable on tax allowable losses is recognised as a current tax asset only to the extent that it is regarded as recoverable by offsetting
against taxable profits arising in the current or prior periods. Current tax is measured using tax rates and tas laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be avallable zgainst which the deductible
temparary differences, and the carry forward of wnused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, Deferred tax liabilities are
recognised for all taxable temperary differences except for the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred tax is not recognised where the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or Hability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
tirmie of the transaction, affects neither the sccounting prafit nor taxable profit of loss, Deferred tax is detenminied using tax rates and
legisiation enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date which are expected to apply when the deferred tax asset is realised or
the deferred tax lizhility is settled. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are only affset when there is Both a legal right to set-off and an intention
to settle on a net basis.

The Barclays Bank Croup hias adopted the International Tax Reform - Pillar Two Model Rules amendmients to 145 12, which were issued on
23 May 2023 and approved by the UK Endorsement Board on 19 |uly 2023, and has applied the exception set out in paragragh 44 in respect
of recognising and disclosing information about deferred tax assets and liabilities refated to Pillar Two income taxes.

The Barclays Bank Croup considers an wncertain tax position to exist when it considers that ultimately, in the future, the amaount of profit
subiject to tax may be greater than the amount initizlly reflected in the Barclays Bank Croup’s tax returns. The Barclays Bank Group accownts
for provisions in respect of uncertain tax positions in two different ways.

A current tax provision is recognised when it is considered probable that the outcome of a review by a tax authority of an uncertain tax
pasition will alter the amount of cash tax due te, or from, a tax authority in the future. From recognition, the current tax provision is then
measured at the amount the Barclays Bank Group ultimately expects to pay the tax authority to resolve the position. The accrual of interast
and penalty amounts in respect of uncertain income tax positions is recognised as an expense within profit before tax,

Deferred tax prowisions are adjustments made to the camying value of deferred tax assets in respect of uncertain tax positions. A deferred
tax prowvision Is recognised when It Is considered probable that the cutcome of a review by a tax authaority of an uncertain tax position will
result im a reduction in the carrying value of the deferred tax asset. From recognation of a provision, measurement of the underlying defesred
tax asset i5 adjusted to take into account the expected impact of resohing the uncertain tax position on the loss or temporary difference
giving rise to the deferred tax asset.

The approach taken to measurement takes account of whether the uncertain tax position s a discrete position that will be reviewed by the
tax autharity in isolation from any other position, or one of a number of issues which are expected to be reviewed together concurrently and
resobved simultaneousty with a tax authority. The Barclays Bank Croup's measurement of provisions is based upon its best estimate of the
additional profit that will become subject to tax. For a discrete position, consideration s given only to the merits of that position, Where a
number of issues are expected to be reviewed and resolved together, the Barclays Bank Croup will take info account not only the merits of
Its position in respect of each particular issue but also the overall level of provision relative to the aggregate of the uncertain tax positions
across all the issues that are expected to be resobved at the same time. In addition, in assessing provision levels, it is assumed that tax
authorities will review uncertain tax positions and that all facts will be fully and transparently disclosed,

Crrtdoal QCcounting estrmanes ond cekyerments

There are two key areas of jedgement that impact the reported tax position. Firstly, the level of provisioning for uncertain tax positions; and
secondly, the recognition and measurement of deferred tax assets.

The Barclays Bank Croup does not consider there to be a significant risk of a material adjustment to the carrying amount of current and
deferred tax balances, including provisions for encertain tax positions in the next financial year, The provisions for uncertain tax positions
cover a diverse range of issues and reflect advice from external counsel where relevant. It should be noted that only a proportion of the total
uncertain tax positions will be under audit at any pednt in time, and could therefore be subject to challenge by a tax authority over the next
Yiar.

Deferred tax assets have been recognised based on busingss profit forecasts which included consideration for the current view of climate
impacts. Details on the recognition of deferred tax assets are provided in this note.

Jid4

Current tax charge/(credit)

Current year (.11 605 623

Adjustments inrespect of prior years 42 (96) (625}
722 5019 (2]

Deferred tax charge

Current year 239 43 1%

Adjustments in respect of prior years 38 110 468
277 153 487

Tax charge 999 662 435
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Thie table below shows the reconcillation between the actuzl tax charge and the tax charge that would result from applying the standard UK
corptation tax rate to the Barclays Bank Group’s profit before tax,

2024 2024 2023 2073 2022 022
Ll‘-l - L wm
Profit before tax from continuing operations 4,747 4,22 4,857

Tax charge based on the applicable UK corporation tax rate of 25% (2023
23.5%, 2022- 19%) 1,187  25.0% 992  235% 535 19%0%

Imipact of profits/losses earmed in territories with different statutory rates to

the UK (weighted average tax rate is 23% (2023: 23.6%, 2022: 22.3%)} (23)  (2.0%) 3 0.1% 160 3%
Recurring itemss
Mon-creditable taxes including withholding taxes 95  2.0% 124 30% 117 24%
Adjustments in respect of prior years i1 1.7% 14 0,3% {157 (3.2%)
Changes in recogrition of deferred tax and effect of unrecognised tax losses 69 1.5% (S8)  (14%)  (146)  (30%)
Impact of UK bank levy being non-deductible 47 1.0M% 35 0.8% 28 0uE%:
Man-deductile expenses 44 0.9% 47 1.1% 28 DA%
Banking surcharge’ ard other items (32) (07%) (74 (LEM) (12 (0u3%)
Mon-taxable gains and income {(74)  (1.6%) B0y (14%) (129 (26%)
Tax relief on holdings of inflation-finked government bands (157) {3.3%) (194 (46%) (3100 (10.5%)
Tax relief an payments made under AT1 instruments (189) (40%) (174 (47%) (138) (2.8%)
Man-recurring iterms:
Remeasurernent of UK deferred tax assets due to tax rate changes _ —_ - - 183 380
Non-deductible provisions for investigations and litigation 2 0.0 - — 85 1.7%
Mon-deductible provisions for UK customer redress 22 0.5% 7 02% 49 10%
Taotal tax charge 999 1.0% B62 157% 485  100%
Hate

1 Banking surcharge includes the impact of the 3% UK banking surcharge rate on profits./Tosses and tax adjustrents relating to UK banking entities.
Factors influencing the cffective tax rate

The effective tax rate of 21% i lower than the UK corporation tax rate of 25% primarily due to tax reliel on payments made under AT1
instrumients and tax relief on holdings of inflation-linked government bonds, These factors, which have each decreased the effective tax
rate, are partially offset by non-creditzble taxes inchuding withholding taxes.

Factors that may influence the effective tax rate In future periods

The Barclays Bank Croup's future tax charge will be sensitive to the geographic mix of profits earned, the tax rates in force and changes to
the tax rules in the jurisdictions that the Barclays Bank Group operates in,

Tax law is, at times, complex, and it iis the role of cowrts and tribunals to act as the final authority en the correct interpretation of tax law. In
October 2023, a First-tier Tax Tribunal hearing took place between Barclays Bank PLC and HM Revenue & Custorns (HMRC) in respect of
the UK corporation tax treatment of an element of the finance costs assoclated with reserve capital instruments issued as part of the capital
raising announced by Barclays in October 2008, which have since been redeerned, The judgment was handed down in March 2024 and was
i HMRC s favouwr, In January 2025, Barclays was granted permission from the Upper Tribunal to appeal against the judgment. A provision Is
carried that is expected to be sufficient to cover the tax cost {once tax attributes that are available to partially offset a potential tax Eability in
respect of this issue are taken into account) in the event that the appeal is unsuccessful and the existing judgment were to stand,

The UK Covernment enacted legislation in 2023 to implement the OECDYs global minimum tax nules {the Pillar Twe rules) and a UK
domestic minimum tax The rules apply from 1 January 2024 and apply in respect of prafits for every jurisdiction where the Barclays Bank
Croup operates, Additional taxes resulting from the implementation of Pillar Two of £14m have arisen in respect of a limited number of
jurisdéctions in which the Barclays Bank Group operates, principally in the Isle of Man, lersey, and Guerrsey, by virtue of their low statutony
tax rates, |Uis not expected that additional taxes will sigraficantly increase the Barclavs Bank Croup's tax charge in future periads.

Additionally, the Barclays Bank Croup may be subject to Qualifying Domestic Minimum Top-up Taxes (QDMTTs) under the Pdlar Two rules
implemented in its operating jurisdictions. The application of QDMTT rules should not affect the overall impact of any additional taxes
resulting from the Pillar Two regime on the Barclays Bank Group's tax charge, as any taxes paid under a bocal QDMTT would be expected to
result in a reduction in any top-up tax being pavable in the UK, The Barclays Bank Croup will continue to review and assess the impact of
further guidance released by the OECD and governments implementing this new tax regime.
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Tax in the consolidated staterment of comprehansive incoma
Tax refating to each component of other comprehensive income can be found in the consalidated statement of comprehensive incarms,

Tax included directly in equlty
Tax included directly in equity comprises a E94m credit (2023: E73m credit) relating to share-based payments and deductible costs on
issuing other equity Instruments,

Deferred tax assets and Nabilities
The deferred tax amounts on the balance sheet were as follows:

Barclays Bank Group

20zd Ful ¥ |

£m i

UK Tax Croup 2315 2054
US Intermediate Holding Cormpany Tax Croup ("IHC Tax Crowp®} 1,162 973
Barclays Bank PLC's US Branch Tax Croup 270 336
Other (putside the UK and US tax groups) 386 475
Deferred tax asset 4,133 3.888
Deferred tax liability - UK Tax Group {2) {3}
Net deferred tax 4131 3.BB5

Barelays Bank FLC
To2a

Em Lr

LIK Tax Croup 2315 2053
Barclays Bank PLC's US Branch Tax Croup 270 386
Other {outside the UK and US tax groups) 53 0
Deferred tax asset 2638 2509
Deferred tax liability - UK Tax Group (2) (2)
Met deferred tax 2636 2507

UK Tax Group deferred tax astets and labilities

The net deferred tax asset in the UE Tax Group of £2,315m (2023 £2,054m) Includes a deferred tax asset of £1,066m {2023 £1,241m)
relating to tax losses with the balance relating to temporary differences, There is no time limit on utilisation of UK tax losses and business
profit forecasts indicate these losses will be fully recovered.

US deferred tax asgets in the IHC and the US Branch Tax Groups

The deferred tax asset in the IHC Tax Croup of £1.162m (2023: £973m} includes E38m (2023: E35m) relating to tax losses, with the
balance relating to temporary differences, The deferred tax asset in Barclays Bank PLC's LS Branch Tax Croup of E270m (2023: £386m)
relates entirely to temporary differences,

Iri relation to the IHC Tax Group, these temporary differences include £365m (2023: £387m) arising from New York State and City prior net
operating loss conwversion which can be carried forward and will expire in 2034, Busness profit forecasts indicate that these amounts will be
utilised price to expiry.

Other deferred tax astels [autside the UK and LS 15% Groups)

The deferred tax asset of £336m (2023: £475m) in other entities within the Barclays Bank Croup includes £117m (2023: £147m) relating to
tax losses, These deferred tax assets relate to a number of different tervitories and their recognition s based on profit forecasts o local
country law which indicate that it is probable that those deferred tax assets will be fully recovered,

OF the deferred tax asset of E386m (2023: E475m ), an ameurt of Edrm (2023: £20m) relates to entities which have suffered 2 loss i etther
the current or prior year and for which the utilisation of the deferred tax is dependent on future taxable profits. This has been taken Into
account in reaching the above conclusion that these deferred tax assets will be fully recovered in the Tuture,
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Thi table below shows movements on deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year, The amounts are different from those disclosed on
the balance sheet and in the preceding table as they are presented before offsetting asset and lability balances where there is a begal right to
set-off and an intention to settle on a net basks.

Barclays Bank Group

Assets 275 510 1,058 16 506 as 327 903 1423 5103
Liabilities {112} — —  [1.014) — — — (92} —  (1.218)
Az at | January 2024 163 510 1,058 (998) 506 a5 327 Tk 1423 3,885
Iricone Statemint a0 == = N {79) 1 (&) 72} (208) 277
E:ﬂ:‘::ﬁf‘ﬂﬁ" = 181 {157) 116 — 308 9 1 — 528
Other movements 5 — — — 19) — 9 — — 5}
258 591 901 (885) 408 394 409 740 1215 4131
st 367 591 904 12 408 394 409 278 1215 5278
Linksiitias {105) - 31 (8an < = — 3 — {1147
Asat 31 December 2024 258 591 901 (885) 408 394 409 740 1215 4131
Assets 215 580 2,040 21 S48 - 329 1138 1,348 6,229
Liabilties {55) — — A — {190 — {76} — {1648
Az 3t 1 January 2023 150 560 2040 (1264 548 i190y 329 182 1.348 4583
INcome statement 18 [26) - 7 12) = 0 {204} 74 {153
&%Tﬁ:’;:;ﬁ” & {54) (982 325 = 273 {9 2 — a7
Olther movements (s) - - ] {30} 2 REY (47} i3 (98
163 510 1058 (998 506 5 317 211 1423 3835
Assets 775 310 1056 16 506 35 77 03 1423 5103
Lisbiities {112y - — {1014 — — — (92 — A
Az at 31 Decomber 2023 163 510 058 (o0a) 506 85 327 B11 1423 3885
Barclays Bank PLC
Assets 43 542 1,048 = 180 82 127 305 1244 3571
Liabilities. -— -— - {1.013) - -— - (5T} - (1,064)
As at 1 January 2024 43 542 1,048 {1.013) 180 az 127 254 1,244 2507
Income statemient 19 —_ —_ (2} {28) — 4 (162} {173) (342}
"L”:’n:“:“ng';“‘“m‘;‘f = 180 (146} 189 — 303 Y = = 487
Ot mowements —_ — —_ —_— {in 1 —_ —_ —_ {16}
62 722 502 {896) 135 366 162 9z 1071 2,636
Assets 62 722 502 = 135 386 162 187 1,071 3627
Liabikties — — — {896) — — — {35} — {551}
As at 31 December 2024 52 732 902 {B9E) 135 386 162 92 1001 2636
Assets 51 596 2004 - 181 B 122 a2 1,737 5,123
Liabilities {12} — - {1,313 = (190} = (494} = {20059}
Asat 1 january 2023 34 ] 2074 (1315 181 {190} 122 428 1,237 3114
Incorme statement 4 i . {24 15 = ] {160 7 {150
f'_:::;’;’r f::“n:" - (54) {966 325 - 272 i - - [427)
Cithr movemints = == = i1 {16} - | 14y == {30}
43 542 1048 {1.013) 1 & 32 127 254 b 244 1507
Assets 43 542 108 — 150 a2 127 305 1,244 1571
Liakwlities - - - {1,013) _— - — {51} — (¥ 064}
As at 31 Decernber 2023 43 542 1048 (1,013 180 az 127 254 1,244 2.507
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Notes to the financial statements
Financial performance and returns

Other movements include the impact of changes in foreign exchange rates as well as deferred tax amounts relating to acquisitions and
disposals,

The amount of deferred tax asset expected to be recovered after more than 12 months for the Barclays Bank Croup is £4.662m (2073
£3.577m} and for Barclays Bank PLC is £3,228m (2023 £2323m). The amount of deferred tax liability expected to be settled after more
tham 12 months for the Barclays Bank Group is £1,027m (2023: £1,145m) and for Barclays Bank FLC & EE78m (2023: £1,015m). These
arnownts are before offsetting asset and liabslity balances where there is a legal right to set-off and an intention to settle on a net basis.

Unrecagnised deferred tax

Tax losses and ternporary differences

The Barclays Bank Group has deferred tax assets not recognised in respect of gross deductible temporary differences of E373m (2023
£527m), unused tax credits of £359m (2023: £381m), and gross tax losses of £21,027m (2023: £21.373m). The tax losses include capital
losses of £3.62%9m (2023: £3,657m). OF these tax bosses, £13m (2023: E79m) expire within five years, E6m (2023: £13m) expire within six
to ten vears, E17,780m (2023; £10,504m) expire within eleven to twenty years and £9,213m (2023: £10.777m) can be carried Torward
indefinitely. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of these items because it is not probable that future taxable profits and
gairs will be available against which they can be utilised.

For Barclays Bank PLC, deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of gross deductible termporary differences of £4m (2023
£142m}, wnused tax credits of £168m (2023: £206m). and gross tax losses of £4.055m (2023: £4,169m) which includes capital losses of
£2,873m (2023; £2.901m}. Of these tax losses, £ il (2023: £71m) expire withdn five years and E4,055m (20:23: £4,048m} can be carried
foreard indefindtely, Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of these items because it is not probable that futwre taxable
profits and gains will be available against which they can be utilised.

Barclays Bank Group investments in subsidiaries, branches and assodiates

Deferred tax is not recognised in respect of the value of Barclays Bank Croup's investments in subsidiaries, branches and associates where
the Barclays Bank Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probabde that such differences will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. The aggregate amount of these temporary differences for which deferred tax Habilities have not been
recognised was EBY3Im (2023 E870m).

10 Dividends on ordinary shares and preference shares

The 2024 financial staterments include £1,782m {2023: £1,348m, 2022: £200m) of dividends paid on ordinary shares, This comprises a
2023 interim dividend of E852m (2022 £700m, 2021: £200m) and 1 interim dividend in refation to 2024 of £930m (2023: 1 interim
dividend of £&48m, 2022:E ml).

This results im a total dividend for the year of E0.76 (2023: £0.58, 2022: £0.09) per ordinary share.

Dividends pald on preference shares amounted to £47m (2023: E40m, 2022; £31m). Dividends paid on the Ewro preference shares
amownted to E384.56 per share (2023 £333.36, 2022 £53.42). Dividends paid on the US Dollar preference shares amounted to £493.20
per share (2023: £499.58, 2022: £511.27).

The Directors have approved an interim dividend in respect of 2024 of £1,7195m. The financial staternents for the year ended 37 December
2024 do not reflect this dividend, which will be accounted for in shareholders’ equity as an appropriation of retained profits in the year
ending 31 Decenber 2025,
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Assets and liabilities held at fair value

The notes included in this section focus on assets and lizhilities the Barclays Bank Croup holds and recognises at fair value, Detalls
regarding the Barclays Bank Croup's appreach to managing market risk can be found on page 146,

11 rr.Ednl:, nartfalia

Accounting for trading portfolio assets and liabilitics
All assots and liabdlities held for trading purposes are held at fair value with gains and losses in the changes in fair value taken to the
income statement in net trading income (Mote 5).

RBarclays Bank Croup

Hoga 2
om Lr
Debt securities and other eligible bills 77,805 75459

Equity securities 74,859 B6.353
Traded loans 13470 12653
Comemodities 110 101
Trading Portfolio Assets 166,244 174 566
Debt securities and other eligible hills {36,324) {39.639)
Equity securities {19,858) {18.122)
Trading Portfalio Liabilities (56,182) {57,761}

Rarc lays Bank PLL

Fo2d
Dbt securities and other ehgible bills 38,658 37492
Equity securities 50,492 62,563
Traded loans 12,880 12,589
Commodities — —
Trading Portfolio Assets 102,030 112,654
Debt securities and other eligible bills {17,184) {22,608)
Equity securities (23,831} {25,287}
Trading Portfelio Liabilities {41,015) {50.995)

12 Financlal assets at falr value I!rln.'.llr_lh the incame statement

Accounting for financial assets designated at fair valee
Financial assets, other than those held for trading, are classified in this category If they are 5o irrevocably designated at inception and the
use af the designation removes o significantly reduces an accounting mismatch,

Subsequent changes in fair value for these instruments are recognised in the income statement in net investment income, except if
reparting it in trading income reduces an accounting mismatch.

The details on how the fair value amounts are derived for financial assets at fair value are described in Note 16.

Accounting for financial assets mandatorily at fair value

Financial assets that are held for trading are recognised at fair value through profit or loss. In addition, financial assets are held at fair value
throwgh profit or loss if they do not contain contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments of
Principal and Interest (SPPI), or if the financial asset is not held in a business model that is either (i) a business model to collect the
contractual cash flows or (i} a business model that is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selfing,
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Barclays Bank Group

024

&m Err

Loans and advances 1,039 1367
Debt securities 182 130
Other financial assets — -
Financial assets designated at fair value 1,221 1,497
Loans and advances 43,143 45,174
Debt securities 2,749 2415
Equity securities 2,856 5,938
Feverse repurchase agreements and other similar secured lending 141,791 148,131
Other finarscial assets 85 81
Financial assets mandatorily at fair value 190,624 202,739
Taotal 191,845 204,736

Bare lays Bank PLL

bi vl
Loans and advances 1,039 1.367
Other financial assets —_ -
Financial assets designated at fair value 1,039 1,367
Loans and advances 53,672 50,569
Debt securities 4,165 3.604
Equity securities 145 119
Reverse repurchase agreements and other similar secured lending 194,770 208,784
Other financial assets 21 17
Financial assets mandatorily at fair value 252,773 262,593
Tatal 253,812 263,960

Credit risk of fimancial assets de ugn.n'.;:v:i al fair value and related credit derivatives

The following table shows the maximum exposure to credit risk, the changes in fair value attributable to changes in credit Ask, and the
cumidative changes i fair value since nitial recognition for loans and advances, The table does not include debt securities as they have
minimal exposure to credit Ask due to limited gross exposure.

Barclays Bank Group

Maximum exposure asal 31 Changes in fair value during the Cumulative changes i fair
December year e valee from Inceptian
v | 2024 MO 024
e £ L
Loans and advances designated at fair value,
attributable to credit risk 1,039 1,367 {2) 3 {4} 1
Value mitigated by related credit derivatives 405 613 — {5) — {5)

Rairclays Bank PLE

MAXITTHPT @ XpOSure &5 58 31 Changes in fair value during
Drscivrn sy ha yer endesd
024 03 £034
£rm { Em Er £m

Loans and advances designated at fair value,
attributable to credit risk 1.039 1367 (2) 3 {4) 1
value mitigated by related credit derivatives 405 613 — {5) —_ 15}
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Notes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

13 Derivative fimancial instruments

Accounting for derivatives

Derivative instruments are contracts whose value is derived from one of more underling financial instruments o Indices defined in the
contract. They include swaps, forward-rate agreements, futures, options and combinations of these instruments and primarily affect the
Barclays Bank Croup’s net interest income, net trading income and derivative assets and Habilities, Notional ameunts of the contracts are
not recarded on the balance sheet. Derivatives are used to hedge interest rate, credit risk, inflation risk, exchange rate, commedity, equity
exposures and exposures to certain indices such as house price indices and retail price kndices related to non-trading positions.

All derivative instruments are held at fair value through profit or loss, except for derivatives that are In a designated cash flow or net
investment hedge accounting relationship, Derivatives are classified as assets when their fair value Is positive or as liabiities when their fair
value is negative.

Hedge accounting

The Barclays Bank Group applies the requirements of 1AS 3% Fnoncial instrements: Recognition and Measurement for hedge accounting
purposes. The Barclays Bank CGroup apolies hedge accounting to represent the economic effects of its interest rate. currency and
contractually linked inflation risk management strategies. Where derivatives are held for risk management purposes, and when transactions
meet the required criteria for docurmentation ard hedge effectiveness, the Barclays Bank Group applies fair value hedge accounting, cash
flow hedge accownting, or hedging of a met investment in a foreign operation, as appropriate to the risks being hedged.

Four vilome r||'r_l'[j.'_' accouriing

Changes in fair value of derivatives that qualify and are designated as fair value hedges are recorded in the income statement, together with
changes i the fair value of the hedged asset o liability that are attibutable to the hedged risk, The fair value changes adjust the carrying
value of the hedged asset or liability held at amortised cost.

If hedge relationships no lenger meet the criteria for hedge accounting. hedge accounting is discontineed. For fair value hedges of interest
rate risk, the fair value adjustment to the hedged item is amortised to the Income staternent over the period to maturity of the previously
designated hedge relationship wusing the effective interest method. If the hedged itemn is sold or repaid. the unamortised fair value
ad|ustment is recognised immediately in the income statement. For items classified as fair value throwgh other comprehensive income. the
hedge accounting adjustment is included in other comprehensive income.

Cash ow I CIE SCCOUTHG

For qualifying cash flow hedges, the fair value gain or loss associated with the effective portion of the cash flow hedge is recognised initially
in other comprehensive income, and then recycled to the income statement in the pericds when the hedged item will affect profit or loss,
Arvy ineflective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in the income slatement immediately,

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any curmulative gain or
loss existing in equity at that time remains in equity and is recognised when the hedged item s ultimately recognised in the income
staternent. When a forecast iransaction is no longer expected to ofcur, the cumulative gain or loss that was recognised in equity is
immeediately transferred to the income staternent.

Hediges of nel irmestments

The Barclays Bank Croup's net investments in forelgn operations, including monetary items accownted for as part of the net investment, are
hedged for foreign currency risks using both derivatives and foreign currency Borrowings. Hedges of net investments are accounted for
similarly to cash flow hedges; the effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is being recognised directly in other
comprehensive income and the ineffective portion being recognised immediately in the Income statement. The cumulative gain or loss
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised n the income statement on the disposal or partial disposal of the foreign
operation, or other reductions in the Barclays Bank Group's investment in the operation.

Barclays Bank Croup ks M3
Falr value N“.'I"'""": Fair walise
A nsets Liakdlities L;:::!ﬂ:-'; Assois Liakilirties
Em Em £m Em Em Ern
Total derivative assets/(liabilities) held for trading B3571610 291562 (278,636) 64.413.042 255219 (249.380)
Total derivative assets/{liabilities) held for nsk management 221,158 T34 {635) 212817 B52 {500}
Derivative assets/(liabilities) 83,792,768 292356 (279,337) 64,625859 256,111 (2498800
Barclays Bank PLC 2024 2023
Motional Falr value Rotional Falr valuae
confract cantract
amaunt Mgty Liakdlities amoEm Assets Liahilitees
Em Em Em Ern Em Een
Total derivative assete/(liabilities) hetd for trading 54524583 259,723 (247.733) 45979749 21476 (220.E70)
Total derivative assets/(liabdlities) held for nsk management 203,994 764 (6B4) 207416 825 {495)
Derivative assets/(liabilities) 54,728,577 260487 (248417) 46,187,165 225301 (221.365)
Further information on netting arrangements of derivative financial instruments can be found within Note 17,
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Assets and liabilities held at fair value

Thie fair values and notional amounts of dervatives held for trading are set out in the following table:

Berivatives held for trading and risk management 3034 023

Barclays Bank Group

1 A akiil T Liahi
Derivatives held far trading

Foreign exchange derivatives

OTC derivatives 8,242,887 123,379  (116485) 6531231 86,830 (82.625)
Derivatives cleared by central counterparty 240,612 228 {235) 186672 529 (512)
Exchange traded derivatives 27,441 7 i7) 17,699 z {2)
Forgign exchange derivatives 8,510,940 123,614 (116,727) 6735802 87,361 (83,139}
Interest rate derivatives

OTC derivatives 26,437,086 92206  (79.936) 19634538 105,405 {92,485}
Derivatives cleared by central counterparty 36,249,392 1,443 {1,319) 27.074.746 1,936 {2.065)
Exchange traded derivatives 7,672,496 2,664 {2,698) GEMLIGI 2824 {2.895)
Interest rate derivatives T0,358.974 96,313 (83.953) 53.559.445 110,165 (57 445)
Credit derivatives

OTC derivatives 583,702 3474 {4,307) 5E7AT? 45936 (6.005)
Derivatives cleaned by central counterparty 943,413 3,424 (3.148) BRO.E7E 1726 (25625}
Credit derivatives 1,537.115 6,898 (7.455) 1448350 7662 {8,630}
Equity and stock index derivatives

OTC derivatives 598,024 21,964 {26,318) 448503 17,791 {25.763)
Exchamge traded derivatives 2,347,247 40,947 (42,309) 2.017.045 30,379 {32,549}
Equity and stack index derivatives 2,945,271 62,911 (68,627) 2465548 48,170 {58,318}
Cammadity derivatives

OTC derivatives 7.084 7 (32) 4.734 44 {4}
Exchange traded derivatives 212,226 1,809 {1.,842) 199,163 1817 {1.844)
Commadity derlvatives 219,310 1.826 {1,874) 203897 1,861 (1,848}
Drerivative assets/ {liabilittes) held for trading 83571670 291,562 (278)636) £4413042 255219  (249380)
Total OTC derivatives 35878783 241,040 (227078) 27256478 215006 (206.888)
Total derivatives cleared by central counterparty 37433417 5,095 {4,702) 28,122,296 5191 (5.202)
Total exchange traded derivatives 10,259410 45427 (46,856) 9034268 35022 {37.2590)
Drerivative assets/{lkabilities) held for trading 83571610 291,562 (278.636) 64413042 255219  (249.380)
Derivatives held for risk managemendt

Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges

Currency Swaps 26,564 611 {307) 17.995 625 {8)
Interest rate swaps —_ — — 266 17 -
Interest rate derivatives cleared by central cownterparty 86,759 — — 95964 = -
Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges 113,323 611 {307) 114,225 642 {8}
Derivatives designated as fair value hedges

Interest rate swaps 7.234 147 (322) 4670 140 (447}
Interest rate derivatives cleared by central counterparty 96,588 - — 90,185 — —
Derivatives designated as falr value hedges 103,822 147 {322) 94 B59 140 (447}
Deribvatives designated as hedges of net investments

Forward foreign exchange 4,013 36 {66} 3.733 110 {45}
Derivatives designated as hedges of net investments 4,013 36 (B6) 3,733 110 (43}
Derivative assets/ {liabilities) held for risk management 221,158 794 (695) 212817 B2 {500}
Tatal OTC derivatives 37.811 794 (695 26,664 a92 {5000
Tatal desivatives cleared by central counterparty 183.347 —_ —_ 186,153 — —
Derivative assets/{liabilities) held for risk managerment 221,158 794 (695) 212E17 892 [ 500)
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Derivatives held for trading and risk m inagemdent 2024

Bafclays Bank PLC

Drerbvatives held for trading
Fareign exchange derivatives

OTC derivatives 7,847,873 16777 (111.862) 6172851 30,964 {77.668)
Derivatives cleared by central counterparty 240,612 228 {235) 186672 529 (512)
Exchange traded derivatives 10,262 - - 5,232 - —
Foreign exchange derivatives. 8,058,747 117,005  (112097) 6364755 31,4593 {78180}
Interest rate derivatives

OTC derivatives 12,301,136 72,977 (65,125) 10,700,738 82,712 {74,395)
Derivatives cleared by central counterparty 19,690,237 796 {581) 15,696,268 1,022 {1.157})
Exchange traded derivatives 3,017.812 178 {100) 3.180.964 3493 {473}
Interest rate derivatives 35,008,185 73,951 (65,806) 29.577.970 34,127 {76,019}
Credit derivatives

OTC derivatives 366,564 3,285 (4.080) 370832 47 (3.779)
Derivatives cleared by central counterparty 727,020 3,350 {3.051) G58.707 2,650 {2.528)
Credit derivatives 1,063,584 6,635 (7.131) 1.029,53% 74H {8.307)
Equity and stock index derivatives

OTC derivatives 561,370 20,255 (24,222) 420,293 1702 {24.725)
Exchange traded derivatives 802,709 7,775 (9,063)  &05.424 5,767 {6.231)
Equity and stock index derivatives 1,364,079 28,030 (33.285) 1029717 227718 {30.956)
Commodity derivatives

OTC derivatives 6,559 14 (31) 4124 37 (3}
Exchange traded derivatives 35,136 36T {435} 27357 anz {311}
Cammadity derivatives 41,685 381 {466) 31481 339 [314)
Derivatives with subsidiaries 8,917.293 33,721 (28.,948) 7946257 28317 {27.054)
Drerivative assets!{liabilities) held for trading 54,524,583 259,723 (247.733) 45979749 224476 (2X0.ET0)
Total OTC derivatives 21,083,502 213,308 (205320) 17668838 185496  (1BZ570)
Taotal derivatives cleared by central counterparty 20,657 B69 4,374 (3,B67) 16.541 647 4,201 {4,197}
Total exchange traded derivatives 3,865,919 8320 (9,598) 3822977 6462 {7.015)
Drerivatives with subsidiaries 8,917.293 33,721 (28,948) 7.946287 28317 {27.094)
Drerivative assets/{lkabilities) held for trading 54,524,583 256,723 (247.733) 45979749 224476 (2208700
Derivatives held for risk managemant

Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges

Currency Swaps 26,564 6117 (307} 17.995 625 {3}
Interest rate swaps — — — 443 - —
Imterect rate derivatives cleared by central cownterparty ?4._2'90 - — 90,231 = —
Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges 100,854 611 (307)  103.669 625 {8}
Derivatives designated as falr value hedges

Ieterest Fate swaps 4,833 118 (289) 3071 124 {4 )
Forward foreign exchange 2,161 — {23) 2122 48 —
Interest rate derivatives cleagred by central counterparty 93,325 — — B9.693 - —
Derivatives designated as fair value hedges 100,319 118 (312) 94,886 172 (440}
Derivatives designated as hedges of net investments

Forward foreign exchange 2,821 35 {65} 3.861 28 (47}
Derivatives designated as hedges of net investments 2,821 35 {65) 3.E61 28 {47}
Drerivative assets/{liabilities) held for risk management 203,994 764 [684) 207416 825 (495}
Total OTC derivatives 36,379 764 (684 27492 825 (495}
Total derivatives cleared by central counterparty 167.615 — — 179,924 —
Derivative assets/{liabilities) held for risk management 203,994 764 (684) 207476 825 {495}
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Assets and liabilities held at fair value

Hedge accounting

Hedge accounting is applied predominanthy for the following risks:

+ Interest rate risk - arises due to a mismatch between fixed interest rates and fioating interest rates

« Currency risk - arises due 1o assets or lizbilites being denominated in different currencies than the functional currency of the relevant
entity. At a consolidated level, currency risk also arises when the functional currency of subsidiaries are different from the parent

+ Contractually linked inflation risk — anises from financial instruments within contractually specified inflation risk. The Barclays Bank Croup
does not hedge inflation risk that arises from other activities

Imv order to hedge these risks. the Barclays Bank Croup uses the following hedging imstrements:
* Interest rate derivatives to swap interest rate exposure into either fixed or variable rates
+ Currency derivatives to swap foreign currency exposures into the entity’s functional currency, and met investment exposure to local

CLITEnCY
+ Inflation derivatives to swap inflation exposure into either fixed or variable interest rates

I sorme cases, certain items which are economically hedged may be ineligible hedged items for the purposes of 1AS 39, such as core
deposits and equity. In these instances, a proxy hedging solution can be utilised whereby portfolios of floating rate assets are designated as
eligible hedged iterns in cash flow hedges.

Iri sceme hedging relationships, the Barclays Bank Croup designates risk components of hedged iterne as follows:

+ Benchmark interest rate risk as a component of interest rate risk, such as the Risk Free Rate (RFR) component

+  Inflation risk as a contractually specified component of a debt instrument.

+ Exchange rate risk for foreign currency financial assets or financial lizbilities

» Companents of cash flows of hedged items, for example certain interest payments for part of the life of 2n instrument

Using the benchmark interest rate risk results in other risks, such as credit risk and lquidity risk, being excluded from the hedge accounting
relationship,

I respect of many of the Barclays Bank Group's hedge accounting relationships, the hedged item and hedging instrument change
frequently due to the dynamic nature of the risk management and hedge accounting strategy. The Barclays Bank Croup applies hedge
accounting to dymamic scenarios, predominantly in relation to interest rate risk. with 2 combination of hedged iems in order for its fimancial
staternents to reflect as dosely as possible the economic nisk management undertaken. In some cases, if the hedge accounting objective
changes, the relevant hedge accownting relationship is de-designated and is replaced with a different hedge accounting relationship.

Changes in the GBP vabue of net investments due to foreign currency movements are caplured in the currency translation reserve, resulting
i a moverment im CET1 capital. The Barclays Bank Croup mitigates this by matching the CET1 capital movernents to the revaluation of the
foreign currency RWA exposures, Met investment hedges are designated where necessary to reduce the exposure to movement in a
particular exchange rate to within limits mandated by Risk, As far as possible. existing external currency liabilities are designated as the
hedging instruments.

The hedging instruments share the samw risk exposures as the hedged tems. Hedge effectiveness is determined with reference to
quantitative tests, predominantly regression testing, but to the extent hedging instruments are exposed to different risks than the hedged
iterms, this could result in hedge ineffectiveness or hedge accounting failures,

Sowrces of ineffectiveness include the following:

»  Mismatches between the contractual terms of the hedged itemn and hedging instrument, including basis differences

+ Changes in credit risk of the hedging instruments

+ Il a hedging relationship becomes over-hedged. for example in hedges of net imvestments if the net asset value designated at the start of
the period falls below the amount of the hedging instrument

= Cash flow hedges using external swaps with non-zero fair values
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Hedged itemt in fair value hedges

Barclays Bank Group Accumidlated fair valise adjustment
g luded by carrying amipunt
O weliely
At iamiulated falr Change in falr Mt
value adjustment value uted as a e e Tiveress
on (e AG radds 1d necogh sl iy 1he
[FiT,1 hedge determine IAcame
Carrying amount Tala relatipnship Helfel bveneys siaternent

Hedged lbem stalement of financial position

classification and risk categary £m Erm By Em Bt
2024

Assels

Loans and advances at amoetised cost

- Interest fate risk ikl {160) ()] (18]

« Inflation risk 38 219 102 (18) 7
Debt securities classified as amortised cost

« Imiterest rate rsk 7673 {44} 8 50 66
- Inflation risk B.348 {1,342) 2 {598) {29)
Financial assets at fair value through ather

comprehensive incame’

= Irterest rate rick 19,514 (1,162) (452) (132) 176
- Inflation risk 2,979 {36) (31) {59 (22)
Total Assets 49,543 {2.585) (372) {775) 202
Liabilities

Debt securities in issue

= Imterest rate risk {1417) B {24) (18) 2
Subordinated lizbilities

- [rterest rate risk (37,531} 2,257 1,182 398 (B}
Deposits at amortised cost from banks and

CUSTMTIENS

= Irterest rate risk (B,596) {12} (1) (4} {2}
Repurchase agreements and other similar secured

borrowing at amortised cost

= Imterest rate rsk = —_ _ -_— -_—
Tatal Liabilitics {47.544) 2,253 1,157 376 (B}
Total Hedged ltems 1,999 {332) TES (399} 194
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Hedged itermns In fair value hedges

Barclays Bank Group

Accumulated fair value adjustment
inchuded in cafrying amount

Of which
Agcumulated fadr
valuee adjustment

Chamge in fair
value wied as a

Hilge
inefectiveness

an tems no bagisto  recognised in the
konger in a hedge determine income
Carrying amount Tata relaticnship e ffed tiveneus skaternent
Hedged item stnlement of financial position
classification and risk category Em £rr (151 £Em Em
2023
Assels
Loans and advances a1 amortised cost
= Imterest rate risk 8330 {154) {5) 34 {1}
- Imflation risk 450 246 — 3 {5}
Debt securities classified as amartised cost
- Imteresk rate risk 2.3%4 {24) {21} 48 24
- Iflation risk 6,484 {755 3 33 {19}
Firarwial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive Income
- Imterest rate risk 3302 {1,173) {B58) 964 158
- Inflation risk 2,052 {51) {62) 5 3
Total Assets 45,231 {1,911} (743) 1,087 160
Liabilities
Dbt securities in issue
- Imterest rate risk (3,935) {28) {52} {95) {1}
Subordinated lizbilities
= Imterest rate risk (29,306} 1,904 579 (593) 24
Deposits at amorised cost from banks and
customers
- Imterest rate risk (10,766} {18) [2) {31} {2}
Repurchase agreements and other similar secured
borrowing at amortised cost
- Imterest rate risk {426} 14 14 {4) a
Tatal Liabilities (44,433} 1872 339 (723) Fi]
Total Hedged ltems 798 {39) {204) 364 181
Hates

| Hedge ineffectiveness is recognised in net intenest income,
1 Foriterns classified as faer vadwe theowgh other comprehensive income. the hedge accounting adjustment is not included in the cannying amount, but rather

adusts other comprehensive income.
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Hedged items in fair value hedges

Barclays Bank PLC Actumulated fair value adjuttment
I huded i carrying smoun
e which:
Accumulated fadr Changgein fair Hiestl e
waliie wsed s 5 e e ivene s
tkasls 1o  recognised inthe
deferming
Carrylng amount Tola e HerEvensss
Hedged itemn statement of financial position
classification and risk category Em Em T Em
2024
Ascets
Loans and advances at amortised cost
- Interest rate risk n {160} {1) {18} 4
- Imflation risk 318 219 102 {18) 7
Dbt securities classified as amartised cost
- Imterest rate risk 5,840 {30} 0 32 61
- Ienflation risk 6,440 {1,206} 7 {580) {30)
Firsarscial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income
- Imtergst eate rick 18,711 (1177} (452) {145) 176
- Imflation risk 2.979 (96) (31) (59) {22)
Imvestrments in subsidiaries
- Foreign exchange risk 5719 94 B85 {9) —
Taotal Assets 50,718 {2,456) (280) {797) 196
Liabilities
Debt securities in issue
- Imterest rate risk {27 (B} 7 i) 1
Subordinated liabilities
- Interest rate risk {37.365) 2,269 549 395 (8)
Deposits at amortised cost from banks and
Customers
= Iriterest rate risk (B,346) {11} (1) (4} {2)
Repurchase agreements and other similar secured
borrowing at amortised cost
- Imterest rate risk (393) 7 5 — —
Tatal Liabilities (46,131) 2,259 546 384 {9)
Tatal Hedged items 4,587 {197} 266 {413} 187
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Hedged items in fair value hedges
Barclays Bank PLC

Ircheded i carrying &

O wisich

Accumulated fadr Chamqe in fair Helge
waliig wed s 5 i o ivene sy
bagls ta  recognised in the
lomgor in a hedgn defermine Incopme
Carrying amount T'ola refatipnship nefectiveness statement’
Hedged item statement of financial position
classification and risk category £Em Em Em £Em Em
2023
Assels
Loans and advances at amortised cost
= Ieiterest rate risk 830 (154) (5 34 (2)
- Inflation risk 450 246 — 3 {3}
Drebit securities classified as amortised cost
- Imterest rate risk 2045 {30) {21} 42 20
« Imflation risk 4,954 {737y ] 51 (19}
Financial assets at fair valwe through other
cormprehensive income’
- Interest rate risk 33,038 {1,174) {659) 965 160
- Inflation risk 2026 {51} {62) 5 3
Imvestrnents in subsidiaries
-Foreign exchange risk 5517 137 B5 {234) —
Total Assets 48,864 {1,763) {653) BE6 157
Liakbilities
Debt securities in issue
= Interest rate risk {1,700) 4 {14) {18) 5
Subordinated liabilities
- Interest rate risk (30,736} 1.869 525 (652} 33
CUSIENTIERS
- Imterest rate risk (10,766} {18} (2) {31} (3}
Repurchase agreements and other similar secured
borrowing at amortised cost
- Imterest rate risk {818) 15 14 (3} 5
Tatal Liabilities (43,420} 1,870 523 {704) 40
Total Hedged items 5,444 107 {1309 162 197
Mates

1 Hedge ineffectiveness is recognised in net interest income.
1 Foriterns classified as fair vadwe through other comprebensive income, the hedge accounting adjustment i not included in the carrying armaunt, but rather
adjusts other cormpreheniive income.

Amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash flows
T following table shows the fair value Fedging instrurments which are carried on the balance sheet:

Change in fae value

Barclays Bank Group wte-dl a5 - Basis to

Carrying valise

Darivaiive Darivative Mamiral deEbermine
asseld abllithes  Loan fabilties HFGLM e ffectiveness
Hedge type Risk category Em Em Em £ i Em
As at 31 December 2024
Fair value Interest rate risk 26 (16) — #9602 {38)
Irflation risk 121 1306) — 14,220 631
Tatal 147 I312} — 103,822 593
As at 31 December 2023
Fair value Interest rate risk 137 {106} — 84,259 (121}
Inflation risk 3 {341) = 10,600 (62)
Total 140 {447) - 94,859 (183)
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Assets and liabilities held at fair value

Chance in fasr value

Barclays Bank PLC Carrying value
Derrvative
ALEprs
Hedge type Rixk categary En Em
As at 31 December 2024
Fair valug Interest rate risk — {16} - 85878 {21}
Fereign exchange risk — {23) {3,565) 5726 9
Inflation risk 118 {273) — 12,280 612
Tatal 118 {312) {3.565) 103,884 599
Ms at 31 December 2023
Fair value Interest rate risk B1 {2} - B3324 {119}
Fareign exchange risk 48 — {3,315) 5437 234
Inflation risk 43 (438} = 9440 (B0}
Total 172 (440} {3315} 98,201 35

Thie following table profiles. the expected notional values of current hedging nstruments for falr value hedging in future years:

2030 and
24 2025 2026 2027 2028 g lates
Az at 31 December 2024 £m Em Em £m Em £m
E.m'l.w'. Bank Group
Fair value hedges of:
Imterest rate risk (outstanding notional amount) 89,602 T7.074 67,309 55,277 51,051 43,755 v
Inflation risk {outstanding notional amount) 14,220 14,143 12915 12,106 10478 9,535 8,335

For Barclays Bank Croup, there are 946 (2023: 960) interest rate risk fair value hedges with an average fixed rate of 269 (3023: 26%)
across the relationships and 105 (2023: 79} inflation risk falr value hedges with an average rate of 0.2% {2023: 1.1%) across the

relationships.,

2030 and
2024 0% 025 2027 028 2029 lates
Ax at 31 December 2024 £m Em Em Em Em £m £m
Barclays Bank PLC
Falr value hedges of
Interest rate risk {outstanding notional amount) 85878 74418 65,306 53,396 49,190 42,978 36,744
Imflation risk {outstanding notional amount) 12,280 12,203 11,639 10,830 9,960 9,535 8,335
Foreign exchange risk (outstanding notional
amount) 5726 3,969 3.565 3,565 3,565 3,565 _
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Hedged itemns In cash flow hedges and hedges of net investments in foreign operations

Barclays Bank Group

Bescription of hedge relationship and hedged risk tm i Em

2024

Assets

Cash flow hedge of:

Interest rate risk

Loans and advamces at amertised cost 438 182 — 1,552 —_ 438 {B)
Cash and balances at Central Banks 495 123 — 1,495 — 495 2
Foreign exchange risk

Loans and advances at amortised cost L 106 — —_ —_ 3040 5
Inflation risk

Drebt securities classified at amortised cost 118 {73) —_ 25 —_ 118 —_
Liabilities

Cash flow hedge of:

Foreign exchange risk

Subordinated Liabilities 18 {9) — — — 18 —
Total cash flow hedges 1,369 329 — 3072 — 1369 19
Hedge of net investment in foreign operations

USD foreign operations 136 -_ 1,449 - - 136 -
ELIR foreign operations {109) — {26) — — {109} —
Other foreign operations {17) — 34 — 96 {17} —
Taotal fereign operations Ll — 1.457 — 96 10 —
2023

Cash flow hedge af:

Interest rate risk

Loans and advances at amortised cost {654} 94 — 1,909 — {694} 23
Cash and balances at Central Banks {1.004) (151} — 2121 — {1,004} 132
Forelgn exchange risk

Loans and advances at amortised cost {463) 30 - - —_— (463) 5
Inflation risk

Debt securities classified at amortised cost £313) (181} - i — {313) —
Tatal cash flow hedges (2.474) {208} — 4,051 — {2474} 160

Hedge of net investment in foreign operations

LISE foreign operations {522) — 1,374 — — {522} —

EUR faseign aperations {49) - B3 - . (49) —

Other foreign aperations {115) — 53 — 96 {115} —

Total forelgn operations {6E6) — 1.510 — £ {686} —
Hate

1 Hedge inelfectiveness is recognised in net interest Income,
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Hedged items in cash flow hedges and hedges of net investments in fereign operations

Barclays Bank PLC

Boscriphion of hadge relatanship and bedged gk £m Em £m Em Em Em Em
1 | i

2024

Assets

Cash flow hedge of:

Interest rate risk

Loans and advances at amortised cost 374 209 — 1,330 - 374 {19}
Cash and balances at Central Banks 489 20 — 1,436 —_ 489 17
Foreign exchange risk

Loans and advances 3t amartised cast 300 106 = - — 300 5
Inflation risk

Debt securities classified at amortised cost 118 {73) — 25 — 118 —
Liabilities

Cash flow hedge af:

Foreign exchange risk

Subordinated liabilities 18 [E]] — — — 18 —
Tatal cash flow hedges 1,299 433 — 2,79 —_ 1,299 3
Hedge of net investment in foreign operations

LSO foreign operations 46 — 1,207 — — 46 —
EUR: foseign operations — —_ (1) — 2 —_ —
Other foreign operations 5] — {76} — - (5) =
Tatal foreign operations 41 1,130 — z 41 —
2023

Cash flow hedge of:

Interest rate risk

Loans and advamces at amortised cost {660 102 — 1.678 — {660} 42
Cash and balances at Central Banks {989) 166 — 1,82 —_ [G89) Fuil
Foreign exchange risk

Loans and advances at amortised cost {463) 30 - - — {463} 5
Inflation risk

Debt securities classified at amortised cost {313) {181) - ra —_ (313} —_
Tatal cash flow hedges {2425) 7 — 3528 — (2,425} 117
Hedge of net investment in foreign operations

LISD foreign operations {210} e 1,176 — - (210} -
EUR foseign operations B (1} — 2 — =
Other fareign operations (95) = (71} = = i95) —
Total foreign operations {305) — 1,104 — 2 {305) —
HNate

| Hedge ineffectiveness is recognised in net interest income,
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Thie following table shows the cash flow and net investment hedging instruments which are carried on the balance sheet:

Barclays Bank Group Carryirg vialue Chango in falr
value used s a
bazis ta

E'{'!-‘r‘.‘-l.ql' Momine gl termine
Derivative asseds iabilitles Loan liabilities amaunt ne ffoctiveness
Hedgn type Rk cateqary im Em Em Em Em
As at 31 December 2024
Cash flow Interest rate risk = = - 80,382 (913)
Foreign exchange risk 611 (307) - 26,564 (313)
Inflation risk — —_ = 6,377 {118)
Taotal 611 {307) —_ 113,323 {1.350)
Met investrment Fereign exchange risk 36 {66) {7,588) 11,601 {10}
As at 31 December 2023
Cash flow Interest rate risk 17 — - 93,423 1,853
Fereign exchange risk 625 18) — 17,995 468
Inflation risk — — — 2,807 EYE]
Tatal Hd2 {B) — 114,225 2634
Net investment Farelgn exchange risk 1o {45) {B.507) 12,240 hER

Barclays Bank PLC iy

Hedge Eype Hisk categary £m

Az at 31 December 2024

Cash flow Interest rate risk - - — 67.913 {B65)
Foreign exchange risk 611 (307} — 26,564 {313)
Inflation risk = — — 6,377 (118)
Total 611 (307) = 100,854 {1,296)
Met irvestment Fereign exchange risk 35 (65) — 2,821 {41)

As at 31 December 2023

Cash flow Inerest rate risk = - — 87867 1761
Foargign exchange risk 625 (B} — 17,995 468
Inflation risk — — — 2R07 313
Total 625 (8) o 108,669 2542
Met investrment Foreign exchange risk 28 (47) = 3,861 05

For Barclays Bank Croup and Barclays Bank PLC there are 2 {2023: 2) foreign exchange risk cash flow hedges with an average foreign
exchange rate of IPY 14987 GBP 1 (2023 IPY 147.80: CBP 1), 11 (2023: &) with an average foreign exchange rate of USD 1.27; GBP 1
(3023: 1.25) and 9 {2023: nore) with an average foreign exchange rate of AUD 1.94: CBP 1 (2023: none).
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The effect on the income statement and other comprehensive income of recycling amounts in respect of cash flow hedges and et
investrerd hedges of foreign operations is et out in the following table

Barclays Bank Group

2024

Amaunt recycled
fram other
compeehensive A
comprehenyve  income due o sale of
Income due 1a nvestmient, or cash
hedged ifem affecting flows ma fanger
Incame statement expeched to secur

Amount recycled
from other

Descriptian of hedge relatianship and hedged risk £m im Erm irm
Cash flow hedge of interest rate risk
Recycled to net interest income (1,687) {2) {1,664) {1}
Cash flow hedge of fareign exchange risk
Recyched to net mterest income (251) — 507 —
Hedge of net investment in foreign operations
Recyched to other Income — (1) - {5}
Barclays Bamk PLC 2024 J02
Amaunt recycied
Amavin recyd led fram afiser Armoient recycied froe
from oibher compeehensive  Amount recycled fror

Description of hedge relitiandhip and hedged risk

I'I'II'I|'II'I"HI"' WEIWE ISCITN

income dus 1o nEsEment, or cash Qe U0 B
item affe Cling o nag harger tem affecting
e Statemant expocted o eoour

el esd

Em Em L Em

Cash flow hedge of interest rate risk

Recyched to net interest income

Cash flow hedge of fareign exchange risk
Recyched to net interest income

Hedge of net investment in foreign operations
Recycled to other income

(1.554) {2) {1,493} {19}
{251) - 507 -

A detailed reconciiation of the movemenits of the cash flow hedging reserve and the currency translation reserve is as follows:

Barclays Bank Group 2024 2023
Currency
Cash fiorw Caih flow trandlation
|'|I'l\.||,'|l'||; FesErye TEsETve ldliig redere TELerYe
Em £m £m Em
Balance on 1 January {2,895) 3,783 {5,557) 4.992
Currency translation movements 20 {194) 32 {1.934)
Hedging (losses)/qains for the year {1,369) S 2474 GEG
Arpurits reclassified in relation to cash flows affecting profit or loss 1,950 1 1,158 &
Tax {154) 50 {1.002) 33
Balance on 31 December {2,448) 3,690 {2.8495) 3783

Barclays Bank PLC

024

Curréniy Currendy

Cash Mow Eramalatian Cashi flaw fa

hiedging reserse reserve  hedging reserve

Em Em tm Em
Balance on 1 |anuary {2,697) 845 {5.180) 1417
Currency translation movements 14 175 19 {BEG)
Hedging {losses)/gains for the year {1,299) {27 2435 297
Ampunts reclassified in relation to cash flows affecting profit or loss 1,807 - 1,005 —
Tax {148) - (366) -
Balance on 31 December {2.321) 993 {2.697) 845
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Assets and liabilities held at fair value

14 Financial assets at fair value thraugh ather comprahensive Income

Accounting for financlal assets at fair value through ather comprehensive income (FVOCI)

Finarcial assets that gre debt instruments beld in a busingss model that is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flaws and selling
and that contain contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are SPP1 are measured at FVOCL. They are
subsequently re-measured at fair value and changes therein (except for those relating to impairment, interest income and foreign currency
exchange gains and losses) are recognised in other comprehensive income until the assets are sold. Interest (calculated using the effective
interest method} is recognised in the income statement In net interest income (Mote 3). Upon disposal, the cumulative gain or loss
recognised in other comprehensive income is included in net investment income (Mote 6),

In determining whether the business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, it is
determined that both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets are integral to achieving the objective of the business
made, The Barelays Bank Croup will consider past sales and expectations about future sabes to establish if the business model is achisved,

For equity securities that are not held for trading, the Barclays Bank Group may make an irevocable election on initial recognition to
present subsequert changes m the fair value of the instrusment In other comperehensive income (except far dividend incame which s
recogndsed in profit or loss)

Barclays Bank Group

2024 2023

£m Lry

Debit securities and other eligible bills 47,727 50,650
Equity securitics — 2
Loans and advances 3,283 771
Fimancial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 51,010 51423
Barclnyd Bank FLC
2024
Em i
Debt securities and other eligitde bills 46,216 49,610
Loans and advances 3,283 Fral
Fimancial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 49,499 50,381

1E

i Financial Habilities designated at fair value

Accounting for Nabilities designated at fair value through profit and loss

In accordance with IFRS 9, financial Habilities may be designated at fair value, with gains and losses taken to the income statement within
net trading income (Mote 5) and net investment income (Note 6). Movements in own credit are reported through other comprehensive
inceame, unless the effects of changes in the lablity’s credit risk would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit and loss. In
these scenarios, all gains and losses on that liabidity (including the effects of changes in the credit risk of the Eability) are presented in profit
and loss. On derecognition of the financial Kability no amounts relating to own credit risk are recycled to the income statement. The
Barclays Bank Group has the ability to make the fair value designation when holding the instruments at fair value reduces an accounting
mismatch {caused by an offsetting liability or asset being held at fair value), or is managed by the Barclays Bank Group on the basis of its
falr valie, or includes termis that have substantive derivative characteristics (Mote 13},

The details on how the fair value amounts are arrived at for financial llabdites designated at fakr value are described in Note 16,

Barclays Bank Group

du

Cartraciual

amount due
Falr value om maturity Fair win @n ity
Em Erm ir i
Debt securities 76,833 92,479 &7 486 E1,651
Deposits 46,383 48,201 43,602 44,912
Repurchase agreements and other similar secured borrowing 156,024 156,604 186,906 187, TEG
Subordinated debt 537 957 579 4.2
Financial liabilities designated at fair value 279,777 298,237 298,573 315,291
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Barclays Bank PLC

T34

Conmtraciual Contrachisa

amioiant due ar
Fair value on maturity Far walus an matunt
Erm g Lrr LFr
Debt securities 70,984 5,661 60,350 73497
Deposits 32,039 33,038 28,072 28,777
Repurchase agreements and other similar secured borrowing 225,962 226,682 262944 263,943
Subordinated debt 537 957 579 942
Financial liabilities designated at fair value 328,522 346,338 351,945 367,153

The curmedative own credit net boss recogrased for Barclays Bank Crowp is E1,434m (2023; £307m loss) and for Barclays Bank PLC it is
£1.36%m (2023 E235m loss)

1& Fair value of financlal instruments

Accounting for financial assets and liabilities = fair value

Finantial instruments that are held for trading are recognised at fair value through profit or loss. In addition, financial assets are held at fair
value through profit or loss if they do not contain contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are SPPI, or if the
financial asset is not held in a business model that is either (i) a business maodel to collect the contractual cash flows or (i) a business model
that is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling, Subsequent changes in fair value for these instruments are recognised
inthe income statement in el investment income, except if reporting it in trading income reduces an accounting mismatch.

Wherever possible, fair value is determined by reference to a quoted market price Tor that instrument, For many of the Barclays Bank
Croup's financial assets and liabilities, especially derivatives, quoted prices are not available and valuation models are used to estimate fair
value, The modeds calculate the expected cash flows under the terms of each specific contract and then discount these values back 1o a
present value. These models use as their basis independently sourced market inputs inchuding, for example, interest rate yield curves,
equities and commeodities prices, option volatilities and currency rates,

For financial Habilities measured at fair value, the carrying amount reflects the effect on fair value of changes In own credit spreads derved
frem observable market data such as in primary issuance and redemplion activity for structured notes,

On indtial recognition, it is presumed that the transaction price is the fair value unless there s observable information available in an active
market to the contrary.

For valuations that have made use of unobservable inputs, the difference between the model valuation and the initial transaction price (Day
Cine profit) Is recognised in profit or loss either: on a straight-line basis over the term of the transaction: or over the period wnill 2l inputs
will become observable where appropriate; or released in full when previously unobservable inputs become observable.

Various factors influence the availability of observable inputs, and these may vary from product to product and change over time, Factors
include the depth of activity in the relevant market, the type of product, whether the product is new and not widely traded in the
marketplace, the maturity of market modelling and the nature of the ransaction (bespoke or generic). To the extent that valuation is based
on models or inputs that are not observable in the market, the determination of fair value can be more subjective, dependent on the
significance of the unobservable input to the overall valuation. Unobservable inputs are determined based on the best information available,
for example by reference to similar assets, similar maturities, or other anabytical technigues,

Thie sensitivity of valuations used in the financial statements to possible changes i significant unobservable inputs is shown on page 323,

Crifica aooounring estma s and pelgements

The valuation of financial instruments often involves. a significant degree of judgement and complexity, in particular where valuation models
make use of unobservable inputs ("Level 3" assets and liabilities), This note provides information en these nstruments, including the related
urwealised gains and losses recognised in the period. a description of significant valuation techniques and unobservable inputs, and a
sensitivity analysis.

Climate related nsks are assumed to be included in the fair values of assets and Babilities traded in active markets. Within less active
markets, for cownterparties and mnstruments identified as being more susceptible to dimate change risk, an impact assessrment was
performed by increasing thelr probabiity of default, The change in the valuation of the assets and liabidities from this assessment was not
sufficiently material to necessitate any amendment to the reported 2024 year-end valuations.

Valuation
Assets and kabilities are classified according to a hierarchy that reflects the observability of significant market inputs. The three levels of the
fair value hierarchy are defined below with judgement applied in determining the boundary between Level 2 and 3 classifications.

Quoded morket prices — Leve! |

Assets and liabilities are classified as Level 1 if thelr value is observable in an active market. Such nstruments are valued by reference to
unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets where the quoted price is readily available, and the price
represents actual and regularly occwrring market transactions. An active market ks one in which transactions occur with sufficlent volume
and frequency to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.
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ities classified as Level 2 have valued using models whose inputs are observable either directly or indirectly, Valuations
based on observable inputs Inchude assets amd liabilities such as swaps and forwards which are valued using market standard pricing
technigues, and options that are commonly traded in markets where all the inputs to the market standard pricing models are observable.
For certain instruments that derive a fair value wsing unobservable inputs that are not conskfered significant, then the asset or liability may
be classified as Level 2.

CIVUgUE LS absaniabhle imnpur [ e

4L 7 SIQUUTICOIE LNDOSENA TolE frmpts Level 3

Assets and liabilities are classified as Level 3 if their valuation incorporates significant inputs that are not based on observable market data
{unobservable inputs). A valuation input is considered observable if it can be directly observed from transactions in an active market. or if
there is compelling external evidence demonstrating an executable exit price, Unobservable input levels are generally determined wia
reference to observable inputs, historical observations or using other anabytical technigues,

WValnThon ecimhjus LS Sig. Wi

Thie following table shows assets and liabilities that are held at fair value disaqgregated by valuation techmigue {fair value higrarchy) and
balance sheet classification:

Assets and labilities held at fair value

1024 I3
Waluation techrigue using Waluakion 1echfeque LLag

Lavel | Lewel 2 Livel 3 Tota Levr Loval 2 Ll 3 Total
Barclays Bank Group fm Em Em fm i m fm fm
Trading portfolie assets 77581 78,548 10,115 166,244 94615 7442 6.50%  174.5066
Financial assets at fair value through the
Incommne statement 3463 182391 5991 191,845 5747 193027 5.368 204236
Derivative financial assets 101 290,182 2073 292356 Wy 252.464 3540 256N
Firarecial assets at fair value through other
comprehEnsive income 19,021 28315 3674 51,010 21079 29,568 776 51423
Imvestment property — — 9 9 — — 2 2
Taotal Assets 100,166 579,436 21,862 TO1 464 1271548 548,595 16,195 6B6.338
Trading portiolio liabilties (27,033) (28.754) (393) (36,182) (28.380) (29.013) (368) (37.761)
Financial liabilities designated at fair value {181) (276,355)  (3,241) (279.777) (117} (297.244) (1.212) (298.573)
Derivative fimancial labilities (86) (276,064) (3,181) {279,331) (B1) (245,148)  {4,653) (249.880)
Taotal Liabilities {27.300) (581,173} (6.817) (615.290) (28.578) (571.403) (6.233) (606.274)
Assels and liabilities held at fair value

24 2073
Valuation techmigue wing W LIS COC P LIS

Liwed 1 Lz 2 Lawel 3 Tatal L) Leval 3 Tons
Barclays Bank PLC Erm Em Em Em Lrr Erv ! Erm
Trading portfolio assets 51,258 41,909 8863 102,030 64,341 42697 5616 112654
Financial assets at fair value through the
incomi statement 906 247,903 4997 253812 30 259070 4,760 263960
Derivative financial assets 3 258,559 1,925 260487 — 224 2880 225301
Financial assets at fair valee through other
comprehiensive income 18,520 27,305 3,674 49,499 20,245 29,361 775 50,387
Investment property —_ —_ =L — = = 2 ]
Taotal Assels 70,687 575682 19,459 665528 B4616 553,649 14,033 652298
Tradirg portfolio liabilities {26,349) (14,284) (382) (41.015) (35482} (15746} {367)  (50,995)
Financial liabifities designated at fair value {71) (326,22%9)  (3,222) (329521) {16y (3I50.781) {1,148} {351,545)
Derivative financial labilities = (245421)  (1,996) (148417) — (217,208} (4,157) (221,385)
Total Liabilities {26,420) (585,934) (6,600) (618,954) (35498) (583,135} {5672} (624,305)
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Notes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

Thie following table shows Barclays Bank Group's Lewvel 3 assets and liabilities that are held at fair value disaggregated by product type:

R
i Wty phirichl Tram pirC ity the
Asal 3 Decwmber 2024 Lisar u”‘:_h-!:.l q|,1:|,',”| I-'-“f r__..,..",l:; i ll-li ,.I._ e ral
.

Em £m Em Em £m £m Em tm Em Erm Em
Tradirg portfolio assets 6,746 1,590 991 1,018 == - -_ - -_ 370 10,115
Financial assets at fair value
theawgh the income
staterment 3,991 913 139 35 219 —_ 539 —_ - 155 55991
Derivative financial assets —_ —_ - —_ - - - 1,193 477 403 2073
Financial assets at fair value
thrawgh other comprehensive
income 2858 47 757 12 — — — — — — 3674
Ivestrment property _— _— - -— _— - -_ - - 9 9
Total assets 12,995 2,550 1,887 1,065 219 - 539 1,193 477 937 21,862
Trading portfolio liabiktles  ~ —  (374) (6]  — T e i —  [15) (39%)
Firarial liabilities designated
at falr value — - — — — {1.842) (1.379) — — {20) (3.241)
Dermvative fimancial kabilities -_— -_— — -_ = = = (1,013) (1,.219) (949) (3.181)
Total Liabilities - 1) & — — (842) (1379) (1,013) (1.219) (384) (6817,
Az at 31 December 2023 koang &.m.:l.;tli. r:—.:i:ll: '-’--.:I: - ...\,” '., h’lr' .|.-Ir -. I'“ """-I-'I::'I': |"'*!rf'r't'l g

Eim Em £ £ Emi £ i Em £ it £ Efm Erti
Trading portfolio assets 4465 679 38 669 — — — — — 374 6509
Finarcial assets at fair value
through the income
sraterment 3984 B89 85 —_ 145 — 209 — — 56 5368
Derivative financial assets — — — - — — — 2211 977 352 3540
Financial assets at fair value
thsowegh other comprehensive
income 533 — 200 42 - — - - - 1 776
Irvestiment property - — — — — — — — — 2 2
Total assets 8936 1568 603 711 145 — 209 2211 977 785 16,195
Trading portfolio liabilities — {359) — — — — — - — (9 (368}
Financial liabilsties designated
at fair value — — — — —  {629) {517 — — (66) {1,212}
Derivative fimancial liabilities — — — - — — — (1701} {2047}  (977) {4.653)
Tatal Liabilities -_ {3539) - — —  (623) (317 (1. (2041} (986) (6,233)

Habte
1 Oeher products incude funds and fund-linked products, equity cash products, investroent property, forefgn exchange derbvatives and credit derivatives,

Waluation techniques and sensitivity analysis

Sensitivity analysis is performed on products with significant unebservable inputs (Level 3) to generate a range of reasonably pessible
alternative valuations. The sensitivity methodologies applied take account of nature of the valuation technigues used, as well as availability
and reliability of abservable prosy and historical data and impact of using alternative models,

Sensitivities are dynamically caloulated on a monthly basis, The calculation is based on range or spread data of a reliable refevence sowrce or
a scenario based on relevant market analysis alongside the impact of using alternative models. Sensithvities are calculated without reflecting

the impact of any diversification in the poartfolio.

The valuation technigues used, observability and sensithity analysis for material products within Level 3, are described below.,

literest rote derhaatves

Description: Derivatives Bnked to interest rates or inflation indices. The category includes futures, interest rate and Inflation swaps.
swaptions, caps, floors, inflation options, balance guaranteed swaps and other exofic interest rate denivatives.

Valueation: interest rate and inflation derivatives are generally vak:ed using curves of forward rates constructed from market data to project
and discount the expected future cash flows of trades. Instruments with aptionality are valued wsing velatilities implied from market inputs
and use industry standard or bespoke models depending on the product type.
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Notes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

Observabiity: In general, iInputs are considered observable up to liquid maturities which are determined separately for each inpitt and
ursderlying, Unobservable inputs are generally set by referencing Bquid market instrements ardd applying extrapolation techniques or
inferred via another reasonable method.

Equity derivatives
Description: Exchange traded or OTC derieatives linked to equity indices and single names. The category includes vanilla and exot equity
products.

Valertion: Equity derivatives are valued using industry standard models, Valuation inputs include stock prices, dividersds, valatilities, interest
rates, equity repurchase cunves and, for multi-asset products, correlations.

Ohservobility: In general, valuation inputs are observable up to liguid maturities which are determined separately for each Input and
ursderlying, Unohservable inputs are set by referencing liquid market instruments and applying extrapelation techniques or inferred via
another reasonable method,

Corpearale debt

Description: Primarily corporate bonds.

Voluation: Corporate bonds are valued using observable market prices sourced from broker quotes, inter-dealer prices or other reliable
PrICInG SOUFCES.

Observabiity; Prices for actively traded bonds are considered observable. Unobservable bond prices are generally determined by reference
to bond yields or CDS spreads for actively traded instruments issued by or referencing the sarme {(or a similar) issuer.

Reverrse repriare Bose and repurchose ogreermemls
Description: Includes securities purchased under resale agreements, securities sold under repurchase agreements, and other similar secured
lending agresments, The agreements are primarily short-term in nature,

Valugtion: Repurchase and reverse repurchase zgreements are generally valued by discounting the expected future cash flows using
industry standard models that incorporate market interest rates and repurchase rates, based on the specific details of the transaction,

Observabillty: Inputs are deemed observable up to liguid maturites or for consensus pricing with low pricing-range and are determined
based on the specific features of the transaction. Unobservable inputs are generally set by referencing liguid market instruments and
applying extrapolation technigues or inferred via ansther reasonable method,

LOOTS

Description: A drawn lending facility issued to corporate clients and customaers,

Volugtion: Loans are valsed either wsing a price based approach or through models that discount expected future cash flows based on
interest rates and loan spreads.

Observabiity: Within this loan population, the price or loan spread may be unobservable,

Priviote e by rvestrments

Descrippion: Includes -mﬁtmem: in equity holdings in operating companies nof quoted on a public exchange,

Valuation: Private equity investments are valued in accordance with the ‘International Private Equity and Venture Capital Valwation
Cuidelines' which require the use of a number of individual pricing benchmarks such as the prices of recent transactions in the same or
similar entities, discownted cash flow analysis and comparison with the eamings or revenue multiples of listed companies. While the
valuation of unguoted equity instruments is subjective by nature, the relevant methodologies are commonly applied by other market
participants and have been consistently applied over time.

Ohservability: Inputs are considered observable If there is active trading in a liquid market of products with significant sensitivity to the
inputs, Unobservable Inputs include earnings of revenue estimates, multiples of comparative companies, rarketability discounts and
discount rates.

Assel bocked securities

Description: Securities that are linked to the cash flows of a pool of referenced assets via securitisation. The category inchedes residential
mortgage backed securities, commercial mortgage backed securities, CD0s, collateralised loan obligations (CLOs) and other asset backed
SECUrTes,

Valuation: Where available, valuations are based on observable market prices sowrced from broker quotes and inter-dealer prices and
external vendor provides who provide pricing. Otherwise, valuations are determined using industry standard discounted cash flow analysis
that calculates the fair value based om valuation inputs such as constant default rate, conditional prepayment rate. loss given default and
yield, These inputs are determined by reference to a number of sources including proxying to observed transactions, market indices or
market research, and by assessing underlying collateral performance.

Prevcying 1o observed transactions, indices or research requires an assessment ard comparison of the relevant securities’ underlying
attributes including collateral, tranche, vintage, underlying asset composition (historical losses, borrower characteristics and loan attributes
such as loan to value ratio and gecgraphic concentration) and credit ratings (edginal and current),

Observability: Where an asset backed product does not have an observable market price and the valuation |5 determined using a discounted
cash flow analysis, the instrument is considered unobservabde,

Covernmemt dio b

Description: Covernment bonds, supra sovereign bonds and agency bonds.
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Valuation: Liquid bonds that are actively traded through an exchange or clearing house are marked to the levels observed in these markets.
Other actively traded bonds are valued wsing observable market prices sourced from broker quotes, inter-dealer prices or other reliable
pricing sources.

Observability: Prices for actively traded bonds are considered observable. Unobservable bonds prices are generally determined by reference
to bond yields for actively traded bonds from the same (of a similar) issuer.

Issued debt

Description: Debt notes issued by Barclays.
Valuation: Issued debt is valued wsing discounted cash flow techniques models incorporating various inputs observed for each instruement.

Observability: Barclays issued notes are generally observable, Structured notes are debt instruments containing embedded denivatives,
Where either an input to the embedded derivative or the debt instrument is deemed unobservable and significant to the overall valsation of
the note, the structured note is classified as Level 3,

Cirfer progucts
Description: Other products include funds and fund-linked products, equity cash products, investment property, credit derivatives and
foreign exchange dertvatives.

Assals and Habilities reclassified between Level 1 and Level 2
Dwring the year ended 31 December 2024, there were no material transfers between Level 1 to Level 2 (year ended 31 December 2033
there were no material transfers between Level 1 and Level 2).

Level 3 movement analysis
The follpewing table summarises the movements in the Level 3 balances during the year. Transfers hawe been reflected as if they had taken
place at the beginning of the year,

Aszet and lability ransfers between Level 2 and Level 3 are primarily due to 1) an increase or decrease in observable market activity related
to an input or 2) a change in the significance of the unobservable input, with assets and liabilities classified as Level 3 if an unobservable
ingut is deemed significant.

Analysis of movermnents in Leved 3 ssdets amd Babiligies

Tetal gains

andd (lassesh
Trarsfers

Asatt I D PO e 11
[aniiary recognied Derember
03 Parchaes Saley i 01 In [wITH] dd
Barclays Bank Group Em £m &m Em im im L
Trading portfolio assets 6,509 5848 (1,817} _— {BG3) {2) — — 775 (328) 10,115
Financial assets af Falr value
theaigh the incame staternent 5,368 2,540 (1,524} - (S8Z) = 56 = 206 (73 599
Fair value through ather
comprehensive incorme TTE 3116 {43} = e 3 22 — = {200} EXTL]
Irvestment property 2 9 12 — -— - - - - - 5
Trading portfolio Eabilities {368) {26) Fii] —_ —_ 17 —_ — {15} 1 {395}
Financial liabdities desigrated st
Fair walise {1,212} (409) — {1,147} 143 {74} - — [B3Z) 350 (3,247}
Nt devivative finandcial
instremants’ {1.113) {571} {7 — {15} {66} —_ —_ 163 501 (1.1048)
Tatal 9,962 10,507 {3373) (1.147) {1.319) (153} 7B — 237 253 15,045
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Analysis of movermenis in Level 3 assets and Nabilities

Total gainz and
{bpases ) in the

Totad gains
periad recognised and
inthe mmr:w Dapses)in
Az at w Iﬂrmnod& Mz at 30
lanEary Trading her  recognived Decembor
2023 Purchases Sales  Bsuen Setfement  income” Incame inQCe In Out 2023
EI.|1|:|.'|'5'-. Bank Graup Em Em Em £m Em £m Em Em £m £m Em
Trading portfolio assets BABD 3,354 (3.023) _ (B02) 1 —_ — 1058 (810} B.509
Financial asse1s at fair value
theough the income staterment 6111 3EIT (3417} — {1.084) 26 {14} - 139 (376) 5,368
Fair value through other
comprehentive income 4 733 - - {3) - — - 42 -_ 76
Irvestment property 5 - 4y —_ - i 1 — = aia 2
Trading portfolio babilities (56) {367) 5 _ _ —_ - - - 10 (368}
Financial abdities designated at
fair valie [1.042) (38) — (403} _ (38) (3) —  [147) 459 (1212}
et derivative finandial
instruments’ (1,190} {639 24 = B3 (92) - - 388 313 (8,113}
Tofal 10312 5950 (6365 (403} {1.606) (33} {16} — 1581 () 5962
Hates

| The derivative financial instrurments ane represented on a net basis, On a gross basis, derivative Mnancial assets are £2073m (2023 £3.540mm) and
derivative financial [labilites ane £(3,181 )m (2023: £{4,653)m).

2 Trading incorme represents gains and losses on Level 3 financial Instrements which in the majority are offset by losses and gains on financial instruments
disclosed in level 2.

Analysls of movements in Leved 3 assots and Habllities

Taisl gaing
Phay s | A e
period recogrised Tetal caing
In thee incama aiad (bozdisaf
hsat f vlatemsent i thve porkod Trarsdars T
Janiiry Trateng e e ognised [harg aemibeee
2024 Pucchaies Salem hawes  Sefllements  ncome” indome il | In (1T 2024

Barclays Bank PLL Em Em Ly Em Em £m Em Lm Em Em Lm
Trading portiolio awsets 5616 4856 [1.285) = [LELT {5) = —  BED (148) 8,863
Financial assets at fair value
theough thet Income statement 4,760 1977 (1.319) _ {477) 1" 25 — 150 (M) 4997
Fair walue through other
comprehensive intome 175 3116 {42) — — El 22 - = {200) 3674
Irvestment propety F —_ (2} _ _ _ = — — — i
Trading portiolio Eabilities (367) {18) 0 — — {12} - — (5} — (382)
Financial liabdites desigrated at
fair value (1,148) {409) — (1.128) 143 {74) — — (891} 284 (3.222)
et derivative financal
instruments' (1,277} {567) {9) — 58 {52} - — M6 530 {1.071)
Total 8,361 B.955 {2.5‘93} 1:1.'!25] {1,115} {12!1 a1 — 169 3493 12,859
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Analysis of movements in Level 3 assets and labilities

Total gains and
{hadses ) b the

peeriad recognised — u:I:I;
in the incame (ensesh i
Adall & the period & Aiacdl
[afarary Trading (Rher  fecoghited D em bud
2023 Purchases Sales  Bsues Setilements income’  neame in Ok In Ot 2023
Barclays Bank PLC Em Em Em im Em Em Em Em £m im Erm
Trading portfolio assers 5974 1,857 [2054) = 1532) L] = = 699 (322) 5616
Financial assets at fair value
theagh the incormne statement 5451 3ne (3.252) — (1.028) 34 {21) - 56 (199) 4,760
Fair value through other
comprehensive income E] i3 - - {3 — - — 42 — 75
Irvestmient property 2 - == 2= - = - - - - 2
Trading portfolio kabdities (48) {367) EL —_ — — — — — 3 (367}
Financial labdities designated at
fasr walien {956) {40} — (04} - (38} = —  &n  Im (1,148}
et derivative firamncial
insErEments’ [1.257) (B21) 22 — 144 {117} — — 240 282 (1.277)
Tenal EALT 5281 (5.246)  (+D4) {1,439) {127} {21) = 1,00 148 8361
Hates

| The derivative financial instruments are represented on a et basis. On a gross basis, dervative inancial assets are £1,925m (2023: £2.880m) and derivative
financial liabilities are £{2,9%6)m (2023; (4,157 }m},

1 Trading Incorme represents gains and lesses on Level 3 financlal instruments which in the majority are offset by losses and gains on financial instruments
disclosed in level 2,

Unrealised gains and losses on Level 3 financial assets and liabilities
The following tables disclose the enrealised gains and losses recognised in the year arising on Level 3 financial assets and liabilities held at
year end,

Urreal lsed gaing and {losses) recognited during the period on Level 3 assets and Rabilities held at yvear end

2024 2023
Incame siatement cm?:-::r PR—— aeTLE] I w-f.'_t-l:-:::.
Trading Dihar Bersive Feetmui v
inCome INCO income Tetal ncome MO FICOTie Tl
Barclays Bank Group £m Em Em Em in En n Er
Trading portfolio assets 9 - — 19) o - - o
Finarcial assets at fair value through the income
staterment — 55 — 55 18 1 — 29
Fair value thraugh other comprehensive income 3 22 —_ 25 = =Xt ._. —
Ievestrnent property - = — = — 1 - 1
Trading portfolio liabilities [t — — {7} — - — —
Financial liabikties designated at fair value (77) — — {77} {38) {3} - (47}
Met desivative financial instruments’ {58) — — {58) {107} - — (107}
Tatal (148) 7 —_ {71) {107} {1} 3= (108}
Haote

I Trading Income represents galns and losses on Level 3 financial instruments which in the majority are offiet by bosses and gaing on financial instruments
disclosed inlewel 2.
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Unrealised galns and (losses) recognised during the period on Level 3 assets and Habilities held at year end

2034 2023
Income statement g LE:I,:r Incorne skasernent -'n" ::'I
Trading DHher hensive Trading Cither haensive
Barclays Bank PLC Income Income income Total rcome nearrie e Tota
£m Em £Em Em Lr g fm Err
Trading portfolio assets i5) - - (5) (&) - — 8)
Financial assets at fair value through the income 11 8 —_ 39 16 {6y — 30
statermnent
Fair value through other comprehensive income 3 22 —_ 25 — — — —
Imvestment property — — — — — - — —
Trading portfolio lizbilities {12) - —_ (12) — — — —
Finarcial liabilties designated at fair vabue (77 — _— {77} {38) —_ —_ (38}
Net derivative financial instruments' {45) — — {45} {133 — — {132}
Taotal {125} 50 — {75) {142) {6} = {148}
Haote

1 Trading incorme represents gains and lesses on Level 3 financial instruments which in the majority are offset by losses and gains on financial instruments
dischosed inlevel 2.
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Slgnificant unabservable inputs
The following table discloses the valuation technigques and significant unobservable inputs for assets and liabalities recognised at fair valee
and classified as Level 3 along with the range of values used for those significant unobservable inputs:

Rarnge E
Waliunbon Epchniguen|s) Signifcant unotrerable inputs Min Max Moo LR Linit
Derivative financial
instruments®
Interest rate derivatives Discounted cash flows Inflation forwards 3 3 4 7 %
Credit spread 14 1,972 15 1,672 bps
Yield i} 12 1 7 %
Crowthcurve  nfm’ nfm’ {1 e %,
Option model Inflation velatility  m/m*  n/m’ &6 357 bpsvol
Interest rate volatility 19 175 6 515  bpsvol
FX - IR correlation (36) In (20} 78 %
IR - IR correlation 33 58 (20} 98 %
IR - Inflation correlatson 10 10 10 i} %
Inflation - Inflation
correlation 5 5 5 5 %
Eqjuity defivatives Opticn maodel Equity wvalatility 1 133 5 138 %
Equity - equity correlation 40 100 40 100 %
Discounted cash flow Distount margin (215) 151 {238) 110 bis
Nan-derivative financial
instruments
Loans Discounted cash flows Loan spread 35 908 41 802 bps
Credit spread 194 1.011 186 870 bps
Discount margin 230 345 230 345 bps
Yield 2 18 ? 18 %
Comparable pricing Comparable price 0 240 ] 287 points
Mszet backed securities Comparable pricing Comparable price 0 125 o 5,000 points
Discounted cash flows Discount margin ~ {137) {25) ném’ ném’ bps
Option Modal Equity volatility 15 32 nm’ nim’ %
Corporate debt Comparable pricing Comparable price 0 2,322 v] 352 points
Covernment debt Comparable pricing Comparable price 0 123 1 127 paints
Issued debt Discounted cash flows Credit spread 50 198 60 192 bps
Option model Equity valatility 1 m 4 31 %
Irsterest eate valatility 19 m 1 397 bpsval
Reverse repurchase and
repurchase agreements Disgounted cash flows Repo spread 14 186 385 468 bps
Hates.

1 Arange has not been provided for Met Asset Value as there would be a wide range reflecting the diverse nature of the positions.

1 The units used to disclose ranges for significant unobsenable inputs are percentages, points and basis paints. Points are a percentage of par; for example,
100 points equats 1005 of par. A basis point equals 1/100th of 19&; for example, 150 basis points equals 1,5%.

3 Certain derivative instruments are classified as Level 3 due to a significant unobsencable credit spread input into the calculation of the Credit Valuation
Adjustment for the instruments. The range of significant unobservable credit spreads s between 14bps-1.972bps (2023: 29bps- 1,67 30ps).

4 Morn-materiad leved 3 balances for these unobsenvable inputs.

The following section describes the significant unobservable inputs identified n the table above, and the sensitivity of fair value
measurement of the instruments categorised as Level 3 assets or liabdities to increases in significant unobservable mputs, Where
sensitivities are described, the inverse relationship will zlso generally apply.

‘Where refiable interrelationships can be identified between significant unobservable Inputs used in fair value measurement. a description of
those interrelationships is included below,
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Fonasands

A price o rate that is applicable to a financial transaction that will take place in the future,

In gereral, a significant increase in a forward in isolation will result ina fair value increase for the contracted receiver of the underlying
{currency. bond, commeadity, etc.), but the sensitivity is dependent on the specific terms of the instrument.

Creellt sproad

Credit spreads typically represent the difference In vield between an instrument and a benchmark security or reference rate. Credit spreads
reflect the additional yield that a market participant dermands for taking on exposure to the oredit risk of an instrument ard Torm part of the
yield used in a discounted cash flow calculation.

Iri general, a significant increase in cradit spread in isalation will result ina fair value decrease for a cash asset.

For a dervative instrsment. a significant increase in credit spread in isolation can result in a fair value increase or decrease depending on the
specific terms of the iInstrument.

Valatility 15 & measire af the varability of uncertainty in return for & given defivative underlying. It is 20 estimate of how muech a particular
urderlying instrument input or index will charge in value over tme. In general, volatilities are impled from observed option prices. For
urobservable options the mplied volatility may reflect additional assumptions about the nature of the underlying risk, and the strike/
matwrity profile of a specific contract.

Iri gereral, a significant increase in volatility in isolation wilf result in a fair value increase for the holder of a simple option, but the sensitivity
is dependent on the specific terms of the instrument.

There may be interrelationships between unobservable volatilities and other unobservable inputs {e.g. when equity prices fall, implied equity
vilatilities generally rise) but these are generally specific te individual markets and miay vary over time,

Corealntion

Corredation is a measure of the relationship between the movemnents of two variables. Correlation can be a significant input into valuation of
derivative contracts with more than one underlying instrument. Credit comelation generally refers to the correlation between default
processes for the separate names that make up the reference pool of a collateralised debt obligation (CDO) structure.

A significant increase In correlation in isolation can result in a fair value increase or decrease depending on the specific terms of the
instrumment.

Comparatve price

Comparable instrument prices are used in valuation by calculating an implied yield {or spread over a kquid benchmark) from the price of a
comparable observable instrurment, then adjusting that viekd (or spread) to account for relevant differences such as maturity or credit
quality. Alternatively, a price-to-price basis can be assumed bebween the comparable and unobservable instruments in order to establish a
wvalue,

Loans includes a portfolio of loans extended to clients within the Barclays Bank Croup's leveraged finznce business. Leveraged finance loans
are originated wiere Barclays Bank Croup provides financing comemitments o clients to facilitate strategic transactions such as leverage
buyouts and acquisitions. The sensitivity of the portfolio to unobservable imputs is judgmental reflecting thedr lliquid nature and the
significance of unobservable price inputs to the valuation,

Im general, a significant increase in comparable price in isolation will result in an increase in the price of the unobservable instrument. For
derivatives, a change in the comparable price in isolation can result in a fair value increase or decrease depending on the specific terms of
the instrurment,

Loar spraad
Loan ipreads typically represent the difference in vield between an instrument and a benchmark security or reference rate. Loan spreads

typically reflect credit quality, the level of comparable assets such as gilts and other factors, and form part of the yield used in a discounted
cash flow caloulation,

Im general, a significant increase in logn spreads in isolation will result in a fair value decrease for a loan,
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Sensivity analysls of valuations using unobservable inputs {Relates 1o Level 3 Portfolios)

2024 2023

Favourable changet Unfavourable changes Favourable changes LUrifayvouraisle chanoes
Imcome B i IF i [[§ TR kial

statement Erpsiry statemen Edquilty SSAtE TR ity sase e Equiity
Barclays Bank Group £ Ermi Im Erm L Err L Er
Loans 577 43 (742) {43) 545 2 {763} {2)
Corporate debt &7 - {56) = 34 — (22) -
Asset backed securities 57 4 (40) 4} 37 1 (27 (1)
Coverrament debt 47 — {56) — 1 — {34) —
Private equity investrnents 28 — {28) — k| —_ (%) —
Interest rate derivatives a8 - (212) - 78 - (158) =
Equity derbeatives 199 — {269) = 142 — (226) =
Other pdeLbcls.' 9 — {104) — 89 —_ {98) —
Tatal 1,184 47 {1,507) {47} 65 3 (1,337} {3)

Hate
1 Other products include equity cash products, creda derivatives, Toreign exchange derivatives and fund and fund linked products

The effect of stressing unobservable inputs to a range of reascnably possible alternathves, alongside considering the impact of using
alternative models, would be 1o increase fair values by up to £1,.237m (2023 £968m) or to decrease fair values by up to £1,554m (2023:
£1.240m) with substantially all the potential effect impacting profit and loss. Unfavourable changes shown in the table above are partly
pravided for through the capital and prudential valuation adjustment framework,

Fair value adjustments
Key balance sheet valuation adjustments are quantified bebow:

024 23
Barclays Bank Group fm Ir
Exit price adjustrments derived from market bid-offer spreads {529) (558)
Uncollateralised derivative furding 19 (4)
Derivative credit valuation adjustments {184) (209}
Derivative debit valuation adjustments 108 144

Exit price od) rments derived from rearket bid-offer spreods
Earclays B:mk C.roup ses rrkd-market pricing where it is a market maker and has the ability to transact at, or better than, mid-price (which
is the case for certain equity, bond and vanilla derivative markets). For other financial assets and liabilities, bid-offer adjustments are
recorded to reflect the exit level for the expected close out strategy. The methodology for determéning the bid-offer adjustment for a
derivative portfolio involves calculating the net risk exposure by offsetting long and short positions by strike and wrm in accordance with
the risk management and hedging strategy.

Bid-offer levels are generally derived from market quotes such as broker data. Less liquid instruments may net have a directly observable
bid-offer level. In such instances, an exit price adjustment may be derived from an observable bid-offer level for a comparable liquid
instrument, or determined by calibrating to derivative prices. or by scenario er histerical analysis.

Exit price adjustments derived from market bid-offer spreads have decreased by E29m from E(358)m to E(529)m.

ENsCoinating dircac e fov Gerivaiive fnsirurmels

Callateralised

Irw line with market practice, the methodology for discounting collateralised derivatives takes into account the nature and currency of the
collateral that can be posted within the relevant credit support annex (CSA). The CSA aware discounting approach recognises the ‘cheapest
to deliver’ option that reflects the ability of the party posting collateral to change the currency of the collateral.

Uincoflateralised

A fair value adjustment of £1%m has been applied to account for the impact of incorporating the cost of funding into the valuation of
uncallateralised and partially collateralised derivative portfolios and collateralised derivatives where the terms of the agreement do not allow
the rehypothecation of collateral received. The derivative funding adjustrment has moved by £23m from £{4)m to £19m .

Derivative credit and debit valsation adiustrrents

Drerivative credit valuation adjustrments and Derivative debit valuation adjustments are incorporated into derivative valuations to reflect the
impact on falr value of cownterparty credit rsk and Barclays Bank Croup's own credit guality respectively. These adjustments are calculated
for uncollateralised and partially collateraised derivatives across all asset classes, Devivative credit valuation adjustrments and Derivative
debit valuation adjustments are cabculated using estimates of exposure at default, probability of default and recovery rates, at a
counterparty bevel, Counterparties include (but are not lmited to) corporates, Sovereigns and Sovereign agencies and Supranationals,

Exposure at default is generally estimated through the simulation of wnderdying risk factors through approximating with a more vanilia
structure, or by using current of scenario-based mark to market a5 an estimate of future exposure,
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Prebability of default and recovery rate information Is generally sowrced fromn the Credit Default Swap {(CD5) markets. Where this
information is not avallable, or considered unreliable, altermative approaches are taken based on mapping internal counterparty ratings onto
historical or market-based default and recovery information.

Drerivative credit valuation adjustments decreased by £25m from E{20%)m to £(184)m as a result of tightening in input counterparty credit
spreads, Denivative debit valuation adjustments decreased by £36m from £144m to £108m, as a result of a tightening in input own credit
spreads,

Correlation between counterparty credit and underlying derivative risk factors, termed “wrong-way,' o ‘right-way" risk, is not systematically
incorporated into the Derivative credit valuation adjustments calculation but Is adjusted where the underlying exposure is directly related o
the counterparty.

Barclays Bank Croup continuwes to monator market practices and activity fo ensure the approach to uncollateralised dervative valuation
remains approgriate,

Partfolio exemptions

Barclays Bank Croup uses the portfolio exemption in IFRS 13 Foir Value Measurement bo measure the fair value of groups of financial assets
and liabilities. Financial instruments are measured wsing the price that would be recerved 1o sell 2 net leng pesition {ie. an asset) for a
particular risk exposure or to transfer a net short position (ie. 2 iabiity) for a particular risk exposure in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the balance sheet date under current market conditions, Accordingly, Barclays Bank Croup measures the fair value of
the group of financial assets and labilities consistently with how market participants would price the net risk exposure at the measurement
date.

Unrecognised gains as a result of the use of valuation models using unobservable inputs

The amount that has yet to be recognised in income that relates to the difference between the transaction price (the fair value at inital
recognition) and the amount that would have arisen had valuation models using unabservable inputs been wsed on mitial recognition, less
armounts subsequently recognised is E267m (2023: £194m) for financial instruments measured at fair value and £17m (2023: £18m) for
financial instruments carred at amortised cost. There are additions and FX revaluation of £177m (2023: £136m} and amortisation and
releases of £104rm (2023 E43m) for financial instruments measured at fair value and additions of Enil (2023: Enil) and ameortisation and
releases of £1m {2023; £7m) for financial instruments carried at amortised cost

Third-party credit enhancements

Structured and brokered certificates of deposit issued by Barclays Bank Group are insured wp to $250,000 per depositor by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Carporation (FDIC) in the US, The FOIC is funded by premiums that Barclays Bank Croup and other banks pay for deposit
insurance coverage. The carrying value of these [ssued certificates of deposit that are designated under the IFRS 9 fair value option includes
this third-party credit enhancement. The on-balance sheet value of these brokered certificates of deposit amounted to £4, 844m (2023
£5.762m)

Comparison of carrying amounts and fair values for assets and liabilities not held at fair vakue
The following table summarises the fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost on Barclays Bank Croup’s and
Barclays Bank PLC's balance sheet disaggregated by balance sheet classification:

Barclays Bank Group 2024 013
CATYINgG
Fair valiee Lurwied 1 Lewel 2 Levei 3 .l mouil  Fair v Lot 1 B T Lowerl 3
£m £m Em im Erm Er Err krm

Financial assets
Diebt securities a1 amontised cost 50,217 459,400 18,307 19.509 1.584 5046 37 807 13,976 21384 1447
Leans and adeances a1 amarised cost Tdd 827 146,369 6,791 67601 7977 146,201 147 323 5,766 75231 68326
Reverse repurchage agreements
and other sirmilar setured lending 3393 3393 - 3393 - 1,103 1,103 = 1.103 =
Assets included in disposal groups
classified as held for safe 9,544 GhZE - 3520 B.108 3855 385% — 1855 —
Financial lisbdlities
Deposits at amodtised cost {319.376) (319,135) (203393} (115172}  {570) (301798} (I01.BSY) (IBGDE7) (135461} (303}
Reépurchade sgreerments and other
sirilar secured borrowing (29.397)  (29.397) — (29397} — (28554} (28554} —  {28554) -
Debt securitied in isiue {35,803} {35.745) = (34612 ({1.133) (45653} [45557) —  [44585) (363)
Subpedinabed labiHtes (41,875) {42,030} = [42,185) (841) (35903} (37,195} —  {3F00y  (195)
Liabilties included in gisposal
grodps classified as held for sale (3,647} (3.647) — {3.647) — 13077} (3077 — (3.077) —
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Barclays Bank PLC 2024 M3
Carrakpeg
amount  Falr valge L 1 Level @ Lewel 3 amauni  Far value Ll 1 Level 3
i Errt (T30 Em Ere im £ ] Err i
Financial avsets
Dbt securithes a1 aemertised cost 35519 34,783 14213 18986 1584 33576 32413 13,975 16125 1313
Laoans and advances a amartised cost 225052 224,768 2469 17BA58 43841 242,439 241,631 1,453 207030 33,148
Rewerse repurchade agresrments
and other sirmilar wetured lending 5,546 5546 - 5,546 —_ BETE 6,876 - BATG -
Financial liabdlities
Deposits at amontised cost (34B,093) (348,073) (1715400 (176.231) (302) (347303) (347.284) (139.3985) (2075850 (303}
Repurchase agraerments and other
simidar secured borrowing (46,196)  (46,196) —  [46,196) —  (43851) (43951) — (43951} -
Deba securities in lsse {12991)  {125925) —  {12.894) (31} (24833) (24.769) — {4751 (17}
Subordinated Liablities 141.240)  (42.419) (42.201) (218} (35237)  (36.646) — {36451} (195}

The falr value Is an estimate of the price that would be recetved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, As a wide range of valuation techniques are available, it may not be appropriate o
directly cosmpare this fair value infarmation 1o independent market sources or ather financial institutions, Different valuation methodalogies
and assumptions can have a significant impact on fakr values which are based on unobservable inputs.

Fingmci! asseis

Daht Securities of amortised cost

[ebt securities at amortised cost are valued using observable market prices sourced from broker quotes, inter-dealer prices or ather reliable
pricing sources. Prices for actively traded bonds are considered observable, Where market data for the underlying bond is unavailable, a
number af proxy/extrapolation technigues are employed to determing the appropriate fair value

Loans and advances ot amoriised cost

Thie fair value of loans and advances, for the purpose of this disclosure, is derived from discounting expected cash flaws in a way that
reflects the current market price for lending to issuers of similar credit quality. Where market data or credit information on the underying
bosrowers is unavailable, 2 rumber of prosy fextrapalation technigues are employed to determine the appropeiate discount rates.

Reverse repurchase agreements and other simifar secured lending
The fair value of reverse repurchase agreerments approsimates carying amaunt 2s these balances are generally short dated and fully
collateralised.

Depasits at amortised cost
I rraamvy cases, the fair value disclosed approxirnates canning value because the instrurnents are short-term in nature oF have interest rates
that reprice frequently, such as customer accounts and other deposits and short-term debt securities,

Thie fair walue for deposits with longer-tefr matuities, mainly time deposits, aré estimated using discounted cash flows applying either
miarket rates or current rates for deposits of similar rermaining maturities.

Repurchase agreements and other sirmilor secured borrowinmg
The fair value of repurchase agreements approximates carrying amaunt as these balances are generally short dated,

Dbt securitles in ssue
Fair vahses of other debit securities in issue are based on quoted prices where available or, where the instruments are short dated, carmang
amowent approsmates fair value.

Subordinated bobilities
Fair values for dated and undated conwvertible and non-convertible loan capital are based on quoted market rates for the issuer concerned of
issuers with similar terms and conditions.,

Assets & bobilities included in disposal groups classified os held for sole
The fair value for the purposes of this disclosure has been prepared in accordance with the products held for sale, and valuation technlgues
used to determime the expected sabes price of these assets and labilities that will be achieved when the disposal group is sold,
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17 Ofisetting financial assets and financial Rabilitles

The Barclays Bank Croup reports financial assets and financial liabiities on a net basis on the balance sheet cnly if there is a legally
enforceable right to set-off the recognised amownts and there is intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously. The following table shows the impact of netting arrzngements on:

= All financial assets and liabdlities that are reported net on the balance sheet.

= Al derivative financial instruments and reverse repurchiase and repurchase agreements ard other similar secured lendirg and borowing
agreements that are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements, but do not qualify for balance sheet
netting.

The ‘Net amounts’ presenited in the table below are not internded to represent the Barclays Bank Croup's actual exposure to credit risk, as a
variety of credit mitigation strategies are emploved in addition to netting and collateral arrangermnents,

Barclays Bank Group Amaunts subject o enfarceable Aetling arrangements

Lffects of offsetling on-balance sheed Helatod amounis not offset Amants nat

Grovds Amouns fie balance Financinl Mt ! falance

amauni offsey shdsl  Entruments 4l amoen! Srrangemient sheet tatal’
As at 31 December 2024 im Em Em Em £m £m Em Em
Derivative financial assets 333711 (47.207) 286,504  (230,260) (41,586) 14,658 5852 292356
Reverse repurchase agreements
and other similar secured
Illzn-ldinq'Ii TO0005  (556,219) 143,786 — (143347 439 1398 145,184
Taotal assets 1033716 (603,426) 430,250  (230,260) {184,933) 15087 7,250 437540
Derivative fimancizal liabilities (316,990) 46,040 (272,950) 230260 27660 (15030) (6.381) (279.337)
Repurchase agreements and
othier similar secured borrowing”  (737,053) 556,219 {180,834) — 180,834 — (4,587) (185421)
Total labilities {1.056,043) 602259  (453.78d4) 230260 2084394  (15030) {10,968) (464,752)

As at 31 December 2023
Derivative financial assets 06,735 (55781) 250954  (198.633) (39927 123M 5157 256,111

Reverse repurchase agresments
and other similar secured

lending’ 677,255  (529,435) 147 820 —  {147,397) 423 2,474 150,234
Total assets 983,990 (585.216) 398,774 (198,633) (187324) 1ZE17 7.571 406,345
Derivative fimancial abilities {297.308) 54241 (243.067) 198,633 27930 (16504} (6.813) (249380}
Repurchase agreements and
ather similar secured Dorrowing”  (736,112) 529,435 (206677) —  EETT — (8.783) (215460)
Tatal liabilities (1,033,420} 533,676 (449.744) 198,633 234607 (16504} (15.596) {465,340}
Mabes

1. Armounts offses for derivative financial assets additionally incledes cash colateral netted of £5,126m [2033; £7,527m). Armaunts offset for derhative
financial liabilties additionally includes cash collateral netted of £6,293rm (2023 £9,06Tm). Settement assets and labilites have been alfset armounting te
E25,133m (2023: [2%9,297 ).

2. Financial collateral of £41,586m (2023: £39,927m) was received in respect of dervative msets, including £28,953m (2023 £79,944m) of cash collateral
and £12,633m (2023 £9.983m) of non-cash colatersl Financial cofiateral of £27,660m {2033: £37930m) was placed in respect of derivative Habilities,
including E23,10%m (2023 £24.212rn) of cash collaterad and £4,551m {2023: £3,718m) of non-cash collateral. The collateral amounts are limited 1o net
balance sheel exposure S0 s 1o mot include aver-callateralisation,

3. This colurmn inclsdes contractual rights of set-off that ane subject to uncertainty under the laws of the relevant jurisdiction.

4. The batsnee sheet total (s the surn of Net amounts reported on the Balance sheet” that ane subject to enforceable netting arrangements And "Amounts not
subgect 1o enforceable netting arrangements’.

5. Reverse repurchase agreements and other similar secured lending of £145,184m (2023: £150,234rm} is spiit by fak value £141,791m (2023: £149,131m)
and arnortised cost £3.393m (2023 £1.103m). Repurchase agresments and other similar secured borrewing of £185,421m (2023 £215.460m) is split by
fTair value £156,024m (2023 £166.906m) and arnortised cost £29.397m (2023 £28,554m).

Chevharive a5 arnel Mebulinies

The ‘Flnanua1 mstrumen'ls column identifies financial assets and liabélities that are subject to set off under netting agreements, such as the
I5DA Master Agreement o derivative exchange or clearing counterparty agreements, whereby all outstanding transactions with the same
counterparty can be offset and close-out netting applied across all cutstanding transactions covered by the agreements if an event of
default or other predetermined events occur.

Financial collateral refers to cash and non-cash collateral obtained, typically daily or weekly, to cover the net exposure between
counterparties by enabEng the collateral to be realised in an event of default ar if other predetermined events occur,

Reverse repurch 1 FEnreh OOreTENS 07 wd pbeer simallay 2ecured endirng and bovrowdng

The ‘Financial Insl:ruments curumn h:l-enﬂﬂes financial assets and lizbilities that are sLut-ject to set off under netting agreements, such as
Clobal Master Repurchase Agreements and Global Master Securities Lending Agreements, whereby all outstanding transactions with the
same counterparty can be offset and close-out netting applied across all outstanding transactions covered by the agreements if an event of
default or other predetermined events ocour.
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Financial collateral typecally comprises highly liguid securities which are legally transferred and cam be Nguidated in the event of
counterparty default,

These offsetting collateral arrangements and other credst risk mitigation strategies used by the Barclays Bank Croup are further explsined in
the Credit risk management section on page 145,

Barclays Bamk PLC Amounts subject to enforceable netting arrangements

Effects of affsetting an-balanoe shest Fedatiod armouints mot aff Lt

Armaurits mnal
HeT amounts suibijmct fo
reparied on

Grasy Mmoo uris thie balange Financia Financia Mt Hatance

AMOunts offsed shept instramsents callateral” Amount a shiewl fota a
Asg at 31 December 2024 b ] Em Em Erm £ Ern Em
Derivative financial assets 184,547  (19,080) 255467  (207.100) (31,1959) 17168 260,487
Reverse repurchase agreements
and ather similar secured lending” 753,437 (554,064) 199,373 = (199.373) — 942 200315
Taotal assets 1,037,984  (583144) 454840 (207,100} (230,572) 17,168 5962 460,802
Drerivative financial liabilites (271,082) 28368 (242,724) 207,700 22560  (13.064) {5.693) (248417}
Repurchase agreements and
other similar secured borrowing”  (B22,448) 554,064 (268,384) — 268,384 _ {3,774) (272.158)
Tatal liabilities (1,093540) 582432 {511,108) 207100 290,944  (13.064) {9.467) (520575}
As at 31 December 2023 Em £m £m Emi Em Em im Em
Derivative financizl assets 254810  (34.202) 2200608 (179930 (28854) 11824 4693 225301
Reéverse repurchase agreements
and other similar secured Iendings' 746,121  (532437) 213,634 — {213,634) = 1.526 215,160
Tatal assets 1,000,931 (566,685) 434,242 (1795930} (242 488) 11,824 6.219% 440,467
Derivative financizl labilites {248,228} 32849 (215,379) 179930 22296 (13,153) {5.986) (221,365}
Repurchasse agresments and
other similar secured bunumng* {831,957} 532487 {299,470) — 289470 — (7425 {306,8495)
Tatal Rabilities (1.080,185) 565336 (514.849) 179930 321,766 (13,153} {13411} (528,260}

Hates

1. Amounts offset for derivative financial assets additipnally incledes cash colateral netted of £3685m (2023; (4. 708m), Amounts offset for dervative
financial liabilties additionally includes cash collateral netted of £4,3%7m (2023 E6,062m), Settiement assets and liabilites have been offset amounting to
£15.3%5%m (2023: £21,734m).

1. Financia collaberal of £31.19%m (2023:; £28.854m) was received In respect of derivative assets. induding £20,218m (2023: £310,455m) of cash collateral
ared £ 10058 1m (2023 £8,389m) of non-cash cofiateral, Financial collateral of £22,560m {M023; £22.196m) was placed in respect of denvative labilities,
including E18871m (2023 £200094m) of cash collateral and £3.68%n (2023 £2,002m) of non-cash collateral, The collateral amounts are limited to net
balance sheet exposure 50 as o not include over-collateralisation,

3. Thiscolumn inclisdes contractual rights of set-off that ane subect to uncertainty under the |aws of the relevant jurisdiction.

4,  The balance sheet total 15 the swem of et amounts reported on the balance sheet’ that ase subject to enforceable netting arrangemaents and “Amounts not
subgect to enforceable netting arrangements’,

5. Reverse Repurchase agreements and other sirmifer secured lending of £200.315m (2023 £215.160m) is split by falr value £194,765m (2023: £208,284m)
and amaortised cost £5.546m {3023: £6 8T6m]. Repurchase agreements and other similar secured borowing of £272,158m (1023 £306.895m:) is split by
Tadr value £225,962m (202%: £26 2.944m) and armortised cost £46,196m {2023 £43,951m).
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18 Property, plant and equipment

Accounting for praperty, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, which includes direct and incremental acquisition costs less accumulated depreciation and
provisions for impairment, if required. Subsequent costs are capitalised if these result in enhancement of the asset.

Depreciation is provided on the depreciable amount of items of property, plant and equipment on a straight-line basis over thes estimated
useful economic lives. Depreciation rates, methods and the residual values underlying the calculation of depreciation of items of property,
plant and equipment are kept under review to take account of any change In circemstances including consideration on future Climate and
Sustainability invesiments,

The Barclays Bank Croup and Barclays Bank PLC use the following annual rates in calculating depreciation:

Annual rates in caleulating depreciation Deprociation rale

Freshold land Mot depreciated

Freehobd buildings T%H-3.3%

Leasehold property Over the remaining life of the lease
Costs of adaptation of freehold and beasehold property 6%-10%

Equipment installed in freehold and leasehold property 696-10%

Computers and similar equipment 17%-33%

Fixtures and fittings and other equipment G520

Costs of adaptation and Installed equipment are depreciated owver the shorter of the life of the kease or the depreciation rates noted in the
table above,

Investment praperty

The Barclays Bank Croup and Barclays Bank PLC initially recognises imvestrment property at cost. and subsequently at fair value at each
balance sheet date, reflecting market conditions at the reporting date. Cains and losses on remeasurerment are included in the income
staternent.

Barclays Bank Group

Invesiment Right of e
propérty Properiy Equipment assets Tatal
Em Em Em Ern Erm
Cost
As at 1 January 2024 2 1,540 942 B03 3,287
Additions 9 70 58 12 143
Disposals® 2) (14) (47) (3) (72)
Exchange and ather movements' - 8 {15) 237 250
As at 31 December 2024 9 1,624 938 1.043 614
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
As at 1 January 2024 — (778) (630) (557) (2,025)
Depreciation charge - {42) {73) (51} {166}
Impairment charge — — — — —
Disposals” = 14 40 4 63
Exchange and other movements’ — (7 i2) 69 60
As at 31 December 2024 — {813} (725) {530) {2,068)
Net book value 9 811 213 513 1,546
Cost
As at 1 January 2023 5 1,624 1,039 781 3449
Addations - 18 85 9 112
Disposals’ {3} (12} {186} {3} (204}
Exchange and other movements — (90} 4 16 (1)
As at 31 December 2023 i 1,540 942 203 3287
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
As at 1 January 2023 — {782 {775) (513) {2,070}
Depreciation charge - (47) (78) {52} (177}
Impairment charge — - - (13} (13}
Disposals® = g 185 3 1597
Exchange and other movements — 42 (22) 18 £
As at 31 December 2023 — {778) {650) {557} {2.025)
Net book value 2 762 252 246 1,262
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Barclays Bani PLE

Riglst af e
Eruiips RRELTOL
i Erm Em £ Ermi
Cost
As al 1 January 2024 2 62 150 354 568
Additions — 9 12 10 ES|
Disposals’ i) 0 L] 7} {25)
Exchange and other movements — {1) — 3 2
As at 31 December 2024 il 60 156 360 576
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
As at 1 January 2024 — {42) {103) {306) {457}
Depreciation charge — {3) {15) {13) (31)
Impairment charge = - - - -
Disposals® - i 6 7 23
Exchange and other movemnents — 1 {3) 10 B
As at 31 December 2024 — {34) {115) {302) {451)
Met boak valug — 26 41 58 125
Cost
As at 1 January 2023 2 3] 79 EEY 573
Additions - 7 15 10 iz
Dispasals® = (&} {39) (2 {47}
Exchange and other movements — -— (5) 15 10
As at 31 December 2023 2 62 150 354 568
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
As at 1 January 2023 - (45} (135) {283) (463}
Depreciation charge - {1} {14) {12} (27}
Impairment charge — — — {4} {4)
Disposals’ - 3 41 1 45
Exchange and other movements — 1 5 (E) {2}
As at 31 December 2023 - {42} {103} (306} {457}
MNet book value 2 20 47 48 117
Hates

1 Right of use (ROU) asset balances relate to Property Leases accounted in accordance with IFRS 16. Refer to Mote 19 for further details.
1  Disposals pertain to fully depreciated assets which ane not in use.
3 Exchange and other movermnents in Right of use (ROU} asset balances include modification related to a bease extension by ~91 years,

Property rentals of E8m (2023; £8m) have been inchuded in other income within the Barclays Bank Croup.

The fair value of investrment property is determined by reference to current market prices for similar properties, adjusted as necessary for
condition and lecation, or by referemce to recent transactions updated to reflect current economic conditions. Discounted cash flow
technigues may be ermploved to calculate fair value where there have been no fecent IFansactions, wsing current extermal market inguts
such as market rents and interest rates. Valuations are carried out by management with the support of appropriatety qualified independent
valuers,

19 Leases

Accounting for leases

When the Barclays Bank Group or Barclays Bank PLC are the lessee, they are required to recognise both:

+ & lease liability, measured at the present value of remaining cash lows on the lease

* aright of use (ROU) asset. measured at the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability, plus any lease payments made prior
to commencement date, initial direct casts, and estimated costs of restoqing the underlying asset to the condition required by the lease,
bess any bease incentives recened.

Subsequently the lease Bability will increase for the acorual of interest, resulting in 3 constant rate of return theoughaut the life of the lease,
and reduce when payments are made. The right of use asset will amortise to the income statement over the life of the lease.

On the balance sheet, the ROU assets are included within property, plant and equipment and the lease liabilites are included within other
liabilities.

The Barclays Bank Croup and Barclays Bank PLC apply the recognition exemption in IFRS 16 for leases with a term not exceeding 12

maonths, For these leases the lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight line basis over the lease term unkess another
systemnatic basis is more appropriate.
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When the Barclays Bank Croup or Barclays Bank PLC are the lessor, the lease must be classified as elther a finance lease of an operating
lease, A finance lease is a bease which confers substantially all the risks and rewards of the leased assets on the lessee, An operating lease is
a lease wihere substantially all of the risks and rewards of the leased asset remain with the lessor.

Az lessors
The Barclays Bank Croup and Barclays Bank PLC do not have any material operating and finance leases as lessoes.

As lessees

The Barclays Bank Croup andd Barclays Bank PLC lease wvanious offices, branches and other premises wnder non-cancellable lease
arrangements to meet their operational business requirements. In some instances. the Barclays Bank Croup or Barclays Bank PLC will
sublease property o third parties when it is no longer needed to meet business requirements. Currently, the Barclays Bank Croup and

Barclays Bank PLC do not have any material subleasing arrangements.
ROAD asset balances relate to property leases only, Refer to Note 18 for the carrying amount of ROU assets,

The Barclays Bank Croup and Barclays Bank PLC have not recognised any expenses related to short term leases during the cusrent and
previous year,

Lease labilities Barclays Bank Group

il 2023

£m Eri

As at 1 January 280 496
Interest expense 29 21
Mew leases 1 9
Disposals — {1}
Cash payments’ (73) {265)
Exchange and other movements’ 295 20
As at 31 December {see Rote 21) 542 2EO
Lease liabilities Barclays Bank FLLC

F2d 2033

£m Em
Asg at 1 January 51 239
Interest expense 3 0
MNew leases 10 9
Disposals — {1}
Cash payments' (14) {214)
Exchamge and other movements 12 g
As at 31 December (see Note 21) 62 51
Hate

I Cash payments in 2023 inclede a one time lexse bability payment of £182m related to a structural cost action in refation to the real estate review,
1 Exchange and other movements include maodification related to & lease extension by =51 years.

The table below sets cut a maturity analysis of undiscounted bease Babilities, showing the lease payments after the reporting date,

Undiscaunted lease labdlities maturity anabysis Barclays Bank Group
2024 23
£m B
Mat more than one year 0 62
One o two years (13 55
Two to three years 61 45
Three to four years 46 43
Four to five years 40 28
Five 1o ten years 130 72
Creater than ten years 3,550 16
Total undiscounted lease liabilities as at 31 December 3,963 325
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Undiscounted lease Habdlities maturity analysia Barelays Bank PLC
24 M3
im Ly
Naot meare than ene year 15 12
One I bwio years 13 12
Two to three years 1 2
Three to four years 7 5
Four to five years 4 3
Fivg to ter years 20 a
Creater than ten years 5 &
Total undiscounted lease liabilities as at 31 December 75 55

Dwrirvg the year, Barclays had a lease modification for property “New York, 743 7th Avenue” wherein there is an extension of lease term by
=91 years, resulting in increase in the above stated undiscounted lease liabilities.

Irs addition to the cash flows identified above, the Barclays Bank Group and Barclays Bank PLC are exposed to:
+ Variable lease paymenis: This variability will typically arise frem either inflation index instruments or market-based pricing adjustrments,

Currently, Barclays Bank Croup has 3B leases (2023: 49 leases) out of the total 103 leases (2023: 94 leases) which have variable lease
payment terms based on market based pricing adjustments. OFf the gross cash flows identified above, £3.855m (2023: £22%m) is
attributable to leases with some degree of variability predominantly inked to market based pricing adjustrments,

Currently, Barclays Bank PLC has 19 leases (2023; 26 leases) out of the total 43 leases (2023: 40 leases) which have variable lease
paymwent terrms based on market based pricing adjustments, OF the gross cash flows identified above, £51m (2023: £30m) is attributable
to leases with same degree of variability predominantly linked to market based pricing adjustments.

+ Extension and terrmination options: The table above represents the Barclays Bank Group's and the Barclays Bank PLC's best estimate of
future cash outflows for leases, including assumptions regarding the exercising of contractual extension and termination options, The
above gross cash flows have been reduced by £9m (2023 £429m) and £9m (2023: £9m) respectively for leases where the Barclays Bank
Croup and the Barclays Bank PLC are highly expected to exercise an early termination option. The above gross cash flows have been
increased by £3638m, of which £1,859m (2023: £nil) and £14m (2023 Enil) respectively for leases where the Barclays Bank Croup and
the Barclays Bank PLC are highly expected to exercise an extension option,

The Barclays Bank Group and Barclays Bank PLC do not have any restrictions or covenants Imposed by the lessor on its property leases
which restrict its businesses,

20 Goodwill and Intangible assets

Accounting for goodwill and intangible assets

Goodwill

Coodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess of the fair value of the purchase consideration over the fair value of
the Barclays Bank Croup's share of the assets acquired and the liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed on the date of the acquisition.

Coodwill is reviewed annually for impainment, or more frequently when there are indications that impaiement may have ocourred. The test
involves comparing the carrying value of the cash generating unit (COU) including goodwill with the present value of the pre-tax cash flows,
discounted at a rate of interest that reflects the inherent risks, of the CGU to which the goodwil refates, or the COUs fair value if this is

higher.

lrtangible a5segs

Intangible assets are indtially recognised when they are separable or anise from contraciual or other legal rights, the cost can be measured
reliably and, in the case of intangible assets not acquired in & business combination, where it is probable that future economic benefits
attributable to the assets will flow from their use

For internally gererated Intangible assets, only costs incurred during the development phase are capitalised. Expenditure in the research
phase is expensed when itis incured,

Intzngible assets are stated at cost (which is, in the case of assets acquired in a business combination, the acquisition date fair value) less
accumulated amortisation and proviskons for impaimment, f any, and are amortised over thelr useful lives in a manner that reflects the
pattern to which they contribute to future cash flows, generally using the amortisation periods et out below:

Anmual rates in caloul ating amortisation Amortisation period
Copodwill Mot amortised
Internally generated software’ 12 maonths to & years
Other software 12 months to 6 years
Customer lists 12 maonths to 25 years
Licences and other 12 months to 25 years
Hate

1 Escepbions to the above period refate to utefud lives of certain core banking platforms that are assesied indhidually and, If appropriate, amontised owver
longer periods rnging from 10 years to 15 years.
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Intangible assets are reviewed for impairment when there are indications that impairment may have occurred. Intangible assets not yet
available for use are reviewed annually for impaimment,

e Custamer  Licenoos and
ol wofhware Lofiwane fi%gs athuer Tokal
Em £ £ Em £m £m
Barclays Bank Group
Cost
As at 1 January 2024 335 1,266 73 1.477 128 3,275
Additions 263 366 1 — (1] 696
Dispesals’ - {131) {10} - - {141}
Exchange and other moverments 9 {162) 1 {315) 3 (464)
As at 31 December 2024 G07 1,339 &5 1,162 197 3,370
Accumulated amortisation and impairment
As at 1 January 2024 {68) (623) {42) (1,345) {117) {2,195)
Disposals’ — 131 10 — - 141
Amortisation charge - (149) (&) {25} {3} {187)
Impairment charge — {2) — — — {2)
Exchange and other movements - 4] {1) 305 {2} 298
As at 31 December 2024 {68) {647) {41} {1,065) {124) {1,945)
MNet book value 539 6932 24 97 73 1,425
Inte
qencrated nher r Lcences and
Ciooedael woftwar tofhaar athar otsl
£m £ Eem £ iEm £m
Barclays Bank Group
Cost
As at 1 January 2023 345 1477 N 1.562 G956 4431
Additions — 310 23 - 4 337
Disposals’ - {325} {13} - {2 {340}
Exchange and other movements {10} {196} {28} {85) {B30) {1,149)
As at 31 December 2023 335 1.266 73 1477 128 3,279
Accumulated amortisation and impairment
As at 1 January 2023 (GE} (TET} (49) (1.382) (480) [2,766)
Disposals’ i 3z5 13 - z 340
Amortisation charge - {163} (%) (3% (48] {259)
Impairment charge - {40 - - — (40}
Exchamge and other movements — 42 3 76 405 530
As at 31 December 2023 B8} {B23} {42} {1.345) {117} {2,195)
MNet boak value 267 643 31 132 11 1,084
Mates

I Disposals pertain to fully amortlsed assets which are nat in wse

I 2024, Coodwill has increased in the year by £263m due to the acquisition of Luxury Card's US. Exchange and other movernents far the
vear ended 31 December 2024 includes the reclassification of a co-branded cards portiolio to assets held for sale of E338m and
accumulated amortisation of £326m from intangibles to assets held for sale,

Irs 2023, the Barclays Bank Croup reclassified assets with a tatal net book value of £412m recognised on balance sheet relating to sign-on
bonus payments made to co-brand credit card partners from Intangible Assets {Licences and other) to Other Assets. This change in
classification has been made (o more appropriately reflect the nature of the assets,

The Cerman Consumer Finance business moved to assets held for sake during 2023 which resulted in an impalrment of Intangible assets of
£32m.
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Intangible assets

LataTery N1

Barclays Bank PLC

Cost

Ag at 1 January 2024 164 26 2 12 23 227

Additions - — — — — —

Disposals — — — — — —

Exchange and other movements — — — — — —

As at 31 December 2024 164 26 2 12 23 227

Accumulated amartisation and impairment

As at 1 January 2024 {69) {26) {1} {11} {16) {123)
Dispasals - - - —_ — —_

Amortisation charge — — — — — b

Exchange and other movernents — — — — = —

As at 31 December 2024 {69) {26) {1} {11} {16) {123)
Met boak value 95 — 1 1 7 104

Barclays Bank PLC

Cost
As at 1 January 2023 164 27 3 12 24 230
Additions - - - - - .
Disposals - - - - — -
Exchange and other movements — {1} {1} ~x (1] 13}
As at 31 December 2023 164 26 2 12 23 227
Accurnudated amaortisation and im pairment
As at 1 January 2023 (69} (253} (1} an 07 {123)
Dispasals — — — — — —
Amortisation charge — (2} — - — {2}
Exchange and other mevements - 1 — — 1 3
As at 31 December 2023 (69} (26} {1} {113 {16) {123}
As at Met book value 95 - 1 1 7 104
Coadwill

Coodwill is allocated to business operations according to business segments as follows:

Barclays Bank Group

Barclays Private Bank and Wealth Management 95 95
Barclays US Consumer Bank dd44 172
Tatal ret book value of goodwall 539 267
Barclays Bank PLE
2024

Barclays Private Bank and Wealth Management 495 495
Taotal net book value of goodwill 95 495
Hates

I The 2013 comparatives are re-presented 1o afgn to the segmental reporting under the new operating divisions announced as part of the 20 Febnzary 20024
Inwestor Update, The Coodwill was previously disclosed wnder Consumaer Cands and Payments.
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2024 Impairment review
The 2024 impairment review was performed during G4 2024, with the approach and results of this anatysis set out below,

Determining the carrying value of CGLS

The carrying value for each COU s the sum of the tangible equity, goodwill and intangible asset balances associated with that CCUL

The Barclays Bank Croup manages the assets and kabilities of its COUs with reference to the tangible equity of the respective businesses,
That tangible equity is derived from the level of risk weighted assets (RWAs) and capital required to be deployed in the CCU and therefore
reflects its relative risk, a5 well a5 the level of capital that managernent considers 3 market participant would be required ta hold and retain
to support business growth.

Coodwill is initially allecated to CCUs or groups of CCUs that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition that generated it
Copdwill is only reallocated if there is a change in its use of when reporting structures are altered in a way that changes the composition of
one or more cash-generating units to which goodwill has been allocated. As a result of the changes in business operating segments.
announced in the 20 February 2024 Barclays PLC Investor Update the goodwill previously allocated to the Consumer, Cards & Paymenits
COL! has been reallocated to the US Consurmer Bank COL with the 2023 comparatives re-presented,

Cash flows

The five-year cash flows used in the caloulation of value in use are based on the formally agreed medium-term plans approved by the Board.
These are prepared wusing macroeconomic assemptions which management considers reasonable and supportable, and reflect business
agreed inittatives for the forecast period,

Discount rates

1AS 36 requires that the discount rate used in a value in use calculation reflects the pre-tax rate an investor would require if they were to
choose an investrment that would generate simdlar cash flows to those that the entity expects to generate from the asset. In determining the
discount rate, managerment identified the cost of equity associated with market participants that closely resembde the Bardlays Bank Croup's
CCUs. The cost of equity has been used as the discownt rate in the impairment assessment and applied to the post tax cash fiows of the
COLL This post-tax methed incorporates the impact of changing tax rates an the cash flows and is expected to produce the same VIU result
as a pre-tax method zdjusted for varying tax rates. Using the resultant ViU the equivalent pre-tax discount rates have been calculated. The
cost of equity rate used for all COUs in this year's calculation has been increased to reflect the relative volatility of Barclays PLC's stock price
versus the average of our peers. The range of equivalent pre-tax discount rates apphicable across the CGUs range from 14,.5% to 18.5%
[2023: 14.7% to 17.29).

Terminal growih rate

The terminal growth rate is used to estimate the effect of projecting cash flows to the end of an asset's useful econamic life. It is
management’s judgement that the cash flows assoclated with the CGUs will grow in line with the major economies in which the Barclays
Bank Croup operates. The UK inflation rate is used a5 an approximation for the future growth rates, The terminal grawth rate wsed is 2.0
(3023: 2.0%).

Cutcome of goodwill and intangibles review

Based on management's plans and assumptions the value in use exceeds the carrying value of the CGUs and no goodwdll impairment has
been indicated by the 2024 impairment reviewe. The COUS have been aligned to the changes in business operating segrmaents announced in
the 20 Febmuary 2024 Barclays PLC Investor Update and the 2023 comparatives re-presented.

Cash generating it Tanphis Comntw Iritangiblg Carrying WValuein use  Valhuein ue Value i ute

Barclays Private Bank and Wealth Management 894 95 9 938 3702
Barclays US Consumer Bank 2,763 415 458 3636 3,989
Tatal 3,657 510 467 4,634 7,691

Sensitivity of key |judgements
The CCUs are sensitive to possible adverse changes in the key assumptians that support the recoverable amaount:

Cash flows: The mediem-term plans used to determine the cash flows used in the VIU calculation rely on macroeconomic forecasts,
inleding interest rates, COP and unemiployment, and forecast levels of custormers activity. Interest rate assumptions impact planned cash
flowes fromn both customer income and structural hedge contributions and therefore cash flow expectations are highly sensitive to
mevements in the yield curve, The cash flows also contaim assumptions with regard to the prudential and financial conduct regulatory
ervdronment which may be subject to change. A sensitivity analysis has been provided to ilbustrate the impact of a 10% reduction in cash
fhoves.

Discount rate; The discount rate should reflect the market risk-free rate adjusted for the inherent risks of the business it is applied to.
Management has identified discownt rates for comparable businesses and consider these to be a reasonable estimate of a suitable market
rate for the profile of the business unit being tested. The risk that these discount rates may not be appropriate |s quantified below by
showing the impact of a 100bps increase in the discount rate,

Terminal growth rate: The terminal growth rate is used to estimate the cash flows into perpetulty based on the expected longevity of the
COLW's businesses, The terminal growth rate is sensitive to uncertainties in the macroeconomic emvironment. The risk that using inflation
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data may not be appropriate for its determination is quantified below and shows the impact of a 100bps decrease in the terminal growth
rate is shown,

Allocated capital rate: Tangible equity is allocated based on the level of risk weighted assets (RWAs) and capital requived to be deplayved in
the COU which is dependent on the relative risk of businesses. The capital ratio used in determining the level of tangible equity allocated to
the CCL and its capital cash flows could move over time as a result of 2 change to the prudential requlatory ervironment o the risk profile
of the business. The impact of a 50bps increase in capital ratio is quantified below.

The sensitivity of the value in ese to key jedgements in the calculations for certain COUS hallding goodwill balances is set out below:

: i i Bes .
Reduetion # headros £,
Terg

Barclays
us
Condu

Bk 3,636 3,989 353 145 20  (516) (393) (234) (638) 07 (0.9) 08 (55

Cither i hle asseis

Degrmining the estimated useful lives of intangible assets {(sech as those arising from contractual relationships) requires an analysis of
circumstances, The assessment of whether an asset is exhibiting indicators of impairment as well as the caloulation of impairment, which
requires the estimate of fuure cash flows and fair values less costs to sell, 2lso requires the preparation of cash flow forecasts and fair

values for assets that may not be regulary bought and sold,
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The notes Included in this section focus on the Barclays Bank Croup's accruals, provisions and contingent labilities. Provisions are
recognised for present obligations ansing as consequences of past events where it is probable that a transfer of economic benefit will be
necessary to settle the obligation, 2nd it can be reliably estimated. Contingent liabilities reflect potential liabilities that are not recognised oni
the balance sheet,

21 Other Habilities

Barclays Bank Group

024

Em £

Accruals and deferred income 3,035 2685
Other creditors 4,319 59659
Items in the course of collection due to other banks 8 40
Lease Habilities (refer te Note 19) 542 280
Other liabilities 7,904 B.OE4

Barc lays Bank PLE

dozs

im Lr

Accruals and deferred income 1,209 1,086
Other creditoss 3177 4542
Itens in the course of collection due to other banks 8 19
Lease labilities {refer to Note 19) 62 51
Other liabilities 4,456 5,708

23 Pravislons

Accounting for pravisions

Provisions are recogrised for present obligations arising as consequences of past events where it is morne lkely than not that a transfer of
economic benefit will be necessary to settle the obligation, wihich can be reliably estimated.

Critical occowntimg estimates and judgements

The financial reporting of provisions involves a significant degree of judgement and is complex. Identifying whether a present obligation
exists and estimating the probability, timing, nature and quantum of the outfiows that may arise from past events requires judgements to be
made based on the specific facts and circumstances relating to individual events and often requires specialist professional advice, When
matters are at an early stage, accounting judgements and estimates can be difficult because of the high degree of uncertainty involved.
Management continues 1o monitor matters as they develop to re-evaluate on an ongoing basis whether provisions should be recognised,
hewever there can remain a wide range of possible outcomes and wncertainties, particularly in relation to legal, competition and regulatory
matters, and as.a result it is often not practicable to make meaningful estimates even when matters are at a more advanced stage.

The amount that is recogrised as a provision can also be very sensitive to the assumptions made in calculating it. This gives rise to a large
range of potential outcomes which require judgernent in determining an appropriate provision level, See Note 24 for more detail of legal,
competition and regulatory matters.
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Eedundancy
i Cusiamer i
PEbrUCEiariag Felre s, rav slans 111
Barclays Bank Group
As at 1 |January 2024 126 | 59 138 344
Additions 164 3 103 56 326
Amounts wtilsed {168) {5) (100} (&) (281)
Unused amounts reversed (34) (B) (5 {19} {66}
Exchange and other movernenis {1) 2 1 {9} {7)
As at 31 December 2024 a7 13 58 158 316
Undrawn contractually cammitted facilities and guarantees’
As at 1 January 2024 473
Net change In expected credit loss provision and other movements {53}
As at 31 December 2024 420
Taotal provisions
As at 1 January 2024 87
Asg at 31 December 2024 736
Redundancy
and Cu Sundry
restruc g pravisions Tata
Em £m Em £ Erm
Barclays Bank PLC
As at 1 January 2024 45 19 32 29 125
Additions 1 3 70 9 148
Armounts wtilised {61} {5} (73) (5] {144)
Unused amounts reversed {10) {7 —_ (E) {25)
Exchange and other movements — 2 1 (3) —
As at 31 December 2024 40 12 30 22 104
Undrawn contractually cammitted facilities and guarantees'
As at 1 January 2024 352
Met change in expected credit loss provision and other movernents {21)
As at 31 December 2024 331
Taotal provisions
As at 1 January 2024 477
Asg at 31 December 2024 435
Note

1 Undrawn contractually committed facilities and guarantees provisions ane accounted foe wnder IFRS 9. Further anabysis of the moverment in the expected
credit loss provision Is dischosed within the 'Mevernent in gross exposures and impairment allawance including provisions for loan commitments and
financial guarantees table on page 166w 171,

Provisions expected to be recovered or settled within no more than 12 months after 31 December 2024 for Barclays Bank Croup were
EB63m (023 £717m) and for Barclays Bank PLC were E421m (2023: £458m).

Redundancy and restructuring

These provisions comprise the estimated cost of restructuring, including redundancy costs where an obligation exists. For example, when
the Barclays Bank Croup has a detailed formal plan for restructuring a business and has raised valid expectations in those affected by the
restructuring by announcing its main features or starting to implement the plan.

Customer redress
Customer redress provisions comprise the estimated cost of making redress payments to customers, clients and cownterparties for losses or
damages associated with inappropriate judgement in the execution of the Barclays Bank Croup's business activities.

Legal, competition and regulatory matters
The Barclays Bank Croup is engaged in various legal preceedings, both in the UK and a number of ather overseas jurisdictions, including the
US. For further information in relation to legal proceedings and discussion of the associated uncertainties, please refer to Note 24.
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Sundry pravisions
This category includes provisions that do not fit into any of the other categaories, such as fravd losses and dilapidation provisions,

Undrawn contractually committed facilities and guarantees

Impairment allowance under IFRS 9 considers both the drawn and the undrawn counterparty exposure. For retail portfolios, the total
impairment allowance s allocated to the drawn exposure to the extent that the allowance does not exceed the exposure as ECL is not
reported separately. Any excess is reported on the Eability side of the balance sheet as a provision, For whalesale portfolies the impainment
allwwance on the undrawn exposure is reported on the liability side of the balance sheet as a provision. For further information, refer to the
Credit Risk section for loan commitments and fimancial quarantees on pages 166 ko 171,

23 Contingent labilities and commitmants

Accounting for contingent liabilities

Contingent Habilities are possible obligations whose exdstence will be confirmed only by uncertain future events and present obligations
where the transfer of ecoromic resources is uncertain of cannot be reliably measised, Contingent llabdities are not recognised on the
balance sheet but are disclosed unless the likelihood of an outflow of economic resources is remote.

The folkowing table summarises the nominal principal amount of contingent labilities and commitments which are not recorded on-balance
sheet:

Barclays Bank Graup

202 M3
Cuarantees and letters of credit pledged as collateral security 16,814 17.578
Performance guarantees, acceptances and endorserments 9,751 9.251
Taotal contingent llakilities and financial guarantees 26,565 26829
Of which: Financial guarantees and letters of eredit corried ot foir value a88 1.266
Documentary credits and other short-term trade related transactions 1433 2352
Standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments 352,344 335583
Total commitments’ 353,777 337.935
Of which: Lean commitments carried of fair value 15,350 15203
Hate
I Includes exposunes relating to financial assets classified as assets beld for sale.
Baselays Bank PLE
0zd iz
Cuarantees and letters of credit pledged as collateral security 37,375 58136
Perfarmance guarantess, acceptances and endorsements 11,131 10,817
Taotal contingent liabilities and financial guarantees 48,506 68.953
Of which: Finonclal guarantees and letters of credit carrled ot foir value 833 1.264
Decumentary credits and other short-term trade related transactions 1.349 2298
Standby facillities. credit lines and other commitments 220,833 204,429
Total commitments 1212182 206727
Of which: Loan commitments carried of fair value 15,024 13,225

Provisions for expected credit losses held against contingent liabilities and commitments equal £420m (2023 £473m) for Barclays Bank
Croup and £331m (2023: £352m) for Barclays Bank PLC and are reported in Note 22,

Further details on contingent Kabilities relating to legal and competition and regulatory matters can be found in Note 24.

24 Legal, competition and regulatory matters

The Barclays Bank Croup faces legal, cormpetition and requlatory challenges. many of which are beyond owr control. The extent of the
impact of these matters cannot always be predicted but may materially impact cur eperations, financial results, condition and prospects.
Matters arising from a set of similar circumstances can give rnise to either a contingent liabulity or 3 provision, or bath, depending on the
relevant facts and circumistances.

The recognition of provisions in relatian to such matters involves critical accounting estimates and judgements i accordance with the
relevant accounting policies applicable to Note 22, Provisions. We have not disclosed an estimate of the potential financial impact or effect
on the Barclays Bank Croup of contingent liabilities where it is not currently practicable to do 5o, Various matters detailed in this note seek
damages of an enspecified amount, While certain matters specify the damages claimed, such elaimed amatents do not necessanily reflect
the Barclays Bank Croup’s potential financial exposure in respect of those matters.
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Investigations into certain advisory services agreements and other proceedings
FCA proceedings

I 2008, Barclays Bank PLC and Qatar Holdings LLC entered into two advisory sendce agreements (the Agreements). The Financial Conduct
Authority (FCA) conducted an investigation into whether the Agreements may have related to Barclays PLC's capital raisings in June and
Hovernber 2003 (the Capital Raisings) and therefore should have been disclosed in the announcements or public documents relating to the
Capital Ralsings. In 2013, the FCA issued warning notices (the Warndng Motices) finding that Barclays PLC and Barclays Bank PLC acted
reckiossly and in breach of certain disclosure-related listing rules, and that Barclays PLC was also in breach of Listing Principle 3. The
financial penalty provided in the Warning Netices was £50m. Barclays PLC and Barclays Bank PLC contested the findings. n 2022, the FCA's
Requlatory Decisions Committee (RDC) isswed decision notices finding that Barclays PLC and Barclays Bamk PLC breached certaln
disclosure-related kisting rules, The RDC also found that in relation to the disclosures made in the Capital Raising of Novernber 2008,
Barclays PLC and Barclays Bank PLC acted recklessly, and that Barclays PLC breached Listing Principle 3, The RBC upheld the combined
penalty of £50m on Barclays PLC and Barclays Bank PLC, the same penalty as in the Waming Notices. Barclays PLC and Barclays Bank PLC
referred thi ROC'S findings to the Upper Tribunal for reconsideration, I November 2024, Barclays PLC and Barclays Bank PLC withdrew the
reference 1o the Upper Tribunal and agreed a settlement with the FCA for 3 combined penalty of £40m without accepting the FCA's
findings. This matter is now concleded.

Other proceedings

Im 2023, Barclays Bank PLC received requests for arbitration fromn bwo Jersey special purpose wehicles connected to PCP International
Finance Limited asserting claims in relation to the October 2008 capital raising. Barclays Bank PLC is defending these claims.

Clvil actions related to LIBOR and other benchmarks

Varlous Indhaduals and corporates in a range of jurisdictions have threatened or brought chvil actions against the Barclays Bank Croup and
other banks in relation to the alleged manipulation of LIBOR and for other benchimarks,

US civil actions related to LIBOR

Midtiple eivil 2etions have been filed in the LS gainst the Barclays Bank Crowp and other banks aBeging manipulation of USD LIBOR,
Sterling LIBOR ard the LIBOR benchmark that was administered by the Intercontinental Exchange Inc, and certain of its affiliates (ICE
LIBOR).

With respect to USD LIBOR, two actions alleging that Barclays Bank PLC, Barclays Capital Inc, (BOI} and other financial imstitutions
indhidually and collectively violated provisions of the US Shesman Antitrust Act (Antitrust Act), the US Commadity Exchange Act (CEA), the
US Racketesr Influenced and Corrupt Orgamizations Act (RICO), the US Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and various state laws by
manipulating LUSD LIBOR rates rermain pending in the Southern District of New York (SONY), Both seek unspecified damages, Barclays Bank
PLC has moved for summary judgment in these actions, and briefing on that motion was completed in fanuary 2025. Barclays Bank PLC has
settled two other actions asserting substantially similar claims in 2023 and 2024, The financial impact of these settlements is not matenal 1o
the Barclays Bank Croup’s operating results, cash flows or financial position,

With respect to Sterling LIBOR, consolidated class actions filed in the SDMY against Barclays Bank PLC. BCI and other Sterling LIBOR parnel
banks alleging, among other things, manipulation of the Sterling LIBOR rate in viclation of the Antitrust Act, CEA and RICO, were dismissed
in 2018, Oral argument on the plaintiffs” appeal of that dismissal was heard by the US Court of Appeals for the Second Circuat {Second
Circuit) n April 2024,

With respect to ICE LIBOR, in August 2020, a group of individual plaintiffs in the LS District Court for the Northern District of California on
behalf of individual borrowers and consurmers of loans and credit cards with varizble interest rates linked to USD ICE LIBOR brought an
action against Barclays Bank PLC and other financial institutions alleging Antitrust Act violations. The deferdants’ motion to dismiss the
case was granted in 2032, The WS Cowrt of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit affirrned the dismissal in December 2024,

Men-US benchmarks civil actions

There remaing ene claim, issued in 2017, against Barclays Bank PLC and other banks in the UK in connection with alleged manipul ation of
LIBOR. Proceedings have also been brought in a number of ather jurisdictions in Europe and Israel relating to alleged manipulation of LIBOR
and EURIBOR.

Forelgn exchange civil actions

Various individuals and corporates in a range of jurisdictions have threatened or brought civil actions against the Barclays Bank Croup and
other banks In relation to alleged manipulation of forelgn exchange markets.

US retail basis civil action

Im 2015, a putative class action was filed against several international banks, including Barclays PLC and BCI, on behalf of a proposed class
of individuals who exchanged currencies on a retail basis at bank branches (Retail Basis Claims). The SDMY has ruled that the Retall Basis
Claims are rot covered by the settlement agreerment in the consolidated FX action, The cowrt subsequently dismissed all Betail Basis Claims
against the Barclays Bank Croup and all other defendants. The plaintiffs filed an amended complaint. The defendants’ motion for summary
judgment was granted in 2023, dismissing the plaintiffs' remaining claims. The plaintiffs appealed the decision and the dismissal was upheld
by the appellate court in May 2024, The plaintiffs’ motion for reconsideration was denied. The plaintiffs did not seek US Supreme Court
review and the matter is now concluded,

Men-Us FX civil actions
Legal proceedings have been brought or are threatened against Barclays PLC, Barclays Bank PLC, BCI and Barclays Execution Services

Limited {BX) in connection with alleged manipulation of foreign exchange in the UK, a number of other jurisdictions in Europe, lsrael, Brazil
and Australia.
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The above-mentioned proceedings include two purparted class actions filed against Barclays PLC, Barclays Bank PLC. BX. BCI and other
financial fnstitutsons in the UK Comgetiticn Appeal Tribunal (CAT) in 20719, The second class action has now been discontinued, The CAT
refused to certify the remaining claim im 2022 and, in 2023, the Cowrt of Appeal overtumed the CAT's decision and found that the claim
should be certified en an opt-out basis. Barclays and the other financial institutions involved have obtained permission to appeal this
decision to the UK Supreme Court.

Metals-related civil actions

A US civil complaint alleging manipulation of the price of silver in vislation of the CEA. the Antitrust Act and state antitrust and consumer
protection laws was brought by a proposed class of plaintiffs against a number of banks, inchuding Barclays Bank PLC, BCI and BX, and
transferred to the SONY. The complaint was dismissed against these Barclays entities and certain other defendants in 2018, and against the
remaining defendants in 2023. The plaintiffs have appealed the dismissal of the complaint against all defendants,

Civil actions have akso been fited in Canadian courts against Barclays PLC, Barclays Bank PLC, Barclays Capital Canada Inc, and BCl on behalf
of proposed classes of plaintiffs alleging manipulation of gold and silver prices.

US residential mortgage redated civil action

There remaing one US Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (RMBS) related ol action arising from wnresohed repurchase requests
submitted by Trustees for certzin RMBS, alleging breaches of various loan-level representations and warrantles (R&Ws) made by Barclays
Bank PLC and/or a subsidiary acquired in 2007, Barclays” motion to dismiss the action was denied in 2023. The parties appealed the
decision and, in January 2025, the appellate court reversed the lower court’s decision and dismissed the action. The plaintiff has the right 1o
request review by the New York State Court of Appeals.

GCevermment and agency securities civil actions
Treasury auction securities civil actions

Consolidated putative class action complaints filed in US federal court against Barclays Bank PLC, BCI and other financial institutions under
the Antitrust Act and state comimon law allege that the defendants (i) conspired to manipulate the US Treasury securities market andfor (5}
conspired 1o prevent the creation of certain platforms by boycotting or threatening to boycott such trading platforms, The court dismissed
the consolidated action in 2021, The plaintiffs filed an amended complaint. The defendants” maotion to dismiss the amended cornplaing was
granted in 2022, The plaintiffs appealed this decision, and in February 2024 the appellate court affirmed the disrmissal, The plaintiffs did not
seek US Supreme Court review, thereby concluding the matter,

Irv addition, certain plaintiffs have filed a related, direct action against Bl and certain other financial institutions, alleging that defendants
conspired to fix and manipulate the US Treasury securities market in violation of the Antitrust Act, the CEA and state comman law. This
action remains stayed,

Supranational, Soverelgn and Agency bonds clvil actions

Civil antitrust actions have been filed in the Federal Court of Canada in Toronto against Barclays Bank PLC, BCI, BX, Barclays Capital
Secufities Limited and Barclays Capital Canada inc. and other financizl institutions alleging that the defendants conspired to fix prices and
restrain competition in the market for US dollar-denominated Supranational, Sovereign and Agency bonds,

Thie parties have reached & settbement, which has received final court approval and has been paid, The financial impact of the settlement is
net material to the Barclays Bank Croup’s operating results, cash flows or financial position,

Variable Rate Demand Obligations civil actions

Civill actions have been filed against Barclays Bank PLC and BCI and ather financial institutions alleging the defendants conspired or colluded
to artificially inflate interest rates set for Vaniable Rate Demand Obligations (VRDOs). VRDOs are mumnicipal bonds with interest rates that
reset on a pericdic basis, most commanly weekly. An action in state court has been filed by private plaintiffs on behalf of the state of
California and the matter is in discovery. Three putative class actien complaints have been consolidated in the SDNY, In the consolidated
SONY class action, certain of the plaintffs’ claims were dismissed in 2020 and 2022 and the plaintiffs’ motion for class certification was
gramted in 2023, which means the case may proceed as a class action. The defendants are appealing this decision,

Odd-lot carporate bonds antitrust class action

I 2020, BCI, together with other financial institutions, were named as defendants in a putative class action in the LS. The complaint alleges
a consplracy to boycott developing electronic trading platforms for odd-lots and price fixing. The plaintiffs demand unspecified money
damages. The defendarts’ motion to dismiss was granted in 2021, which the plaintiffs appealed. In july 2024, the Second Circuit vacated
the judgment and remanded the case to the SDNY, where the plaintiffs filed a second amended complaint in September 2024, The
defendants have filed a motion to dismiss,

Credit Default Swap civil actian

A putative antitrust class action is pending In Mew Mexico federal court against Barclays Bank PLC, BCl and various other financial
institutions. The plaintiffs, the Mew Mesico State Imvestrment Council and certain Mew Mexico pension funds, allege that the defendants
conspired to manipidate the benchmark price used to value Credit Default Swap (CDS) contracts at settlement (ie, the COS final auction
price}, The plaintiffs allege violations of US antitrust laws and the CEA, and unjust enrichment under state law. The defendants’ motion to
dismiss was denied in 2023, In January 2024, the SONY ruled that settlement in an earlier C0S antitrust litigation bars these plaintiffs from
asserting claims based on conduct occurring before 30 June 2014, The plaintiffs have appealed to the Second Circuit.

Interest rate swap and credit default swiap LS civil actions

Barclays PLC, Barclays Bank PLC and BCI, together with other financial institutions that act as market makers for Interest rate swaps (IRS).
are named as defendants in several antitrust actions, incheding one putative class action and individual actions brought by certain swap
execution faciliies, which are consolidated in the SDONY, The complaints allege the defendants conspired to prevent the development of
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exchanges for IRS and demand unspecified money damages. The parties have reached a settlement of the class action, which recesved
preliminary court approval and has been paid. The financial impact of the settlernent is not material to the Barclays Bank Croup's operating
resudts, cash flows or fanancial positon, The indrdaduzl claims will proceed separately in the SONY.

I 2017, Tera Group Inc. (Tera) filed a separate chvil antitrust action in the SDNY claiming that certain conduct alleged in the IRS cases also
cawssed Tera to suffer harm with respect to the Credit Default Swaps market. In 2019, the court dismissed Tera's claims for unjust
enmchimient and tortious interference bt denled motions to dismiss the antitrust claims. Tera filed an amended complaint in 2020, Barclays”
motion to dismiss all dlaims was granted in 2023. Tera initially appealed this decision, but in September 2024, Tera declined to pursue its
appeal against Barclays, In October 2024, the Secord Circuit affirmed the dismissal against the remairang defendants, including Barclays,
and the matter is now concluded.

BOC Fimance LLLC,

Iri 2008, BDC Finance LL.C. (BDC) filed a complaint in the Supreme Court of the State of New York, demanding damages of $298m, alleging
that Barclays Bank PLC had breached a coniract in connection with a portfolio of total return swaps governed by an ISDA Master
Agreement (the Master Agreemnent}. Following a trial, the court ruled in 2018 that Barclays Bank PLC was not a defaulting party, which was
affirmed on appeal. In 2021, the trial court entered judgment in favour of Barclays Bank PLC for $3.3m and as yet to be determined legal
fees and costs. In 2022, the appellate court reversed the trial court's summary judgment decision in favour of Barclays Bank PLC and
remarded the case to the lower court for further proceedings. The parties filed cross-mations on the scope of trial, In January 2024, the
court reled in Barclays” favour. In Decemnber 20024, the appeliate court reversed the trial court's judgment.

Civll actions in respect of the US Anti-Terrorism Act

Eight civill actions, on behalf of more than 4000 plaintiffs, were filed in US federal courts in the US District Court in the Eastern District of
Mew York (EDNY) and SDNY against Barclays Bank PLC and a number of other banks. The complaints generally allege that Barclays Bank
FLC and those banks engaged in a conspiracy to facilitate US dollar-denominated transactions for the Iranian government and various
iranian banks, which in twrn funded acts of terrorism that injured or killed the plaintifis or the plaintiffs’ family members. The plaintiffs seek
to recover damages for pain, suffering 2nd mental anguish under the provisions of the US Anti-Terrorism Act, which allow for the trebling of
any proven damages.

The court granted the defendants’ motions to dismiss three out of the six actions in the EDNY. The plaintiffs appealed in one action and the
dismissal was affirmed, and judgment was entered, in 2023, The plaintiffs’ motion to vacate the judgment is fully briefed, The other two
dismissed actions in the EDNY were consolidated into one action, The plaintiffs in that action. and in one other action in the EDMNY, filed
amended complaints in 2023, The two other actions in the EDNY are currently stayed. Out of the two actions in the SONY, the court granted
the defendants” motion to dismiss the first sction, That action is stayed, and the second SONY action is stayed pending any appeal on the
dismissal of the first.

Shareholder dervative action

Im 2020, a purported Barclays shareholder filed a putative derivative action in New York state court against BC) and a number of current and
former members of the Board of Directors of Barclays PLC and senior executives or employees of the Barclays Bank Croup. The shareholder
plaimtiff filed the claim on behalf of nominal defendant Barclays PLC, alleging that the individual defendants harmed the company through
breaches af their duties, including ender the Companies Act 2006, The plaintiff seeks damages on behalf of Barclays PLC for the losses that
Barclays PLC allegedly suffered as a result of these alleged breaches. An amended complaint was filed in 2021, which BCI and certain other
defendants moved to dismiss. The motion to dismiss was granted in 2022, The plaintiff appealed the deciston, and the dismissal was
unanimously affirmed in 2023 by the First Judicial Department in Mew York. The plaintiff has appealed the First Judicial Department’s
decision to the New York Court of Appeals,

Derlvative transactions civil actlon

Irs 2021, Vestia, a Dutch housing association. brought a claim against Barclays Bank PLC in the UK High Court in relation to a series of
derivative transactions entered into with Barclays Bank PLC between 2008 and 2011, seeking damages of £32%m. in May 2024, Barclays
Bank PLC reached a settlement whereby Barclays paid €43.5m with no acknowledgement of Kability. This matter is now closed.

Skilled person review in relation to historic timeshare loans and assoclated matters

Clydesdale Financial Services Limited (CF5). which trades as Basclays Partner Finance and houses Barclays’ point-of-sale finance business,
wias required by the FCA to undertake 2 skilled person review in 2020 following concenns about historic affordability assessments for certain
loars to customers in connection with timeshare purchases. The skilled person review was concluded in 2021, CFS complied fully with the
skilled person review requirements, including carrying out certain remediation measures, COF5 was not required to conduct a full back book
review, Imstead, CF5 reviewed limited historic lending to ascertain whether its practices caused customer harm and is remediating any
exarmples of harm. This work was substantially completed during 2023, utilising provisions booked to account for any remediations. The
femaining provisions arg expected 1o be wtilised during early 2025, This matter is otherwise conclieded,

Mator finance commission arrangemaenits

Im January 2024, the FCA appointed a skilled person to undertake a review of the historical use of discretionary commission arrangements.
and sales in the motor finance market across several firms, Barclays is co-operating fully with the FCA's skilled person review, the outcome
of which is unkrown, This review follows two final decisions by the UK Fingncial Ombudsman Service (FOS), including one upholdirg 2
complaint against CF5 i relation to commission arrangements and disclosure in the sale of maotor finance products, and a number of
complaints and court claims. including scme against CF5,

Irv April 2024, CFS filed a judiclal review challenge in the High Court against the FOS'%s decision in relation to commission arrangements. and
disclosure in the sale of mator finance products, In Decemnber 2024, the High Court ruled against CFS, CF5 has obtained permission (o
appeal.

Separately, in October 2024, the English Court of Appeal Issued judgment against the lenders in three motor finance commissions cases.
CF5 is not a party to this litigation, The Supreme Court has agreed 1o hear an appeal of these cases, which wall take place in April 2025, In
light of this decision and omward appeal, the FCA has extended its pause on complaints to include all motor finance commissions, not just
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discretionary commission arrangements. CFS ceased operating in the mator finance market in late 20019 in 2020, CFS was transferred from
Barclays Bank PLC to Barclays Principal Investrments Ltd (BPIL), another subsidiary of Barclays PLC, Barclays Bank PLC has provided an
intragroup indemnity to BPIL in respect of historic ltigation and conduct matters relating to CF5.

Orver-issuance of securities in the US

Im 2032, executive management became aware that Barclays Bank PLC had issued securities materially in excess of the set amount ender its
US shelf registration staternents,

I 2022, a purported class action claim was filed in the US District Couwrt in Manhattan seeking to hold Barclays PLC, Barclays Bank PLC and
former and current executives responsible for declines in the price of Barclays PLC's American depositary receipts, which the plaintffs claim
ocourred as a result of alleged misstatements and omissions in its public disclosures. The defendants’ motion to dismiss the case was
granted in part and denied in part in February 2024,

The parties hawve reached a settement in respect of such lawsuit, which has received preliminary court approval and has been paid. The
financial impact of this settlement is not material 1o the Group's operating results, cash flows or financial position, In addition, kalders of &
series of ETHs have brought a purported class action in federal court in Mew York against Barclays PLC, Barclays Bank PLC, and forrmer and
current executives and board members in the U5 alleging, among other things, that Barclays® failure to disclose that these ETNS were
urwegistered securities misled investors and that, as a result, Barclays is liable for the holders’ alleged losses following the suspension of
further sales and issuamces of such series of ETMs, The plaintiffs were granted leave to amend and filed a new compdaint in March 2074,
Barclays has filed a motion to dismiss.

In March 2024, a putative class action was filed in federal court in New York against Barclays PLC, Barclays Bank PLC and former and
current executives, The plaintiff purports 1o bring claims on behalf of a dass of short sellers, alleging that their short positions suffered
substantial losses when Barclays suspended new issuances and sales of WX ETNs as a result of the over-issuance of securities. Barclays has
filed a motion to dismass.

HM Ravenue & Custams (HMRC) assessments cencerning UK Value Added Tax

Im 2078, HMRC issued notices that have the effect of either remenving certain Barclays overseas subsidiadies that have operations in the UK
from Barclays' UE VAT group or preventing them from joining it. Supplies between members of a2 UK VAT group are generally free from
VAT, The notices had both retrospective and prospective effect. Barclays appesled HMRC's decisions to the First-Tier Tribunal (Tax
Chamber) in relation to both the retrospective VAT assessments and the on-going VAT payments made since 2018, £181m of VAT
(imchusive of interest) was assessed retraspectively by HMRC covering the periods 2014 1o 2018, of which approximately £128m is expected
to be attributed to Barclays Bank LK PLC and £53m to Barclays Bank PLC. This retrospectively assessed VAT was paid in 2018 and an asset.
adjusted to reflect expected eventual recovery, i recognised. Since 2018 Barclays has paid, and recognised as an expense, VAT on intra-
group supplies from the relevant subsidiaries to the members of the VAT group. In respect of the ongoing VAT payments, the court upheld
HMRC's demial of the VAT grouping in August 2024, Barclays has appealed this decision to the Upper Tribunal.

FCA investigation concerning financlal crime systems and controls and compliance with the Maney Laundering Regulations 2007

The FCA is conducting a civil enforcement investigation inte Barclays Bank UK FLC's and Barclays Bank PLC's compliance with the Money
Laundering Regulations 2007 and the FCA's Principles of Business and Rules relating to anti-maoney laundering and financial crime systems
and controls, The FCA's investigation focuses primarity on the historical oversight and management of certain customers with heightened
risk. Barclays has been cooperating with the investigation.

LK bank lewvy

In Movemnber 2024, HMRC updated its published guidance on the treatment of beneficiary accounts for the purposes of the exclusion of
protected deposits from the UK bank levy charge. HMBC's interpretation of the UK bank levy legistation differs from Barclays' interpretation
of the legislation, which has been applied in Barclays’ UK bank levy returns and which Barclays continues to consider i correct. In December
2024, HMRC wrate ta notify Barclays of its intention to challenge this treatment. Engagement with HMRC B at an early stage and
assessments have not yet been ssued,

Ceneral

The Barclays Bank Croup is engaged bn various other legal, competition and regulatory matters in the UK, the US and a number of other
owerseas jurisdictions. It is subject 1o legal proceedings brought by and against the Barclays Bank Group which arise in the ardinary course
of business from time to time, including (but not limited to) disputes im relation to contracts, secusities, guarantees, debt collection,
consumer credit, fraud, trusts, client assets, competition, data management and protection. antellectual property, money laundering,
financial crirme, employment, erwironmental and other statutory and commeon law issues.

Thie Barclays Bank Croup is ako subject to enquiries and exarninations, requests for information, audits, investigations and legal and ather
proceedimgs by requlators, governmental and other public bodies in connection with (but not limited to) consumer protection measures,
medsures 1o combat money laundering and financial orime, compliance with legislation and regulation, wholesale trading activity and ather
areas of banking and business activities in which the Barclays Bank Croup Is or has been engaged. The Barclays Bank Croup is cooperating
with the relevant authosities and keeping all relevant agencies briefed as appropriate in relation to these matters and others described in this
nete on an ongedng basis,

AR the present tirme, the Barclays Bank Croup does not expect the ultimate resolution of any of these other matters to have a material
adverse effect on its financial position. However, in light of the uncertainties involved in such matters and the matters specifically described
ini this note, there can be no assurance that the cutcome of a particular matter or matters (including formerly active matters o those
matters arising after the date of this note) will not be material to Barclays Bank PLC's results, operations or cash flows for a particular period.
depending on, among other things, the amount of the loss resulting from the matter(s) and the amount of profit otherwise reported for the

feparting pedod,
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The notes included in this section focus on the Barclays Bank Croup™s loan capital and sharehobders’ equity including issued share capital,
retained earnings, other equity balances and interests of mingrity shareholders in our subsidiary entities (non-contralling interests), For
moge Information on capital management and how the Barclays Bank Croup maintains sufficient capital to meet our regulatory
requirements refer to pages 147 to 148,

25 Subordinated llabilitles

Accounting for subordinated liabilities

Subordinated lizbilities are measured at amartised cost using the effective interest method wnder IFRS 9. undess they are irrevocably
designated at fair value through profit or loss at initial recognition because such designation eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch. Refer to Note 15 for details about accounting for labilities dessgnated at fair valwe through profit or loss.

Barclays Bank Group

2024

fim 1

At amartised cost

As at 1 January 355903 38.253
Issuances 11,222 L9856
Redemptions {5.067) {7.431)
Other {183) (905)
As at 31 December 41,875 355903
Designated at fair value (Mote 15} 537 579
Total subordinated llabilities 42,412 36,482

Barclays Bank PLE
0Za

At armortised cost

As at 1 January 35,237 37656
Issuances 11,143 5643
Fedemplions {4,963) (7,209)
Other {177) (853)
As at 31 December 41,240 35,237
Desigrated at fair value (Mote 15) 537 579
Total subordinated liabilities 41,777 35816

Issuznces of £11,223m comprise ES867m intra-group loans from Barclays PLC, £1.276m EUR 4.973% Fixed Rate Resetting Tier?
Subordinated Callable Motes issued to Barclays PLC and £79m USD Floating Rate Motes issued externally by a Barclays Bank PLC subsidiary,

Redemptions of £5.067m comprise £4.963m intra-group loans from Barclays PLC, £78m USD Floating Rate Notes and E26m IPY Floating
Rate Notes issued externally by a Barclays Bank PLC subsidiary.

Other movements predominantly comprise forelgn exchange movements and fair value hedge adjustments.
Subordinated lizbilities indude accrued interest and compeise undated and dated subordinated labilities as follows:

Rarclays Bank Group

pirre
Em Er
Undated subordinated kabilities 134 143
Dated subordinated liabdities 42,278 36,339
Taotal subordinated liabilities 42412 36482
Barclays Bank PLE
1024
Undated suberdinated liabilities 134 143
Diated subordinated liabifities 41,643 35673
Total subordinated liabilities 41,777 35816
HNene of the Birclays Bank Croup's o Barclays Bank PLC'S subordinated labilities are secured,
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Undated subordinated labilities Barclays Bank Group
2024

Iritial eall dote Eim Err

Barclays Bank PLC externally issued subordinated llabilities

Undated Notes

6.125% Undated Subserdinated Mates 2027 35 35
Loans

5.03% Reverse Dual Currency Undated Subordinated Loan (JPY 8.000m) 2028 Eli] B
5% Heverse Dual Currency Undated Subordinated Loan (1P 12,000m) 2028 59 4
Tatal undated subordinated liabilities 134 143
Undated subordinated labilitios Rarctayy Bank PLC

2024 r
Iritzal call date Em

Barclays Bank PLC externally issued subordinated liabilities

Undated Notes

6.125% Undated Subordinated Motes 2027 35 35
Loans

5.03% Reverse Dual Currency Undated Subordinated Loan {JPY 8.000m) 2028 4 44
5% Reverse Dual Currency Undated Subordinated Loan (PY 12.000m) 2028 59 G
Taotal undated subordinated labilities 134 143
Nate

1 Instrument vakoes are disclosed to the nearest million,

Undated subordinated liabilities
Undated subordinated liabilities are issued by Barclays Bank PLE for the development and expansion of their businesses and to strengthen
their capital bases. The principal terms of the undated subordinated liabilities are described below:

Subsordination
All undated subordinated Babilities rank behind the claims against the bank of depositors and other unsecured unsubordinated creditors
and hodders of dated subordinated liabdities.

IFtErest

All undated subordinated kabilittes bear a fixed rate of interest wntil the initial call date.

After the indtial call date, in the event that they are not redeermed, the 6.1 25% Undated Motes will bear interest at rates fized periodically in
advance for five-year periods based on market rates, After the initial call date, in the event that they are not redeemed, all other undated
subordinated liabilities will bear interest at rates ficed pericdically in advance based on market rates.

Payment of imlerest

Barclays Bank PLC is not obliged to make a payment of interest on its Undated Notes, Bonds and Loans if, in the preceding stx months. a
dividend has not been declared of paid on any class of shares of Barclays PLC or, in cemain cases, any class of preference shares of Barclays
Bank PLC. Interest not paid becomes payable in each case if such a dividend is subsequently paid or in certain other circumstances. During
the year, Barclays Bank PLC paid interest on each of its Undated Motes, Bonds and Loans.

We payment of principal or any interest may be made unbess Barclays Bank PLC satisfies a specified solvency test,

Ramayrmenl

All undated subordinated liabilities are repayable at the option of Barclays Bank PLC i whole at the initial call date and on any fifth
annbversary after the initial call date. Iin addition, each issue of undated subordinated lizbilities is repayable, at the option of Barclays Bank

PLE, inwhaole for certain tax reasons, either at any time, or on an nterest payment date, There are no events of default except non-payment
of principal or mandatory interest. Any repayments require the prior consent of the PRAC

Dther

All issues of undated subordinated labilities are mon-convertible.
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Dated subordinated labilities Barclays Bank Group

2024 2023

Barclays Bank PLC externally issued subordinated liabilities

5.75% Fixed Rate Subordinated Notes 2026 79 282
5.4% Reverse Dual Currency Subordinated Loan (|PY 15,000m) 2027 76 a4
6.33% Subordinated Notes (CBP S0m) 2032 45 48
Subordinated Floating Rate Mates (EUR B8m) 2040 56 59
External issuances by other subsidiaries 2033 623 549
Barclays Bank PLC notes |ssued intra-group to Barclays PLC
3.75% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordmated Callable Notes (SCD 200m) 2025 2030 "z 17
5.20% Fixed Rate Subordinated Notes (USD 1,367m) 2026 1,051 109
1.125% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Motes (EUR 1,000m) 2026 2031 810 816
4 836% Fixed Rate Subordinated Caflable Motes (USD 1,200m) 2027 2028 920 B98
8.407% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Loan (CBP 1,000m) 2027 2032 1,008 1.030
5.088% Fixed-to-Floating Rate Subordinated Callable Notes {USD 1.300m) 2029 2030 941 93
4.973% Fixed Rate Resetting Tier2 Subordinated Callable Notes (EUR 1,500m) 203 2036 1,320 —
7.437% Fized Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Notes {LISD 2,000m) 2032 2033 1573 1.60%
5.262% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Mates (EUR 1,250m) o33 2034 1,130 1,180
7.019% Fised-to-Floating Rate Subordinated Callable Notes {USD 860m) 2033 2034 655 672
3.811% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Motes (LUSD 1.000m) 2041 o4z 586 619
5.25% Fixed Rate Subordinated Notes (USD 827mi) 2045 408 445
4.95% Fixed Rate Subordinated Notes (LSD 1,250m}) a7 556 636
Flaating Rate Subordinated Notes (USD 456m) 2047 370 365
Barclays Bank PLC intra-group loans from Barclays PLC
Various Fixed Rate Subordinated Loans 3A5T 5632
Varicus Subordinated Floating Rate Loans 334 458
Varicus Fixed Rate Subordinated Callable Loans 24 401 17.841
Various Subordinated Floating Rate Callable Loans 1,025 370
Zero Coupon Callable Loans 2052 537 57%
Tatal dated subordinated liabilities 42,278 36.339
Mote

I bastrument values afe disclosed to the nearest million.
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Drated subordinated liakilitics Barclays Bank PLC

2024 2021

IFiial Cadl diate ICRLLIFICy (Rl Em LT

Barclays Bank PLC externally issued subordinated liabilities

5.75% Fixed Rate Subordinated Notes 2026 279 282
5.4% Reverse Dual Currency Subordinated Loan {(IPY 15,000m) 2027 76 34
6.33% Subordinated Motes (CEP 50m) 2032 45 48
Subordinated Floating Rate Notes (EUR 63m) 2040 56 59
Barclays Bank PLC notes issued intra-group to Barclays PLC
3.75% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Notes (50D 200m) 2025 2030 Mz nrz
5.20% Fixed Rate Subordinated Notes (LUSD 1,367m} 2026 1.051 1.019
1.125% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Motes (EUR 1,000m) 2026 2031 810 Bl16
4.B30% Fixed Rate Subordinated Callzble Motes (LUSD 1.200m) 2027 028 920 Bog
B.407% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Loan (GBF 1,000m) 2027 2032 1,008 1.030
5.0B8% Fixed-to-Floating Rate Subordinated Callable Motes (USD 1.300m) 2029 2030 941 a3
4.973% Fixed Rate Resetting Tier 2 Subordinated Callable Notes (EUR 1,500m) 203 2036 1320 P
7437 Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Caflable Motes (USD 2.000m) 2032 2033 1,573 1.609
5.262% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Notes (EUR 1,250m) 2033 2034 1,130 1.180
7.115% Fixed-to-Floating Rate Subordinated Callable Motes (USD 860m) 2033 2034 655 672
3.B11% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Motes (S0 1.000m) 2041 2042 586 619
5.25% Fixed Rate Subordinated Notes (LUSD 827m) 2045 408 445
4.95% Fixed Rate Subordinated Motes (LS01,250m) 2047 556 636
Floating Rate Subordimated Naotes (USD 456m) 2047 EFi] 365
Barclays Banmk PLC intra-group loans from Barclays PLC
Warlous Fixed Rate Subordinated Loans 3,443 5815
Various Subordinated Floating Rate Loans. 334 458
Various Fixed Rate Subordinated Callable Loans 24 403 17841
Various Subordinated Floating Rate Callable Loans 1,025 370
Zero Coupon Callable Notes 25k 537 579
Taotal dated subordinated Habilities 41,643 35673
Haote

1 Inatriement values are disclosed to the nearest million,

Oated subordinated lizbilites
Dated subordinated Bzbilities are issued by Barclays Bank PLC and its subsidiaries for the development and expansion of their businesses
and to strengthen their respective capital bases. The principal terms of the dated subardinated liabilities are described below:

Currency amd maturity

Iy additian to the individual dated subordinated liabilities listed i the Barclays Bank Group table, the E29.754m (2023 £24 8B0m) of intra-
group loans is made up of various ficed, fixed to floating rate, floating and zero coupon boans from Barclays PLC with notional amounts
denominated im USD 28.275m, EUR 7.230m, CBP 502m, IPY 159,700m. AUD 1,3%0m, NOK 220m, CAD 450m and CHF 280m. with
matwrities ranging from 2025 to 2052, Certain intra-group loans have a call date ane year prior to their maturity.

Subordination

All dated subordinated labilities, both externally kssuwed and ssued intra-group to Barclays PLC, rank behind the claims against Barclays
Bank PLC of depoditors and ather unsecured unsubordinated creditors but before the claims of the undated subordinated liabdities and the
holders of Barclays Bank PLC equity. The Barclays Bank PLC intra-group boans from Barclays PLC rank pari passu amongst themsehes but
ghead of the Barclays Bank PLC notes issued intra-group to Barclays PLC and the Barclays Bank PLC externally issued subordinated
liabilities. The external dated subordinated liabilities issued by subsidiaries are simdarly subordinated as the external subordinated labilities
issued by Barclays Bank PLC.

Imterest

Irsterest on floating rate notes and loans is set by reference to market rates at the time of ssuance and fixed pericdically in advance, based
on the refated market rates.

Interest on fixed rate notes and loans is set by reference to market rates at the time of issuance and fixed wntil maturity.

Interest an fixed rate callable notes and loans is set by reference to market rates at the time of issuance and fixed until the call date or
maturity as apphicable. After the call date (where relevant), in the event that the notes or loans are not redeemed, the interest rate will be
rieset 1o either a fioed o flaating rate until maturity based on market rates.

Mo interest is paid on Z2ero Coupan notes.
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Rapayrrant

Those subordinated Rabilities with a call date are repavable at the option of Barclays Bank PLC on such call date in accordance with the
conditions governing the respective debt obligations, some in whole or in part, and some only in whole, or otherwise on maturity. The
remaining dated subordinated liabilities outstardding at 31 December 2024 are redeemable only on maturity, subject, in particular cases, to
provisions allowing an early redemption in the event of certain changes in tax law or to certain changes in legislation or regulations,

Any repayments prior to maturity may require, in the case of Barclays Bank PLL, the prior consent of the PRA or BoE or, in the case of the
owerseas issues, the consent of the local regulator for that jurisdiction and of the PRA in certain circumstances,

There are no committed facilities in existence at the balance sheet date which permit the refinancing of debt beyond the date of maturity.

26 Drdinary shares, preference shares and other equity

Called up share capital, allotted and fully
paid and other equity instruments

Barclnys Bank

Barclays Bank Group and Barelsys Bank FLC Graoup  Barclays Bank PLE

Ordinary share Preference share her equity Other equety

capital capital  Total share capita inatrumients Imatruments

£m £mi Em £m Em

As al 1 January 2024 2,342 13 2,348 10,765 15472
AT securities issuance - — — 970 970
AT securities redemption — — —_ {2.1 3'|:i {2.131)
As at 31 December 20124 2,342 [ 2,348 9,604 14311
As at 1 January 2023 2342 & 2348 10,691 15,398
ATT securities issuance - - — 2499 2499
AT1 securities redemption = — - {2.425) {2,425}
As at 31 December 2023 2342 & 2,348 10,765 15472

Ordinary shares
The issued ordinary share capital of Barclays Bank PLC, as at 37 December 2024, comprised 2,342m {2023: 2,342m) ordinary shares of £1
each.

Preference shares

The issued preferance share capital of Barclays Bank PLC, as at 31 December 2024, comprised 37,856 Euro Preference Shares of €100 each
{2023: 31,856) and 58,133 US Dollar Preference Shares of $100 each (2023: 58,133).

Ordinary share capital and preference share capital constitutes 10096 (2023 100%6) of total share capstal Issued.

Fure Preference Shares

140,000 Eura non-turmulative callable preference shares of E100 each (the Euro Preference Shares) were issued on 15 March 2005 for a
conskderation of €1,383.3m {£966.7m), of which the nominal value was €14m and the balance was share premium, The Euro Preference
Shares entitied the holders thereal to receive Eurg non-curnulative cash dividends out of distributable profits of Barclays Bark PLC, annually
at a fixed rate of 4.75% per annum an the amount of €10,000 per preference share until 15 March 2020, and since 15 March 2020 quarterhy
at & rate reset quartedy equal to 0.71% per annum above the Euro interbank offered rate for three-month Euro deposits. The board of
directors of Barclays Bank FLC may resobve, in its absolute discretion, not to pay in full, or at all, the dividend on the Euro Preference Shares
inrespect of 2 particular dividend period.

The Eurc Preference Shares are redeemable at the option of Barclays Bank PLC, in whole but not in part only, on each dividend payment
date at €10.000 per share plus any dividends accreed for the then current dividend period to the date figed for redemption.

L-.f.u Daler Mrojerance l;'"."r"'-

100,000 US Dollar non-cumalative callable preference shares of 5100 each (the US Dollar Preference Shares), represented by 100,000
American Depositary Shares, Serles 1, were issued on & June 2005 for a consideration of $995.4m (E548.1m), of which the neminal value
was $10m and the balance was share premium. The WS Dollar Preference Shares entitke the holders thereof to receive US Dollar non-
cumudative cash dividends out of distributable profits of Barclays Bank PLC, semi-annually at a ficed rate of 6.278% per annum on the
amaownt of $10.000 per preference share until 15 Decemnber 2034, and thereafter quarterly at a rate reset quarterly equal to 1.55% per
annurn above the London interbank offered rate for three-month US Dollar deposits, The board of directors of Barclays Bank PLC may
resobve, for any reason and in its absolute discretion, not to declare or pay in full or in part any diidends on the US Dollar Preference Shares
inrespect of a particular dividend persod.

The US Dollar Preference Shares are redeemable at the option of Barclays Bank PLC, in whole but not in part only, on 15 December 2034,
and on each dividend payment date thereafter at $10,000 per share plus any dividends accrued for the then current dividend peried to the
date fixed for redemplion.

Mo redemption or pirchase of any Euro Preference Shares and US Dollar Preference Shares (together, the Preference Shares) may be made
by Barclays Bank PLC without the prior consent of the PRA and any such redemption will be subject to the Companées Act 2006 and the
Articles of Barclays Bank PLC.
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On a winding-wp of Barclays Bank PLC or other return of capital {(other than a redemiption or purchase of shares of Barclays Bank PLC, or a
reduction of share capital), a holder of Preference Shares will rank in the application of assets of Barclays Bank PLC available to
shareholdars: (1) junior to the holder of any shares of Barclays Bank PLC In lssue ranking in prioety to the Preference Shares; (2) equally in
3l respects with holders of other preference shares and any other shares of Barclays Bank PLC in issue ranking pasl passu with the
Preference Shares; and (3} in priority to the holders of ordinary shares and any other shares of Barclays Bank PLC in issue ranking junior to
the Preference Shares,

Subsject to such ranking. i such event, holders of the Preference Shares will be entitled to recetve out of assets of Barclays Bank PLC
available for disiribubions to shareholders, ligquidating distributions in the amount of €10,000 per Euro Preference Share and $10,000 per LIS
Dollar Preference Share, plus, in each case, an amount equal to the acorued dividend for the then current dividend pericd to the date of the
commencermnent of the winding-up of other such return of capital,

If a dividend Is not paid in full on any preference shares on any dividend payment date, then a dividend restriction shall apply. This dividend
festrction will mean that Aeither Barclays Bank PLC mor Barclays PLE may (a) declare of pay 3 dividend {other than payment by Barclays
PLC of a final dividend declared by its shareholders prior to the relevant dividend payment date, or a dividend paid by Barclays Bank PLC to
Barclays PLC) on any of their respective ordinary shares, other preference shares or other share capital or (b} redeem, purchase, reduce o
otherwise acquire any of their respective share capital. other than shares of Barclays Bank PLC held by Barclays PLC or a whelly owned
subsidiary, until the earlier of; (1) the date on which Barclays Bank PLC next declares and pays in full a preference share dividend; and {2}
the date on or by which all the preference shares are redeemed in full or purchased by Barclays Bank PLC.

Holders of the Preference Shares are not entithed to receive notice of, or o attend, or vote at, any gerwral meeting of Barclays Bank PLC.
Barclays Bank PLC s not permitted to create a class of shares ranking as regards participation in the profits or assets of Barclays Bank PLC in
priofty to the preference shares, save with the sanction of 3 special resolution of 2 separate general meeting of the holders of the
Preference Shares (requiring a majority of not less than theee-fourths of the holders of the Preference Shares voting at the separate general
meeting) or with the censent in writing of the holders of three-fourths of the Preference Shares.

Except as described abaove, the holdars of the Preference Shares have no right to participate in the surplus assets of Barclays Bank PLC.
Other equity instruments

Other equity instruments Issued by Barclays Bank PLC of £14,311m (2023: £15.472m) include ATV securities Issued to Barclays PLC and
borrowings of $6bn from a wholly-owned, indirect subsidiary of Barclays Bank PLC. As a result, the other equity instrements balance
recorded by Barclays Bank Croup is £9,604m (2023: £10,765m).

The barrowings of $8bn from 3 wholly-owned, indirect subsidiary of Barclays Bank PLC have been recorded as equity since, under their
terms, interest payments are non curnulative and discretionary whilst repayment of principal Is perpetually deferrable by Barclays Bank PLC.
Should Barclays Bank PLC make 3 discretionary dividend payment an its ordinary shares in the six months preceding the date of an interest
payment. it will be obliged to make that interest payment. In 2024, interest paid on these borrowings was E433m (2023: £439m).

Barclays PLC uses funds from its own market issuance of AT securities to purchase AT securities from the Barclays Bank Croup. The AT
securities are perpetual securities with no fixed maturity and are structured to qualify as AT1 instruments under prevalling capital rubes
applicable as at the relevant issue date,

Irv 2024, there were two issuznces of AT instruments, in the form of Fixed Rate Resetting Perpetual Suboedinated Contingent Corvertible
Securites, for £970m (2023: three tssuances for £2.49%m) which inchedes issuance costs of E10m (2023 £26m). There were two
redemptions in 2024 tatalling £2.131m {2023; two redempleons totalling £2.425m),

AT equlty instrumenis

2024 2023

Iritial ¢ e Em £

AT equity instruments - Barclays Bank Group
5.875% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertibde Securities 2024 _ 623
B.0006% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertible Securities (US02,000m) 2024 - 1,509
7.125% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertible Securities 2025 299 295
5.375% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertible Securities 2025 435 495
6.125% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertible Securities (US01 500m) 2025 1,134 1,134
B.875% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertible Securities 027 1,237 1,237
8.300% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertible Securities (SC0450m) 027 263 263
4.375% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertible Securities (LS017,.500m) 2028 1.072 1.072
7.300% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertible Securities (SCD400m) 2028 247 247
9.2500% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertibsle Securities 2028 366 866
8.000°% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertible Securities (US02,000m) 2029 1,634 1.634
9.625% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertible Securities (U501 750m) 2029 1,386 1,386
5.400% Perpetual Subardinated Contingent Convertible Securities (SC0&00m) 2030 352 —
8.500°% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertible Securities 2030 619 -

9,604 10,765
horme basclaysfannualreport Barclays Bank PLC Annual Report 348

460/601



EDINETOOOO

OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

Notes to the financial statements
Capital instruments, equity and reserves

27 Reserves
Currency translation reserve

The currency translation reserve represents the cumulative gains and bosses on the retranslation of net imvestments in forelgn operations,
net of the effects of hedging,

Fair value through other comprehensive income reserve

The fair value through other comprehenshve income reserve represents the changes in the fair value of financial instruments accounted for
at fair value through other comprehensive income investments since initial recognition.

Cash flow hedging reserve

The cash flow hedging reserve represents the cumulative gains and losses on effective cash flow hedging instruments that will be recycled
to the income statement when the hedged transactions affect profit or loss.

Crwn credit reserve

The own credit reserve reflects the cumalative own credit gains and lesses on financizl liabdities at fair value, Amownts in the own credit
reserve are not recycled to profit or koss in future periods.

Other reserves

Other reserves includes a menger reserve refating to inter-Barclays Croup entity tramsfers, and redeemed ordinary and preference shares
issued by the Barclays Bank Croup,

Barclays Bank Groug

2024 7023

Em i1

Currency transiation reserve 3,690 3,783
Fair value through other comprehensive incomi resene {1,681} {1,207}
Cash flow hedging reserse {2,448) {2.895)
O credit reserve {1,059) (2400}
Cthr reserves 196 196
Taotal (1.302) (363}

Barctays Bank PLE

2014

Em i
Currency transiation reserve 993 B45
Fair value through other comprehensive income reserve {1,678} {1.215)
Cash flow hedging reserve {2,321} {2.697)
COren credit reserve {994} {214}
Other reservies 72 72
Total {3.928) {3,209)
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Employee benefits

Thi notes inclizded in this section focus on the costs and commitments associated with emiploying our staff.

28 Staff costs

Accounting for staff costs

Deferred cash and share awards are made to employees to incentivise performance over the pericd employees provide services, To

receive an award, an individual must have provided service over the vesting period and been emploved on the scheduled vesting date or

be considered an eligible keaver. The expense for deferred cash and share awards is recognised over the period employees’ services
contribute to the awards. The Barclays Bank Group considers it appropriate to recognise the expense over the vesting period including the
financial year prior to the grant date.

The accownting policies for share-based payments and pensions and other post-retirement benefits are included in Note 29 and Note 30
respectivedy,

2024

Performance costs 1,436 1,308 1,398

Salaries 2,766 2921 2637
Social security costs 381 374 352
Post-retirement benefits' 329 298 188
Other compensation costs 237 221 205
Taotal compensation 1:-1:15!57r 5.149 5122 & TED

Other resaurcing costs

Outsaiircing 198 206 259
Redursdancy and restructuring 137 176 45
Temporary staff costs 16 22 25
Oither 56 65 LE]
Total other resourcing costs 407 46% 412
Tatal staff costs 5,550 5,531 5,192
Mot

1 Postoretirement benefiti charge includes £178m (2023: £180m: X022 £140m) in respect of defined contribution schemes and £151m {2023: £118m:;
2022: £48m) i respect of defined benefit sohemes.
2 E3F4rn (2073: £259m; 202 2: £197m) of compensation cost was capitalised as Intemally generated software.

29 Share-based payments

Accounting for share-based payments

Employee incentives include awards in the form of shares and share options. as well as offering employees the opportunity to purchase
shares om faveurable terms, The cost of the employee services recefved in respect of the shares or share options granted Is recognised in the
income staternent over the period that employees provide services. The overall cost of the award is calculated using the numbser of shares
and options expected to vest and the falr value of the shares or options at the date of grant.

The number of shares and options expected to vest takes into accownt the likelhood that performance and service conditions included in
the terms of the awards will b met. For other thare-based payment schemes such as Sharesave and Sharepurchase, there are nen-vwesting
conditions which must be met. Failure to meet the non-vesting condition is treated as a cancellation, resulting in an acceleration of

recagnition of the cost of the employee services.

The fair value of shares is the market price ruling on the grant date, in some cases adjusted to reflect restrictions on transferability, The fair
value of options granted is determined wsing the Black-5chales model to estimate the numbers of shares ikely to vest, The model takes into
account the exercise price of the option, the current share peice, the risk-free interest rate, the expected volatility of the share price over the
life of the option and other relevant factors, Market conditions that rmust be met in order for the award to vest are also reflected in the fair
wvalue of the award, as are any other non-vesting condtions — such as continuing to make payments into a share-based savings scheme.

The charge far the year arising from share based payment schamies was as follows:

Charge for the year

I 2a

B £

Share Walue Plan and Deferred Share Value Plan 287 254 70
Others 133 144 153
Total equity settled 420 358 423
Cash settled 9 3 3
Total share based payments 429 401 426
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The terms of the masn current plans are as follows:

Share Value Plan (5VF)

SWP awards have been granted to participants in the form of a conditienal night to recenve Barglays PLC shares of provisional allocations of
Barclays PLC shares which vest or are considered for release over a period of three, four, five or seven years. Participants do not pay to
receive an award of to receive a release of shares. For awards granted before December 2017, the grantor may also make a dividend
equivalent payment to participants on release of a SVP award. SVP awards are also made to eligible employees for recruitment purposes. All
awards are subject to potential forfeiture in certain leaver scemarios.

Deterred Share Value Plan (DEVP)
The terms of the D3VP are materially the same as the terms of the SVP as described above, save that Executive Directors are not eligible to
participate in the DSYP and the DSVP operates over market purchase shares only.

Other schemes

In addition to the SYP and DSVP, the Barclays PLC Croup operates a number of ather schemes settled in Barclays PLC Shares including
Sharesave (both UK and Ireland), Sharepuerchase (both UK and Overseas), and the Barclays PLC Croup Long Term Incentive Plan, A delvery
of upfront shares to ‘Material Risk Takers' can be made as a Share Incentive Award {Holding Period) under the SWP.

Share option and award plans

The wetghted average fair value per award granted, welghted average share price at the date of exercise/release of shares during the year,
weighted average contractual remaining life, and number of options and awards outstanding (including those exercisable) at the balance
sheet date were as follows:

2004 ]
Waighted
average Tair  Sverage share Weeig nled e
walue peel price at Average Wumber of Wurniere o
nveare PEETE e ] aptians 2 optia

gramted in T ' cantractual awanids PR ASE diirieg T ki MATH ] 1T L7 ]

YEAT during year |ife auistanding £ar ST LATHE A

3 E 0 years {04 E ! e (s
SVP and DSVP™ 1.52 1.74 1 441,713 149 1.68 1 435820
Others™ 081-21 172-2.13 02 43901  031-169  142:169 02 51363

SWP and DSVP are nil cost awards on which the performance conditions are substantially completed at the date of grant. Consequently, the
fair value of these awards is based on the market value at that date.

Sharesave has a contractual life of 3 years and 5 years, the expected volatility is 30.31% for 3 years and 27.49% for 5 years. The risk free
interest rates used for vakuations are 4,099 and 3.979% for 3 years and 5 years respectively, The pure dividend yield rates used for valuations
are 2.91% and 3.00% for 3 years and 5 years respectively. The repo rates used for valuations are (0.54)% and (0.61)% for 3 years and 5
years respectively, The inputs into the model siech as risk free interest rate, expected volatility, pure dividend yield rates and repo rates are
derived frorm market data.

Mavements in apHons and awards

The movemnent in the number of options and awards for the major schemes and the weighted average exercise price of options was:

SVP and D5vp' Cthers'”
Weighted average
Plusmbir {000s) Mumber (B00s) expreiie price (£)
RO LR 2024 MN23 2l 2033
Outstanding at beginning of year/acquisition date 435,820 445673 51,363 47610 1.05 057
Transfers within the yvear" {2.528) 214 1.780 9700
Cranted in the year 202,420 208,395 84,383 100,831 1.79 147
Exercised/released in the year (171,810}  (179.283) 190,721} (1021300 0.95 088
Less: forfeited in the year {22,189) {39,177} {2,611} (4,112) 1.20 117
Less: expired in the year — — {293} {536) 1.25 .47
Outstanding at end of year 441,713 435820 43,501 51.363 1.17 1.05
Of which exercisable: — — 4,956 11,898 1.23 087

Hates

1 Options/award granted over Barclays PLC shares.

1 Weighted average exercise price is not applicable for SWF and DSVIP awards a5 these are not share option schermes.

3 The numbser of swarnds within Others at the end of the year principaly relates bo Sharesave (nurmber of awards exercisable at end of year was §18,340). The

weighted average exercise price relates 1o Shavesave,
4 Awards of emphoyess transferred between the Banclays Bank Croup and the rest of the Barclays PLC Croup.

Awards and options granted to employees and former employees of the Barclays Bank Croup under the Barclays PLC Croup share plans
may be satisfied using new issue shares, treasury shares and market purchase shares of Barclays PLC, Awards granted to employees and
former ermployees of the Barclays Bank Croup under DSVP may anly be satisfied using market purchase shares of Barclays PLC.
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There were no significant modifications to the share based payments arrangements in 2024 and 2023,

As at 31 December 2024, the total liability arising from cash-settled share based payments transactions was £10m (2023: £4m).

30 Pentions and post-relirement benelits
Accounting for pensions and post-retirement benefits
The Barclays Bank Croup operates a number of pension schemes and post-employment benefit schemes.

Defined contribution schemes - the Barclays Bank Group recognises contributions due in respect of the accounting period in the income
staternent. Any contributions unpaid at the balance sheet date are included as a lability.

Defined benefit schernes - the Barclays Bank Croup recognises its obligations to members of each scheme at the period end, less the fair
value of the scheme assets after applying the asset ceiling test.

Each scheme’s obligations are calculated using the projectad unit credit method. Scheme assets are stated at fair value as at the period end.

Changes in pension scheme liabdities or assets {remeasurements) that do not arise from regular pension cost, net interest on net defined
benefit Habilities or assets, past service costs, settlements or contributions to the scheme are recognised in other comprehensive income.
Remeasurernents comprise expenence adjustments (differences between prévious actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred),
the effects of changes in actuarial assumiptions, retwrn on scheme assets (excluding amounts incheded in the interest on the assets) and any
changes in the effect of the asset celling restriction (excluding amounts included in the interest on the restriction.

FPost-employment benafit schemes - the cost of providing healthcare benefits to retired employees is accrued as a liabifity in the financial
staternents over the peried that the employees provide services to the Barclays Bank Croup, using a methodalogy simaar to that for defined
benefit pension schemes,

Pension schemes

LK Retirerment Fund (UKRF)

The UKRF is the Barclays Bank Croup's main scheme, representing 6% (2023; 36%) of the Barclays Bank Croup's total retirement benefit
obligations. Barclays Bank PLC is the principal employer of the UKRF. The UKRF was closed to new entrants on 1 October 2012, and
comprises 10 sections, the two most significant of which are:

+ Afterwork, which comprises a contributory cash balance defined benefit element, and a voluntary defined contribution element. The cash
balance element is accrued each year and revalued wntil Mormal Retirernent Age in line with the increase in Retail Price Index (RPI) {up to
a maximum of 5% pa) The main risks that the Barclays Bank Croup runs in relation o Afterwork are imited although additional
contributions are required if pre-retirement investment returns are not sufficient to provide for the benefits.

The 1964 Pension Scheme. Most UK employees recruited before uly 1997 built up benefits in this nen-contributory defined benefit
scheme in respect of service up to 31 March 2010, Pensions were calculated by reference to service and pensionable salary. From 1 April
2010, members became eligible to accrue future service benefits in gither Afterwork of the Penslon Investiment Plan, a historic defined
contribution section which is now closed to future contributions, The risks that the Barclays Bank Croup muns in relation to the 1964
section are typical of final salary pension schemes, principally that investment returns fall short of expectations, that inflation exceeds
expectations, and that retirees live bonger than expected.

Harefays Pension Savings Plan {BP5P)

The BPSP is a defined contribution scheme providing benefits for all new UK hires fram 1 October 2012, BPSP is not subject to the same
inwestrment return, inflation or life expectancy risks for the Barclays Bank Group that defined benefit schemes are, Members” benefits reflect
contributions paid and the level of investment returns achieved,

Other

Apart from the UKRF and the BPSP, the Barclays Bank Croup operates a number of smaller pensbon and long-term employee benefits and
post-retirernent healthcare plans globally, the largest of which are the US defined benefit and defined contribution schemes, Many of the
schemes are funded, with assets backing the obligations held in separate legal vehicles such as trusts. Others are operated on an unfunded
basis, The benefits provided, the approach to funding, and the legal basis of the schemes, reflect local environments,

Governance

The UKRF operates under trust law and is managed and administered on behall of the members in accardance with the terms of the Trust
Deed and Rules and all relevant legislation. The Corporate Trustee is Barclays Pension Funds Trustees Limited, a private imited company
and a whally owned subsidiary of Barclays Bank PLC, The Trustee is the legal owner of the assets of the LERF which are held separately
from the assets of the Barclays Bank Group.

The Trustee Board comprises six Management Directors selected by Barclays Bank PLC, of whorn three are independent Directors with no
relationship with the Barclays Bank Croup {and who are not members of the UERF). plus three Member Mominated Directors selected from
eligible active, deferred or pensioner members who apply for the role.

The BPSP is a Croup Personal Pensicn arrangement which operates a5 a collection of persenal pension plans, Each personal pension plan is
a direct contract between the employee and the BPSP provider (Legal & Ceneral Assurance Soclety Limited), and is regulated by the FCAL

Similar principles of pension governance apply to the Barclays Bank Croup’s other pension schemies, depending on lecal legislation.
Amaunts recognized

The following tables inchede amownts recognised in the income statemient and an analysis of benefit obligations and scheme assets for all
Barclays Bank Croup defined Denefit schemes, The net position is reconciled to the assets and liabilities recognised on the balance sheet,
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The tables include funded and unfunded post-retirement benefits. The income statement charge with respect to defined contribution
schemes is disclosed as part of footnotes to Note 28 Staff costs,

Incame staterment (credit )/ charge

Current service cost 150 e 28

Net finance (income}/cost {157) (222) (122)
Past service cost —_ - 20
Otheer movernents 1 {1} —
Total (6} (104) {74}

Barclays Bank PLC is the principal emnployer of the UKRF and hence Scheme Assets end Defined Benefit Obligations relating to the UKRF are
recognised within the Barclays Bank Group. Barclays Bank UK PLC and Barclays Execution Services Limited are participating employers in
the UERF and their share of the UKRF service cost is borne by them. Of the £168m current senvice cost In the table below, E5m relates to
Barclays Bank UK PLC and £13m relates to Barclays Execution Services Limited, While the entire current service cost obligation is accounted
for in the Barclays Bank Croup, the income statement charge is accounted for across all the participating employers.

Balance sheet recoenciliation

Barclays Bank  Of which relates I 3
aiip Total LIKRF Tota LIKRF

Berwfit obligation at beginning of the year (21,4200 {20,618) {20,801 {19.990)
Current service cost (168) {155) {151 (141)
Interest costs on scheme liabilities {930) (201) (95%) (929)
Remmeasurermnent gain/ (loss) - financial 1,804 1,797 {698) (683}
Remeasurement gain/{loss) - demographéc 12 13 in 310
Remeasurement (foss)/gain - experience {55) (54) {264) {2600
Ermnployee contributions (&) -_ (5 {1}
Berwfits paid 1,226 1,189 1,115 14075
Exchange and other movernents 13 — a2 1

Benefit obligation at end of the year {19,524) {18,729) {21.420) {20,618)
Fair value of schame assets at beginning of the year 24,914 24,234 25,360 24,680
Imterest incomse on scheme assets 1,087 1,062 1.181 1,155
Empfoyer contribution ar 22 54 39
Remeaswrement - return on scheme assets (less)/greater

than discount rate (2.192) (2,184) (532) (S48}
Employee contributions 1 — 5 1

Benedits paid {1.221) {1,189) {1.115) {1.075)
Exchange and other mavements 8) {17) {39) {18}
Fair value of scheme assets at end of the year 22,623 21,928 24914 24,234
Met surplus 3,099 3,199 3.494 3616
Retirernent benefit assets 3,263 3,199 3667 EXAL
Retirernent benefit liabilities {164) — (173) —
Met retirement benefit assets 3,099 3,159 3454 3616
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Balance sheet reconciliation
2024
Barcloys Bank PLC  Of which relates 1o Barclays Bank |
Total LIERT LIERF
= Em £

Benefit obligation at beginning of the year {20,732) {20,618) {20.118) (19,990
Current service cost {157) {155) (143) 1141)
Iriterest costs on scheme liabilities (05) (901) (932) (929)
Remweasurernent (lossh/gain - financial 1,796 1,797 (676) {GE3)
Remeasurement gain/(loss) - demographic 13 13 n 110
Remeasurement (boss)/gain - experience {51) (54) {258) (260)
Employee contributions (1) - (1 e}
Berwfits paid 1,194 1,189 1077 1075
Exchange and other movernents 1 — i 1
Benefit obligation at end of the year {18,842) {18,729) {20,732) {20,618}
Fair value of scheme assets at beginning of the year 24,282 24,234 24,733 24 680
Interest incorme on schemie assets 1,063 1.062 1.156 1,155
Employer contribution 26 22 40 39
Remeasuremnent - return on scheme assets (less) greater
than discount rate (2,181) (2,184) (551) [ Sda)
Employee contributions 1 — 1 1
Benefits pald {1,194) (1,18%9) {1.077) {1.075)
Excharnge and other mavenments {19} {17) {20} {18}
Fair value of scheme assets at end of the year 21,978 21,918 24.282 24,234
Met surplus 3.136 3,199 3,550 3616
Retirernent benefit assets 3,202 3,199 3621 EXa
Retirerment benefit liabilities [{73] _ {71} —
Met retirement benefit assets 3,136 3,159 3.550 3616
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Included within the Barclays Bank Croup's benefit obligation ks £695m (2023: £694m) relating to overseas pensions and £99m (2023
£ 108} relating to other post-employment benefits,

Barclays has considered the potential implications for the LERF of the ruling and appeal in Viegin Mediz v NTL Persion Trustees Il Ltd.
Activity to date has not identified any relevant amendments to the UERF {of the nature of that found to have been void in the Virgin Media
case) that were not subject to actuarial confirmation. No material additional benefit obligation s expected,

As at 31 Decernber 2024, the UERF's scheme assets were in surplus versus 1AS 19 obligations by £3.19%9m {2023: £3,676m). During 2024,
the decrease in the UKRF surplus was driven by changes in market conditions, Defined benefit obligation reduced due to increases in
urderlying corporate bond vields, however assets reduced by a higher amount. The UKRF's hedging strategy is more aligned to the funding
bbasis than the accounting basis.

Thie weighted average duration of the benefit payments reflected in the defined benefit obligation for tha UKRF is 11 years {2023: 12 years).
The UKRF expected benefits promised to date are projected to be paid out for in excess of 50 years, althowgh 32% of the benefits are
expected to be paid in the next 10 years: 33% in years 11 to 20 and 21% in vears 21 to 30, The remainder of the benefits are expected to be
paid beyond 30 years.

Ofthe £1,18%m (202 3: £1.075m) UKRF benefits paid out, £165m (20003: £122m) related to transfers out of the fund,

Where a scheme's assets exceed its oblgation, an asset is recognised to the extent that it does not exceed the present value of future
contribution helidays or refunds of contributions (the asset ceiling). In the case of the UKRF the asset ceiling is rot applied a5, in certain
specified circumstances such as wind-up, the Barclays Bank Group expects to be able to recover any surplus, Simiarly, a Bability in respect
of futiere minimum funding requirements is not recognised. The Trustee does not have a substantive right to augment benefits, nor do they
hawe the right to wind-up the plan except in the dissobution of Barclays Bank PLC or termination of contributions by Barclays Bank PLC. The
apphcation of the asset caling to other plans and recognition of additional liabdithes in respect of futwre menimum funding requirements are
considered an an individual plan basis,

Critical accounting estimates and judgemenia
Actuarial valuation of the scheme's obligation is dependent upon a series of assumgtions. Below is a surmmary of the main financial and
demographic assumptions adopted for the UKRF,

Key LIKEF financial assumptions 2024 LR

W pil i
Discount rate 5.44 4.49
Inflation rate {RPI) 3.32 3.7

The UKRF discount rate assumation for 2024 was based on a standard WTW RATE Link model, The RPI inflation assumption for 2024 was
set by reference to the Bank of England's implied inflation curve, The inflation assumption incorporates a deduction of 20 basis points as an
allowance for an inflation risk premium. The methodology used to derive the discount rate and inflation assumptions s consistent with that
used at the prior year end,

The UKRF's post-retirernent mortality assemptions are based on best estimates derived from an analysis in 2022 of the UKRF's own post-
retiremnent mortality experience and taking account of recent evidence from published mortality surveys. An allowance has been made for
futre mertality bmprovements based on the 2023 core projection model published by the Continuous Mortality investigation Bureau
subject to a long-term trend of 1.25% per annum in future improvements (2023 1.25% per annum). The table below shows how the
assumed life expectancy, for members of the UKRF, has changed since last year:

Assumed life expectancy 2024 ¥
Life expectancy at 60 for current pensioners (years)

- Males 265 265
— Fernales 29.4 293
Life expectancy at 60 for future pensioners currently aged 40 (years)

- Males 28.0 280
= Females 308 30.7
Mate:

1 The life expectancies disclosed are In respect of a population of the membership that represents oB0% of the Defined Bencefit Obligation of UKRF {excluding
the Afterwork section which has no post-retirement maortality risk) with the remaining rmembers having life expectancy at age 60 of between 26.3 years and
294 years.

Approximately, 70% of the longevity risk for current pensioners has been reinsured and the transactions will provide income to the UKRF if
pensions are pakd out for longer than expected. The contracts form part of the UKRF's investment portfiolio.

Sensitivity analysls on actuarial assumptions

The sensitivity analysis has been calculated by valuing the LUKRF liabilities using the amended assumiptions shown in the table below and
keeping the remaining assumplions the same as disclosed in the table above, except in the case of the inflation sensitivity where other
assumptions that depend on assumed inflation have also been amended correspondingly. The difference between the recalculated liability
figuere ard that stated in the balance sheet reconciliation table above is the figure shawn, The selection of these movermnents 10 llusteate the
sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to key assumptions should not be interpreted as the Barclays Bank Croup expressing any specific
view of the probability of such movements happening,
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Change in key assumplions

2024

{Decreasel/inceease  {Decrease)dincrease r
in VKRF defined UERF defined be
tenefit obligation phtigation

£hn f b

Discount rate

0.5% p.a.increase
01.25% p.a. increase
0.25% p.a. decrease
0.5% p.a. decrease
Assurmed RP

0.5% p.a. increase
0.25% p.a. increase
0.25% p.a. decrease
0.5% p.a. decrease
Life expectancy at G0
One year increase
One year decrease

(1.0) {1.2)
(0.5) {0.6)
0.5 0.5
1.1 1.3
0.7 0.8
03 0.4
(0.4) (0.4)
{0.7) (0.8)
0.5 0.5
{0.5) (0.6)

ALLply

A long-term imvestment strategy has been set for the UKRF, with its asset allocation comprising a mixdure of gits. bonds, property and other
appropriate assets, This recognises that different asset classes are Bkely to produce different long-term returns 2nd some asset classes may
be more volatile than others. The long-term investment strategy endures, among other aims. that investrments are adequately diversified,
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Thi value of the assets of the schemes and their percentage in relation to total scheme assets were as follows:

Analysis of scheme assets

Barciays Bank Group Total OF which redates (o UKEF
% of Tota % of total
fair vahae of fair vl of
" wheme y wheme
Queoted  Unquoted Value assets Quated  Unguoted Walue aspets
Em Em £m 3 £m Em £m
As at 31 December 2024
Equities 21 —_— 121 05 — _— — —
Private equities — 2.134 1,134 9.4 —— 2,134 2,134 9.7
Bonds - fixed government 1,546 _ 1.546 6.8 1.306 _ 1,306 6.0
Bonds - index-linked government B.234 =23 8234 364 8,214 — 8214 375
Bonds - corporate and other 5,604 717 6321 2749 5,395 17 6,112 279
Praperty 19 1.238 1,257 5.6 - 1,238 1,238 5.6
Infrastructure — 1.388 1,388 6.1 — 1,388 1,388 6.3
Hexdge funds. 9 1.390 1399 6.2 - 1.390 1,390 6.3
Derivatives {7 {1.795) {1,806) (8.0) {7) {1.7939) (1,806) {8.2)
Longevity reinsurance contracts _ {117) {117) (0.5} _ {117} (117) {0.5)
Cash and liguid assets’ (454) 2,529 2075 9.2 {464) 2,529 2,065 9.4
Mixed investment funds B —_ 4 —_ —_ — — —
Other i 56 63 0.4 —_ 4 4 -
Fair value of scheme assets 15,087 7.536 22623 100.0 14,444 7484 21,928 1000
As at 31 December 2023
Equities 116 —_ 116 L] —_ _ —_ —_
Private equities - 2,259 3,259 9.1 — 2,254 2254 9.3
Bends - fixed gavernment 1.544 — 1.544 6.2 1.289 — 1,289 53
Bonds. « index-linked government D400 —_ G400 357 9383 —_ 9,383 388
Bends - corporate and other G074 1.237 7251 9. 5818 1,237 7055 29.1
Property 7 1.1897 1.214 4.9 — 1,157 1.197 49
Infrastructure B14 20 1,534 6.2 B4 720 1.534 6.3
Hedge funds 1" 1,309 1,320 L3 — 1,309 1.304 54
Derivatives 25 {1,584) {1,554) (6.3} 25 {1.584) {1.55%) (6.4}
Longevity reinsirance contracts - {131} {131) (0.5} — (131) {131} (0.5)
Cash and Hguid assets” {1,134} 3036 1.902 F {1.743) 3,036 1.893 7.8
Mixed Investment funds 12 _ 12 _ — —_ —_ —_
Other 5 47 52 0.2 — 5 5 —_
Falr value of scheme assets 16,824 8050 24914 100.0 16,186 B.048 24,234 1000
horme barclaysfannualreport Barclays Bank PLC Annual Report 357

469/601



EDINETCI I
I o o o =053 53
OooooOodd
Notes to the financial statements
Employee benefits

Analysis of scheme assets

Barclays Bank PLE Total Of which relates 1o UERF
%5 of tola % of tota
fair valisn of falr valie of
: schieme A #f hieme
Quwoted  Unguoted walue asgoty Quoted  Unguoted Value Assets
Em £m Em X Em Em Em
As at 31 December 2024
Equities [ —_ 3 _— _— — — _—
Private equities — 2.134 2134 9.7 —_ 2,134 2,134 8.7
Bonds - fixed government 1316 _ 1316 6.0 1,306 — 1,306 6.0
Bands - index-linked government B225 — 8,225 374 8214 —_ 8214 irs
Bonds - corporate and other 5,406 M7 6,123 2749 5,395 7117 6,112 2749
Property - 1.238 1,238 56 — 1.238 1,238 5.6
Infrastructure - 1.388 1388 6.3 — 1.338 1,338 6.3
Hedge funds —_ 1.3%0 1,390 6.3 _— 1.390 1,390 6.3
Derivatives {7 {1.799) (1,806) {8.2) ()] {1,799) {1,806) {8.2)
Longevity reinsurance contracts — {117} {117 {0.5) —_ {117) {117) {0.5)
Cash and liquid assets” (464) 2,529 2065 9.4 (464) 2,529 2,065 9.4
Mized investrment funds —- - - —_ — —_ —_ —
Othwer — 16 16 0.1 —_— 4 4 —_
Fair value of scheme assets 14,482 7.496 21978 1000 14,444 7,434 21,878 100.0
As at 31 December 2023
Equities 12 — 12 — — — — —
Private equities - 2,259 2,259 9.3 - 2,259 2,259 9.3
Bends - fixed government 1,295 — 1,299 5.4 1,289 - 1,289 5.3
Bonds - index-linked government 939 — 939 3B.7 9383 — 9,383 I8E
Bonds - corporate and other 5821 1.237 71058 9. 5818 1,237 7055 291
Property - 1.198 1,198 4.9 —_ 1,157 1.197 449
Infrastructure 814 120 1,534 63 &14 720 1.534 63
Hedge funds - 1.309 1,308 G4 _— 1,309 1,304 54
Derivatives 23 {1,584} (1,55%) (B4} 25 (1,584} [1.55%) (B4}
Longevity reinsurance contracts - (131} {131) (0.5} — (131) (131) (0.5}
Cash and lguid assets’ (1,143} 3.036 1,893 1.8 (1.143) 3,036 1.893 78
Mixed Investment funds g — g —_ — - - —
Other — 0 10 — — 5 5 —
Falr value of scheme assets 16,228 B.054 24,282 100.0 16,186 B.048 24,234 1000

Hates

1 Valuation of unquoted assets is provided by the underdying managers or qualified independent valuers. The valuation for same of the unguated adsets in
particular privabe equities, is based on valsations as af 30 September 2024 adjusted by cash Nows, these being the fatest avalable valuations as at the point
of publication. All waluations. are determined in sccordance with relevant industry guidance. Barclays Bank Group does not befieve these valuations wil
differ materially frorn the fair value, in the context of the averall UKRF asset sine.

2 Cash and liquid assets for the UKRF consists of £404m (2023; £354m) cash, E80m {2023: £91m) receivables/ payables, £2,528m {20X3; £3036m) pooled
cash funds and £(548)m (2023; £(1.588)m) repurchase agreerments,

Inchuded within the fair value of UKRF scheme assets was nél {2023: nil) relating to shares in Barclays PLC and nil {2023: nil} relating to
bonds issuwed by Barclays PLC or Barclays Bank PLC. The UKRF also invests in pooled investment vehicles which may hold shares or debt
issued by Barclays PLC.

At 31 December 2024, 38% of the LUERF assets were invested in liability-driven investment strategies; primarily LUK gilts as well as interest
rate and inflation swaps. These swaps are used to better match the assets to its labilities. The swaps are used to reduce the scheme's
inflation and duration risks against its [kabilites.

The UKRF employs derivative instrurnents, where appropriate, to match assets more closely to liabilities, or to achieve a desired exposure or
returmn. The value of assets shown reflects the assets held by the URRF, with any derivative holdings reflected on a fair value basis. The UKRF
uses repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements to achieve the Trustee's Bability hedging objective. Investment managers
are alowed to undertake repo transactions on the UKRF's existing gift holdings to raise cash with which to buy additional gilts for ¢fficient
portiolio management; and reverse repo transactions to receive gilts and be paid a fee for providing cash.
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The UKRF has a comprehensive and robust Bguidity framework in place. The aim of the liquidity framework is to ensure that pension
payments and other liquidity outflows are paid in due course, sufficient liquidity and collateral is maintained to achieve strategic allocation
targets and that all liguidity outflows/collateral needs are covered without forced sale or strategic asset alfocation changes.

The UKRF holds two longevity reinsurance contracts covering 70% of the current pensioner habilities, The contracts provide income to the
LERF If pensions are paid out for lomger than expected. At 31 Decemnber 2024, the combined value of the contracts was £(117)m (2023
£{137)m). The negative value reflects the estimated impact of changes in the reinsurance market, demographic assumptions and risk
prermia since the contracts were entered into by the UERF,

For information on the UKRF Trustee's approach to Responsible Investrment and Climate Risk, in the context of managing the LKRF, please
refer to the UKRF Trustee website at https:/ /epatowerswatson.comyaccounts/barclays, public /barclays-bank-responsible-imestment-
palicy/,

Trignnial valuation

The UKRF annual funding update as at 30 September 2024 showed a funding surplus of £1.75bn compared to £2.02bn as at 30 September
2023, The main reasons for the decrease were the impact of imvestment returns relative (o liabilities and benefit accrual exceeding
contributions received.

The main differences between the funding and accounting assumptions are a different approach to setting the discount rate and a more
conservative life expectancy assumption for funding.

As part of the 2022 triennial valuation, the Trustee and Barclays Bank PLC agreed an annual adequacy test on a basls more prudent than the
1A% 19 or funding bases, Should the UKRF be sufficiently funded on this basis, the regular employer contributions to the UKRF to fund future
Afterwork accrual will not be required in the following calendar year. The test will be reviewed at the 2025 triennial valuation. The test was
passed in September, 50 no reqular employer contributions are required for 2025,

The next funding valuation of the UERF is due to be completed in 2026 with an effective date of 30 September 2025,
Cther support measures agrecd which remain in place

Collateral — Barclays Bank PLC has entered into an agreement with the UKRF Trustee to provide collateral to cover at least 100% of any
funding deficit with an overall cap of £9bn, to provide security If the UKRF is in 2 funding deficit, The cellateral pool is currently zers
reflecting the surplus funding pesition. The arrangement provides the UKRF Trustee with dedicated access to the pool of assets in the event
of Barclays Bank PLC not paying any required deficit reduction contribution to the UKRF ar in the event of Barclays Bank PLC's insolvendy.

Participation — As permitted ureder the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (Banking Reform) (Pensions) Regulations 2015, currently
Barclays Bank UK PLC is 3 participating employer in the UKRF and will remain so during a transitional phase as set out in a deed of
participation. Barclays Bank PLC, a fellow subsidiary of Barclays PLC, is the principal employer of the UKRF. In the event of Barclays Bank
PLC's insolvency during this period, provision has been made to reguire Barclays Bank UK PLC to become the principal employer of the
UKRF, Barclays Bank PLC's Section 75 debt would be triggered by the insohency (the debt would be calculated after allowing for the
payment te the UKRF of any collateral above). To meet the requirements of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 {Banking Reform}
(Pemsions) Regulations 201 5 it is Barclays” intention [ sectionalise the LIKRF in july 2025, creating two separate sectians - the Barclays Bank
Section and the Barclays UK Section (with Barclays Bank UK PLC participating in the Barclays UK Section only). This will not change the
financial position of the UKRF from a consolidated Barclays PLC Group perspective, and members” benefits will be unchanged as a result of
the actions Barclays is taking to meet its regulatory ebligations.

Diefined benefit contributions paid to the UKRF were £22m (2023: £39m).

There were nil (2023 nil) Section 75 contributions included within the Barclays Bank Croup's contributions paid as no participating
employers left the UKRF in 2024.

The Barclays Bank Group’s expected contribution to the UERF in respect of defined bemefits in 2025 is E4m. In addition, the expected
coniribution to UK defined contribution schemes in 2025 is E3m to the LIKRF and £67m to the BPSP,
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The section presents information on the Barclays Bank Croup’s irvestments In subsidiaries, [oint ventures and associates and its interests in
structured entities. Detail is also given on securitisation transactions the Barclays Bank Croup has entered into and arrangements that are
held off-balance sheet.

311 Principal subsidiaries
The signific ant judgements used in applying this policy are set out below,

Accounting for investment in subsidiarics
Iy thee individual financlal statements of Barclays Bank PLC, lnwestments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less impakrment.

Investments in subsidiaries, the majority of which are engaged in banking related activities, are recorded on the balance sheet at historical
cosk bess any impairment. At 31 December 2024 the historical cost of investments in subsidiaries was £23,00%m (2023: £22.185m), and
impairment allowances recognised against these investments totalled £2,262m (2023: £3,080m). The increase in the balance sheet value of
£1,642m in the year was driven by an increase in the cost of investments in subsidiaries totalling £824m resulting from capital injections
and AT issuances and & decrease in impairment of £818m driven by the reversal of E1bnimpairment in Barclays Bank Ireland PLC. During
the year, Barclays Bank PLC Injected €50m (2023: €150m) of additionzl capital into its subsidiary Barclays Bank freland PLC by way of a
subscription for ordinary shares. The capital injection in 2023 was fully impaired during the year ending 31 December 2023, As at the 31
Decermber 2024, the cost of investment i Barclays Bank Ireland PLC is £3,521m being histonical cost of £5,140m and accumlated
impairment of £1,679m,

In May 2023, Barclays Bank PLC acquired the entire issued share capital of Barclays Asset Management Limited and Barclays Imsestment
Solutions Limited, part of the Wealth & bwvestment Management business. along with certain other assets and liabilities, business
guarantees and business contracts (together with the transfer of associated employees of Barclays Bank UK PLC) from Barclays Bank UK
PLC, Consideration of £3 was paid by Barclays Bank PLC, which represented the fair value of the transferring businesses. Barclays Bank
Croup recognised the difference between the carrying value of the net assets acquired and the cash consideration paid directly in equity as
a £124m merger reserve within Other resaerves,

At the end of each reporting penod an impairment review s undertaken in respect of investments in the ordinary shares of subsidiaries.
Impairment is ndicated where the investment exceeds the recoverable amount. The recoverable amourt is calculated as a value in use
(Wi} which is derived from the present value of future cash flows expected to be received from the investment. The ViU calculations use
forecast profits based on financial budgets approved by management, covering a five-year pericd as an approximation of future cash fows
discounted using a discount rate appropriate to the subsidiary being tested. A terminal growth rate is then applied to the cash flows
thereafter, which is based upon expectations of fulure inflation rates,

The 2024 review resulted in the reversal of £1bn of impakrment for Barclays Bank Ireland PLC due to an improved performance expectation,
the impairment had originally been identified as part of the 2022 review, The 2023 review did not result in any change in the 2022
impairment position.

Principal subsidiaries of the Barclays Bank Croup are set out befow. This inchedes those subsadiaries that are mast significant in the context
of the Barclays Bank Croup's business, results or financial position.

Man-centraling

IeFRgEs - Hon-¢amtrelling
proportEan af Inteeesis -
A . o Percentage of awnership propariian af
IP_' wiptl place of wiaklrg Highis kel ImbEresly yalin I rEsTs

FULINELS OF
Campany Mame It o P e A Lic i Mature of Buginess & h 3h
Barclays Bank Delaware United States. Credit card issuer 100 — —
Barclays Bank breland PLC Irelandd Banking 100 — —
Barclays Capital bnc, United States Securnities deahing 100 - -
Barclays Capital Securities Limited  United Ringdom Secunties dealing 1040 - -
Barclays Securties lapan Limited |aparn Securities deakng 100 - -_
Barclays U5 LLC United States Hobding company 104 —_ —

The country of registration or iIncorporation is also the principal area of operation of each of the above subsidiaries.

COremership interests are in some cases different to voting interests due to the existence of non-voting equity interests, such as preference
shares,

Significant judgements and assumplions used 1o determine the scope of the consolidation

Detenmining whether the Barclays Bank Group has control of an entity is genevally straightforward based on ownership of the majority of
the voting capital, However, in certain instances, this determination will involve significant judgement. particularly in the case of structured
entities where vating rights are often not the determining factor in decisions over the relevant activities. This judgement will mvalve
assessing the purpose and design of the entity. It will also often be necessary to consider whether the Barclays Bank Croup, or another
involved party with power over the relevant activities, is acting a3 a principal in its own right or 33 an agent on behalf of athers,

There is alse often conssderable judgement involved in the ongoing assessment of control over structured entities, In this regard, where
market conditions have deteriorated such that the other investors' exposures to the structure's variable returns have been substantively

elimimated, the Barclays Bank Croup may conclude that the managers of the structured entity are acting as its agent and therefore will
conselidate the structured entity.
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A interest in equity voting rights exceeding 50% would typically indicate that the Barclays Bank Croup has control of an entity. Unitil 25th
October 2024 Palomino Limited was excluded from consolidation despite the Croup holding 100% of the waoting rights as it was managed
by an external counter-party and the Croup was not exposed to its variable returns, Following the termination of the management
agreement, as from 26th October 2024 the entity is now fully consolidated.

Perceniaqe of woling Equity shaestoldery Retaimed prafit for the
Campany Aame Cowmry of e atration oF incarparatian g e eld (5% funds (£m) vear (Em}

Palcaming Limited Cayman Islands 100 — —

Interests relating to the entity are included in Note 32 for the year ended 315t December 2023,

Significant restrictions

As i typical for a group of its size and mternational scope, there are restrictions on the ability of the Barclays Bank Croup to obtain
distributions of capital, access the assets or repay the llabilities of certain members of the Barclays Bank Group due to the statutory,
requiatory and contractual requirements of its subsidiaries and due o the protective rights of non-controlfing interests, These are
considered below.

Retedatony req ;
The Barclays Bank Croup's principal subsidiary companées have assets and liabilities before intercompany eliminations of £515bn (2023
£524bn) and £490bn (2023: £5000n) respectively, Certain classes of these assets and liabilities are subject to prudential regubation and
regulatory capital requirements in the countries in which the swbsidiaries are regulated. These prudential and regulatory capital
fEqUIremEnts require entities o maintain minirmem capital levels which cannot be returned to the parent compary, Barclays Bank PLC, on a
going concem basis.

Iri order to meet capital requiremients, subsidianies may issue certain equity accounted and debt accounted financial instruments such as
Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital instruments and other forms of subordinated Habllities. Refer to Mote 25 and Mote 26 for particulars of these
instrumients, These instruments may be subject to cancellation clauses or preference share restrictions that would limit the 2bility of the
entity to repatriate the capital on a timely basis.

Liguichiy regeiraments
Regulated subsidizries of the Barclays Bank Croup are required to meet PRA of local regulatory requirements pertaining to higuidity, These
regulated subsidiaries include Barclays Capital Securities Limited (which is regulated for liquidity matters on a combéned basis with Barclays
Bank PLC under 2 Domestic Liquidity Sub-Croup (DolSub} arrangement), Barclays Bank reland PLC, Barclays Capital Inc. and Barclays Bank
Delaware Inc. See page 213 for further details of liguidity requirements,

St fary regquurernems

The Barclays Bank Croup's subsidiaries are subject to statutory requirements not to make distributions of capital and unrealised profits and
generally to maintain solvency. These requirement s restrict the ability of subsidiaries to make remittances of dividends to Barclays Bank FLC,
the parent, except in the event of a kegal capital reduction or liquidation. In most cases the regulatory restrictions referred to above exceed
the statutory restrictions.

Assel encumbronce

The Barclays Bank Croup uses ifs financial assets to raise fimance in the form of securitisations and threugh the kquidity schemes of central
banks, as well as to provide security to the LU Retirernent Fund. Once encumbered, the assets are not available for transfer around the
Barclays Bank Group. The assets typically affected are disclosed in Note 35.

I.J.rllll'.' FESLAMTADRS
The Barclays Bank Croup is required to maintain cash balances with central banks and other regulatory authorities and these amounted to
£2.317m (2023 £2.973m).

32 Structured entities

A strisctured entity is an entity in which voting or simdar rights are rot the domanant factor in deciding who controls the entity, An example
is whaen voting rights may relate to administrative tasks only, with the relevant activities of the entity being directed by means of contractual
arrangements, Structured entities are generally created to achieve a narrow and well-defined objective with restrictions around their
angoing activities.

Deperding on the Barclays Bank Croup's power over the activities of the entity and its exposure 1o and ability to influence its own returns, it
may consolidate the entity. in other cases, it may sponsor or have exposure to such an entity but not consolidate it

Consolidated structured entities
The Barclays Bank Group has contractual arrangements which may require it to provide financial support to the following types of
conselidated structured entities:

*  Securitisation vehscles: The Barclays Bank Croup uses securitisation as a source of financing and a mwans of risk transfer, Where
entities are controdled by the Barclays Bank Croup, they are consolidated, Refer to Mote 34 for further detail.

«  Comemercizl paper (CF) conduits: These entities issue CF and use the proceeds to lend to clients as pant of the Barclays Bank Group's
multi-seller conduit programme. The Barclays Bank Croup has provided £23.%bn (2023: £22.4bn) in contractual liquidity facilities to
the CF comduits that the Barclays Bark Group consolidates, These amounts represent the maximum the conduits can lend externally.
The amournts of CP conduit lending (drawn and undrawn) o unconsolidated stroctured entities can be seen in ‘Other interests in
unconsolidated structured entities” under multi-seller conduit programme in the ‘Mature of interest’ table.
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. Tender Option Bond ( TOB) trusts: During 2024, the Barclays Bank Croup provided wndrawn liquidity facilities of £4.0bn {2023: £3.7bn)
o corsohdated TOB trusts, These trusts invest in fooed income instruments issued by state, local or other municipalities in the United
States, funded by long-term senior floating-rate motes and junior residual securities.

Unconsofidated structured entities

The tefm ‘unconsolidated structured entities’ refers to structured entities not contralled by the Barclays Bank Croup, and are established
either by Barclays Bank Croup or a third party. An interest in a structured entity is any form of contractual or non-contractual invobvermnent
which creates variability in returns arising Trom the performance of the entity for the Barclays Bank Croup. Such interests include holdings of
debt or equity securities, derivatives that transfer financial risks from the entity to the Barclays Bank Croup, lending, loan commitments,
financial guarantees and investment management agresments.

Barclays Bank Croup enters into transactions with undonsolidated struc tured entities in the rormal course of business 1o facilitate customer
transactions, to provide risk management services and for specific investment opportunities, This is predominantly within the Barclays
Investment Bank business. Structured entities may take the form of funds, trusts, securitisation vehicles, and private investment companies.
The largest transactions for Barclays Bank Croup include koans and derivatives with hedge fund structures and special purpose entities,
mudti-seller conduit lending, holding notes issuwed by securitisation wehécles and facilitating customer requirements through funds,

The nature and extent of the Barclays Bank Group’s interests in structured entities is surnmarised balow:

Summary af interests in uncensoldated struciured entities

Socured Traded CHibes
fenangimg derivatives mlerests Tostal
Ermi Erm Em Em
As at 31 December 2024
Assels
Trading portfolio assets _ 23941 - _ 23,947
Financial assets at fair value through the income statement 87,546 —_ — 1.268 88,814
Derivative financial instruments — — 6,540 — 6,540
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income - -— - 4,852 4,852
Loans and advances at amortised cost - — - 46,554 46,554
Debt securities at amortised cost — — - 15,438 15,438
Reverse repurchase agreements and other similar secured lending 3,145 — —_ —_ 3,145
Other assets — — — — —
Tatal assets 90,691 23,941 6,540 68,112 189,284
Liabilities
Derivative fimancial instruments — — 6,978 — 6,978
As at 31 December 2023
Assels
Trading portfolio assets — 15482 —_ — 15,482
Financial 2ssets at fair value through the income statement 74,551 - = 1,099 75650
Derivative financizl instruments - — 5685 — 5685
Finarcial assets at fair value through other comprehensive incorme — — —_ 838 B33
Loans and advances at amortised cost — — — 34,162 34162
Debt secunities at amortised cost — - - 5217 8217
Reverse repurchase agreements and other similar secured lending 896 — — — EO6
Other assets — — —_ 130 130
Taotal assets 75,447 15482 5,685 45,446 142,060
Liabilities
Derivative financial instrurments — — 6,173 — 6173

Secwred financing arrangements, short-term traded interests and traded dervatives are typically managed under Market risk management
podicies described in the Market risk management section which includes an indication of the change of risk measures compared to last
year, For this reason, the total assets of these entities are not considered meaningful for the purposes of understanding the related risks and
5o have not been presented. Other interests include conduits and lending where the interest is driven by normal customer demand, As at
31 December 2024, Barclays Bank Croup entered into transactions with approximately 5,000 (3023: 5,000} structured entities,

Secured financing

The Barclays Bank Croup routinely enters into reverse repurchase contracts, margin lending, stock borrowing and similar arrangements on
normal commercial terms where the counterparty to the arrangernent is a structured entity. Due to the nature of these arrangements,
especially the transfer of collateral and ongoing margining, the Barclays Bank Croup is able to manage its variable exposure to the
performance of the structured entity counterparty, The counterparties included in secured financing mainly include hedge furd limited
structures, investment companies and special purpose entities.
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Shart-tevmn froded interests

A part of its market making acthvities, the Barclays Bank Croup buys and sells interests in structured vehicles, which are predominanthy debt
securities issued by asset securitisation vehicles. Such interests are typically held individually or as part of a larger portfolio for no more than
90 days. In such cases, the Barclays Bank Group typecally has no other invelvernent with the structured entity other than the securities it

holds as part of trading activities and its maximum exposure to loss is restricted to the carrying value of the asset.

The Barclays Bank Croup enters into a variety of derivative contracts with structured entities which reference market risk variables such as
interest rates, equities, foreign exchange rates and credit indices among other things. The main derivative types that are considered
interests in structured entities include equity options, index-based and entity specific credit default swaps, and total return swaps. Interest
rate swaps and foreign exchange derivatives that are not complex and which expose the Barclays Bank Croup to insignificant credit risk by
beirg senior in the payment waterfall of a securitisation and derivatives that are determired to introduce risk o varability to a structured
entity are not considered to be an interest in an entity and have been excluded from the discloswres.

A description of the types of dervatives and the risk management practices are detailed in Note 13, The risk of loss may be mitigated
thraugh ongoing margining requirements as well as a night to cash flows from the structured entity which are senior in the payment
waterfall. Such margining requirements are consistent with market practice for many derivative arrangements and in line with the Barclays
Bank Croup’s mormal credit polcies.

Derivative transactions require the counterparty 1o provide cash or other collateral under margining agreements to mitigate cownferparty
credit risk. The Barclays Bank Croup is mainly exposed to settlement risk on these derivatives which is mitigated through daily margining.
Total notional contract amounts wene £712,7%3m (2023: £335552m).

Except for credit default swaps where the maximum exposure to loss is the swap notional amount, it is not possible to estimate the
maximLem expasure to less in respect of derivative positions as the fair value of derivatives is subject to changes in market rates of interest,
exchange rates and credit indices which by their nature are uncertain. In addition, the Barclays Bank Croup’s losses would be subject to
mitigating action under its traded market nisk and credit risk policies that require the counterparty to provide collateral in cash or other
assets in most cases,

Crher nferests i urcorsaliored siruorured el
The Barclays Bank Group's interests in structured entities not held for the purposes of short-term trading activities are set out below,
summarised by the nature of the interest and limited to significant categaries, based on maximum exposure to loss,

Nature af interest

Maahtf=sedler
condut
progranime Lending Dithist Tatal
Em Em =m Em

As af 31 December 2024
Firarwtial assets at fair value through the income statement — —_ 1,268 1,268 -
Finarwial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income — 3,206 1,646 4852 —
Loans and advances at amortised cost 11,103 35,451 — 46,554 —
Debt securities at amortised cost - - 15438 15438 -
Other assets — — — — —
Taotal on-balance sheet exposures 11.103 38,657 18,352 68,112 —
Tatal off-balance sheet notional amounts 11,530 25,733 — 3r263 —
Maximum exposure to loss 22,633 64,390 18,352 105375 —
Taotal assets of the entity 47,431 199,000 52,369 292 800 —
Asg at 31 December 2023
Firsarscial assets at fair value through the income statement - 3 1.0%% 1.099 07
Finarcial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income — 638 200 838 —
Loans and advances at amortised cost 8,903 25.25%9 — 34,162 —_
Debt securities at amortised cost - — 9217 9217 —
Other assets 38 B8 4 130 —
Taotal on-balance sheet exposures 8941 25988 10,517 45446 07
Total off-balance sheet notional amounts 11,947 12,581 — 24528 —_
Maximum exposure to loss HILBE8 38.56% 10,517 659,974 07
Total assets of the entity 35439 160,438 84,107 279984 1,869

Hate
I Comprises of Barclays Bank Croup owned, not consolidated structured entities per IFRS 10 Consoldated Financial Statements, and Barclays Bank Croup
sponsored entites, Refer to Mote 31 Principal subsidlarkes for more detads on consolidation,
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Maoximotn Bxpasure o loags

Unbess specified otherwise below, the Barclays Bank Croup's maximam exposure te loss is the total of its on-balance sheet positions and its
off-balance sheet arrangements, being loan commitments and financial guarantees. EBxposure to boss is mitigated through collateral,
financial guarantees, the availability of netting and credit protection held,

Medti-salier comduil programsme

The Barclays Bank Croup's multi-seller conduit programme engages in providing financing to various clients and holds whole or partial
interests in pools of receivables or similar obligations. These instruments are protected from loss through over-collateralisation, seller
quarantees, or other credit enhancements provided to the conduit entity. The Barclays Bank Croup's off-balznce sheet exposure included in
the table above represents liquidity facilities that are provided to the conduit for the benefit of the holders of the commercial paper issued by
the conduit and will anly be drawn where the conduit is unable to access the commercial paper market. If these liquidity facilities are drawn.
the Barclays Bank Croup is protected from loss through over-collateralisation, seller guarantees, or other credit enhancements provided to
the comduit.

Lending

The portfolio includes lending provided by the Barclays Bank Croup to unconselidated structured entities in the normal course of its lending
business to earnincome in the form of interest and lending fees and includes loans to structured entities that are generally collateralised by
property, equipment or other assets. All loans are subject to the Barclays Bank Group’s credit sanctioning process. Collateral arrangements
are specific to the cireumstances of each loan with additional guarantees and collateral seught from the sponsor of the structured entity for
certain arrangements. During the yvear, the Barclays Bank Group incurred immaterial impakrment against such facilities.

Cther
This ncludes fair value loans with structured entities where the market risk is matenally hedged with corresponding dervative contracts,
interests in debt securities issued by securitisation wehicles and drawn and undrawn lean facilities to these entities. In addition, "Other

includes investment funds with interests restricted to management fees based on the performance of the fund and trusts held on behalf of
beneficiaries with interests restricted to unpaid fees.

Adseld fransierred fo sporrsarsd uncansobooded siruclured enfithes

The Barclays Bank Croup is considered to sponsor another entity if; it had a key role in establishing that entity, it transferred assets to the
entity, the Barclays name apgears in the name of the entity or it provides guarantees on the entity’s performance. As at 31 December 2024,
assets transferred to sponsored unconsolidated structured entitbes were EBS0m (2023: £1,420m).

33 Imvestments in associates and jaint ventures

There are no individuzlly significant investrments in [oint ventures or associates held by Barclays Bank Group.

2044
Asioglpips faat vesniures Tata Asvacioies It vertiures Toin
Em Em Em im ErT
Equaty accounted [Croup) 14 — 14 22 — 22
2034 FAIPE |
ASLEint ey [arird vesured Tota AL AT Jaen ven e
Em Em Erm L L
Equity accounted (Parent) 12 — 12 12 — 12

Summarised financial mformation for the Barclays Bank Croup’s equity accounted associates and joint ventures is set out below, The
amowents shown are the Barclays Bank Crowup’s share of the net income of the investees for the year ended 31 December 2024, with the
exception of certain undertakings for which the amownts are based on accounts made up to dates not earker than three months before the
balance sheet date.

Aszocinies laint ventures
Fates] I3 Fi Lry i0d4 LFS ] 0L
E'._I Lrr Lot E|_| Erm Lrr
{Less)/Profit fram continuing eperations — {4} 3 — — -
Other comprehensive Income — e - —_ - S
Tatal comprehensive (loss)fincome from
continuing operations — {4} 3 — - —
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34 Securitisations

Accounting for securitisations
The Barclays Bank Croup uses securitisations as a source of finance and a means of risk transfer. Such transactions generally result in the

transfer of contractual cash flows from portfolios of financial assets to helders of issued debt securities.

Securitisations may, depending on the individuzl arrangemnent, result in continued recognition of the securitised assets and the recognition
of the debt securities issued in the transaction; lead 10 partial continued recognition of the assets to the extent of the Barclays Bank Group's
continuing iInvolsement in those assets or lezd to derecognition of the assets and the separate recognition, as assets or liabilities, of any
righhts. and obligations created or retained in the transfer. Full derecognition only occurs when the Barclays Bank Croup transfers both its
contractual right ta receive cash flows from the financial assets, or retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows, but assumes a
contractieal obligation o pay the cash flows to another party without material delay or reinvestment, and also transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership, includirg credit risk, prepayment risk and interest rate risk,

Iy the course of its neemal banking activities, the Barclays Bank Croup makes transfers of financial assets, either wihere legal rights to the
cash flows from the asset are passed to the counterparty or beneficially, where the Barclays Bank Croup retains the rights to the cash flows
but assumes a responsibility to transfer them to the counterparty, Depending on the nature of the transactson, this may result in
derecogrition of the assets in their entirety, partial derecognition or no derecognition of the assets subject to the transfer,

A summiary of the main transactions, and the assets and lisbifities and the financial risks arising from these transactions. is set out below:
Transfers of financial assets that do not result in derecognition

SECEITES
The Barclays Bank Croup is party to securitisation transactions involving its credit card balances, personal and mortgage loans.

imi these transactions, the assefs, interests in the assets, or beneficial interests in the cash flows arising from the assets, are transferred to a
special purpose entity, which then issues interest bearing delbit securities to third party investors,

Securitisations may. depending on the individual arrangement, reswlt in continued recognition of the securitised assets and the recognition
of the debt securities issued in the transaction. Partial continued recognition of the assets to the extent of the Barclays Bank Group's
continuing involvernent in those assets can also occur or derecognition of the assets and the separate recognition, as assets or liabdities, of
any rights and obdigations created or retained in the transfer.

The following table shows the carrying amount of securitised assets that have not resulted In full derecognition, together with the
associated liabilities, for each category of asset on the balance sheet:

24 2%
Assits Laabullifies Assrts Liahilities
[ Carrimg Carrying Careyimg
A il Falr value Arnaunt Fasr valisse Armyeent  Fair value AL Faar valid
(0] i £ £ Eiri Ermi Em Efmy
Barclays Bank Group
Loans and advances at amartised cost
Credit cards, unsecwred boans and other retail
lending 6575 758 (1575) (1579) 6317 6863 (2336) (230)
Financial assets at FYTPL
Mentgage Loans 576 376 = = 452 452 = =
Assets included in disposal groups classified
as held for sale
Personal Loans 846 B26 — — — — — —
Taotal 7997 B.560 {1.575) {1.579) 6,769 71315 {2336} (2,303)

Balareces included within kans and advances at amortised cost represent securitisations wihere substantially all the risks and rewards of the
assets have been retained by Barclays Bank CGroup and balances incheded within Financial assets at FWTPL and Assats included in disposal
groups classified as held for sabe represent securitisations where the risks and rewards are neither substantially transferred nor retained,

The relationship between the transferred assets and the assoclated liabilities is that halders of notes may only ook to cash flows from the
securitived assets for payments of prncipal and interest due 10 therm under the terms of their notes, althowgh the contraciual terms of their
notes may be different to the maturity and interest of the transferred assets.

If the Barclays Bank Croup transfers a financial asset but does not transfer or retain substantially all the risk and rewards of the asset and
retains control over it, the transferred assets are recognised to the extent of Barclays Bank Group's continuing involvement. Total Financial
assets of £11,9517m {2023 £3,353m) were criginally transferred in this manner and the carrying value of the assets representing continued
involvernent is included in the table abowve,

For transfers of assets in relation to repurchase agreements, see Note 35,
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Scope of consolidation

Cantinulng invalvement in financial assets that have been derecognised

Irs seeme cases, the Barclays Bank Croup may have transferred a financial asset in its entirety but may have continuing Inveheement in it This
arises i asset securitisations where loans and asset backed securities were derecognised as a result of the Barclays Bank Croup's
irvolvernent with asset backed securities, residential mortgage backed securities and commercial mortgage backed securities. Continuing
invobvernent largely arises from providing financing into these structures in the form of retained notes, which do not bear first losses.

The table below shows the potential financial implications of such continuing involvernent:

Continuing invalvement Gediin from contiruing imalvement

Far the year
Carrying amount Fairvalue  expodure t enaded
Type of transfer im Een i Er
2024
Asset backed securities 53 53 130 1 1
Residential mortgage backed securities 3439 3,437 3439 155 231
Comemercial mortgage backed securities 377 334 ar? 3 21
Tatal 3869 3,824 3,946 159 253
2023
Astet backed Securfties F) 2 2 — 3
Residential mortgage backed securities 1.158 1,156 1.158 57 75
Commnercial mortgage backed securities 392 341 392 3 18
Tatal 1,552 1,499 1.552 L] 97
Hates

| Assets which represent the Barclays Bank Croup’s continuing invalvernent in devecognised assets ane recorded in Loang and advances at amortised cost and
Debt securities at FWTPEL,
2 Maximumn exposure to loss includes notional vafue of undranem loan commitment, if any,

35 Assets pledged, collateral receleed and assets fransfecred

Agsets are pledged or transherred as collateral to secure Babilities ursder repurchase agreements, securitisations and stock lending
agreements or as security deposits relating to derfvatives. Assets transferred are non-cash assets transferred to a third party that do not
quahfy for derecognition from the Barclays Bank Croup's balance sheet, for example because the Barclays Bank Group retains substantially
all the exposure to those assets under an agreement to repurchase them In the future for a fised price.

Where non-cash assets are pledged or transferred as collateral for cash received, the asset continues to be recognised in full, and a related
liability Is also recognised on the balance sheet. Where non-cash assets are pledged or transferred as collateral in an exchange for non-cash
assets, the transferred asset continues to be recogrised in full, and there is ne associated liability as the non-cash collateral receved s not
recognised on the balance sheet. The Barclays Bank Croup is unable to use, sell or pledge the transferred assets for the duration of the
transaction and remains exposed to interest rate risk and credit risk on these pledged assets, Unless stated, the counterparty's recourse s
not limited to the transferred assets.

Collateralised transactions, such as secwrities bending and borrowing, repurchase and derivative transactions are conducted in accordance
with standard terms which are customary in the market.

The following table summarises the natuwre and carnying amouwnt of the assets pledged as security:

Barclays Bank Group

024
Cash collateral 72415 0,007
Loans and advances at amortised cost 41,205 46,502
Trading portfolio assets 107,249 117,696
Financial assets at fair value through the income statement 5729 9,847
Financial assets at fair valwe thraugh other comprehensive income 20420 24,118
Mssets pledged 247,018 268,570
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Barclays Bank PLEC

FiLED

Em i

Cash collateral 57,151 55,797
Loans and advances at amortised cost 44,797 48,745
Trading portfolio assets 60727 F3647
Financial assets at fair value through the income statement 3,056 4277
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 27,294 34,143
Assets pledged 193,025 216,609

Thie following table summarises the transferred financial assets and the associated liabilities. The transferred assets represents the gross
carrying vahie of the assets pledged and the associated Babilities represents the IFRS balance sheet value of the related lizbility recorded on
the balance sheet,

Bank Group

s Associated labilfies
£m Em
At 31 Decembar 2024
Drerivatives 74,307 (74,307)
Repurchase agreements 6,564 (40,173)
Securities lending arrangements 104,450 -
Other 7,697 {7.271)
247,018 {121.751)
At 31 December 2023
Derivatives 77102 (77,102}
Repurchase agreements 659,740 {41,916)
Securities lending arrangements 115,909 —
Oither 5819 {5, 1EE}
268,570 {124,206}
Barclays Bank PLE
Transferred assety finnciated liabilithes
Em Em
At 31 December 2024
Darivatives 58,121 (58,121)
Repurchase agreements 50,013 (32.103)
Securities lending arrangements 79,473 -
Other 5418 {5418)
193,025 {95,642)
At 31 December 2023
Derivatives 6217 (62.017)
Repurchase agreements &1, 656 (37,270}
Securities lending afrangements 90,097 -
Other 2,799 {2,798}
216,609 {102,086}

For repurchase agreements the difference between transferred assets and associated liabilities is predominantly due to IFRS netting.
Irsclhuded withirn Other are agreements where a counterparty’s recourse is imited to the transferred assets, The relationship between the
gross transferred assets and the associated Habilities is that holders of notes may only look to cash flows from the securitised assets for
payments of principal and interest due to them under the terms of their notes.
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Carrying value Fair value
Teansferred Assaciated Transferred Assoiated
A5ENTE liahifitares AsseRs Habilities Wt position
Em £ Efm £m Eri
Barclays Bank Group
2024
Recourse to fransferred assets only 6,575 (1.575) 7,158 {1,579) 5.579
2023
Recourse to transferred assets onby 6,769 {2.336) 7315 (£.303) 5002

Thie Barclays Bank Croup has an additional £3.8bn {2023: £2.7bn) of laans and advances within its asset backed funding programmes that
can readily be used to raise additional secured funding and are available to support future issuances,
Callateral held as secutity for assets

Under certain transactions, including reverse repurchase agreements and stock borrowing transactions, the Barclays Bank Croup is alowed
to resell or re-pledge the collateral held. Collateralised transactions, such as securities lending and borrowing, repurchase and derivative
transactions are conducted in accordance with standard terms which are customary in the market.

The fair value at the balance sheet date of collateral accepted and re-pledged ko others was as follows:

Barclays Bank Group

2024 023

B £
Fair value of securities accepted as collateral 1,317,237 1207312
Of which fair value of securities re-pledged/transforred to others 1,193,809 1.105.760

Barclays Bank PLC

024 2073

Em Crr
Fair value of securities accepted as collateral 1,304,632 1,223,056
Of which fair value of securities re-pledged/ transferred to others 1,213,541 1,148,453
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Notes to the financial statements
Other disclosure matters

The notes included in thes section focus on related party transactions, Auditors’ remuneration, Barclays Bank PLC (the Parent company)
disclosure and Directors” remuneration disclosure, Related parties include any subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures and Key Management
Personmel.

36 Related party transactions and Directers’ remuncration

Related party transactions

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party o exercise significant influsnce over the other party
inmaking financial or operational decisions, or one ather party controls both

Parent company

The parent company, which is also the ultimate parent company, is Barclays PLC, which holds 100% of the issued ordinary shares of
Barclays Bank PLC. The largest group in which the results of Barclays Bank PLC are consolidated is headed by Barclays PLE, 1 Churchill
Place London E14 SHP. The consolidated financial statements of Barclays PLC Group are available to the public and may be obtained from
Barelays Corporate Secretariat, T Chaerchill Plice London E14 SHP,

Subsidiaries

Transactons between Barclays Bank PLC and its subsidiaries also meet the definition of related party transactions. Where these are
elimimated on consolidation, they are not disclosed in the Barclays Bank Group's financial statements. A list of the Barclays Bank Croup's
principal subsidiaries is shown in Mote 31,

Felkow subsidiaries
Transactions bebween the Barclays Bank Croup and other subsidiaries of the parent company also meet the definition of related party
transactions,

Other entities

The Barclays Bank Croup provides banking services to Barclays Bank Croup pension funds (principally the UK Retirernent Fund) and other
entities, providing loans, overdrafts, interest and non-interest bearing deposits and cument accounts to these entities as well as other
services. Barclays Bank Croup companies also provide investrment management and custodian senices o the Barclays Bank Croup pension
schemes. All of these transactions are conducted on the same terms as third party transactions. Summarised financial information for the
Barclays Bank Croup's investrnents in associates and joint ventures is set out in Mote 33,

Amounts included in the Barclays Bank Croup’s financial staterments, in aggregate, by category of related party entity are as follows:

ey related
Parent Fellow subsidiaries Penslon funds
im Em L]
For the year ended and as at 31 December 2024
Total income {1,994) 172 (1) 54
Operating expenses {92) {4,361) — —
Total assets 1.338 6,753 — 1,104
Taotal liabilities 44,678 8,588 176 64
For the year ended and as at 371 December 2023
Tatal incarme (1.1 164 1 52
Operating expensas (89) {4157} {1} —
Taotal assets 1,338 1.710 — 1.254
Taotal lizbilities 37,862 7483 144 154
For the year ended and as at 31 December 2022
Tatal income {751) 199 3 {2)
Operating expenses (69) (3,459} i1 =

Tatal lakilities incluede dervatives transacted on behalf of the pensiens funds of £100m (2023: £77m).
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Amounts included in Barclays Bank PLC's financial statements, in aggregate, by category of related party entity are as folbows:

Oher related

arties

Parent Sihaidiaries  Fellow subsidiaries Pension funds

Em im Em £m Em

Az at 31 December 2024

Total assets 1,337 315,379 5,764 — 1,104
Total lizbilites 43,948 228,081 8221 175 (1]
Ag at 31 Decamber 2023

Taotal assets 1.338 345,289 4,749 — 1.254
Tatal iabilites 37655 241323 7.152 143 154

It is the mormal practice of Barclays Bank PLC to provide its subsidianes with support and assistance by way of guarantees, indemanities,
letters of comfort and commitments, as may be appropriate, with a view to enabling them to meet their obligations and to maintain their
good standing. including commitment of capital and facilities. For dividends paid to Barclays PLC see Note 100

Key Management Personnel
Key Managerment Personned are defined as those persons having authority ard responsibility for planning, dicecting and controlling the
acthities of Barclays Bank PLC (directly or indirectly} and comgprise the Directors and Officers of Barclays Bank PLC, certain direct reports of

the Chief Executive Officer and the heads of majgor business units and functions,

The Barclays Bank Croup provides banking services to Key Management Personnel and persons connected to them, Transactions during the
year and the balances outstanding were as follows:

Loans outstanding

2024
&m e
As at 1 January 10.8 —
Loans issued during the year' = 1.1
Loan repayments during the vear® — (0.3}
As at 31 December 10.8 108
Hates

1 inchudes loans issued to eisting Eey Managerment Personnel and new o exbsting loans issued 1o niewly appointed Key Managemsnt Persannel,
1 imchudes lpan repaymments by existing Key Management Personnel and loans to former Key Management Personnel,

Mo allowances for impairment were recognised in respect of loans. to Key Management Personnel {or any connected person).

Deposits eutstanding

Fozd

Em r

Asg at 1 January 7.5 20
Dieposits received during the year' 48.3 327
Deposits repaid during the ywearj {46.3) (27.2)
As at 31 December 9.5 15
Hates

1 Inchudes deposits received from existing Eey Managerent Personnel and new of existing deposits received from newly apponted Key Managernent
Personnel.
2 Inchudes deposis repaid by existing Eey Management Personnel and deposits of foermer Key Management Personnel

Taotal commitments cutstanding
Total commitments outstanding refer to the total of any undrawn amounts on credit card and/or overdraft facilites provided to Key

Management Personnel. Total commitrnents outstanding as at 31 December 2024 were E0.Tm (2023 E0.Tm).

All loans to Key Management Personnel (and persons connected to thermn) were made in the ordinary course of business; were made on
substantially the same terms., including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the same time for comparable transactions with
other persons; and did not involve meore tham a rormal risk of collectabiity or present other unfavowrable features,

Remuneration of Key Management Personnel

Total remueneration awarded 1o Key Management Personnel below represents salaries, short term benefits and pensions contributions
received during the year and awards made as part of the latest remuneration decisions in relation to the year. Costs recognised in the
income staterment reflect the accounting charge for the year incleded within operating expenses, The difference bebween the values
awarded and the recognised income statement charge principally refates to the recognition of costs for deferred awards, Figures are
provided for the period that individuals met the definition of Key Management Personnel.
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2024 —
Salaries and other short-term benefits 429 45.1 44,2
Persion costs 0.2 0.2 02
Otther long-term benefits 10.8 10.8 121
Share-based payments 219 163 16.5
Employer social security charges on emoluments 1.2 82 15
Costs recognised for accounting purpases 83,0 a1.6 BO5
Empdoyer social security charges on emoluments (7.2} (8.2) (7.5}
Other long-term benefits — difference between awards granted and costs recognised 53 21 o1
Share-based payments — difference between awards granted and costs recognised 2.6 4.5 432
Taotal remuneration awarded 83.7 0.0 173

Disclosure required by the Companies Act 2006
The following information regarding the Barclays Bank PLC Board of Directors is presented in accordance with the Companies Act 2006:

2024 2073 O
Em i !

Aggregate emcluments' 83 7.2 7

Amounts paid under LTIPS® —_ — 0.4
83 7.2 75

Hates

I The aggregate emoluments include amounis paid for the 2024 year, In addition, deferred share awards for 2024 with a total value at grant of £1.8m (2023;
£1.5m, 2022 £2 3m) will be made to Direciors which will ondy vest subsect o meeting certain condions,

2 The figure above for “Amounts paid under LTIPS® for 2024 relates to tranches of prior wear LTIP awvards that were released to Directors during the year,

There were no pension contributions paid to defined contribution schemes on behall of Directors (2023: Eral, 2022: Enil). There were no
national pension contributions to defined contribution schemes.

As at 31 December 2024, there were no Directors acorubng benefits under a defined benefit scheme (2023: nil, 2022: nil).

The aggregate amount of compensation payable to departing officers in respect of loss of office was £7,398 (2023: £30,519, 2022
£2.253.304).

Of the figures in the table above, the amounts attributable to the highest paid Director in respect of qualifying services are as follows:

2024 M3 R
Em it
Agaregate emeluments’ 43 16 16
Amounts paid under LTIPs — — —
4.3 36 3.6
Hate

1 The aggregate ernpluments include amounts paid for the 2024 year, In addition, a deferred share award for 2024 with a value at grant of £1.1m (2023
E1m, 2022 £1.5m) will be made to the highest paid Director which will only vest subject to meeting certain conditions.

There were no 2ctual pension contributions paid to defined contribution schemes on behall of the highest paid Dwector (2023; Enil, 2023
£ril}. There were no notional pension contributions to defined contribution schernes (2023: £nil, 2022 Enil),

Advances and credit to Directors and guarantees on behalf of Directors
I accordance with Section 413 of the Companies Act 2006, the total amount of advances and credits made available in 2024 to persons

whao served as Directors during the year was Enil (2023 £0.m). The total value of guarantees entered into on behalf of Directors during
2024 was Enil {2023: Enil).
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37 Disposals of subsidiaries

There were no disposals of subsidiaries in 2024 or 2023, During 2022, Barclays Bank PLC sold its direct ownership of subsidiaries Capton
Imsvestments Lirited and Hawking to Roder Investment Mo 1 Limited and Roder investment Mo 2 Limited recording gains of £E43m and
E£75m respectively,

38 Auditor's remuneration

Anditer's remuneration is included within consultancy, legal and professional fees in administration and general expenses and comprises:

2024 2023
Em ir £rr
Audit of the Barclays Bank Croup's annual accounts 23 22 20
Other services:
Audit of the Barclays Bank PLC subsidiaries' 19 18 18
Other audit related fees” 10 & 8
Other services 5 1 1
Total Auditor's remuneration 57 49 47
Hates

| Compeises the fees for the statutory audit of the subsidiaries both inside and cutside UK and fees for the work performed by associates of KPAMG in respect
of the consolidated financial statements of Barciays Bank PLC

1 Compeises services in relation to statutory and regulatory filings, These inchede audt serdors for the revaew of the interim financial Information under the
Listing Rules of the UK listing autharity,

Audit scope changes are finalised following the completion of the audit and recognised when agreed. The 2024 awdit fee includes Emil
(2023: E1m, 2022 £2m) relating to the previous vear's audit,

39 Assets and liabilitles Included in disposal group classified as held for sale
Accounting for non-current assets held for sale and assoclated llabilities

The Barclays Bank Croup applies IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations. Mon-current. assets {or disposal
groups} are classified as held for sale when thelr carrying amount is to be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than
continuing use. in order 1o be classified as held for sale, the asset must be available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only
to terms that are uswal and customary, and the sale must be highly probable. Mon-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale are
measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell Assets and Rabilities classified as held for sale are presented
separately in the consolidated balance sheet.

Management judgement is required in determining whether the IFRS 5 held for sale classification critenia are met, in particular whether the
sale is highly probable and expected to qualify for recognition as a2 completed sale within 12 months of classification. This assessment
requires consideration of how committed management is to the sales plan, the likelihood of obtaining regulatory or other extesnal approvals
which is often required for sales of banking operations and how committed the buyer is to complete the sales transaction within the agreed
timelnes.

Barclays Bank Wreland PLC agreed the sale of its Cerman consumer finance business (comprising credit cards, unsecured personal loans and
depaosits), currently within Head Office. Barclays has recorded a £9m loss for the disposal group within Head Office for FY24, After the
balance sheet date, Barclays announced it had completed the sale as part of our ambition to simplify Barclays and support our focus on our
key businesses,

Barclays has decided not to bid to become the sole issuer for 2 co-branded card portfolio in LUSCB, leading ta its teansfer in H1 2026, This
partfolio held within LSCB is expected to be sold at a premium. The extension to the 1 year sale period is aligned to the signed contractual
arrangements in place to allow the transition of the partfolio in 2 controlled and effective manrer.
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The perimeter of the disposal group has been accounted for in line with the requirements of IFRSS as at 31 December 2024, A detailed
analysis of the disposal group is presented below, The 2024 disposal group inchedes the Cerman Consumers Finance Business within Head
Office and ‘the US Cards portfolio within LUSCB. The 2023 Disposal Group includes the Cerman Consumer Finance Business:

As at 31 December 024
&m i

Aoty meluded in divpasal groups clatiified ns held for 5
Loans and advances 1o customvers 9,544 3.855
Imtangible assets 25 15
Property, plant and equipment 24 24
Other assets 260 2
Total assets classified as held for sale 9,854 3916
Linbilities included in ditpasol lassified as held f _
Deposits from customers 3,647 3077
Other lizbilities 77 83
Provisions 2 4
Tatal liabilities classified as held for sale 3,726 3,164

6,128 752

Met assets classified as held for sale

40 Post balance sheet event

Barclays Bank Ireland PLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Barclays Bank PLC. agreed the sale of its Cerman consumer finance business
{comprising credit cards, unsecured personal loans and deposits), currently within Head Office, Barclays has recorded a2 £9m loss for the
disposal group within Head Office for FY24. After the balance sheet date, Barclays announced it had completed the sale as part of our
ambition to simplify Barclays and support our focus on our key businesses.
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41  Related Undertakings

The Barclays Bank PLC's corporate structure consists of a
number of related  undertakings, comprising  subsidiary
undertakings, joint wentures, associated undertakings and
significant holdings. A full kst of these related wndertakings is
set out below, together with the country of incorporation,
registered office {or principal place of business) and the identity
znd percentage of each share class held by Barclays Bank PLC.
The information is provided as at 31 December 2024,

The entities are grouped by the countries in which they are
Incorporated. The profits eamed by the actvities of these
entities are In some cases taxed in cowntries other than the
country of incorporation for example where the entity carries on
business through a branch in a territory outside of its country of
incorporation, Barclays Bank PLC Country Snapshot provides
detalls of where Barclays Bank PLC carries on its business,
whiere its profits are subject to tax and the taxes it pays in each
country it operates in.
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Directly held by Barclays Bank PLC

Partnership Interest

Membership interest

Preference Shares

A Preference Shares

B Preference Shares

Ordinary/Common Shares in addition to other shares
A Ordinary Shares

E Ordinary Shares

€ Ordinary Shares

F Ordinary Shares

First Preference Shares, Second Preference Shares
Registered Address not in cointry of incarporation
USD Linked Ordinary Shares

Capital Contrnibution Shares

Redeemnable Class B Shares

Mon-Redeemable Ordinary Shares

Class A Shares

Class B Shares

Class € Shares

Class D Shares

Class E Shares

First Class Commoen Shares, Second Class Commeon Shares
Redeemable Class A Shares

Hot Consolidated

Euro Tracker 1 Shares, CBP Tracker 1 Shares, and USD
Tracker 1 Shares
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‘Whaolly owned subsidiaries Mote Whally owned subsidiaries Mate ‘Whaolly owned subsidiaries Mate
Uinless otherwise stated, the undertakings Barclayshare Nominees Limited Wedd Jefferson (Nominees)
below are wholly owned and included in Barcoses Limited A Limited A
the conselidation and the share capital Barsec Ho < Thvdved A Westferry Investrents Limited A
held by the Group comprises ordinary : R
and/or common shares, which are held by~ BE Client Neminees Limited A Woalwich Qualifying Employee
Ik : Share Ownership Trustee Limited A
subsidiaries of the Croup. Unless Chapelcrest Imvestments Limited
otherwise stated. the Group holds 1009 Corrwall Home Loans Limited A Zeban Nominees Limited A
of the nominal value of each share class, Dk H e | ose Hiviited A
: * Durlacher Nominees Limited A
United Kingdom Eagla Frandal and Leasing €/0 Teneo Financial Advisary
1 Churchill Place, London, E14 Services (UK} Limited A Limited, 3rd Floor, The Colmore
SHP i
Finpart Mominees Limi A Building, 20 Colmore Circus
Aequor Investments Limited Queensway, Birmingham, West
i Foltus Investments Limited Midiands, Bd BAT
Alynore Investments Limited B H i % 2 :
p <hi awkins Funding Lirmited
artnesskip Heraldaten Lirmited L Barclays Mominees { Branches)
Ardencroft Irvestments Limited A mg{ir o - . Limited (In Liquidation
Zi 1 Home 1.3
B D & B Irvestrnents Limited Lirriited . A Barclays Capital Finance Limited
i Dissohved 5 2025
;Pj;i:ﬂr:; L;T::ghhmts : |V, Estates Limited A {Dissol lanuary }
r a .
Limited et imibel. A 1-4, Clyde Place Lane, Glasgow,
Barclays Asset Management A Leonis Investments LLP B 05 80P .
Lirnited Long Island Assets Limited RLC. Crelg Nominees Limited
Barclays Capital Asia Holdings A Maleney Investments Limited
Limited Menlo Investments Limited a 8. allée Scheffer, Luxembourg,
Barclays Capital Mominees (Mo.2) Mercantile Credit Company L-2520
Lirnited Lirnited A Barclays Blossom Finance
Barclays Capital Mominees (Mo.3) A Mercantile Leasing Company Limited Partnership L
Lirnited {No.132) Limited A Barclays Claudas Investments B,
Barclays Capital Morminees A MK Opporiunities LF B Partnership
Limited Maxos Irvestrments Limited A Barclays Pelleas Investments B, M
Barclays Capital Securities Client A Morthowharf Nominess Limited A Limited Partnership
Romaee "'"“_'nad : Oak Pension Asset Management ;
Barclays Capital Securities ADG Limited ¥ Argentina
R Feal Estate Participation Mareal, O'Farrell & Mairal, Ay,
Barclays CCP Funding LLP B tManagement Limited Leandra M.
Barclays Direct Investing feal Estate Participation Services Compafila Regional del Sur 5.4, A
Nominees Limited Lirmited
Barclays Directoes Limited A Relative Valie Investmients LK Brazil
Barclays Executive Schemes A Limited Liability Partnership B Ara:' s s
Trustees Limited Relative Value Trading Limited ok :—:; o Floc tabi
sarchazs Financisl Prnning itaim Bibi, Sao Paulo, CEP,
Maminee Company Limited Roder Investments Mo, 1 Limited  AC.7  p4538.132
Barclays Croup Holdings Limited A Barclays Brasil A i A
Barclays International Holdings Roder Investments No, 2 Limited A, G, 7 Financelra Ltda
Limited A RVT CLO Investmients LLP B BNC Brazil Consultaria A
Barclays Investment Surety Trust Limited A Empresarial Ltda
Manla.gen'lenl Uml[mm A Swan Lane investrents Limited
Barclays Investments ticns
et A i g;:: Estate Holdings No.1 Cinindi
Barclays Long Island Limited A ) 333 Bay Street, Suite 4910,
I..I_S _Re.al Estate Holdings No.2 Toronto ON M5H 2R2
Barclays Mominees (Ceorge Limited
Yand} Limited o L5 Real Estate Heldings No.3 Rencinirs Copiial Sanaci G
Barclays OCIO Senvices Limited A Limited
Barclays Pension Funds Trustees LS Real Estate Heldings Ne.d Stikeman Elliot LLP, 199 Bay
Limited A Limited A Street, 5300 Commerce Court
Barclays Private Bank LS Real Estate Holdings No 5 West, Toronto ON M5L 189
Barclays Services {lapan) Limited A Lirmited A Barclays Corporation Limited A
Barclays Shea Limited A LIS Real Estate Holdings No.6
Barclays Term Funding Limited Limite A
Liabilsty Partnership B Water Street Investments E;;:-m:n:t'::; i
Barclays Wealth Mominees Lirnited ¥ & W 303, Vgland house,
e eorge Town, Grand Cayman,
Liriect A KY1-1104
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Whally owned subsidiaries Maite
EF.G

Alymere Investments Limited

Analytical Trade UE Limited A

Barclays Capital (Cayman)

Limited A

Barclays Securities Financing

Limited E.F.G

Barclays US Holdings Limited ADG

Braven Investrments No,T Limited
LCalthorpe Investments Limited
Capton Investrments Limited

Claudas Investments Limited =

Claudas Investments Two
Limited

Callen investments Limited
Horabeam Limited ¥

Mintaka Irvestments Mo. 4
Limited

Paloming Limited A
Pelleas Investrments Limited A
Pippin Island Investments A
Razzoll Investrents Limsted ADC
R¥H Limited ADCGC

France

34-36 avenue de Friediand,
75008, Paris

Barclays ADF 54 A

Germany
Stuttgarter Strafte 55-57, 73033
Goppingen

Haolding Stuttgarter Strafe
CmbH
{in Liquidation)

Guernsey

P.0. Box 33, Dorey Court,
Admiral Park, 5t. Peter Port,
GY14AT

Barclays UKRF ICC Limited i
Barclays UKRF Mo.1 IC Limited
Barclays UKRF Mo.2 IC Ltd ¥

-

Haong Kong

Level 41,Cheung Kong Center, 2
Queen's Road, Central

Barclays Capital Asia Limited A

India

Mirlon Knowledge Park, Level 9,
Black B-&, Off Western Express
Highway, Goregacn {East),
Mumbai, 400063

Barclays Securities (India) Private
Limited

Barclays Wealth Trustess (India)
Private Limited

horne basclays/annualreport

Whally owned subsidiaries Maite
Barclays Investments & Loans ADC
{Indlia) Private Limited ks
5th to 12th Floor (Fart).
Bullding G2, Gera Commerzone
SEZ, Survey No.65, Kharadi,
Pune, 411074

Barclays Clobal Service Centre
Private Limited

Ireland

One Molesworth Street, Dublin
2, DOZRF29

Barclays Admimistration
Cermany Limited

Barclays Bank treland Public
Limited Company

Barclays Europe Client Nominees
Desigrated Activity Company
Barclays Europe Firm Mominees
Desigrated Activity Company
Barclays Europe Nominees
Designated Activity Company

25-28 North Wall Guay,
Dublinl, DOTH104

Erimean Heme Loans reland
Lirmited

70 Sir John Regerson's Quay,
Dublin 2

Barclays Fimance Ireland Limited

Isle of Man

Eagle Court, Circular Road,
Douglas, IM1 TAD, Iske of Man
Barclays Mominees (Manx}
Limited

Barclays Private Clients
International Limited

ALY

AH I

2nd Fleor, 5t Georges Couwrt,
Upper Church Street, Douglas,
1M1 1EE

Barclays Holdings {Isk af pMan)
Limited {In Liquidation}

Japan

10-1, Roppengi &-chome,

Minato-ku, Tokyo

Barclays Funds and Advisory

[apran Limited

Barclays Securities Japan Limited G, E

Jersey

28 Esplanade, 5t Helier, JE2

I0A, Jersey

Barclays Services jersey Limited A

5 Espalanade, 5t Helier, JE2 30A
Barclays Wealth Management

Jersey Limited A
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Whally owned subsidiaries Maite
13 Library Place, 5t Helier, JE4
BNE

Barclays Nominees {Jersey)
Limited

Barclaytrust Channel Islands
Lirnited

Estera Trust {Jersey]) Limited,
13-14 Esplanade, 5t Heller, JE1
TEE, persey

ME Opportunities GF Lid A

ALY

ALY

Luxembourg
9, allée Scheffer, L-2520

Barclays Bedivere Imvestments

Sarl GoH

Barclays Bordang Investments

R.5,
Sarl
Barclays Cantal lrvestments 5.8
rl
Barclays Capital Luxembourg 5.3
rl
Barclays Treaswry Luxembourg
Sarl
Barclays Claudas Investrments 5.3
rl,
Barclays Intermational
Lusembourg Dollar Heldings 5.2
rl

R.S

Barclays Lamarak lmvestments
Sarl

Barclays Luembourg CBP
Haoldings 5.4 r.l. Q

Barelays Luxembourg Clabal
Furrding Sarl.

Barclays Luxembourg Holdings N
Sarl g

Barclays Luxemnbourg Holdings
55C

68-70 Boulevard de la Petrusse,
L-2320

Adler Toy Holding Sarl

10 rue du Chateau d"Eau,
Leudelange, Grand Duchy of
Luxembourg L-3364

BPM Management GP SARL A

Mauritius

C/0 Rogers Capital Corporate
Senvices Limited, 3rd Floor,
Rogers House, Ne.5 President
lohn Kennedy Street, Port Louls
Barclays Capital Mauritius
Limited { In Liquidation)

Barclays Capital Securities
Mauritius Limited
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‘Whaolly owned subsidiaries Mote
Fifth Fleor Ebene Esplanade, 24
Bank Street, Cybercity 72200
Ebene

Barclays Mauritius Overseas
Haldings Limited

Mexico

Paseo de la Reforma 505, Torre
Mayar Floor 41, Calona
Cuauhtémoc, 06500, Mexico
City

Barclays Bank Maxico, 5.4, LK
Barclays Capital Casa de Bolsa,
SA deCV.

Crupo Financiero Barclays
Maexico, 5.4, de CV.

LK

ALK

Monaca

31 Avenue de la Costa, Monte
Carlo BP 333

Barelays Private Asset
Management {Monaco) 5.AM

Saudi Arabia

3rd Floor Al Dahna Center, 114
Al-Ahsa Street, PO Box 1454,
Riyadh 11431

Barclays Sawdl Arabia (in
Liquidation)

Singapore
10 Marina Boulevard, #25-01

Marina Bay Financial Centre,
Tower 2, 01ESE3

Barclays Merchant Bank
{Sngapore) Ltd.

Spain
Calle jose, Abascal 51, 28003,
Madrid

Barclays Teredosa De Inmuebles &
5L

BVP Calvari Clobal, 5.4, {In
Liquidation}

A
Switzerland

Chemin de Grange Canal 18-20,
PO Boxe 3947, 1211, Geneva

Barclays Bank {Sulsse) 54
BPBE Holdings 54

Taiwan
19F-1, No, 7, Kinyi Read, Sec, 5,
Taipei, 11049, Taiwan

Barclays Securities Taiwarn
Limited

United States

horme barclays/annualreport

Wholly owned subsidiaries Maite
Corporation Service Company,

257 Little Falls Drive,
Wilmington, DE 19808

Analytical Trade Holdings LLC
Barclays Asset Backed Depositor

LLC &
Barclays Bank Delaware DG
Barclays Capital Derivatives C
Fumding LLC
Barclays Capstal Equities Trading

]
P
Barclays Capital Holdings Inc, EFG

Barclays Capital Real Estate
Finance Inc,

Barclays Capital Real Estane
Haldings Inc.

Barclays Capstal Real Estate inc,

Barclays Commercial Morigage c
Securities LLC

Barclays Dryrock Funding LLC C

Barclays Fimancial LLC C
Barclays Croup LS inc, G0
Barclays Lifestyles LLC C

Barclays Qversight Management
Ime.

Barclays Recelvables LLC C
Barclays Services Corporation
Barclays Services, LLC c

Barclays STET Inc.
Barclays US CCP Funding LLC C
Barclays U5 LLC
Barclays US Imvestments Inc.
BCAP LLC C
Lagalla Investrients LLC C
Long Island Holding A LLC C
Marbury Holdings LLC C
C
C
C

™

Preferred Liquidity, LLC
Procella Irvestments No.2 LLC
Procella Irvestrments No.d LLC
Relative Yalue Holdings. LLC
Surrey Funding Corporation
Sussex Purchasing Corporation
Sutton Funding LLC C
U5 Secured investments LLC o
Verain Investments LLC C
Wilmington Riverfrent LLC =

100 Bank Street, Suite 630,
Burlingtor, Vermaont 05401

Barclays Insurance LLS, inc.

80 State Street, Albany, NY,
Barclays Equity Holdings inc.
Corporation Service Company
Goodwin Square, 225 Asylum
Street

20th Fleor Hartford CT 06103
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Whally owned subsidiaries Maite
Barclays Capital Inc.

Corporation Service Company,
2626, Glenwood Ave, Suite 550,
Raleigh, NC, 27608

Barclays US GPF Inc.

Equifirst Corporation {in
Liguadation, dissohaed with State

of North Carolina)

Rodney Square North, 11043,

Morth Market Street,

Barclays Dryrock lssuance Trust
125 5 West Street, Wilmington,
Delaware, 19807

Curve Investments GP B

Urdess othersise stated, the undertakings
below are included im the consofidation and
the share capital held by Barclays Bank PLC
comprises ordinary andfor commaon shares,
which are hedd by subsiciaries of Barclays
Bank PLC. The percentage of the nominal
value of each share class held by Barclays
Bank PLC is provided bebow.

Other Related Undertakings % Hate
United Kingdom

1 Churchill Place, Londan,
E14 SHP

PSA Credit Company Limited
{In Liquidation)

Barclays Secured Funding
(L)

H. L
100,00 ¥

20.00

50 Lothian Road, Festival
Square, Edinburgh, EH3 W)

Equistone Founder Partrer Il

LP. 000 BY

Enigma, Wavendon Business
Park Milton Keynes,
ME178LX

Intelligent Processing

Solutions Limited 1950 ¥

Cayman Islands

PO Box 309GT, Ugland
House, South Church Street,
Grand Cayman KY1-1104
Mewernian Holdings Limited

{In Liquidation) %48 D.¥

Korea, Republic of

18th Floor, Daishin Finance
Centre, 343, Samil-daero,
Jung-ga, Seaul

‘Woori BC Pegasus
Securitization Specialty Co.
Ltd

7000 w

Luxembourg
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Notes to the financial statements
Other disclosure matters

9, allee Scheffer, L-2520

Barclays Alzin Investments RS,
Sarl 100.00 u
Preferred Funding 5.2 rl. 10000 F

Preferred Imvestrments 5.4l 3300 P

United States

1415 Louisiana Street, Suite
1604, Houston, TX

TT002 =000

Sabire il & Cas Holdings,

Inc.{fn Liquidation) B2

horne basclays/annualreport Barclays Bank PLC Annual Report 378
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€Y)

@
24
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IFRS
IFRS
(@
IFRS
1AS 36
IFRS
20
(b)
IFRS i
i
©
1AS 21
(D
IFRS 10
SPE
SPE
IFRS
SPE SPE

SPE SPE

492/601



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

IFRS
)
IAS 28 2011
16
24
IFRS
Q)
IAS 19 (
26
()]
IAS 36
IAS 36 ( )

IFRS

ECL
12 ECL
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IFRS ECL

(h)
IFRS

Q)
IFRS i IFRS
i IFRS 15

@

IFRS i il

SPPI

€Y

SPPI

@ FVOCI
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FVOCI

®

*

®

SPP1

495/601

SPPI

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn



D
2)

IFRS

Q)
IFRS

IAS 39

€Y

@

®

o

IAS 39
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@

®

A
IFRS 16

12

75

90

300

2024 13 34
IFRS

2027
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1. 28

2. 28 18
3. 28 19
4. 28 19
5. 28 19
6. 28 19
7. 28 19
8. 28 22
9. 28

10. 28 27
11. 28 27
12. 28 27
13. 28 27
14. 28 27
15. 28 15
16. 28 18
17. 28 18
18. 28 18
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19. 28 18
20. 28 18
21. 28 18
22. 28 19
23. 28 19
24. 28 22
25. 28 28
26. 28 28
27. 28 28
28. 28 28
29. 28 28
30. 28 29
31. 28

32. 28

33. 28 12
34. 28 16
35. 28 16
36. 28 16
37. 28 16
38. 28 16
39. 28 19
40. 28 19
41. 28 22
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42. 28 26
43. 28 26
44. 28 26
45. 28 26
46. 28 26
47. 28 26
48. 22

49. 28

50. 28

51. 28 10
52. 28 10
53. 28 20
54. 28 20
55. 28 20
56. 28 20
57. 28 20
58. 28 20
59. 28 21
60. 28 29
61. 28 30
62. 28 30
63. 28 30
64. 28 30
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65. 28 30
66. 28 30
67. 28 30
68. 28 31
69. 28
70. 28 18
71. 28 18
72. 28 18
73. 28 18
74. 28 18
75. 28 18
76. 28 18
30
77. 28 26
78. 28
12 31
79. 28 28
80. 28
81. 28
82. 28
83. 28
84. 28
85. 28
86. 28
87. 28
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88. 28

89. 28 19
90. 28 19
91. 28 19
92. 28 19
93. 28 19
94. 28 19
95. 28

96. 28

97. 28

98. 28

99. 28

100. 28

101. 28 13
102. 28 22
103. 28 23
104. 28 23
105. 28 23
106. 28 23
107. 28 23
108. 28 23
109. 28 23
110. 28 23
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111. 28 23
112. 28 29
113. 28 29
114. 28 29
115. 28 29
116. 28 29
117. 28 29
118. 28 30
119. 28

120. 28 12
121. 28 17
122. 28 17
123. 28 17
124. 28 17
125. 28 17
126. 28 17
127. 27

30

128. 28 27
129. 28 30
130. 28 30
131. 28 30
132. 28 30
133. 28 30
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134. 28 30
135. 28 10

136. 28 10

137. 28 10 18
138. 28 10 18
139. 28 10 18
140. 28 10 18
141. 28 10 18
142. 28 10 24
143. 28 10 24
144. 28 10 29
145. 28 10 29
146. 28 10 29
147. 28 10 29
148. 28 11 12
149. 28 11 15
150. 28 11 18
151. 28 11 18
152. 28 11 18
153. 28 11 18
154. 28 11 28
155. 28 11 28
156. 28 11 28
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157. 28 11 28
158. 28 12 13
159. 28 12 13
160. 28 12 13
161. 28 12 13
162. 28 12 18
163. 28 12 26
164. 28 12 26
165. 28 12 26
166. 28 12 26
167. 28

168. 28 16
169. 28 16
170. 28 1
171. 28 1
172. 28 1
173. 28 21
174. 28 1
175. 28 97
176. 28 -
177. 28 97
178. 28 10
179. 28 18
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180. 28

18
181. 28

18
182. 28

18
183. 28

28
184. 28

28
185. 28

28
186. 28

11
187. 28

11
188. 28

11
189. 28

15
190. 28

18
191. 28

18
192. 28

18
193. 28

28
194. 28

28
195. 28

28
196. 28
197. 28

21
198. 28

21
199. 28

21
200. 28

23
201. 28

23
202. 28

29
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203. 28 29

204. 28 29

205. 28

206. 28 16

207. 28 16

208. 28 16

209. 28 26

210. 28 2%

211. 28 2%
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-A
-B
1. 2025 10 24
SUBARU
€))
2024 25
@
400,000,000
®
*
SUBARU
20
®

20 1,984,995,865
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C SUBARU

€))

2024 29
@

320,000,000

®

*
JFE

®
A JFE

100
26 1,800,450,800
100
23 733,057,473
100
2025 11 28
JFE
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(

)

25

25

18

19

639,438,399

100

15,794,987,460

100

1,934,000,000

100
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1. 2025 10 24
SUBARU
€))
148 31
20
@
20
€))
65 31
26
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SUBARU

@

@

JFE

19

94
23

€))

23
25

31

24
26

2025 11 28
JFE

31
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ooooooo
24
19 26

@
€))

121 31

18
@

20

(€Y)

23 31

19
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24
19 24

@
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@
1. 2026 15
2. 2026 28
3. 2025 28
S P500
4. 2027 11 11
5. 2028 11 30
6. 2028 12 28
7. 2029 31
8. 2029 14
9. 2029 20
S&P500
10. 2029 26
11. 2029 30
12. 2029 28
13. 2029 31
14. 2029 28
15. 2029 27
16. 2029 10 15

S&P500
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17. 2029 10 30
18. 2029 11 20
S&P500
19. 2030 23
S&P500
20. 2030 14
S&P500
@ €Y
S&P 500 @
225
S&P 500
€H)
1. 2025 28
S P500
2. 2029 20
S&P500
3. 2029 10 15
S&P500
4. 2029 11 20
S&P500
5. 2030 23
S&P500
6. 2030 14
S&P500
@ @
S&P 500
@

S&P 500
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S&P 5000
500 S&P 500 75
S&P 500
S&P
S&P 500 S&P S&P
S&P 500
@
1. 2026 29
2. 2026 21
3. 2026
4. 2026 30
5. 2026 10 29
6. 2026 11 30
7. 2026 12 30
8. 2027 28
9. 2027 22
10. 2027 31
11. 2027 28

@ €))
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100
100
60
40
200
2.5
@
1. 2032 28
2.5
2. 2032 31
2.5
3. 2032 28
2.5
4. 2032 10 28
2.5
5. 2028 26
2.5
6. 2028 23
2.5 300
7. 2028 23
2.5 800
8. 2028 26
2.5
9. 2028 12 28
2.5
10. 2029 12

2.5
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11.

150

2.5

2.5

2.5

2029

2.5
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@
1. 2029 19
2. 2029 20
&) @
MerQube, Inc.
15
100
200
RC15
@
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1. 2028 12 21
@ @
RC15
RC15
RC15
15 70 15
15
100
€))
1. 2029 31
2. 2029 27
3. 2030 13

4. 2030
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Inc.

150

10
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2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
27,568.15 30,670.10 29,332.16 33,753.33 42,224.02
16,552.83 27,013.25 24,717.53 25,716.86 31,458.42
2024 2024 2024 2024 10 2024 11 2024 12
42,224.02 38,647.75 39,829.56 39,910.55 39,533.32 40,281.16
37,667.41 31,458.42 35,619.77 37,808.76 38,026.17 38,513.02
)
@
S&P 500 S&P 500
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
3,756.07 4,793.06 4,796.56 4,783.35 6,090.27
2,237.40 3,700.65 3,577.03 3,808.10 4,688.68
2024 2024 2024 2024 10 2024 11 2024 12
5667.20 5,648.40 5,762.48 5,864.67 6,032.38 6,090.27
5399.22 5,186.33 5,408.42 5,695.94 5,712.69 5,867.08
)
S&P 500 @
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
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1,620.2195 | 1,972.4590 | 1,941.6067 | 1,464.4399 | 1,771.9582
873.2899 1,587.3243 | 1,276.4076 | 1,209.2970 | 1,386.5489
2024 2024 2024 2024 10 2024 11 2024 12
1,626.0557 | 1,662.4581 | 1,695.0528 | 1,728.3065 | 1,763.1308 | 1,771.9582
1,550.4284 | 1,528.3588 | 1,579.7735 | 1,669.0075 | 1,667.1399 | 1,663.7223
() 2020 2021
2005 30 2021
2021
€))
2.5
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
159.4873 158.7777 159.1154 157.5759 156.9718
149.3991 154.0312 155.2493 153.1399 151.2103
2024 2024 2024 2024 10 2024 11 2024 12
156.9718 154.7002 155.6753 155.2071 153.1881 153.4720
154.6101 152.5135 154.3131 152.4882 151.8194 151.2103
)
2.5
@
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
375.3300 389.3228 375.8210 427.4361 539.5609
289.4702 352.9519 323.5131 342.8684 413.3345
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2024 2024 2024 2024 10 2024 11 2024 12
539.5609 506.1033 510.7952 519.5318 511.2509 516.0218
497.1118 464.6117 484.4325 500.6153 496.6317 498.6819
() 2020 2023
2001 30 2023 21
€))
RC15
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
295.43 367.41 368.89 374.97 438.55
242 .04 293.02 297.39 311.98 367.95
2024 2024 2024 2024 10 2024 11 2024 12
433.75 413.59 425.40 428.87 434.23 438.55
411.64 385.76 399.08 418.26 418.50 425.65
) 2020 2022
2004 2022 22
RC15 )
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
2443759 281.0697 275.8593 300.4579 343.5355
199.6420 237.8060 237.5502 244.3294 291.6251
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2024 2024 2024 2024 10 2024 11 2024 12
337.0293 330.1718 340.5284 338.7691 338.1125 343.5355
321.8120 318.3989 322.7370 332.5689 325.0391 327.5129
) 2020 2023
2006 12 2024 18
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Independent Auditor's report
Independent Auditor’s report to the members of Barclays Bank PLC

1. OUR OPINION ISUNMODIFIED
In our opinion:

the financial statements of Barclays Bank PLC give atrue and fair view of the state of the Group’s and of the Parent Company’s
affairs as at 31 December 2024, and of the Group’s and the Parent Company's profit for the year then ended;

the Group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with UK -adopted international accounting standards;

the Parent Company financia statements have been properly prepared in accordance with UK-adopted international accounting
standards as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006; and

the Group and Parent Company financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies
Act 2006.

WHAT OUR OPINION COVERS
We have audited the Group and Parent Company financia statements of Barclays Bank PLC ("the Company") for the year ended 31
December 2024 (FY 24) included in the Annual Report and accounts, which comprise:

Group (Barclays Bank PLC and its subsidiaries) Parent Company (Barclays Bank PLC)
Consolidated income statement Balance sheet

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income Statement of changes in equity
Consolidated balance sheet Cash flow statement

Consolidated statement of changes in equity
Consolidated cash flow statement

Notes 1 to 41 of the Consolidated Financial Statements, including
the summary of material accounting policies

ADDITIONAL OPINION IN RELATION TO IFRSAS ADOPTED BY THE EUROPEAN UNION

Asexplained in note 1 to the Group financial statements, the Group and the Parent Company, in addition to complying with its legal
obligation to apply UK-adopted international accounting standards, has also applied International Financial Reporting Standards
adopted pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1606/2002 as it appliesin the European Union (“1FRSs as adopted by the EU”). In our
opinion the group and the parent company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with |FRSs as adopted by
the EU.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (“ISAs (UK)") and applicable law. Our
responsibilities are described below. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is a sufficient and appropriate basis for our
opinion. Our audit opinion and mattersincluded in this report are consistent with those discussed and included in our reporting to the
Board Audit Committee (“BAC").

We have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities under, and we remain independent of the Group in accordance with, UK ethical
reguirementsincluding the FRC Ethical Standard as applied to listed public interest entities.
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Following our FY 23 audit and considering
devel opments affecting the Barclays Bank
PL C Group since then, we have updated our
risk assessment.

The macroeconomic environment continues
to drive our risk assessment. Although the
macroeconomic environment has stabilised,
with the interest rate across most major
economies having seen small reductionsin
FY 24, the relatively higher interest rate
environment is expected to remain for longer.
This, combined with the continued
geopolitical uncertainties aswell asthe
expected inflationary pressure, continue to
contribute to sustained affordability
challenges.

This economic uncertainty has brought both
pressures and opportunities. The prolonged
higher interest rate environment continues to
contribute positively to net interest income
and has driven increased competition for
deposits.

FY 24 isthefirst year of the three year
strategic plan that Barclays PLC (of which
Barclays Bank PLC isasubsidiary)
announced to the market in their February
2024 Investor Update. We have considered
the impact of the pressure to meet targets set
out in the Investor Update, as part of our risk
assessment.

The more stable macroeconomic
environment, along with fewer model re-
developments, have lowered the risks
associated with estimating impairment
charges for credit losses.

EQ?JICID\I%SOUR As part of our risk assessment, we have
VIEW OF RISKS maintained our focus on future economic

assumptions used by the Group in its key
estimates both at the year end and, where
relevant, on aforward-looking basis.

Our risk assessment also considered instances

of non-compliance with laws and regulations
(including open enforcement actions against
the Group) and specifically those that could
reasonably be expected to have a material
effect on the financial statements. We
considered management’ s assessment of how
these occurred and their risk assessment of
whether the risk could be more pervasive.

Key Audit Matters FY24 Item

Impairment allowance on loans + 41
and advances a amortised cost,

including off- balance sheet

e ements of the allowance

Vauation of financid - 4.2
instruments held at fair value

Vauation of the gross defined - 4.3
benefit pension obligation in

respect of the UK retirement

fund (UKRF)

User access management - 4.4
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Using the work of specialists and specific team members with expertise in a speciaised area of accounting
or auditing: We used our specidists and specific team members with expertise in a speciaised area of
accounting or auditing to assist usin various aspects of our audit. Thisincludes, for example:

Credit risk modellers to evaluate the accuracy of the ECL models

Economics specialists to evaluate the reasonableness of macro-economic variables and scenarios used
in the determination of the ECL provisions

Valuation specialist to Independently re-price a selection of fair value financial instruments and
challenge management on the valuations where they were outside of our acceptable range, aswell as
challenging the appropriateness of significant models and methodologies used in calculating fair
values, risk exposures and in calculating FVAs and XVAs

Corporate finance valuation specialists to challenge the methodology underpinning, and certain of the
assumptions used, in the impairment assessment of goodwill and intangible assets and the carrying

OUR USE OF value of subsidiaries
SPECIALISTS
AND - Actuarial pensions specialists to challenge the key assumptions used in the valuation of the defined
INNOVATION benefit obligation
- Tax specialists to evaluate the completeness and accuracy of the tax charge, effective tax rate and
uncertain tax positions
- IT auditors to evaluate the general IT controls and automated business controls
- Data analytics specialists to assist with the audit procedures to evaluate the completeness of the general
ledger and to identify high-risk journals.
Innovation in the audit: \We are committed to driving innovation and the increased use of technology in the
audit procedures. For the FY 24 audit, we continued to deploy alarge number of data and analytics tools
across our audit. We have begun to introduce Artificial Intelligence based solutions into our audit
procedures. We have also continued to innovate our audit of the estimation of expected credit losses
through independently recal culating a selection of model assumptions using more recent data for certain
portfolios. Thisisused to develop arange for ECL which we then compare to management’s own point
estimate.
During the year, the BAC met 16 times. KPMG are invited to attend all BAC meetings and are provided
with an opportunity to meet with the BAC in private sessions without the Executive Directors being
BOARD AUDIT present. For each Key Audit Matter, we have set out communications with the BAC in section 4, including
COMMITTEE matters that required particular judgement.
("BAC") . . . . . .
INTERACTION The matters included in the BAC report on pages 24 to 25 are materially consistent with our observations of
those meetings.
In addition, KPMG are invited to attend the Board Risk Committee meetings.
We have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities ~_Total audit fee £42m
under, and we remain independent of the .
Group in accordance with, UK ethical ':#g'&éﬁ]atle:t;ﬁ £10m
requirements including the FRC Ethical review) 9
Standard as applied to public interest entities.
) Other services £6m
We have not performed any non-audit
services during FY 24 or subsequently which Non-audit fee as a % of 12%
are prohibited by the FRC Ethical Standard. total audit and audit
. _ _ related fee %
We were first appointed as auditor by the
shareholders for the year ended 31 December Date first appointed 31 March 2017
2017. The period of total uninterrupted . - 8
engagement is for the eight financial years :Jn' nterrupted audit years
ICI)\IUDREPENDENCE ended 31 December 2024. enure
Next financia period 31 December 2027

The Group lead engagement partner is
required to rotate after five years. Thisisthe
third set of Group Financial Statements Tenure of Group lead 3years

signed by Stuart Crisp. He will be required to engagement partner
rotate off after the FY 26 audit.

which require atender

Average tenure of 3years
The average tenure of component component engagement
engagement partners, isthree years, with the partners
shortest being their first year of involvement
and longest being four years.
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MATERIALITY

(ITEM 6
BELOW)

The scope of our work is influenced by our view of
materiality and our assessed risk of material
mi sstatement.

We have determined overall materiality for the
Barclays Bank PLC Group Financia Statementsasa
whole to be £240m (FY 23: £230m), and for the
Parent Company financia statements asawhole at
£150m (FY 23: £140m).

We determined that profit before tax (PBT) remains
the key benchmark for the Barclays Bank PLC
Group. We have considered the impact of the
Investor Update in February 2024 and while this reset
of expectations and targets will add incremental
pressure on the Bank to successfully execute over
time, we have concluded that this does not impact our
materiality assessment for the audit of Barclays Bank
PLC at this point. For FY 24, we based our materiality
on normalised profit before tax of £5,002m, of which
it represents 4.8% (FY 23: 4.9%). We adjusted PBT
in both FY 24 and FY 23 for items which did not
represent the normal, continuing operations of the
Group.

Materiality for the Parent Company financial
statements was set at £150m (2023: £140m), whichis
the component materiality for the Parent Company
determined by the group audit engagement team. This
islower than the materiality we would otherwise
have determined with reference to a benchmark of net
assets of which it represents 0.3% (FY 23: 0.3%).

Materiality levels used in our audit
Group

GPM

HCM

LCM

=
ER

AMPT

sFY24E£m -~ FY23Em
GPM  Group Performance Materiality

HCM Highest Component Materiality

HCM Highest Component Materiality

PLC Parent Company Materiality

AMPT Audit Misstatement Posting Threshold
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GROUP
SCOPE

(ITEM 7
BELOW)

We have performed risk assessment and planning
procedures to determine which of the Group’s
components are likely to include risks of material
misstatement to the Group financia statements, the
type of audit procedures to be performed at these
components and the extent of involvement required
from component auditors around the world for the
purpose of our opinion on the Group Financial
Statements.

We have aso considered the extent to which the
Group has established a Global Capability Centre
("GCC") in India. The outputs from the GCC are
included in the financial information of the reporting
components and so the India operations are not
considered to be a separate component.

The five components within the scope of our work
accounted for the percentages illustrated opposite.

We have performed certain audit procedures
centrally across the Group, set out in more detail in
Section 7. In addition, we have performed Group
level analysis on the remaining components to
determine whether further risks of material
misstatement exist in those components.

We consider the scope of our audit, as communicated
to the Board Audit Committee, to be an appropriate
basis for our audit opinion.

Coverage of Group financia statements

We performed audit proceduresin relation to al
components identified. Components that we deemed
quantitatively significant accounted for 92% of the
total income and expenses that made up Group total
income:

Gioup

Total Income

We performed audit proceduresin relation to al
components identified. Components that we deemed
quantitatively

significant accounted for 92% of Group Total assets:

Group

lotal Assels

Components requiring speoal audit con Sderation

582/601



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
ooOooodn

THE IMPACT
OF CLIMATE
CHANGE ON
OUR AUDIT

In planning our audit, we have considered the potential impact of risks arising from climate change on the
Group'’s business and its financial statements. The Group has set out its ambition to be a net zero bank by
2050. Further information is provided in the Group’s Climate and Sustainability report which has been
incorporated into the 2024 Annual Report on pages 141 to 144.

Climate change risks, opportunities and the Group’s own commitments and changing regulations could have
asignificant impact on the Group’s business and operations. There is the possibility that climate change risks,
both physical and transitional, could affect financial statement balances, through estimates such as credit risk
and market risk. There is enhanced narrative in the Annual Report on climate matters.

As part of our audit, we performed arisk assessment of the impact of climate change risk and the
commitments made by the Group in respect of climate change on the financial statements and our audit
approach. As a part of this we held discussions with our own climate change professionals to challenge our
risk assessment. In doing this we performed the following:

- Understanding management’ s processes. we made enquiries to understand management’s assessment of
the potential impact of climate change risk on the Group’s Annua Report and Accounts and the Group's
preparedness for this. As apart of this process we made enquiries to understand management’s risk
assessment process as it relates to possible effects of climate change on the Annual Report and Accounts
including the way in which the accounting policies of the Group (including those relating to products
with specific climate features) are updated to reflect climate change risks. We also read and discussed
with management the quantitative analysis prepared by the Group to support its assessment of the impact
of climate risk on credit risk.

- Corporate credit risk: we assessed how the Group considers the impact of climate risk on corporate
counterparties through our individual |oan assessments where, for performing counterparties, we
assessed how climate change risk impacts certain counterparties within the commercial bank, including
the impact on their credit rating as applicable. The focus of our procedures was on certain counterparties
who operate in industries with greater exposure to climate risk - the energy, transportation, materials and
buildings, agriculture, food and forest product sectors.

- Market risk: as part of our risk assessment, we incorporated a consideration of the climate change impact
on unobservable inputs used in the valuation of certain financial instrumentsin elevated risk sectors
including energy, metals and mining.

- Annual report narrative: we made enquiries of management to understand the process by which climate
related narrative is developed including the primary sources of data used and the governance processin
place over the narrative. Asapart of our risk assessment, we read the climate related information in the
front half of the Annual Report and considered consistency with the financial statements and our audit
knowledge.

On the basis of the procedures performed above, we concluded that, while climate change posed arisk to the
determination of asset values in the current year, the risk was not significant when we considered the nature
of the assets and the relevant contractual terms. As aresult, there was no material impact from climate change
on our key audit matters.
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The Directors have prepared the financial statements on the going concern basis as they do not intend to liquidate the Group or the
Parent Company or to cease their operations, and as they have concluded that the Group's and the Parent Company’ s financial position
means that thisis realistic. They have also concluded that there are no material uncertainties that could have cast significant doubt
over their ability to continue as agoing concern for at least ayear from the date of approval of the financia statements (“the going

concern period”).

GOING CONCERN

We used our knowledge of the Group and Parent Company, the financial
services industry, and the general economic environment to identify the
inherent risks to the business model and analysed how those risks might affect
the Group's and Parent Company’ s financial resources or ability to continue
operations over the going concern period. The risks that we considered most
likely to adversely affect the Group’s and Parent Company’s available
financial resources over this period were:

- theavailability of funding and liquidity in the event of amarket wide
stress scenario; and

- theimpact on regulatory capita requirementsin the event of an
economic slowdown.

We considered whether these risks could plausibly affect the availability of
financial resources in the going concern period by comparing severe, but
plausible downside scenarios that could arise from these risks individually and
collectively against the level of available financial resources indicated by the
Group's financia forecasts.

Our procedures also included an assessment of whether the going concern
disclosure in note 1 to the financial statements gives a complete and accurate
description of the Directors assessment of going concern.

Accordingly, based on those procedures, we found the directors' use of the
going concern basis of accounting without any material uncertainty for the
Group and Parent Company to be acceptable. However, aswe cannot predict

all future events or conditions and as subsequent events may result in outcomes
that are inconsistent with judgements that were reasonable at the time they were

made, the above conclusions are not a guarantee that the Group or the Parent
Company will continue in operation.

Our conclusions

We consider that the directors use of the
going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the Group’s and Parent
Company’s financia statementsis
appropriate;

We have not identified, and concur with the
directors assessment that thereis not, a
material uncertainty related to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively,
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s or
Parent Company's ability to continue as a
going concern for the going concern period;
and

We have nothing material to add or draw
attention to in relation to the directors
statement in note 1 to the financial statements
on the use of the going concern basis of
accounting with no material uncertainties that
may cast significant doubt over the Group
and Parent Company’s use of that basis for
the going concern period, and we found the
going concern disclosure in note 1 to be
adequate.

4. KEY AUDIT MATTERS

What we mean

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) identified by us,

including those which had the greatest effect on:
the overall audit strategy;
the allocation of resources in the audit; and

directing the efforts of the engagement team.

We include below the Key Audit Mattersin decreasing order of audit significance together with our key audit procedures to
address those matters and our results from those procedures. These matters were addressed, and our results are based on procedures
undertaken for the purpose of our audit of the financial statements as awhole. We do not provide a separate opinion on these

matters.
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4.1. IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES ON LOANS AND ADVANCES AT AMORTISED COST, INCLUDING OFF-

BALANCE SHEET ELEMENTS OF THE ALLOWANCE

Financial Statement Elements Our assessment of risk vs FY 23 Our results
FY24 FY23
Impairment allowances on £3.9bn £4.5bn Our assessment is that the risk has FY24:
loans and advances a amortised decreased since FY 23. Thisis primarily Acceptable
cost, including off-balance due to fewer model re-developments by Fy23:
sheet elements of the allowance management and the moderation of Accebt ble
- Group (see page 158) £0.86n £1.1bn macroeconomic uncertainty.
Impairment allowances on
loans and advances a amortised
cost - Parent (see page 165) £0.3bn £0.4bn

Impairment allowances on loan
commitments and financia
guarantee contracts - Parent
(see page 171)

Description of the Key Audit Matter

Our response to the risk
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Subjective estimate

The estimation of expected credit losses
(“ECL") onfinancia instrumentsinvolves
significant judgement and estimates. The key
areas where we identified greater levels of
management judgement and therefore increased
levels of audit focusin the Group's estimation
of ECL are:

Model estimations - Inherently judgemental
modelling techniques and assumptions are
used to estimate ECL which involves either
determining Probability of Default (“PD”),
Loss Given Default (“LGD”), and Exposure
at Default (“EAD”) or an appropriate proxy.
ECL may be inappropriate if certain models
or underlying assumptions do not accurately
predict defaults or recoveries over time,
become out of line with wider industry
experience, or fail to reflect the credit risk of
financial assets. Asaresult, certain IFRS 9
models and model assumptions are the key
drivers of complexity and uncertainty in the
Group's calculation of the ECL estimate.

Economic scenarios - IFRS 9 requires the
Group to measure ECL on an unbiased
forward-looking basis reflecting arange of
future economic conditions. Significant
management judgement is applied in
determining the forward-looking economic
scenarios used as an input to calculate ECL,
the associated scenario probability
weightings, and the key economic variables
that drive the scenarios. Thereis also ahigh
level of complexity of models used to derive
the probability weightings.

Quialitative adjustments - Adjustmentsto
the model-driven ECL results are raised by
management to address known impairment
model limitations, emerging trends, or risks
not captured by models. They represent
approximately 0.6% of the ECL. These
adjustments are inherently uncertain,
significant and subjective management
judgement isinvolved in identifying and
estimating certain post model adjustments
(“PMA’S") and management overlays. As
such, the identification and estimation of
certain qualitative adjustments represent a
significant risk of error and fraud.

The effect of these mattersisthat, as part of our
risk assessment, we determined that the
impairment of loans and advances to customers
including off-balance sheet elements of the
allowance has a high degree of estimation
uncertainty, with a potential range of
reasonabl e outcomes greater than our
materiality for the financial statementsasa
whole, and possibly many times that amount.

The credit risk sections of the financial
statements (pages 158 to 208) disclose the
sensitivities estimated by the Group.

Disclosure quality

The disclosures regarding the Group’s
application of IFRS 9, including the sensitivity
disclosures, are key to explaining the key
judgements and material inputsto the IFRS 9
ECL results.

Our procedures to address the risk included:

Risk assessment: We performed granular and detailed risk assessment
procedures over the entirety of the loan and advances at amortised cost
including off-balance sheet elements of the allowance within the Group’s
financial statements. As part of these risk assessment procedures, we identified
the portfolios associated with arisk of material misstatement including those
arising from significant judgements over the estimation of ECL either due to
inputs, methods or assumptions.

Control testing: We performed end to end process walkthroughs to identify the
key systems, applications and controls used in the ECL processes. We tested the
relevant manual, general 1T and application controls over key systems used in
the ECL process.

Key aspects of our controls testing involved evaluating the design and
implementation and testing the operating effectiveness of the key controls over
the:

completeness and accuracy of the key inputsinto the IFRS 9 impairment
models,

application of the staging criteria;
model validation, implementation and monitoring;

compl eteness, authorisation and cal culation of post model adjustments
and management overlays;

selection and implementation of economic variables and the controls over
the economic scenario selection and probabilities; and

credit reviews that determine customer risk ratings for a population of
wholesale customers, including a risk-based selection.

Our credit risk modelling expertise: We involved our own credit risk modellers
who assisted in the following:

evaluating the Group’s impairment methodol ogies for compliance with
IFRS9;

assessing the appropriateness of certain assumptions by inspecting
management’s documented methodology for how the assumption is
estimated and reperforming management's workings in accordance with the
documented methodol ogy;

inspecting model code for the calculation of certain components of the
ECL model to assess its consistency with the Group’s model methodol ogy;

evaluating whether model changes (including updated model code), for a
selection of models which were changed or updated during the year, were
appropriate by assessing the updated model methodology against the
applicable accounting standard;

reperforming the calculation of certain adjustments to assess consistency
with the qualitative adjustment methodol ogies;

assessing and reperforming, for a selection of models, the reasonableness
of the model predictions by comparing them against actual results and
evaluating the resulting differences;

evaluating the model output for a selection of models by inspecting the
corresponding model functionality and independently implementing the
model by rebuilding the model code and comparing our independent output
with management’s output; and

independently recal culating a selection of model assumptions using more
recent data for certain portfolios. Thisis used to develop arange for ECL
which is compared to management’s point estimate.

Our economics expertise: We involved our own economic specialists who
assisted usin:

ng the reasonableness of the Group’s methodology and models for
determining the economic scenarios used and the probability weightings
applied to them;

assessing key economic variables which included comparing samples of
economic variables to external sources; and

assessing the overall reasonableness of the economic forecasts by
comparing the Group’ s forecasts to our own modelled forecasts.
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Other test of details: Key aspects of our audit procedures in addition to those
Set out above involved:

agreeing the key inputsin the ECL calculations to underlying source
documentation;

selecting a sample of post model adjustments, considering the size and
complexity of management overlays, to assess the reasonableness of the
adjustments by challenging key assumptions, inspecting and reperforming
the calculation methodology and tracing a sample of the data used back to
source data;

assessing the compl eteness of post model adjustments identified based on
our knowledge gained from other risk-assessment and substantive audit
procedures; and

selecting a sample of credit reviews to assess the reasonabl eness of
customer risk ratings by challenging key judgements and considering
disconfirming or contradictory evidence.

Assessing transparency: We assessed whether the appropriateness of the
disclosuresin relation to the uncertainty which exists when determining the
ECL, including the sensitivity disclosure. In addition, we assessed whether the
disclosures of the key judgements and assumptions was appropriate, in the
context of the relevant accounting standards.

Communications with the Barclays Bank PLC Board Audit Committee
Our discussions with and reporting to the Board Audit Committee included:
The effectiveness of the control environment operating over the calculation of the ECL provisions;
The determination and utilisation of judgemental post model adjustments recognised;
Model monitoring results and post model adjustments made;
Management’s economic forecast and associated scenario probability weights; and
The disclosures made to explain ECL, including explaining the resulting estimation uncertainty.

Areas of particular auditor judgement

We identified the following as the areas of particular auditor judgement:
The appropriateness of the model estimations and qualitative adjustments, including completeness of these adjustments,
recorded to the model driven ECL calculations to reflect the current economic environment.

Our results

Based on the risk identified and our procedures performed we considered the impairment allowances on loans and advances at
amortised cost, including off-balance sheet elements and the related disclosures to be acceptable (2023 result: acceptable).

Further information in the Annual Report and Accounts: See the Board Audit Committee Report on pages 24 to 25 for details on how
the Committee considered impairment as an area of significant attention, pages 288 to 291 for the accounting policy for the
Impairment of financial instruments under IFRS 9, pages 158 to 208 for the credit risk disclosures, and page 288 for the financia
disclosure note 8; Credit Impairment charges.

4.2 VALUATION OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS HELD AT FAIR VALUE

Financia Statement Elements Our assessment of risk vs FY23 Our results
FY24 Fy23
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Group:

Level 2 assets at fair value* £579bn £549bn

(note 16)

Leve 2 liabilities at fair value* £581bn £571bn

(note 16)

Level 3 assetsat fair value (note 16)  £21.9bn £16.2bn

Level 3liabilities at fair vaue (note £6.9bn £6.2bn

16)

Parent:

Level 2 assets at fair value* £576bn  £554bn
(note 16)

Level 2liabilities at fair value* (note 16) £586bn  £583bn

Level 3 assetsat fair value (note 16) £19bn £14.0bn

Level 3liabilities at fair vaue (note 16) £6.6bn  £5.7bn

*The key audit matter identified relates to one L2 derivatives
portfolio within these balances, and certain XVA adjustments
made to derivative valuations, both of which we considered to
be harder-to-value.

Our assessment is that the
risk issimilar to FY 23.

FY 24: Acceptable
FY 23: Acceptable

Description of the Key Audit Matter

Our response to the risk
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Subjective valuation

Thefair value of certain Group’s and Parent
Company's financial instrumentsis determined
through the application of valuation techniques
which requires the exercise of significant
judgement by the Group in relation to the
choice of the valuation models, pricing inputs
and post-model pricing adjustments, including
fair value adjustments (FVAs) and other credit,
collateral and funding adjustments (together
referred to as XVAS).

Where significant pricing inputs are
unobservable, management has limited reliable
and relevant market data available in
determining the fair value. Therefore,
estimation uncertainty and inherent subjectivity
can be high. These financia instruments are
classified asLevel 3, with management having
controlsin place over the boundary between
Level 2 and 3 positions.

The valuations of Level 3 financial instruments
are considered to have a significant risk due to
error and fraud as they are driven by significant
unobservable pricing inputs, which present an
opportunity for erroneous and/or fraudulent
misstatement of financial statements due to
significant management judgement and related
estimation uncertainty.

In addition, for certain Level 2 financial
instruments and fair value adjustments, there
may also be valuation complexity, specificaly
where valuation modelling techniques result in
significant limitations or where there is greater
estimation uncertainty around the choice of an
appropriate pricing methodology, and
consequently more than one valuation
methodology could be used for that product
across the market.

We have identified two areas of such
complexity:

A derivatives portfolio that we considered to
be a harder-to-value Level 2 financial
instrument due to an element of modelling
complexity associated with the product; and

Certain XVA adjustments made to
uncollateralised and partially collateralised
derivative valuations.

The effect of these mattersisthat, as part of our
risk assessment, we determined that the
subjective estimates in the fair value
measurement of Level 3, harder-to-value Level
2 financia instruments, and certain XVAs have
ahigh degree of estimation uncertainty, with a
potential range of reasonable outcomes greater
than our materiality for the financia statements
as awhole, and possibly many times that
amount. The financia statements (note 16)
disclose the sensitivity in Level 3 portfolios
estimated by the Group.

Disclosure quaity

For the Level 3 portfolios, the disclosures,
including the sensitivity disclosures, are key to
explaining the valuation techniques, key
judgements, assumptions and material inputs.

Our procedures to address the risk included:

Risk assessment: We performed granular and detailed risk assessment
procedures throughout the audit period over the entirety of the balances within
the Group's financial statements (i.e. all of the fair value financial instruments
held by the Group). As part of these risk assessment procedures, we identified
the portfolios and the associated valuation inputs with arisk of material

mi sstatement including those arising from significant judgements over
valuation either due to unobservable inputs or complex models. We involved
valuation specialistsin our risk assessment process.

Control testing: We attended management’s Vauation Committee throughout
the year and observed discussion and challenge over valuation themes including
items related to the valuation of certain harder-to-value financial instruments
recorded at fair value.

We performed end to end process walkthroughs to identify the key systems,
applications and controls used in the valuations processes. We tested the design
and operating effectiveness of key controls relating specifically to these
portfolios.

Key aspects of our controls testing involved evaluating the design and
implementation and testing the operating effectiveness of the key controls over:

independent price verification (IPV), performed by a control function, of
key market pricing inputs, including completeness of positions and
valuation inputs subject to the IPV control;

FVASs, including exit adjustments (to mark the portfolio to bid or offer
prices), model shortcoming reserves to address model limitations,
assumptions and XVAs; and

the validation, compl eteness, implementation and usage of valuation
models. Thisincluded controls over assessment of model limitations and
assumptions.

Our valuations expertise: We involved our own valuation specialists with
specialised skills and knowledge, who assisted in the following:

independently re-pricing a selection of fair value financia instruments
and challenging management on the valuations where they were outside
our pre-defined acceptable range; and

challenging the appropriateness of significant models and methodol ogies
used in calculating fair values, risk exposures and in calculating FVAs and
XVAs, including comparison to industry practice.

Seeking contradictory evidence: For a selection of collateral disputes identified
through management’ s control where significant fair value differences were
observable with the market participant on the other side of the trade, we
challenged management’ s valuation by inspecting evidence of the investigation
and resol ution of the disputes. We also utilised collateral dispute datato
identify fair value financial instruments with significant fair value differences
against market counterparties and sel ected these to independently reprice.

Inspection of movements: We inspected trading revenue arising on level 3
positions to assess whether material day one gains or losses generated were in
line with the accounting standards.

Historical comparison: We performed a retrospective review by inspecting
significant gains and losses on a selection of new fair value financia
instruments, position exits and restructurings throughout the audit period and
evaluated whether these data points indicated elements of fair value not
incorporated in the current valuation methodol ogies. We also inspected
movements in unobservable inputs throughout the period to challenge whether
any gain or loss generated was appropriate.

Assessing transparency: For the Level 3 financial instruments, we assessed the
appropriateness of the disclosures in relation to the related estimation
uncertainty, including sensitivity disclosures and in the context of the relevant
accounting standards.
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Communications with the Barclays Bank PLC Board Audit Committee

Our discussions with and reporting to the Board Audit Committee included:
Our approach to the audit of the fair value of Level 3 and certain Level 2 financial instrument assets and liabilities. This
included details of our risk assessment, controls and substantive procedures.
Our conclusions on the appropriateness of the Group’s fair value methodology, models, pricing inputs and fair value
adjustments.
Aresas of particular auditor judgement
We identified the following as the areas of particular auditor judgement:
The valuation of Level 3, harder-to-value level 2 financial instruments and certain XVAs, specifically with regards to the
selection of market data inputs, valuation models and related assumptions.

Our results

Based on the risk identified and our procedures performed we consider the fair value of Level 3 and harder-to-value Level 2
financial instrument assets and liabilities recognised and the related disclosures for Level 3 financial instrument assets and
liabilities to be acceptable (2023 result: acceptable).

Further information in the Annual Report and Accounts: See the Board Audit Committee Report on pages 24 to 25 for details on how
the Board Audit Committee considered VValuations as an area of focus, page 313 for the accounting policy on financia assets and
liahilities, and pages 313 to 325 for the financial disclosure note 16; Fair value of financial instruments.
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4.3. VALUATION OF THE GROSS DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION OBLIGATION IN RESPECT OF THE UK

RETIREMENT FUND (‘UKRF)

Financia Statement Elements Our assessment of risk vs FY23 Our results
FY24 FY23
Defined benefit obligation relatedto  £18.7bn £20.6bn Our assessment is that the FY24: Acceptable
UKREF - (note 30) risk is similar to FY 23, FY23: Acceptable
Description of the Key Audit Matter Our response to the risk

Subjective valuation

The valuation of the defined benefit obligation
in respect of the UKRF is dependent on key
actuarial assumptions, including the discount
rates, retail priceindex (‘RPI’) and mortality
assumptions. Small changes to these
assumptions could have a significant impact on
the valuation of the defined benefit pension
obligation.

As part of our risk assessment, we determined
that the defined benefit pension obligation has
ahigh degree of estimation uncertainty, with a
potential range of reasonable outcomes greater
than our materiality for the financial
statements, and possibly many times that
amount.

Disclosure qudity

The disclosures regarding the Group's
application of IAS 19 (including risks,
assumptions, sensitivities and sources of
estimation uncertainty) are key to explaining
the key judgements applied in the IAS 19
Defined Benefit Obligation calculation.

Our procedures to address the risk included:

Risk assessment: We performed granular and detailed risk assessment
procedures throughout the audit period over the UKRF. As part of these
procedures, we inquired with management and the Bank’ s actuaries to
understand any changes to the process in the computation of the DBO aong
with the methodology, assumptions and source data used. We a so perform end
to end process walkthroughs and considered the impact of any new
developments during the year on our risk assessment and our audit approach.

Control testing: We performed end to end process walkthroughs to identify the
key systems, applications and controls used in the defined benefit obligation
process. We tested the design and operating effectiveness of key controls
relating to the process.

Key aspects of our controls testing involved evaluating the design and
implementation and testing the operating effectiveness of the key controls over
management’s review of |AS19 assumptions including the discount rate, RPI
and mortality assumptions;

Evaluation of management’s expert: We evaluated the objectivity and
competence of management’s actuarial expert involved in the valuation of the
defined benefit pension obligation.

Our actuarial expertise: We involved our own actuarial specialists in the
following:

evaluating the judgements made and the appropriateness of
methodol ogies used by management and management’s actuarial expert in
determining the key actuarial assumptions; and

comparing the assumptions used by Barclays Bank PLC to our
independently compiled expected ranges based on market observable data
and our market experience.

Assessing transparency: We assessed the appropriateness of the Group’s
financial statements disclosures in relation to the estimation uncertainty
involved in determining the valuation of defined benefit obligations and in the
context of the relevant accounting standards.

Communications with the Barclays Bank PLC Board Audit Committee
Our discussions with and reporting to the Board Audit Committee included;
Our audit risk assessment for the valuation of the defined benefit pension obligation.
We also discussed our audit response to the key audit matter which included the use of specialists to challenge key aspects of

management’s actuaria valuation.

Aresas of particular auditor judgement

Subjective and complex auditor judgement was required in evaluating the key actuarial assumptions used by the Group
(including the discount rate, retail price index and mortality assumptions).

Our results

Based on the risk identified and our procedures performed we consider the valuation of the defined benefit pension obligation in
respect of UKRF and the related disclosures to be acceptable (2023 result: acceptable).
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Further information in the Annual Report and Accounts: See page 352 for the accounting policy on defined benefit schemes, and
pages 352 to 361 for the financial disclosure note 30; Pensions and post-retirement benefits.

4.4. USER ACCESS MANAGEMENT

oOoOooodn

Financia Statement Elements Our assessment of risk vs FY 23 Our results

User access management has a potential FY24 and FY23:

impact throughout the financial statements. Our testing did not identify unauthorised

Our assessment isthat therisk | ser activities in the systems relevant to
issimilar to FY23. financial reporting which would have
required us to significantly expand the
extent of our planned detailed testing.

Description of the Key Audit Matter Our response to the risk

Control Performance Our procedures to address the risk included:

Operations across several countries support a | Control testing: We tested the design, implementation and operating effectiveness
wide range of products and services resulting | of automated controls that support material balances in the financial statements.

in alarge and complex IT infrastructure We also tested the design and operating effectiveness of the relevant preventative
relevant to the financial reporting processes | and detective general IT controls over user access management including:

and related internal controls. . i .
authorising access rights for new joiners;

User access management controls are an
integral part of the IT environment to ensure
both system access and changes made to logging and monitoring of user activities;
systems and data are authorised and
appropriate. Our audit approach relies on the

timely removal of user accessrights;

privileged user access management and monitoring;

effectiveness of IT access and change developer access to transaction and balance information;

management controls. Our audit procedures . .

identified deficienciesin certain I T access segregation of duties;

controls for systemsrelevant to financial re-certification of user access rights; and

reporting, similar to those identified in the

prior year. restricting access to make changes to systems and data.

More specifically, previously identified We performed procedures to assess whether additional detective compensating
control deficiencies remain open around controls operate at the required level of precision to support our assessed risk of
monitoring of activities performed by unauthorised activities and we tested management’s detective controls.

privileged users on infrastructure
components. Management has an ongoing
programme to remediate the deficiencies.

Since these deficiencies were open during
the year, we performed additional
procedures to respond to the risk of
unauthorised changes to automated controls
over financial reporting, such asan
assessment of compensating controls
implemented and operated by management
during the period.

Communications with the Barclays Bank PLC Board Audit Committee
Our discussions with and reporting to the Board Audit Committee included:

Our procedures to address the identified risk, as well as the results of the procedures performed.
Aresas of particular auditor judgement

We identified the following as the areas of particular auditor judgement:
The Key Audit Matter relates to determining whether user access management controls were designed and implemented and
operated effectively. Limited auditor judgement was required relative to the other Key Audit Matters which have been
identified.

Our results

Based on the risk identified and our procedures performed, our testing did not identify weaknesses in the design and operation of
user access management controls that would have required us to significantly expand the extent of our planned detailed testing.
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5. OUR ABILITY TO DETECT IRREGULARITIES, AND OUR RESPONSE

FRAUD - IDENTIFYING AND RESPONDING TO RISKS OF MATERIAL MISSTATEMENT DUE TO FRAUD
FRAUD RISK To identify risks of material misstatement due to fraud (“fraud risks’) we assessed events or conditions

ASSESSMENT that could indicate an incentive or pressure to commit fraud or provide an opportunity to commit fraud.
In this risk assessment we considered the following:

Our meetings throughout the year with the Group Head of Risk, Group Head of Compliance and
Group Head of Legal and inspection of Barclays Bank PLC’s internal ethics and compliance
reporting summaries, including those concerning investigations and regulatory correspondence.

Enquiries of operational managers, internal audit, and the Board Audit Committee and inspection
of policy documentation as to the Group’s high-level policies and procedures relating to:
detecting and responding to the risks of fraud as well as whether they have knowledge of
any actual, suspected or aleged fraud; and

theinternal controls established to mitigate risks related to fraud, including the
appropriateness and impact of changes made to these controls to facilitate remote/hybrid
working;

The Group’ s remuneration policies and key drivers for remuneration and bonus levels;

The full population of all journal entriesto analyse using KPMG automated data analytics
routines to identify any journals with high risk of fraud using predefined high risk criteria

Considered the impact of the pressure to meet the targets set out in the strategic plan. FY 24
marked the first year of execution against the three-year strategic plan announced by Barclays PLC
(of which Barclays Bank PLC isasubsidiary) in their February 2024 Investor Update; and

Discussions among the engagement team regarding how and where fraud might occur in the
financial statements and any potential indicators of fraud. The engagement team includes audit
partners and staff who have extensive experience of working with banks, and this experience was
relevant to the discussion about where fraud risks may arise. The discussions aso involved our
forensic specialiststo assist usin identifying fraud risks based on discussions of the circumstances
of the Group and Company, including consideration of fraudulent schemesthat had arisen in
similar sectors and industries. The forensic specialists participated in theinitial fraud risk
assessment discussions and were consulted as required where further guidance was necessary.

FRAUD RISK We communicated identified fraud risks throughout the audit team and we remained alert to any
COMMUNICATION S | ications of fraud throughout the audit. This included communication from the Group to component
audit teams of relevant fraud risks identified at the Group and requesting component auditors to report
to the Group auditor any identified fraud risks or identified or suspected instances of fraud.
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FRAUD RISKSAND |We identified four fraud risks which were communicated to component audit teams. The nature of
OUR PROCEDURES

these fraud risks is substantially unchanged from the prior year. The fraud risks we identified are set
TO ADDRESS THEM

out below:

1) IFRS 9 ECL: Judgemental qualitative adjustments made to the ECL provision
2) Valuations- risk relating to unobservable pricing inputs used to price level 3 fair value instruments
3) Existence and accuracy of unconfirmed over-the-counter bilateral derivatives

4) Therisk of management override of controls, common with all audits under 1SAs (UK).

As required by auditing standards and taking into account our overall knowledge of the control
environment, we performed procedures to address the above risks, the risk that Group and component
management may be in a position to make inappropriate accounting entries and the risk of bias in
accounting estimates and judgements. In this audit, we have not identified a significant risk of fraud
related to revenue recognition for the Group as a whole. This conclusion is based on the nature of the
revenue streams, which suggests limited opportunities for management to manipulate revenue,
considering the characteristics, volume, and judgments involved in each revenue stream.

Our audit procedures included evaluating the design and implementation and operating effectiveness of
relevant internal controls, assessing significant accounting estimates for bias, as well as substantive
procedures to address the fraud risks.

These procedures also included identifying journal entries using KPMG's data analytics specialists to
test based on high risk criteria and comparing the identified entries to supporting documentation.

Incorporating unpredictability into our audit: A requirement of the auditing standards is that we
undertake procedures which are deliberately unexpected and could not have reasonably been predicted
by Barclays Bank PLC's management. As an example, we update our criteria for selecting journals
with a higher risk of management override for testing each year so that the selection criteria do not
become predictable.

LINK TO KEY AUDIT |Further details of the testing we perform over the identified fraud risks for ECL and fair value of
MATTERS financial instruments are included in the respective key audit matters sections 4.1 and 4.2 of this report,
as the procedures relating to those estimates al so address the risk of fraud.

LAWS AND REGULATIONS - IDENTIFYING AND RESPONDING TO RISKS OF MATERIAL MISSTATEMENT DUE
TO NON- COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

RISK ASSESSMENT We identified areas of laws and regulations that could reasonably be expected to have a material
effect on the financial statements. For this risk assessment, matters considered include the
following:

our general commercial and sector experience;

inquiries with the directors and other management (as required by auditing standards);
inspection of the Group’s key regulatory and legal correspondence;

inspection of the policies and procedures regarding compliance with laws and regulations;
relevant discussions with the Group’s external legal counsdl;

relevant discussions with the Group’s key regulatory supervisors including the Prudential
Regulation Authority, Financial Conduct Authority, and Federal Reserve Board; and

the Group’s own assessment of the risks of non-compliance with laws and regulations, and
the internal controls established to mitigate these. This assessment was considered and
approved by the Board.

Our risk assessment also considered instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations and
enforcement actions against the Group during the year and specifically those that could reasonably
be expected to have a material effect on the financial statements.

Asthe Group operates in a highly regulated environment, our assessment of risks of material
misstatement also considered the control environment, including the Group's higher-level
procedures for complying with regulatory requirements. Our assessment included inspection of key
frameworks, policies and standards in place, understanding and evaluating the role of the
compliance function in establishing these and monitoring compliance and testing of related controls
around whistleblowing and complaints.
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RISK
COMMUNICATION

Our identified laws and regulations risks were communicated throughout our team and we remained
aert to any indications of non-compliance throughout the audit. This included communication from
the Group to component audit teams of relevant laws and regulations identified at Group level.

DIRECT LAWS
CONTEXT AND LINK
TO AUDIT

The potential effect of these laws and regulations on the financial statements varies considerably.

Firstly, the Group is subject to laws and regulations that directly impact the financia statements
including:

financial reporting legislation (including related companies legislation);
distributable profits legislation; and
taxation legislation (direct and indirect).

We assessed the extent of compliance with these laws and regulations as part of our procedures on
the related financial statement items.

MOST SIGNIFICANT
INDIRECT LAW/

REGULATION AREAS

Secondly, the Group is subject to many other laws and regulations where the consequences of non-
compliance could have a material effect on amounts or disclosures in the financial statements, for
instance through the imposition of fines, remediation payments or litigation, or the loss of the
Group’s permission to operate in countries where the non-adherence to laws could prevent trading
in such countries.

We identified the following areas as those most likely to have such an effect:
Specific aspects of regulatory capital and liquidity requirements
Other banking laws and regulations including securities issuance law
Customer conduct rules
Money laundering
Sanctions list and financial crime
Market abuse regulations

Certain aspects of companies legislation recognising the financial and regulated nature of the
Group’s activities.

Auditing standards limit the required audit procedures to identify non-compliance with these laws
and regulations to enquiry of the directors and other management and inspection of regulatory and
legal correspondence, if any. If abreach of operational regulations is not disclosed to us or evident
from relevant correspondence, an audit will not detect that breach.

AUDIT RESPONSE

In relation to the legal, competition and regulatory matters disclosed in note 24 we performed audit
procedures which included making inquiries of Barclays Bank PLC's internal counsel and
inspection of minutes of meetings and of regulatory correspondence. For a subset of these matters
which we deemed to be more significant we also made enquiries of externa counsel and obtained
legal confirmations from Barclays Bank PLC's external counsel.

In respect of regulatory matters relating to conduct risk as disclosed in note 24 our procedures
included inspection of regulatory correspondence, independent inquiry of the Group’s main
regulators and performing audit procedures to respond to risks of material misstatement identified
in recognised conduct provisions.

CONTEXT OF THE
ABILITY OF THE
AUDIT TO DETECT
FRAUD OR
BREACHES OF LAW
OR REGULATION

Owing to the inherent limitations of an audit, there is an unavoidable risk that we may not have
detected some material misstatements in the financial statements, even though we have properly
planned and performed our audit in accordance with auditing standards. For example, the further
removed non-compliance with laws and regulations is from the events and transactions reflected in
the financial statements, the less likely the inherently limited procedures required by auditing
standards would identify it.

In addition, as with any audit, there remained a higher risk of non-detection of fraud, as these may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
controls. Our audit procedures are designed to detect material misstatement. We are not responsible
for preventing non-compliance or fraud and cannot be expected to detect non-compliance with all
laws and regulations.
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6. OUR DETERMINATION OF MATERIALITY

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set quantitative thresholds and overlay qualitative
considerations to help us determine the scope of our audit and the nature, timing and extent of our procedures, and in evaluating the
effect of misstatements, both individually and in the aggregate, on the financia statements as awhole.

OO O(E05982)
oooooog

MATERIALITY FOR
THE GROUP
FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ASA
WHOLE

2024: £240m
2023: £230m

What we mean

A quantitative reference for the purpose of planning and performing our audit

Basisfor determining materiality and judgements applied

Materiality for the Group financial statements as awhole was set at £240 m (FY 23: £230m). Thiswas
determined with reference to a benchmark of profit before tax (PBT).

Consistent with FY 23, we determined that PBT remains the main benchmark for the Group asit isthe
metric in the primary statements which best reflects the focus of the users of the financial
statementsWe adjusted PBT for items which did not represent the normal and continuing operations
of the Group. In FY 23 we adjusted for the impact of one-off actions taken by Barclaysto drive future
returns that resulted in significant additional costs of £458m. In FY 24 we adjusted for the impact of
inorganic activities, which comprised losses on portfolio sales during the year, that resulted in
additional losses of £255m.

Our Group materiality of £240m was determined with reference to the normalised PBT. When using a
benchmark of PBT to determine overall materiality, KPMG's approach for public interest entities
considers a guideline range 3% - 5% of the measure. Overall Group materiality represents 4.8%%
(FY 23: 4.7%) to the benchmark.

Materiality for the Parent Company financial statements as awhole was set at £150m (FY 23: £140m),
which is the component materiality for the parent company determined by the group audit
engagement team. This is lower than the materiality we would otherwise have determined with
reference to abenchmark of net assets of which it represents 0.3% (FY 23 0.3%).

PERFORMANCE
MATERIALITY

2024: £149m
2023: £149m

What we mean

Our procedures on individual account balances and disclosures were performed to alower threshold,
performance materiality, so as to reduce to an acceptable level the risk that individually immaterial
misstatements in individual account balances add up to a material amount across the financia
statements as awhole.

Basisfor determining performance materidity and judgements applied

We have considered performance materiality at a level of 65% (2023: 65%) of materiaity for
Barclays Bank PLC Group’s financial statements as awhole to be appropriate.

The Parent Company performance materiality was set at £97m (2023: £110m) which equates to 65%
(2023: 65%) of materiality for the Parent Company financia statements as awhole.

We applied this percentage in our determination of performance materiality based on the level of
control deficiencies during the prior period.

AUDIT
MISSTATEMENT

POSTING THRESHOLD

2024 £12m
2023: £11m

What we mean

Our procedures on individual account balances and disclosures were performed to a lower threshold,
performance materiality, so as to reduce to an acceptable level the risk that individually immaterial
misstatements in individual account balances add up to a material amount across the financial
statements as a whole.

Basisfor determining the audit misstatement reporting threshold and judgements applied

We set our audit misstatement posting threshold at 5% (FY 23: 5%) of our materiality for the Group
financial statements. We aso report to the BAC any other identified misstatements that warrant
reporting on qualitative grounds.

We aso report to the Audit Committee any other identified misstatements that warrant reporting on
qualitative grounds.
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The overall materiality for the Group financia statements of £240m (2023: £230m) compares as follows to the other main financial
statement elements amounts.

Tota Revenue Total Assets Net Assets
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
£19,037m £18,268m £1,218,524m £1,185,166m £59,220m £60,504m
Group
Materidity as 1.26% 1.26% 0.02% 0.02% 0.41% 0.38%
% of caption

7. THE SCOPE OF OUR AUDIT
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What we mean

How the Group audit team determined the procedures to be performed across the Group.

This year, we applied the revised group auditing standard in our audit of the Group financial
statements. The revised standard changes how an auditor approaches the identification of components,
and how the audit procedures are planned and executed across components.

In particular, the definition of a component has changed, shifting the focus from how the entity
prepares financial information to how we, as the group auditor, plan to perform audit procedures to
address group risks of material misstatement (“RMMS”). Similarly, the group auditor has an increased
role in designing the audit procedures as well as making decisions on where these procedures are
performed (centrally and/or at component level) and how these procedures are executed and
supervised. As a result, we assess scoping and coverage in a different way and comparisons to prior
period coverage figures are not meaningful. In this report we provide an indication of scope coverage
on the new basis.

We performed risk assessment procedures to determine which of the Group’s components are likely to
include risks of material misstatement to the Group financia statements and which procedures to
perform at these components to address those risks.

In total, we identified five components. Having considered our evaluation of the Group's operational
structure; the Group's legal structure; the existence of common information systems; the existence of
common risk profile across entities/business units/functions/business activity; geographical locations;
and other audit specific factors and our ability to perform audit procedures centrally.

Of those, we identified four quantitatively significant components which contained the largest
percentages of either total revenue or total assets of the Group, for which we performed audit
procedures.

We also identified one component as requiring special audit consideration, owing to significant risks
related to the valuation of financia instruments held at fair value and impairment allowances on loans
and advances at amortised cost residing in that component.

Accordingly, we performed audit procedures on five components, of which we involved component
auditors in performing the audit work on three components. We performed audit procedures on the
items excluded from the normalised Group profit before tax used as the benchmark for our materiality
where we assessed there to be a risk of material misstatement. We also performed an audit of the
parent Company which is both a component of the Group and has separately disclosed financial
Statements.

GROUP SCOPE

We instructed component auditors on the scope of their work, including the relevant risks of material
misstatement and the information to be reported back.

We set the component materidlities, ranging from £40m to £240m, having regard to the mix of size
and risk profile of the Group across the components.

We performed audit procedures in relation to all components. Quantitatively significant components
accounted for 92% of the total income and expenses that made up Group total income and 92% of
Group total assets. Components requiring special audit consideration accounted for the remaining 8%
of the total income and expenses that made up Group total income and 8% of Group total assets.

Impact of controls on our Group audit

Barclays relies on the effectiveness of internal controls over financia reporting at the Group level,
both in the Globa Capability Centre (GCC) in India and at country level, and operates both automated
and manua controls. We have tested the design and operations of controls in al areas of our audit
where we identified arisk of material misstatement.

We identified 611 applications to be the main IT applications relevant to the audit. This included the
ledger and the consolidation application. We used I T specialists to assist us in assessing the design and
operating effectiveness of the general IT controls and business automated controls of these
applications, with this testing managed from the UK. Following our testing, we relied on general 1T
controls and business automated controls in determining the work to be performed in the audit.

The Group audit team evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of key manual process level
controls operating centrally at the Group level (including those operated at the GCC). Component
auditors further evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of key manual controls that operate at
country level (including those operated at the GCC) to address specific local financial reporting risks
that could impact the group audit opinion. Results from all testing were communicated to the group
audit team.
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Based on the outcome of our testing of controls, including compensating controls where relevant, we
were able to rely upon the Group’s internal control over financia reporting in all areas of our audit
and, where our controls testing supported this approach, we were able to reduce the scope of our
substantive audit work.

What we mean

The extent of the Group auditor’'s involvement in work performed by component auditors.

As part of establishing the overall Group audit strategy and plan, we conducted the risk assessment
and planning discussion meetings with component auditors to discuss Group audit risks relevant to the
components.

We visited all components and other key participating auditors in overseas locations including the US,

Ireland and India to assess the audit risks and strategy. Video and telephone conference meetings were

aso held with all component auditors on a regular basis. At these visits and meetings, the results of
GROUP AUDIT TEAM the planning procedures and further audit procedures communicated by us were discussed in more
OVERSIGHT detail, and any further work required by us was then performed by the component auditors.

We inspected the work performed by the component auditors for the purpose of the Group audit and
evaluated the appropriateness of conclusions drawn from the audit evidence obtained and
consistencies between communicated findings and work performed, with a particular focus on
impairment allowance on loans and advances at amortised costs and valuation of financia instruments
held at fair value..

Stuart Crisp, the Group Lead Engagement Partner (and Senior Statutory Auditor), attended each Board
Audit Committee and Board Risk Committee for Barclays Bank PLC and at least one Board Audit
Committee for Barclays Bank Europe, and the Intermediate Holding Company (IHC) covering
Barclays Capital Inc. and Barclays Bank Delaware.
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8. OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information presented in the Annual Report together with the financial statements. Our
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion or,
except as explicitly stated below, any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

oOoOooodn

ALL OTHER INFORMATION

Our responsibility Our reporting
Our responsihility isto read the other information and, in doing so, Based solely on that work we have not identified
consider whether, based on our financial statements audit work, the : : : : S

. . L . - ; ) S material mi r incon ies in th
information therein is materially misstated or inconsistent with the ot?eerrialform;ﬁ?:mems or inconsistencies the
financial statements or our audit knowledge. ’

STRATEGIC REPORT AND THE DIRECTORS REPORT

Our responsibility and reporting

Based solely on our work on the other information described above we
report to you as follows:

we have not identified material misstatementsin the strategic report
and the directors report;

in our opinion the information given in those reports for the
financial year is consistent with the financial statements; and

in our opinion those reports have been prepared in accordance with
the Companies Act 2006.

OTHER MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION

Our responsibility Our reporting

Under the Companies Act 2006, we are required to report to you if, inour  we have nothing to report in these respects.
opinion:

adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Parent
Company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or

the Parent Company financial statements are not in agreement with
the accounting records and returns; or

certain disclosures of directors remuneration specified by law are
not made; or

we have not received al the information and explanations we
require for our audit.

9. EUROPEAN SINGLE ELECTRONIC FORMAT (ESEF)

Barclays Bank PLC has prepared its consolidated financial statements, which comprise the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity, consolidated balance sheet, and
consolidated cash flow statement and the related notes, in ESEF. The requirements for this format are set out in the Commission
Delegated Regulation (EU) 2019/815 with regard to regulatory technical standards on the specification of a single electronic reporting
format (“the ESEF Regulation”).

The Directors are responsible for preparing the financial statements in accordance with the ESEF regulation. We were engaged by
Barclays Bank PLC to report on whether the consolidated financial statements are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance
with the ESEF regulation.

We have examined the consolidated financial statements in order to determine whether the consolidated financial statements of the
Group as at 31 December 2024 have been prepared in compliance with the relevant requirements in the ESEF Regulation that are
applicableto financial statements. This relates to financial statements prepared in avalid xHTML format, and the XBRL markup of
the consolidated financia statements using the core taxonomy and the common rules on markups specified in the ESEF Regulation.

In our opinion the consolidated financia statements of Barclays Bank PLC as at 31 December 2024, identified as bbplc-2024-12-31
have been prepared, in all materia respects, in compliance with the requirements of the ESEF Regulation.
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10. RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES
Directors responsibilities

As explained more fully in their statement set out on page 33 the directors are responsible for: the preparation of the financial
statements including being satisfied that they give atrue and fair view; such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; assessing the Group and
Parent Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern; and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless they either intend to liquidate the Group or the Parent Company or to cease operations, or
have no redlistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as awhole are free from material

mi sstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue our opinion in an auditor’s report. Reasonable assurance isa high level of
assurance, but does not guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materia if, individually or in aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financia statements.

A fuller description of our responsibilitiesis provided on the FRC' s website at www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities.

The Company is required to include these financial statementsin an annual financial report prepared under Disclosure Guidance and
Transparency Rule 4.1.17R and 4.1.18R. This auditor's report provides no assurance over whether the annual financial report has been
prepared in accordance with those requirements.

11. THE PURPOSE OF OUR AUDIT WORK AND TO WHOM WE OWE OUR RESPONSIBILITIES

Thisreport is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006.
Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’ s members those matters we are required to state to them
in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we
have formed.

Stuart Crisp
(Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behdf of KPMG LLP, Statutory Auditor

Chartered Accountants
15 Canada Square London
E14 5GL

12 February 2025
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